
AB    
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

MONDAY 23 SEPTEMBER 2013 
7.00 PM 
 

Bourges/Viersen Room - Town Hall 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

 
1. Apologies 

 
 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 

 

 At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.  

Members must also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in 
relation to any items under consideration. 

 

 

3. Minutes of the Previous Meeting 
 

 

 3.1 Minutes of the Meeting Held on 6 June 2013 
 

3 - 6 

 3.2 Minutes of the Meeting Held on 24 June 2013 
 

7 - 12 

4. Risk Management: Strategic Risks 
 

13 - 28 

 To receive an update on the strategic risks for the Council 

 
 

5. The Invest to Save Scheme 
 

29 - 34 

6. Revised Contract Regulations 
 

35 - 80 

7. Compliance Team Annual Report 2012 / 2013 
 

81 - 92 

 To receive, consider and endorse the annual report on the investigation of fraud 
and irregularities for the year ended 31 March 2013 

 

 

8. Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act (2000): Quarterly Report 1 
 

93 - 94 

 To receive an update of RIPA during the 3 months to 30 June 2013 
 

 

THE CHAIRMAN WILL ASSUME THAT MEMBERS HAVE READ THEIR PAPERS PRIOR 

TO THE MEETING TO AVOID UNNECESSARY INTRODUCTIONS TO REPORTS. IF ANY 

QUESTIONS ARE APPARENT FROM THE REPORTS THEY SHOULD BE PASSED TO 

THE REPORT AUTHOR PRIOR TO THE MEETING 

Public Document Pack



9. Audit of Statement of Accounts To Those Charged with Governance 
 

95 - 232 

 To receive the final Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2013 and 
the annual report to those charged with governance following their scrutiny by 
External Audit  

 

 

10. Feedback Report 
 

233 - 236 

11. Work Programme 2013-2014 
 

237 - 244 

 
 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Gemma George on 01733 452233 as soon as possible. 
 

 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours 
 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair. 

 
 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: D Lamb (Chairman), C Harper (Vice Chairman), N Arculus, M Lee, J Knowles, 
M Fletcher, S Lane and N Sandford 

 
Substitutes: Councillors: P Kreling, E Murphy and A Miners 

 
Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Karen Dunleavy on telephone 01733 
452233 or by email – karen.dunleavy@peterborough.gov.uk 

 
 



���
�

��������	
�����������	
��
���������	��������

��������
���	���
�����������	�	��
�	��������������

�
��������� 	
���
��
���������	��
����������������
���	��
����������������������� �
� � ���������
���

� � �
���
�����
�� �
������������������	���������	�
��� �����������
�
��
� � ��������
��!
����������
��	
��
���������
�����

"
����!#���������
����$�������
����
� "�������%������#��&
������������
����
�
'�������
�$���$������()*+����
����������
�$��,��������
�������������
����-�
����)�
�

��� ����� !"#�$�%��&#"'("�
�
��
�
$
����
����������!��������
������
��	
���
��
�����)�
�

��� �"(�)%)*!�'#��$��'*"%"#*�
�
'�����!�����
���������

���
��
�������)���
�

��� �!'+*"#��$�*,"��""*!' �,"�-��'��.��)%(,������
�
'����
������
����������
�$������
�������.(�,�����./*0��!��������
�����������������������
��������
��)�
� �

/�� 	+*(�0"��$��*)'-)%-#���0��)!'*#�+'-"%�*,"��%"1!�+#�%" !0"�2�%"��+�3�����4�
�

'��� ����� 
�� ��$��� ����
���� 
���
������ �� ���
��� 
�� ���� 
���
��� 
�� ���������� �
����
����
��������������

�����$
��������1��#�./*.�)��,�������!�������
��������������
����
���������
!���� 
�������
�$� !�
��� ���� ��2��� �
��� �
��� �
� ���
���� !���� ���� �
� ���� �!�
����
���

�������
�� ���� ���������������
���
�����
��	
��
����)� �,�������!�������
����
����
������
��
!
�$��������

�������
������ ���������������
��
��%��������./*.������
�������
�$�
�
����
����!������
$��������������
����)��
�
,������� !���� ���
� ��
�
���� !
��� ��� ������� 
���� ���� �����
������ �����
$�� �
� ���

��� ��
%����#�  ����������� ����
�� �
�� ���
�� 	
��
����)� � ,������� !���� ��2��� �
� �
��
���� ����
�
��
!
�$�
��

����
�

•� 3������� ,������� !
����� �
� ���� ���� �����
������ 
�� �� %����#� 
�� �
��� �
�� ���� �
���
��
�$������
����2�������������
�!�
�������������
���
����
����
��������4�

•� ���������
�
�$������
$���
����������������
�������5����������
�4�
��

•� 	
��
���������
�
�$�����
���!�
�!���� �����������,�������
�������
���������������
	
��
����)�

�
'��������
����$�������
��������
������
�-����

��������
���������
�����#�,������)�� ��
������#�����
�����
����������
�

•� '���%����#�!
����������
������
�������
!�����
��6+//4�

•�  ��!����
��
�����
��
���
������������
�������5���
����
���
5��
���������������
������
�����
�!��
�$��$���
!����#��
����
����!������
�$�������!
��4�

Public Document Pack

3



•� '���$�
����������
������
������&
���������
���������
����
������
��������������
���
��$
��������������������
����
������
������
������
�����
$����4�

•� '���
�����$
���!��������#��
��
��������
�����
������������
���������
��
���������
�$�
!��� ������ �
����4� �
!������ 
�� !��� ���
������ �
� ����� !
��� ��#� �
����
��� ����
����
!
��
�����
���)� �'�����!���$
���!�����������
��������
�����
������� �����
����
���
!
���� ��� �
�������� !
��� ����  ����������� ����
��� ���
!
�$� 
�� �
� ��� ������ !
��� 
�� ��
�
���#�������4������

•�  �� ����  ���������������
��!��������
�����������#��

��� �
������!
����� �
����
���� 
��
!������
��$�������������
������

��!
�����
��������
���
������������!�!��2�����������

���
�
��#����

��)�

�
,��������
����������������
�����������
�������5���
����
����%����#� ���������������
�)��
 ��������#������
�������
���������
�

•� ,������� !���� 
��
���� �
� ���� ���

������� 
�� �� ����
����� ����� ���� ���� ����

���
�5���
�����!
�������
�����$
��4�

•� '��� �
���� 
�� ������
�
�$� 
��!�
$���� ���� �
��� 
�� ���

��
�$� �� %����#�  �����������
����
�4��

•� 	
��
�����

����
�������$
����
������
�$�����%����#� ���������������
�������
������
�������
�������		�!����
������������ 
����
����������
��
�$������
$�����
������
������
����
���������������
���4�

•� 	
��
�����

�� ��
���� ��� $
���� �
� ����
���
�$� �� %����� 7
��
�� 
�� ����
������

�$��
���

���
���-�
���!����������#�!
�������
����������
�������
�
�

�4��

•� �� ���
�!� ��
���� ��� �
�������� 
�� �
5� �
����� �
��� �
� �������
�� ���� ������� 
��
�
����
����������������������
���)��

�
�,"���00!**""5�
�
*)� 8
���������
�
�

��
����������
������
�������
�$��
����
������

���
�����
���
����

��
������

��!�������������$
���
��1��#�./*.4�
.)� 8
���� ����� �
� �������� ���

�� !��� �
� ��� ��2��� 
�� �������� 
�� ������ �
����
���� !����� ����


�����
$��
�$�
��
�����
�����
�������
����!��4�
0)� 8
���� ������
����
����
����!��������������
�� 
��
����� ���
���

�����������������
�� ��
���

�
����
���4�����
9)� :���
��������������
����������
���������

�������
����%����#� ���������������
�������

������
����������5��������
��!
������
���2��
����
���������)��
�

6����
""-&)(7��"��%*�
�
'��� 	�
���  �������� ���
�
�� 
���
������ �� ���
��� ����� ��
�
���� ��� ������� 
�� ���� 
���
��� 
��
���

�������������������
����
������

�������
�$�)���
�
;
��
!
�$� ���� ���

�� �

��� ��$���
�$� �$����� ����
�$� ����
�$�� �
�� ,������� 
�� ���� ���
��
	
��
������ ���� ��<
�
�#� 
�� ,������� ����� ����� ������ !��� �
� ��-�
������� �
� �
��� �� ����
�
��
�$���������
�$�����
�$�� ���� �
� ���� ����� ����� ����3
�2���
$������!����
����������� �����
����
�$)�
�
'���&
������������
������$$����������������
�����
�������
�������
������3
�2���
$������
���� �$����� 
����� �
���� ��� ���
���� �
� ���
�� 	
��
����� ,������� ��

�� �
� ���� �$�����
���������������
��������5������
�$)�
�
�,"���00!**""��

�
�$����������������!����
���-�
��������
��
���������������$���������
�$�����
�$�������������
���
�����
�����
������3
�2���
$���������

���
������$��������������������
������� ��5��
����
�$�!
�����������������)�

�

4



���� ��%7��%� %)00"�����8�/�
�

'��� 	�
���  �������� ���
�
�� ����
����� ���� ������� ����

�� 
�� ���� 3
�2� ��
$������ �
�� ����
,��
�
���� =���� ./*0>./*9� �
�� �
��
�����

�� ���� ����
���)� � '��� ��������� ���
��� ��
�
����
����
���
��������
�
����3
�2���
$�������
������,��
�
����=����./*0>./*9��
$������!
�����#�
���
�
�$�������
����
�
��)�
� ��
�����
�
�$�����

��!����
���������$�����

���
��������������

��
����������������
�����
�����
�
����
��	
��
�����
��.9�1����./*0)�
�
,������� !���� ���
� ���
���� ����� ���� ���
�� 	
��
����� �����

2� !��� ��������#� ��
�$�
�����������������
��!
��������
���
�������
�����	
��
�����
�������
����)�
�
�����������	�5�
�
'���	
��
������
������������
��������./*0>./*9�3
�2���
$�����)���
�
�

���������������� � � � � � � � � � �
� � � � � � ()//���?�()+/����������������������������������������������

� � �������
� � � � ��������	��
����

� � � �
�

5



This page is intentionally left blank

6



���
�

��������	
�����������	
��
���������	��������

��������
���	���
�����������	�	��
�	���������������

�
��������� 	
���
��
���������	��
����������������
���	��
����������������������� �
� � ���������������
�����

� � �
�  
�����
�� �
������������!
�������
�
���"#����
$��%
����
��&�����'
��(��
������
� � &��$��	���������	�
� �)�����������
�
��
� � &��$����
���
����������
 �&�����'
���
������
� � �
��&��*���������
 ���'���&��$
����

� ������&�%�����$*��+
$���������  
����
� � !��
���(
�,�������
��������
���	

��������	�

	��
����'�������
��������
���	

��������	�
� � � � �
-���	
��
������'������
�������'��
������
�����
 ������'����.�)�����
'���/)�$�����
�&�$�0��
�
����
���������
�����*�� ����
���� 
���/%�� ��&���������
 ����
����0.�
�

��� ����� !"#�$�%��&#"'("�
�
��
�
'
��� 
�������������������
$��� �
��	
���
��
�����.�
�

��� �"(�)%)*!�'#��$��'*"%"#*�
�
-�����������
���������

���
 �
�������.���

�
��� �+, "*�-�'!*�%!' �%"��%*�$!')���+**+%'�����.���
�

-��� "#����
$�� %
����
�� &�����'
�� (��
������ 
���
������ �� ���
��� 
�� ���� 1��'��� 2
�
�
�
�'�
�
������������3453657.��-������
�����
$
�������
��	
��
������
������� 
���� 
����
����
�
�

��
 
���
���������$��������'����������
������
'������ 
��3453657.�-������
������
��
���
����
��� 
������� 
� 
����

�� 
�� �������*� ����'������ ���
$
�
���� ��*����� 
 � ����
�
��� ����
�
�����

����� 
������� 
������
�����
������#��

���������� 
��
$����*�����.�
�
-���"#����
$��%
����
��&�����'
��(��
��������$
��������	
��
��������������	
���
�� �������
�������'
�'�*����
�������
�'�������
�������� 
�
��
 �89:4,����
������
�	
���
��
��2�����3457.��
-�����������������
'�
 
�����������

��
������
�������������
�'�
�����������������
 �857;,����
��������
 ����� 
����
���*���.�
�
�
��
�
�'�����
 
���

���
�'����*�2�������
$�������)�$�����
�&�$������������'������
���

���
���������
 �&�����'
���
�������
� 
�����������������������������
���

��
 ��������'��������
�
��� ����
���  
������ 
��
� 345765<.� -��� "#����
$�� %
����
�� ���
� ��$
���� 2������� ����� ��*�
��
=����� 
��345765<��
����������=�����
�������>�
��������
 ������
�
�*� �����
�,���
�������
 
�������������� 
����
���*����53657.���
�
�/"���--!**""0�
�

5.� ����
$������������$����
�
�

�� 
������	
���
��������
�����
�
3.� -���  
���� 
������� �
�
�

�� 
 � 857;,� ������ ������ 
�� ���� 	
���
�0�� ��$����� ���'���

3453657������������
���������
���
$�������
����������
������
��������
�
�

�?���
7.� -��� 
����
��������
�
�

��
 �8555.9��
������	
���
�0�����
�������'���3453657?�

Public Document Pack

7



<.� -������ 
��������'�
���������������
���
��
���
��?�����
;.� -������ 
�������
���������*�����'���������
$
�
������*�����
 �����
�
�����
�����

��

��� 
������� 
������
�����
������#��

���������� 
��
$����*�����.��

��� �%)$*��*)*"-"'*��$��((�+'*#�

�
-��� "#����
$�� %
����
��&�����'
�� (��
������ 
���
������ �� ���
��� 
�� ����%�� �� &��������� 
 �
���
���� 
������*����������75�2�����3453.��2�������
 ��������
��	
��
������������,����
�
��$
��� ���� �
������ 
�� ���� &��������� 
 � ���
����� ��

�� �
� ���� 	�
� � �
������ �  
���0��
����
 
���

���*�74�!����3457.��-������
������
���������������=�����
��#����������
��������
���
���
 ����
�� 
��
�'���
������������������
����
��	
��
����������������
 �&���������3457�
��
�'��
��������#����������
��
�
�

�.�
�
-��� "#����
$�� %
����
�� &�����'
�� (��
������ ���� ���� ����� 
 � &�����'
�� �
������ ��
$
����
����
����� �
� 2������� �
�������� �
������� ���� >����

��.� � )�� ������*� ���� ����
�����

���������
�

•�� ������������-�#����-���
�������
���
����*�����������
�
�$

������
�������
�'������
��*�������*����?�

•�� �� ��-� �����
�� ������� ���� �
�������� ��� �� ��
���  
�� ���� 	
���
�0�� 
��
��� ����
�#����
����������
�����
���������
�����*�
��
$
�����������������
�����$
���?��

•�� "#����������
�
���������
��
��

�����
�����,���������34@�
 �����	
���
�0����������
$����������������$
����������*���?��

•�� -��� ����

��� �� 
�
�� ������� �
��
�*� 
 � 85:9�3:<�� � ��
��� ���� 
��������� �
�
835;�;5;��������
��
�������������������������

���������������
��*����������
�����
�
����+
$������������

����+���&�����?���

•�� ����

��  
'������
��
�� ���� ���
���������
����������
 
�
���������
$
�������
������
 �
����������
����
�������
�����������
��
��.��-��� 
'�������
���������
����������������
����	
���
���
����������
���*�
 ������
�����������
$���
��75�2�����3457?���
��$����
����������*���������
����������
������������#�����
���
���

����������>�
�����
��
��
���� �����
��������������

���
��?���

•�� 2
����
��������
�
�
�������������� 
������ 
�
���
�
�

�����
������������
����
��
�
����
��
��
���
���
���

���
 �::@�
�����������5A:4�?�

•�� -���  �
�� $����� 
 � ������� �
��
�� ���� �+�� ������� ���� ��
��� ��� 
�������� 
��

�$��������?� �
��$��� ���� �
� �
�'��� �
 �� �#�������
���� ���� $����� 
 � �
��
�
�
��� �����

������
�'?�

•�� -�������

��������� 
���
��������
�
�*�������
�,�����
����������
�����
��
��������
��
��������
������
������
*��������
����
���������

������*����'�
�
�'��������

����
�����������

���������?�����

•�� �
������������
*����������������������� �������
�������������
$
�����
��������
��
�
��
�� ���� ��� ����

�� ������?� �
��$���� ���� ����
*���� 
 � ���� �������� ��
$
����
�
�����
��>���
 *� 
�������������

��������.�

�
-���	��
����2������  
��(��
�������
�������� ������

���
���$���������� ���� ��#��

��
 �
�
$
����������
��������
�������+����������� 
�
�.�
�

8



�/"���--!**""0�
�
(�$
����������
��������
������&���������
 ����
�������

���
�����	�
� ��
�������  
���0��
����
 
���

�.�
�
�/"���--!**""���#��� %"",0�
�
-�������������
 �&�����'
���
�������
�����
�

•�� ��
$
��� ����
 
���

�� 
$��� �������� ��*������ ����� $
�� ���� �����*� �
���
�
���
�'���������
$���8;4,���
��������
���
�����
��
������&���������
 ����
����?�����

•� 	
� 
��� ����� ���� $�����

�� ��$
���  
�� ���� 	
���
�0�� �'�
��������� ������� ���� �����
�
�����������������������#��
����������.�

1����'2"#*�*���)2"�

�
!��
���(
�,���� �
����
��������
���	

��������	��
���
�����������
���
�������#����������
��
 
��
�'��
$����������
�

����,
�'���
����� 
������)�$�����
�&�$��&�����.��-���	
��
�����
������$
���� ����� �� ��
���
 ��
�,������
����������� �� ��>����� 
 � �������
��	
��
����� �
�
�#��
��� ���� ���
�

�� ��,
�'� ��
����� ���� �������� 
�� ���� 
�� �
��� �
��� ���� 	
���
�0��
	
���
���

�������������� ���� ������ ���������
��
�� ���� )�$���� �
�&�$��&������  ���������
����� 
�� ���
������� �
��
�� ���� ���� 
 � ��
��
����� ����� ����� �'����� ��� ����� 	
���
�� 
�� 33�
�������*�3453.�-���	
��
������������
� 
� 
����������� �����
�����
�'��������
���#���
����
��	�������
���
������
��������'������	
���
��
���������
���

��
 �)�$�����
�&�$�� ���
�'��
�
����.�
�
)������
�����
�2��������
�������
$�������	
���
�0���
������
����� 
������� 
��������
 
���
��
=������ ���� ����� 
 � ��'��� &��$
���� ��$
���� 2������� ����� ������ ����� ��'����

��� �����
������
����� ����	
���
�0��	
���
���

�����
����������� ����	
���
�� �
����
����
�� 
���
����
���� 
��� ���'��.� � )�� ���
�

��� 2������� ����� ��$
���� �����  ���
�'�  
�� ������
 
��� ��
=�����
�
���� ���
� ��� ���=���� �
� �� 	��
���� 2������ %��
�

�� B
�
��� �
� ������� ����� ������ ���� ���
���
�

��������
$�����
��������
���
�������
���
$
����� ���������$���
 ������������*.�
�
2�������
 ��������
��	
��
�������>������������
��� �
�����������
 ���'���&��$
����������
���� 	
���
�0�� 	
���
���

�������� ��� ���	
��� 
�� �� ����������� ����
����� �� ���
�	���� ��� ����
���	���	������	
��������������������	������ �����!�	
���������������	�"� ��� ��#��!�
	�	����
��!� ��� ����!�	�	�����	���� �	���
	��� 	��������	�	���� ��	!	��� ��	�
	����� ��!� ���� $�!���� ��!�
��%������	
"������&��#.�
�
�/"���--!**""0�
�
�'�������������������
 ���'���&��$
�����
������
$
��������
����
����
��	
��
�����
$�������
	
���
�0������
�
�*��
����
��������������
 
�����
����
 ��
��*��
���
=�����������������)�$����
�
�����&�$��&�����.����

3�����'*"%')���+,!*0�
����	�!'!�'������.������

�
-��� 	�
� � )�������� ���
�
�� 
���
������ �� ���
��� 
�� ���� ��� 
������� 
 � )�������� ���
�� ���
�'�
3453�6�3457���������������
 ��
�,��������,�����
'�������
������
�
�

��
�������
��������
 �
�����
���
����$
�
�������
���������
��
�
�
����
�,��
�����	
���
�.���
�
-���	�
� �)�����������
�
�����������
 �&�����'
���
����������
������
��
���������
�������
����>����

�����
�����*�2������.��)��������*�����
�����
���������
�

•�� C����� ������ ���� ����� �
�
���� 
�� �
� ���������� 
������ �
'��
'������ )�������� ���
��
�
�������������
��������
��
�'�*����� 
��
������
����� ����������
������,��
���������
�
�
#��
�����������
�'�
���������
�'���$��?��

9



•�� -��� ��
=���� +
$�������� ���
�� ���� �
�� ����� �
�������� ���� �
� ���� ����� 
�����
�'�
�
����������������
�����
$
�
�����
��$���� 
������
���������
���
��������������
�������
������������
��
��������������*���?�

•�����
�
�
��� ���� ��
�������� ���� ����� 
���
$���  
�� ���$��� ���� ����
������� ���
����  
��
�#������� ��� ���
�������� ����
��

�� �
���� ��� ��������� �
� ���� 
�
'
���
�0�� �
���
����'��?�

•�� -���	
���
�� ���������
������ ��
���� ����� ������
�
�
�������� �
������
����� 
�������
������������������ 
��"������
���������
�
�'�?��

•�� )���������������	
���
�0��	
�*�&��$
������������� ���� �
����
$����*�
�������������
���
�
������$��
�����������
����
�������#���*��.�-������������
������
���"������
��������
��
�
���� �� ������
��� '�
'����
�� �*����� 
�� 
����� �
� ������� ����� ���� �
������ 	
���
��

��������������
����
 
��� 
��������
�'.��-�
�������������
���
$
�

������'
$�������

������

��������
���������
 � ����	
�*����
�������
��������������*�	
�*�&��$
�����
�����
����
�'���
���
���?��

•� -��� ����*� 	���� �
�
�� 
 � 85�444�  
�� 	�
�����0�� &��$
���� ����� ����'���*�
�����'�������������� ���
�'�������>�
�����
��
����$��*���
����
���������*�
  
�����
��

����� �
���
$
��� 
������������� ��
��
�'�  
�� ��
��� ���$
���� �����.� �-��������'������
���� ����� ����'��� �
� ������� ����� ��
$
�

�� ���� ����� ���
�'�� ���� 	
���
�0�� 	����
�  
���'

�'� 
�����?�

•� -����� ����� 
$��� <;4� �*������ �
��
�� ���� 	
���
��� 
 � ��
��� ���� ���
�� ����� �
����
������� ����,� 
��*� ��  ��� ���� *����� ������ 
�� ���� ��$��� 
 � �
�,.� � %������������
2���'���� ����� 
$������ ����
��
�
�
�*� �
� 
$������ ���� 
�����

�� 
 � ���
�� �*������ �
�
���������������*��������
�'�
���������
������*.������������
�����������������������
)�������� ���
�� �
� ���� ��������� 
����� 
 � �
�D��*����� 
 � ��-�  
�� ���� C����
����
���
�����������
��
�$���
'��

������������
�������?���

•� -���
�����
 �C����
�����������*�����
 ���-�������
����������������
 ����
��
�
�'�
���
�'���������
���������
$�������*����?��

•� )�������
�����
��
��  
�� �
��������
�
�*���-� �������� �
���
�����
  ���������������
��-� ��*����� ���� ��-� ��
�'� �����
����  �
�� �2(	�� ��� ���� ������ ���� ������� 
 �
 
������
�$
�$����
��
������	
���
�������������
�����������������
����
 ���-?��

•� �� ���
��� ���� ����� ��
������ 
�� 344A� 
$��� ���� ������ ������ ��
�,� ��$����  
��
C����
���������
����������� ���������,��
�	
���
��
�����

�?�����

•� C����
��������
��������������
���'���������
 �����	
���
������������-�
������
����
��$������������
��
����*�
����������
 �����	
���
�.���

�
�/"���--!**""0�
�
(���
$���� �
��
������� ��
$
���� �������'�� �
�� ���� ���
����� ���� 	�
� � )�������� ���
�
�E��
����������
��� 
������*����������75�2�����3457.�
�
�/"���--!**""�$+%*/"%�) %"",0�
�
-���� ���� 	�
� � )�������� ���
�
�� �
���� ��
����� �� ���
��� �
� ���
�� 	
��
����� ��'���
�'� ����
����������$����
 ���������������
�,����������C����
���.�
�
)���������
��'��������������	��
����2������ 
��(��
�������
������
$
�������
���
$�����
���
��������������� 
���������
��
�� ����������
�'��
���������
$
�����*� ����"������
���	
�������
 
������&�
�����*��1����
���
�-�
����C

���
�����
�������.��-���
� 
����

�������
�����
��
���� �
  �������� �������� ����� 	
�*� &��$
���� ���� ��
$
���� �� 
��� 
�� ���� ��,��� 
$��� �*�
"������
���������
�
�'�.�
�

4�� �'*"%')���+,!*0��"2!"5��$��$$"(*!2"'"##�
�

-���	�
� � )�����������
�
�� 
���
�����������
������������$
���
 ������  ���
$������
 � 
��������
���
��F�3453�6�3457.�-������
���������
�����
��������
���������>�
��������
 ��������
�����
���� ���
�� (�'����

��� 3455.� � -��� 	
���
�� �
�������� ��� ������� ��$
��� 
 � ���� �*����� 
 �

10




�������� ���
����
������� �
���� �
��
�������������� 
 � 
���'
$��������������������
��������

�����
�'�������
����

��
 ������������+
$��������&��������.�
�
-���	�
� �)�����������
�
�����
���$
��������	
��
����������)�����������
�������
����
��������
�
���
������ 
�� ������ �
���� �
���
�����
��� ������������
��&���
�� )�����������
��&����������
��
������������ 
���
������ 
�����
��3457�������  ���
$��  �
��2�����345<.� �-���	
��
�����
�������
���$
�����������>���
�*�����,������������$
����
��������
���������
���
������
����
�
���
���
��
������
��
��������� 
�����������������������
���
 ��
���
����.�

�
�/"���--!**""0�
�

	
��
�������������
������������������$
���
 ������  ���
$������
 �)�����������
��3453�6�
3457.�
�

6����%)$*��''+)����2"%')'("��*)*"-"'*�

�

-��� 	�
� � )�������� ���
�
�� 
���
������ �� ���
��� 
�� ���� ������� ��
����� 
 � ���
����� ��
������
��
�������
��������
���������
��	
��
������
�,���
'������ 
��3457�6�345<.�
�
��*�
������
'��
'������
��
���������
���
���������
�

•� &�
���
 ������������'
$�����������������?�

•� �����'������� 
���
��
�
�'������������'
$�����������������?�

•� "#����
$��%
����
����)��������	
���
������+
$��������&�� �����������?�

•� ��� 
�������2���'����������%����G���
�*?�

•� (
�,�2���'�����?�

•� 	
��
�����+
$�������?�

•� ������
�,� 
�������������+
$��������&��������?�

•� )��������	
���
������+
$��������&�� �����������6����������&��������?�����

•� %�� ���������+
$��������&��������.�
�
-��� 	�
� � )�������� ���
�
�� ��$
���� 2������� ����� ���� ����� ��� 
 � ����
�� ������� ���� ����
��
�������  ����

��� ���� ����� ��������� ��� �� ��
�� '
$�������� 
����� �
��
�� ���� %�� �� �������
+
$��������&��������.��
�
�/"���--!**""0�
�

5.� B
���� ���� �����'�������  
�� �
��
�
�'�� ���
��
�'� 
�� ���� �
'�
�'� ���� �������
+
$��������&��������?�

3.� (�$
����������
��������
�������������+
$��������&���������
�����
�'���*�������
��
�����
��������������?�����

7.� �'����� ���� ����
$��� ���� ��� �� ����������  
�� 
�����

�� 
�� ���� ���
���� ���������� 
 �
���
����������
������*�74�&���������3457.�

7����
"",&)(8��"��%*�

�
-��� 	
��
����� ����
$��� �� ���
��� 
�� ���� 
���
��� 
 � ���

��� ����� ���� ��
���� 
�� ���$

���
����
�'�.�

������%8��%� %)--"�

�
-��� 	�
� � )�������� ���
�
�� ����
����� ���� ������� $���

�� 
 � ���� C
�,� ��
'������  
�� ����
2��
�
���� H���� 34576345<�  
�� �
��
�����

�� ���� ����
$��.� � -��� ��������� ���
��� ��
$
����
����
��� 
 � ���� ��
�
���� C
�,� ��
'������  
�� ���� 2��
�
���� H���� 34576345<� �
'������ ��*�
���
�
�'�������
����
 
��.�
�

11



�/"���--!**""0�
�
B
������������
$�������34576345<�C
�,���
'�����.���

�
�

���������������� � � � � � � � � � �
� � � 9.44���F�:.73������������������������������������������������������������ ������

� � � � 	��
�����
� � �

�

12



 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 

23 SEPTEMBER 2013  PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Seaton Cabinet Member for Resources 

Contact Officer(s): Kevin Dawson, Group Manager - Construction, Compliance 
& Resilience 

Tel. 453464 

 

RISK MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS CONTINUITY 

 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM :  Kevin Dawson, Group Manager – Construction, 
Compliance & Resilience 

Deadline date : N/A 

Audit Committee is recommended to:  

1. Consider and note the content of this report 
 

 

1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 

1.1 This report is submitted to the Audit Committee as a routine planned report on risk 
management and business continuity. 

 

2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 

2.1 The purpose of this report is to provide an update on Risk Management and Business 
Continuity under its terms of reference 2.2.13 To monitor the effective development and 
operation of risk management and corporate governance of the Council 

 

3. TIMESCALE  

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan? 

NO If Yes, date for relevant 
Cabinet Meeting 

N/A 

 

4.    RISK MANAGEMENT REVIEW 

4.1 Following an outstanding action from Audit Committee on 13 February 2013 the Corporate 
Strategic Risk Policy has been reviewed by Corporate Management Team (CMT) on 9 July 
2013 and duly signed off. 

  
4.2 Work has now commenced on assessing and challenging current Departmental Risk 

Registers to ensure potential risks are identified and adequately managed. Departmental 
Risk Registers have now been received from Children’s Services, Legal Services, 
Operations and Public Health. Meetings have been held with Adult Social Care and 
Strategic Resources with a view of obtaining updated Risk registers. 

 
4.3    CMT has approved the Business Continuity Policy previously considered by this committee 

on 5 November 2013 together with a new Corporate Business Continuity Plan. 
 
4.3 The operational risk assessment process has assisted the review and update of current 

Business Continuity Plans. It is also providing a useful profile of areas of high risk, which 
can be escalated to the strategic registers where necessary. 

 

13



4.4 The current risk management and business continuity suite of documents are currently the 
subject of an independent review by the Councils insurers, Zurich Insurance.  

 
4.5       Key on going issues for 2013/14:  
 

• Completion of operational risk profile; 

• Continuation of review and revision of Service and Corporate BC plans;  

• Quarterly review of Strategic (corporate) risk register by CMT; 

• Coordination of Strategic and Departmental risk registers; 

• Regular risk “conversations” within and between services at all levels; 

• Updates on Insite, web and E-Learning; 

• Strategic issues e.g. introducing and embedding RM/BCM into procurement 
processes, induction briefings and business plans; and 

• Delivering training aimed at ensuring members understand the risk management 
process and expectations upon officers – a training session on Risk Management is 
scheduled to be delivered to Audit Committee members on 17 September 2013. 

 

5  ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 

5.1 Audit Committee note and comment on the contents of this report. 
 

6  REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

6.1 Risk management is a key component of the Council’s Corporate Governance Framework 
 which will take time to review and embed effectively.    
 

7  ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

7.1 None 
 

8  IMPLICATIONS 

8.1 The identification of risks and the proper management of those risks will ensure that: 
 

• The Council’s environmental policies and ambitions can be met; the Council is able 
to mitigate against potential financial losses, litigation claims and reputational 
damage; the Council is able to effectively deliver the strategic priorities.  

 

9  BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

  Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985) 

 9.1 Peterborough City Council Risk Management and Business Continuity Policies 2012/13 
 
10 APPENDICES 

 
10.1 Appendix 1 - Risk Management Policy 
 
 

14



���������	
�
����
�����

��������	
����
����
����

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

�

�

�

�

�

�
�
��
�
�	��������
������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
���������	
�
����
�����

�
�

�
���������
�
�������������� �������!����"�#$���""��#�������� #��!��"� ����%�� ! &�'�!#������(�
 !��#$����& !�� #��!)��������!��'���'�!#�!&�#$���������*�
�

APPENDIX 1

15



���������	
�
����
�����
�

��������	
����
����
���� �������������

�

+���'�!#���!#����
�

��#���� ���������
����������
���������� �����!�����������

�(!������� "���� #��
!���� �
������� ���� ���������� �$�������� ��� �� �����
 �����!���� � ������� ��#� ���� ������������%�� �!$��!��������� ��� ����
$������	�

�# #���� ������&�	
�

+ #��� �
����
���

+���'�!#�

,!��-�.��

���$������ �����!����"��!�'� "(�

��#$��-�.�� )�����*�+����

�$ !&����!#����� /�����!�
�+�

+ #���"�
������

�$ !&��
+������#��!�

��#$���

� 
	�� �,����
��� � )�����*�+����

� 
	�� �-�,����
��� ����
��������+����.��������
/
#���

)�����*�+����

� 
	�� 0� 1���
�
���

����
��������+����/
#���
��!!������

)�����*�+����

� 
	�� �
� �
���
�
���

���������������+����
#���
�������+������23���
4�,$���������#��������

)�����*�+����

�

/�����!��+� + #�� �"�
��0'�����!�

��0'�##���#�� ������ �� !����&!�
""�

�	
�

�

���1���!�����
��� � "� 1��� �����#� ���� ��#� �
������
#���
������� ��� ��� ���#� +���� ������
23��
�����

�	
� ����
����
��� � "������$$������ 
-��
����
������)�����*�+����

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

16



���������	
�
����
�����
�

��������	
����
����
���� �������������

�
"����#��
!����������
�����������!�����!����$�������������������
����������
����	�
�
���%�� ! &�'�!#�/����!�
�
���������
����������
����������!!����#�������������������!�����!�����������!����������!�����
����
$$������������������!�������������
����5��������������6�������	���
�
"��������!�����!������������������������#������#��!$������
�������!�����!�����������!�����
������������������+��������������

�� 7��������''�!�� #��!���������������
���������
��8���������#������8���#�����9�������8�
�������������������#���#
�����#
$�������������������

�� ��!��!�������
������!�������������#���������$�������������������������

�� ��!"���!�����������������������������������#���#�����������!�����#8�������������
��
�������#�����$�������	�

�� �� ��#(���#����
���#�������������
�������������������!�������+������!������������#��%�8���#�
��+����
�$�����	�

�� � %�!&�'�������%�� !���1����#�!&������#�!�#���2�����
������������
�#������#���#�
!�����#	��

�
���%�� ! &�'�!#����!�������
�
"�����
����5���$$��������������!�����!��������
����������������+����$�����$�����
�

�� "���$������������#�����$���#��������!�����!�������������
�����������''�##������
���������������!�����!����

�� �����!�����!�����$�������+���������
��
������#� !�� ��!�(���#����!!���:�+��
����
����������������������#���#���������#�����$$��$������

�� �����!�����!�����������!����������(! '��8����3�������#����$����������#�����$!�����

�� "���$���������������!�����!���������!$�����!�����������
����$$��$���������������������
�$$���
���������#�!��������������

�� "��������!�����!����$�������!
����������������8���������#������������+��#���#����
������
��!���������!��������������$�������!�#�#��������!������

�� �����!�����!��������!#�&� #���+���������������
�������$����������
������$�������8�
#��������!�����8�$�����!�����!�����!������#�$�����!!��!�����!����

�� �����!�����!�����������������!����������!�����!����#����$��������#�+������
�����
����������������!��������#�6�����+��������������������

�� "��������!�����!�����$$����������������������������!���������������������������#�+����
����#������������$$���
������	�

�

17



���������	
�
����
�����
�

��������	
����
����
���� �������������

�
���%�� ! &�'�!#�3� '�,��%�
�
"�����
����5������� �����!�������!�+�������#�������#�����+���#����+���������#�����!����
����!��1���'����� �����!�������+�����(	��"�����������������
���������������������!���������
�����$����������������!�����!����������������
��:������������������$�
���������������������������
����������������	��/���������$����+�������$
�����$�����������
�������������������������#�������#8���#�
�����+�������!�������#����/
#�����!!�����	�
�
"�����
��������+���������+��#���������������������+��������� �����!������#������������#�
������!����� �����!�����������!����	�
�
"�������������
#������!�$����#������
��������������#�;
������������ �����!����
�������!������������/
#�����#�/���
������!!�����8�������+�����/$$��#�3���'������!����
��;
���#(	�
�
"�������������+�������
���������!�+������#������3$������������������������!������
�


�& !�� #��! �����%�� ! &�'�!#���� !&�'�!#��

�������� ����	
�	��
����������������

�������� �� �����#����������������$��������#��������:�

�� <����������������������$$��������������������������:�

��  ������������$�����!��������!�����!�������
!�������������������������:�

��  �����#���������+����#
�������#���������
�����#��������	�

�

=��#� �!��������
����� �����!����

�� ���!$����������$��������������������������
!�����!�����$��������������
����	�

<��
����� �� >��#�� �!�������#�,���������������
�������
����������������������!�����!�������#��������
!��������#��������!���������6��������

���$������
 �����!����"��!�
'� "(�

�� ,+�����#����#���������$�����������!�����!����
$������:�

�� �����+����#�������������������$�����������
��������������;
�������������:�

�� ���������
�������������$������������������

�� .�#���#
����8��������������;
�������������+����
*�������������������������������	�

�

=��#�,����������������
 �����!����

�� /������������!$�������������!�����!����+����������
�������������

�

 �!��������
���$������
 �����!����"��!�

�� �����+���#��������������������$����������������������
�����;
����������������#�!��������������$$��$�����	��

�

�����,+����� �� /���
�����������#����!��������#��!$��!�����������
���������;
���#����!��������������#��$$���
������:�

�� �����+���#���$�������������������������������������
;
�������������	�

�
�

18



���������	
�
����
�����
�

��������	
����
����
���� �����0�������


�& !�� #��! �����%�� ! &�'�!#���� !&�'�!#��

�������� ����	
�	��
����������������

���6������#�
������!!��
<$������8�
����
��!�������#�	�
'7
�������
"�������!�����(�

�� 2��
����������������������
��#���������#���#�
!��������������$�����!!����#�$��6���������:�

�� 2��
���������������������#�������������$�����������
!�����!����$��������������������

 �������?>��#�����
<�������

�� /�����������������������������!��
����������
�
���
��#�!��������#����������������������������	�

�
�

���%�� ! &�'�!#�������#2�&��� !��2��$ ���!&�2������(� !���#� #�&(2��
��4����! #��!�

�������� ����	
�	��
����������������

�����������<������� �� .!$��!����������������������!�����!�������������
��#��$$�����8��������
��������+��������
��������#���:�

�� @������������������+����������������!$�����������
�����!�����!���:�

�� <
$$���������������������������#���$�������$������8�
���$�����
�����������$�������������������:�

��  ���������������������������������
��������������
������������8������+���8���������������#��#����������
����#����#��#�������� "������#�����	�

�

/
#�����!!������ �� ,�������������!$��!����������������������������%��
�����!�����!������������:�

�� /�����������!!
�����������#�����������
!�������!�������������
��������������������������8�
�����+���8���������������#��#��������������#����#�
�#�������23��
�����?����$������*�����������
 �����!����"��!�������#�����:�

�� �����+���#�����������<���������#����$������
*�����������������������������������������������	�

�

��������!$�����
�

�� ��A��#��������#��!$��!��������<�������?����$������
*����������������!�����!���������������������+����
����������������������������$$�����:�

�� @�����������������+����������������!$�����������
�����!�����!���������������������:�

�� <
$$��������������������������#���$�������$������8�
���$�����
���8�!����������#�
$#��������<���������#�
���$������*�������������������������:�

��  ���������#���$�������������������������������
�!$��!�����������������!���
���	��

�� ������������#��
$$����!��������������
�������
��������������������������!�����!����$����������
����������	�

�
�
�

19



���������	
�
����
�����
�

��������	
����
����
���� �����B�������

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

����� !��2�������&$#2������(�5��#� #�&(� ����� ��

�������� ����	
�	��
����������������

/
#�����!!������ �� ,����������������!�����!�����������!��������
$�����+�����������������������

��  ���������������������������������!�����!����
$�����������#��
��
��:�

�� >��#��!���������������
������������!����������+���:�
�

.��������/
#��� �� C���������������������������������!������
#���
$���������$$�����:�

�� D��������
�����������������������!�����!�������
���������������!�������8�����/
#�����#�/���
����
��!!��������#���������#����������������	�

�� 23�!��������������$������������������������$�������
����$��������#
����������
#���$�������

�

20



���������	
�
����
�����
�

��������	
����
����
���� �����E�������

�
�
�
�$�����%�� ! &�'�!#����������

������������������������������������	���	���
�

/��+����������������������$�����#8���������#��#������!�����!����$������������������
������
��������

�� .#������������������
�����������#��#�����������������!$�������������#������:�
�������
��������������$��!$��?��������$��������������������#��������������������:�

�� /���������������������������������������#����������
��������#������!$�������
�#����
���
��
�������������#��#����$�������!$������#����������#����������'����$$��$������
�������������!�#����#����#���
������+��������7
�������"�������!������"��!(:�
���
��������#��#�����������������������#�����:�

�� "������������������������������:�������������$��������������3$��
��?���
������:�
�����#�#������������������#��#�����������������!$����	��

�� �����+���#���$����
$���$�������������;
�������������	�

���%��� !�0�����!#�"���2� �������� !���!��������!�#$�� ������� #�����%���&��#��� #� !(�
#�'���!�#$��(� �*���

�����	�
����	��

�
"�����
������#�$�����������������$$���������������������������
������#�$����������������������
�����������������

�� "���������+��#���#�!��������#�������������+������������
�

�� /��� "���#�23��
�����*�����������������'��������$������ ����������"��!�
!�!������������������������������������(��

�� ����$��6�������#�$�����!!��8���������+�����
�#�����$����#�#��������7
�������
"�������!������"��!��

�� �������������������
������������������2
��$����C�������������#��
�� ��������������������#�������#������������������$$����#�����������8������3�!$��8�
�������������������������$���	�

�

�� "�����������#������
����������$���#��������!$�����-����!��1��.�
������������$�����������
���������$$�����	�

�

��������������	�����

�
@����������������#���#�����������������������������������!�������#������������+�������+�������
�!$������������������������
$��������������������������+���������!��1���'����� �����!����
�������(	�
�

@����������������#���#�����������������������������������!�������#������������+�������+�������
�!$������������������������
$��������������������������+�����/$$��#�3�/	��

21



���������	
�
����
�����
�

��������	
����
����
���� �����F�������

�

��������������

"���������$$�������������������������������#?�!$���8�+������������������#���������������������+���8�
������+�����������6
#��#���������������;
�����#��������#�
������!�����!����������	��"��
#����!��������������$$�����������#����

�� ��$���������!������������������
�#�������
�:�

�� $����������!$�����
$�����������#����������#���������������
����:�

�� ��$��������������������������#
���?���!������������:�

�� ����������������!�����������������!������������������	�

�

"������$������������$$�������$$�����������$������ �����!����"��!���������������#����<���������
�����	��"������$������������$$����������������� "	��

�����	����������	���	���
�

*�$���!���������������������+������������+�#������#���#
���* "%�������;
����������������#�!����
����������$$��$�����	��/���������������+����������D��
$�+����!�������������
$#������������
#�����$!���������������#����!����������������	��7���#���������#���
����������=��#�,�������+����
$��$�������
$#������$��������� "�+�����+������������
��#���������!�����;
�������������+��������
���$�������������������	����"�����$����+�����������

�� �����������������!�����!�����������$�����

�� ������!�����#�#�+���������$�������������

�� <������������!������������8���������������?���������#���������#�+��������������������
�����	�

�

�� ���6�����������!$���������������<�����������#�*�$���!���������������������
�
"������$��������������������+�������
$#���#������������������ "���#�#�$���!�����������
������������#����+��������#����#������#�����	�

22



���������	
�
����
�����
�

��������	
����
����
���� �����-�������

��� ��"��������,� !��+������'�!#�
�

�������������D��
$�� �� 2��
���������������!�������
������
�������
������������#��
$$���������!�����!������#�
����#��������������
������������������

�������$������� �� /��������������$$���
����������������+����
<������������?&2�",�$��6����!�����!����
�����!�������������$�������

<���#��#����������#�
������������

�� 2��
���������;
������������������������
����
#�#�;
��������������#�����$������

2��
���������������!��������
������

�� �����+�����!�����!�����������
�������!�����

2!��##���������
!�����!�������������
�
�������$���������

�� 2��
��������������������#���#����$�������
���������#�$����������#�$�����!�����
��$�������

�� 2��
�����������������������#�������������
��������$�������#�

���!��������
$#���#�
�$$�������

�� /$$���������� ":�����������* "�:��
$$����
��#��#�����

�������� �!����� �� ,�������������������!�#�������
�����!�!�����

�#������#����������!�����!����$�������
��#��3$����������
$������������

�
�
�
�
����!������
�
/$$��#�3�/�A������� �����!�������!�+����
/$$��#�3�7�A������� �����!������������
/$$��#�3���A��23�!$�������������������#������ ����3����

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

23



���������	
�
����
�����
�

��������	
����
����
���� ������
�������

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

G�.#�����������#�!�������
$�����!!����#�$��6����
������#������	�

G�2��
��������������
��������#����������
���$�����������������������
���������	��
������������	
������
�

������������	�������	����
��
�
�	��������
	��
�����	���
	�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

G�* "����#����!������#��!$��!����������������
��;
���#����!��������������#��$$���
��������

G������+���#���$��������������������������������
�����;
���������������

G�/$$��������
�������$���������#��������
G�������������#��
$$�������#����������������
���
������������������������������!�����!����
$�������������������$��������������

/$$��#�3�/������� �����!�������!�+�����

<������������������������
G�,+�����#����#���������$�����������!�����!����$�������
G�����������#����������������<��������;
���������������
G����������
�������������$�������������������
G�.�#���#
����������������������;
�������������+����#�$���!�����������������
�����������
�

+�� �#'�!# ��
���%�

��&��#�����
�
�

<
$
�
�
����
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

G�7
��
�
�
�
�#
�
+
�
��
��
�
����
�
�
�+
�
��
�
��
3
��
���
�
��
�
�
���
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
���
�
��
�
#
���
;


���
�!
�
��
�#
�
��
���
#
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�

G�<
$
�
�
����
��
��
�
�<


�
�D
��


$
���
�!
�
#
����
!
��
��
������

!
��
�
���


�
�#
�
$
�
��!
�
�
��
�

��

�.<)��

�����D��
$�
G�>��#��;
�������������+�!��������
G�������+�����+��������$$�����#������#���#
���* "%���
G���$���������!������?��������������#�#�!���������������
G������+�������!$��������������#�$��#
������#�;
����������$��������� "�

������!!��
�����A�7
�������
"�������!��������

���6����
������!!��
>��#����

�.<)�� �.<)�� �.<)��

>��#�����<������?� ��������
G�/������������������������!��
������������������
��������������������������������

+�� �#'�!# ��
���%�

��&��#�����

24



���������	
�
����
�����
�

��������	
����
����
���� ��������������

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

���!#�"(�#$��

���%�

A @������
�#�������������
���!�?���6���������������

$��6�����������������
���������������#������H�

A /�������������������������������������H�

A @�����������������������#�+������
�#����$����!����!�

����!�����������#H

�������#$��

���%

'$�������������#�

�!$���(

A >�+���������������������������������
��+����
������

������������$����H

A @����+�
�#������!$�������������������+����������#H

A �����#���
�#���������������������3$�������������

��������#$��

���%�

A @�����������#���������#
����������������#�������������

���
������'����������!�����$�����(

A .���������������������$��������+����
�����������������#8�

��;
����������
������������H

A *���������������;
�����������'�����!���(����������������

��#��������#
����������������������$�����������H

A ��������������������������#������������������������?�

���!�+�����!������������������������#�����������8������

!�����������#���#�+���������������������������#����

�������������+������$��������������$�����
��������H

A ��
�#��������������������#�������
�����
�����$������

����������!$�������������������$��������������!����������

���������������������H

���!#�"(� �

���%�
,!��

A .#�����������!�#��+����������������������+���+�������

���$�������������!$��!��������������������������������

!�������������!$������#����������#������������	

��!�#��� !��

�����,�#$��

���%

A ����������#�#��������������������������
�#����

!�������#���#������+�#���������
����#���������#�

+���������������������������
��������������������

������������	�/����������������������
�#������������#�

��������$$��$�������������������	

/$$��#�3�7������� �����!�����������

���!#�"(�#$��

���%�

A @������
�#�������������
���!�?���6���������������

$��6�����������������
���������������#������H�

A /�������������������������������������H�

A @�����������������������#�+������
�#����$����!����!�

����!�����������#H

�������#$��

���%

'$�������������#�

�!$���(

A >�+���������������������������������
��+����
������

������������$����H

A @����+�
�#������!$�������������������+����������#H

A �����#���
�#���������������������3$�������������

��������#$��

���%�

A @�����������#���������#
����������������#�������������

���
������'����������!�����$�����(

A .���������������������$��������+����
�����������������#8�

��;
����������
������������H

A *���������������;
�����������'�����!���(����������������

��#��������#
����������������������$�����������H

A ��������������������������#������������������������?�

���!�+�����!������������������������#�����������8������

!�����������#���#�+���������������������������#����

�������������+������$��������������$�����
��������H

A ��
�#��������������������#�������
�����
�����$������

����������!$�������������������$��������������!����������

���������������������H

���!#�"(� �

���%�
,!��

A .#�����������!�#��+����������������������+���+�������

���$�������������!$��!��������������������������������

!�������������!$������#����������#������������	

��!�#��� !��

�����,�#$��

���%

A ����������#�#��������������������������
�#����

!�������#���#������+�#���������
����#���������#�

+���������������������������
��������������������

������������	�/����������������������
�#������������#�

��������$$��$�������������������	

/$$��#�3�7������� �����!�����������

�
�
�

25



���������	
�
����
�����

��������	
����
����
���� � � � � � ����� � ����������������������

/$$��#�3����23�!$�������������������#������ ����3�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��"� ���%� +������#��!� ��!��6��!���� ������#(� �� ��
�����
!#�

������

��������7�
!�#� ��
������

+����#��!�
�� ��!��

"���
�$ !&��

�����!#���!#����� ��#��!�� 8$�� 8$�!�
�����,�
+ #��

��' �%��

�
�
���
�����
��

������
��
����	����
�����
������	�

	���
	
���
�����	���	��
�

��
����

�����	��
������
�� ����
!�"��
�

#
��
�
$��
�
�
�
�%
�&#
'�(�

)
�&*
'�

+�
�


�
	�%
�&#
'�(�)

�

&*
'� �

���������
�,�

��������



���	��
�����
���	��$
�

������
�$
���

�

��
�������
���
�	,�
$���$�����,�
�����	����
�	�&�#-�
��	����	��
�
����$$�	�
����	
��	�'�

	����

����

����

����

���	��$
.�/�
	��
�

$��
�������$
���	��
��	��
	����
�.�&�#-�
��	����	���
����$$�	�

����	
��	�'�

���	����
�	���
�
���������	��

��	��
	����
�����
�
0���
��

�����	���	�.�&�#-�
1�	����	���
��
��$$�	�����	
��	�'�

�������&

'�

��
���

��$��

	
���	�
�
	��


$$�
����
	��
�
���������

	�$�

	�
2�

���	�$��
��$�

�

���������


����	����
������	
�

�	��

�
/��	���
���		����

+�
��������	�
�����	�

�
�$
�$��
�

������
$

	���
�3
�
�0���������

1���	
	���
$�
�
�
��4�
�����

���
��	��	�
$�����

	�
������������	
4�
�����

���

�$
��
�
�
��
	�
������$��	��

� )� 5�

�
�
�
67�

7� 89� �

�
�
��	��������	�
����
���:��	�67%7�
	�������

�������	�
	���������
	��
	���
�������������
�

1���������		����
�����
�����
���
�����	��������	�
���	���������.�
��������

������
	����	��
���
���������$
	����
	��$���$������
�����

� � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

2I/ �=2�

���%�� #�&������
�

�#� #�&��������������������!�#�
!A��������!������	����6���������8����������������


��� #��! ���2������������������������$��������	�<�������������8�$��������#�!���8�.�"�����

3�! !�� ���2������+���������������?�
#��������!$����

��'��� !������������������������!$�������+��������#��#�8���+����#����
�������������
����# #��!��/���������$
�����$����$��������
������������������8�������!�����8���������#������������
���	��


!����!'�!# ���2������+��������������!�������!$���	��

�

���%�� #��1�
�

9� 9� :;� :9� <;� <9�
�

�����,�:<�
'�!#$��

=� =� >� :<� :?� <;� � �����,�?�'�!#$��

@� @� ?� A� :<� :9� � �����,�@�'�!#$��

<� <� =� ?� >� :;� � � �

:� :� <� @� =� 9� � � ��
�%
�
��
$
�
�
�
�

�� :� <� @� =� 9� � � �

� �'� �#� � � �

2
6



���������	
�
����
�����
�

��������	
����
����
���� ��������������

��%���$���� !���'� �#�+������#�����
�

���
1���������� ��

=���������������#������������
�������3��$������3��$�����������
!��������

� <�������.�����
$����� 1���������������

� ,�6�������?���6����� .���������������$$����

� ���������� 
$����J�
��

� ��!$�������  ��������A��!$�������

� ��$
��������� .�����������������

� 2������!������ 1��������������!$����

���=�+� � C��������������
�������3���
�������

� <�������.�����
$�����  �����#���
$�����

� ,�6�������?���6�����  ��������$$����

� ���������� J�
�AJ�0��

� ��!$������� =�+A���������A��!$�������

� ��$
��������� =�����!�#���A����������!����������

� 2������!������  ������!$����

���
 �#������ ��

������������������������
�����������3��0�������

� <�������.�����
$����� <�!���$�����������!$��!���#�

� ,�6�������?���6����� ��#
������������$�����;
������

� ���������� J�0�AJ�

��

� ��!$������� 1��A��!$�������+�������������#��#��

� ��$
��������� =�����!�#���A���������!����������

� 2������!������ <��������!8�!�#�
!��!$����

���
<�����������

�� =������������
��!�������������������3�����!������

� <�������.�����
$����� /������!�����$�����������!$��!���#�

� ,�6�������?���6����� ����
������!���������#������6��������

� ���������� J�

�AJ0

��

� ��!$�������  �6������A��!$�������

� ��$
��������� 23�������������8������A���!�������������������

� 2������!������ <������������!$����A�$������������A���!���������

0��&����
>����

��  �����������������
������������������������������3�����!������

� <�������.�����
$����� �
������#����$��!���������������������������

� ,�6�������?���6����� ����
������!����$��!������6��������

� ���������� J0

��K�

� ��!$������� �����
��������������!$�������A�$���������$�����
�����

� ��$
��������� =���A���!�������������������

� 2������!������ =���A���!��!$����

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

27



���������	
�
����
�����
�

��������	
����
����
���� ��������������

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

.1"21".,1/==L�=2�"�7=/1)�

28



 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 

23 SEPTEMBER 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Contact Officer(s): Kim Sawyer, Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer Tel. 452361 

 
THE COUNCIL’S AUTHORITY TO ALLOCATE MONEY TO PROJECTS SUCH AS THE 

INVEST TO SAVE SCHEME 

 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Kim Sawyer, Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer Deadline date : None 

 
It is recommended that Audit Committee: 
 

• Reviews the update provided in respect of the Invest to Save Scheme’s decision making 
process; and 

• Considers guidance on the Council’s authority to allocate money to projects such as the 
Invest to Save Scheme.   

 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 

 
1.1 This report is submitted to Audit Committee as an update from the Head of Legal Services 

and Monitoring Officer on the Council’s authority to allocate money to projects such as the 
Invest to Save Scheme. 

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 

 
2.1 At the meeting of 24th June 2013 the Committee received a report from PwC concerning 

their external findings on the decision making process for the Invest to Save Scheme.  The 
Committee was advised that a scope of work was conducted at a request of the Audit 
Committee to explore the decision making process and whether it was in line with the 
Council’s Constitution and whether the three project schemes within the Invest to Save 
Scheme funds had been conducted in accordance with the set of principles that were set 
out in the budget book presented to full Council of 22nd February 2012.  The Committee 
were informed that PwC were not minded to challenge the Council on the allocation of 
Invest to Save funding to date. 

 
2.2 The purpose of this report is to meet the Committee’s request to be provided with an 

overview of the Council’s authority to allocate an unspecified amount of money to projects 
such as the Invest to the Save Scheme and, in particular, to set out factors and 
requirements which members of the Council must consider when reaching decisions in 
relation to the Invest to Save Scheme.   

 

3. TIMESCALE  

 

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan? 

NO If Yes, date for 
relevant Cabinet 
Meeting 

N/A 

 

 

 

 

29



4. ISSUES AND BACKGROUND 

 
4.1 Invest to Save is described as ‘venture capital’ for the public sector and gives additional 

cash sums, in addition to main funding sources, to experiment with original ideas.  The 
Invest to Save budget will only see funds allocated where a return on the investment, 
increased income or savings, is the expected outcome of the project.  Individual proposals 
are be prioritised based on return on investment and service improvement criteria set out 
by each project.  

 
4.2 A generic scheme, such as the Invest to Save Scheme, is made up of one identified 

provider of funding but constitutes a number of projects, concerning the exercise of a 
number of functions and the delivery of a number of services, some of which are statutory 
duties and some discretionary in their nature. That single provision of funding for the 
Scheme may, in itself, be made up of a number of sources, be that Council funding, 
government funding, grant or commercial income.  

 
4.3 Aside from asking who may make these decisions, there are two principal considerations 

on the Council’s legal authority to operate a general scheme like the Invest to Save 
Scheme. The first concerns the ability to establish the Invest to Save Scheme as a budget 
fund and the purpose behind that intended allocation of spending. The second is the 
individual application of spending under the Scheme as a project, questioning the legality 
of the means and outcome of the individual project itself and the legal implications arising 
from the way that the project may affect the delivery of service or exercise of responsibility 
of the function concerned. 

 
4.4 The allocation of funding to individual projects under the Invest to Save Scheme should 

therefore be looked at in its individual parts, the establishment and purpose of the scheme 
and the allocation and implementation of the project under the scheme. 

 
5. ESTABLISHMENT OF THE SCHEME  
 
5.1 Regardless of its source, and of any strings attached to that source such match-funding, 

ring-fencing and so forth, the authority for Cabinet to spend that money derives from the 
Council’s Budget. The revenue Budget is made up of a number of ‘funds’ making up the 
Council’s estimates for the following year1. 

 
5.2 Put simply, except where the law says otherwise, every single function of the Council falls 

to be exercised as a responsibility of the Leader of the Cabinet. The agreement of the 
Budget is one of those exceptions, the formulation of which is a responsibility of the Leader 
but the final determination is the responsibility of Full Council.2  

 
5.3 Once agreed, the Leader and those authorised to make executive decisions under his or 

her scheme of delegation are bound by the limitations set out in the Budget. The only 
exception is for where monies may be moved between budget headings (virement), the 
limits of which are set by Council at the same as the Budget is agreed.  

 
5.4 This process is set out in mandatory standing orders3 and explained in the Council’s 

Budget and Policy Framework Procedure Rules4. These rules include a particular form of 
call-in for Members, or advice sought by the decision maker, where the opinion of the 
monitoring officer or s.151 officer is given as to whether certain expenditure is within the 
confines of the Budget or not. Any proposed expenditure by the executive outside of the 
Budget or virement limits must be referred back to Council for approval. 

 

                                                
1
 As defined by the Local Government Finance Act 1992 
2
 Local Authorities (Functions and Responsibilities) (England) Regulations 2000 (as amended) 

3 Schedule II, Local Authorities (Standing Orders) (England) Regulations 2001 

4
 Part 4, Section 6 of the Constitution 

30



5.5 In respect of the Invest to Save Scheme, the Council agreed to set aside £100M within a 
budget heading for this purpose, which may then be supplemented with reinvested income 
from the Scheme, central government grants to kick start particular Invest to Save projects 
and so forth.  

 
5.6 The power of the Council to establish such a fund can be seen to derive from two sources, 

which would need to be considered in formulating the Scheme. The ‘power of first resort’ 
(as it has become known) is that the Localism Act 2011 granted to the Council the power 
“to do anything that an individual person generally may do”. It should always be noted that 
this is limited to the actions of a natural person, not a corporation or governmental body, 
and has associated with it a multitude of exceptions5. Beyond that, the Council is 
specifically empowered ‘to do any thing (whether or not involving the expenditure, 
borrowing or lending of money or the acquisition or disposal of any property or rights) which 
is calculated to facilitate, or is conducive or incidental to, the discharge of any of their 
functions’6. 

 

5.7 The Invest to Save Scheme encompasses the development of projects that will either save 
the Council money or generate income and, over the period of the Medium Term Financial 
Strategy (MTFS) the Council needs investment to deliver on its priorities.  The purpose of 
the Scheme is thus to better deliver the authority’s functions within the financial world it 
finds itself in. The decisions of Full Council in establishing the Invest to Save Scheme fund 
as part of the Budget, and of the Leader and Cabinet in agreeing and implementing the 
funding of individual projects under the Scheme fund, fall squarely within those legal 
powers granted to the Authority. 

 
5.8 As expenditure within the Scheme has remained within the limits of this fund, the Leader 

and Cabinet are thus considered to be fully authorised and at liberty to determine the 
allocation of those monies to such projects as they think fit, subject to the law associated 
with each individual decision and function associated with the particular project concerned. 

 
6. ALLOCATION OF MONIES TO PROJECTS UNDER THE INVEST TO SAVE SCHEME  

- POLICY AND PROCESS 
 

6.1 In policy terms the Council has recognised the need to deliver efficiencies, seek additional 
funding and periodically review both the consumption of the capital reserves and stated 
priorities in order to achieve its objectives.  It ensures this happens through four core 
principles.  Promoting capital investment which enable Invest to Save outcomes is part of 
Principle one - ‘Managing the impact of investment decisions on revenue budgets’.   

 
6.2 The capital programme contains funding for Invest to Save Schemes.  This budget is 

included on the basis that any projects funded via this budget will deliver savings to the 
Council, for example renewable energy schemes.  Business cases for future proposals are 
required to demonstrate how the cost of borrowing will be covered, e.g. through income 
generation etc.  Therefore, each scheme will be self-financing with Invest to Save 
Schemes have no overall impact against the Council’s bottom line. 

 
6.3 The following set of principles are applied in the assessment of each scheme: 
 

• Each project needs to complete the Council’s standard full business case.  This 
includes the required officer evaluation and approvals as for all business cases. 

• Schemes should deliver savings that improve the financial position of the Council 
as presented in the MTFS. 

• Schemes will also be considered that maintain the MTFS, but contribute towards 
delivery of service improvements, or contribute to achievement of Council priorities. 

                                                
5
 Part 1, Localism Act 2011 

6
 S.111, Local Government Act 1972 

31



• The MTFS assumes that payback from schemes commence in the same year the 
project starts.  If this is not the case, proposals will need additional analysis in the 
business case. 

• Proposals will need to be subject to the Council’s decision making requirements, 
e.g. any schemes above £500k will be subject to a CMDN approved by the Cabinet 
Member for Resources and the relevant portfolio holder. 

 
7. ALLOCATION OF MONIES TO PROJECTS UNDER THE INVEST TO SAVE SCHEME  

- AUTHORITY AND LEGALITY 
 
7.1 In coming to decisions in general the Council and Councillors will have various duties.  The 

Council must act in accordance with its statutory duties and responsibilities, including 
public sector equality duty, crime reduction, etc. The Council must act reasonably and must 
not breach its fiduciary duty to its ratepayers and taxpayers.  

 
7.2 Preceding that stage to invest in each project, the business case will be considered in 

terms of its exercise of the individual function or functions of the Council concerned.  
 
7.3 The measures related to the Invest to Save Scheme will almost all be executive functions 

that are the responsibility of the Cabinet and Leader.  Where they are not, such as a liquor 
licensing measure7, the decisions would be taken in partnership with the relevant 
Committee as appropriate. 

 
7.4 To establish whether the particular invest to save proposal is legal, therefore, it is a 

measure of the assessment of the business case that it asks the right questions 
concerning that proposal. These include: 

- Is there a duty to perform this function? 

- If a use of the Council’s general power of competence, are there any limitations on 
exercising this function? 

- Are there any statutory minimum levels of service or professional or statutory rules 
associated with the performance of this function? 

- Could the implementation of this proposal diminish the current standards of service, 
particularly if that could mean the service falls below that minimum standard? 

- Are there contractual implications to the delivery of this project? 

- Are there employment or accommodation implications to the delivery of this project? 
 

7.4 Each of those questions may lead to an insistence on legal research or a form of due 
diligence to be carried out before the project can be recommended to the Cabinet member 
for approval. 

 
8. IMPLEMENTATION 
 
8.1 This process of assessment does not, and should not, stop at the moment of allocation. 

The business case will include details of project management and project governance. 
That project governance, the project manager (alone in smaller projects) and through the 
lawyer allocated to the project team (in large projects) will ask the questions relevant to the 
initial assessment throughout the life of the project.  

 
8.2 Risk management is a key aspect of any project and this includes legal risk, be that in 

terms of the Council’s transactions with others or the Council’s statutory and common law 
duties to act in the public interest. Accordingly, negative implications for the Council’s 
contractual, legal or reputational position will be referred through the governance 
arrangements for assessment and decision.  

                                                
7
  By virtue of s7 of the Licensing Act 2003 All matters relating to the discharge by a licensing authority of its 
licensing functions are referred to its licensing committee and, accordingly, that committee must discharge 
those functions on behalf of the authority 

32



 
8.3 An update on schemes be included in future financial reports to Cabinet during the year. 
 
9. CONSULTATION 
 
9.1 There has been consultation between the Council’s Monitoring Officer and the Deputy 

Monitoring Officer/Legal and Governance Lawyer. 
 
10. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 

 
10.1 That Audit Committee notes the position. 
 
11.  REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
11.1 To update the Audit Committee on the position of the Invest to Save Scheme’s decision 

making process and the Council’s authority to allocate money to such projects. 
 

12.  ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

12.1 The purpose of this report is to update the Committee, therefore no alternative options 
have been considered. 

 
13.  IMPLICATIONS 
 
13.1  There are no financial or legal implications arising from this update paper. 
  
14.  BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

 
14.1 All background documents used in the drafting of this report have been referred to within 

the report.  

 
 

33



34

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
AGENDA ITEM No. 6 

23 SEPTEMBER 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Seaton, Cabinet Member for Resources 

Contact Officer(s): Kim Sawyer, Head of Legal Services  Tel: 452361 

 

REVISED CONTRACT REGULATIONS 

 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM: Kim Sawyer, Head of Legal Services Deadline date : Not applicable. 

 

Audit Committee is recommended to: 
 

1.   note the contents of the report relating to the revised Contract Rules; and 
 
2.    recommend that Council agrees to include the Contract Rules within the Constitution to 

replace the current Contract Regulations 
 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 

 

1.1 This report is submitted to Audit Committee as part of the Head of Legal Services 
responsibility under Article 13 of the Constitution to monitor and review the Constitution. 
The report sets out the proposals to replace the existing Contract Regulations with a 
revised set of Contract Rules which are set out at Appendix 1 to this report.  

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 

 

2.1 The purpose of this report is to provide the Committee with an overview of the changes 
which are necessary to the Contract Regulations at the present time to bring these up to 
date. 

 
2.2 This report is for the Audit Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference No. 

2.2.1.11.  To maintain an overview of the Council’s constitution in respect of contract 
procedure rules, and Financial Regulations. 

 

3. TIMESCALE (If this is not a Major Policy item, answer NO and delete second line of 
 boxes). 
 

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan? 

NO If Yes, date for relevant 
Cabinet Meeting 

N/A 

Date for relevant Council  
meeting 
 

9 October 
2013 

Date for submission to 
Government Dept 
(please specify which 
Government Dept) 

N/A 

 

4. MAIN BODY OF REPORT  
 
4.1 The existing Contract Regulations set out under Part 4, Section 11 of the Constitution were 

last reviewed in 2007 and need to be reviewed. There have been some developments 
around procurement law, changes in the way the Council has contracted with and through 
strategic partners and suggestions made by officers to improve service delivery. This has 
resulted in Legal Services revising the Contract Regulations to improve Council processes 
for its purchasing, so that procurement is more efficient and effective. Furthermore, this will 
assist the Council to meet the current challenges and its corporate priorities. 

 

35



4.2 The revised Contract Rules (which will replace the existing Contract Regulations) have 
been based on the fundamental principles of the existing Contract Regulations with some 
formatting changes and legal updates.  The Regulations have been renamed the Contract 
Rules so they are not confused with the Public Contracts Regulations 2006. 

 
4.3 The revised Contract Rules will address some of the issues and recommendations made 

by officers during the consultation process, take into account recent procurement 
developments and ensure that the Rules can be easily be followed by officers so any 
procurement activity is carried out efficiently and effectively.  

 
4.4 It is important for members to note that no changes have been made in respect of 

delegations on contracting matters to member’s or officer’s.  The same financial limits 
apply and the same approval process exists as under the current Contract Regulations. 

 
4.4. Appendix 1 to this report sets out the revised Contract Rules. 
 
5. CONSULTATION 
 

5.1 Officers received training on the draft Contract Rules and part of that process involved 
officers making recommendations on further changes which were considered and 
subsequently some of these have been incorporated into the Contract Rules. 

 
5.2 Colleagues in procurement and legal services were also fully engaged in the process and 

internal audit were consulted prior to the first draft of the new Rules. 
 
5.3  Once the new rules are implemented there will be a roll out to all directorates and lawyers 

will provide training to officers relating to the revised rules. 
 
6.  ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 

 

 The implementation of the recommendations set out in the report will ensure that Council’s 
processes relating to procurement are robust and reduce the likelihood of challenges being 
made to Council decisions in respect of procurement.  

 
7.  REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

 To provide the Committee with reasoning for the review of the Contract Regulations as part 
of their overview function.  

 

8.  ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

8.1 Do nothing. This was rejected for the reasons set out in the report. 
 
8.2 Draft a new set of rules. This was rejected on the basis that the rules requiring modifying 
 and a completely new set or rules may have created difficulties for officers involved in 
 procurement and impact on maintaining service delivery. 
 
9.  IMPLICATIONS 
 

 The implications of the revised Contract Rules are set out within the report. 
 
10.  BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

 Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985) 
  

 Contract Regulations set out in Part 4, Section 11 of the Constitution 
 
11. APPENDICES 

 
 Appendix 1 – Peterborough City Council Contract Rules 

36



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Peterborough City Council 
 

Contract Rules 
   

            Under Section 135, Local Government Act 1972 

 

 

APPENDIX 1 

37



 2  

CONTENTS         PAGE 

         

Introduction          3-5   

Quick Reference Guide       7-9   

 

SECTION 1- BEGINNING THE PROCESS  

First steps         10-14 

 

SECTION 2 – PROCESS ACCORDING TO VALUE 

Part A: Contracts below £5,000     15 

Part B: Contracts between £5,000 and £50,000   16-18 

Part C: E-tendering       19 

Part D: Contract between £50,000 and EU values    20-26 

Part E: Contracts above EU values     27-30 

 

SECTION 3 – GETTING THE CONTRACT IN PLACE 

Bonds & parent company guarantees     31-32 

Contract documents        32 

 

SECTION 4 – CHANGES TO THE CONTRACT 

Exemptions         33-35 

Assignment         35 

Variations         36-37  

 

SECTION 5 – ENDING THE CONTRACT 

Termination         38 

 

SECTION 6 – EXPLANATIONS 

Glossary         39-40 

Flow charts         41   

 

 

38



 3  

Introduction to Contract Rules 

These Contract Rules are made pursuant to the power under section 135 of the Local Government 
Act 1972 to make standing orders with respect to the making of contracts for or on behalf of the 
Authority, which is a power reserved to Council as a function that may not be exercised by the 
Cabinet (executive) by virtue of schedule 1 to the Local Authorities (Functions and Responsibilities) 
(England) Regulations 2000. 

 

Where a decision to procure goods or services or the decision to award a contract is an executive 
(Cabinet) function, who may or may not make that decision and up to what financial limits is to be 
determined in accordance with the Leader’s Scheme of Delegation in operation at that time. The 
Leader’s Scheme of Delegation can be found at Section 3 (Executive Functions) of Part 3 
(Delegations) of the Constitution 

 
 

These Rules apply to contracts or agreements with external organisations where the Council pays 

for: 

 

• goods and/or services; 

• works of any kind; 

• hire, rental or lease of equipment. 

 

The Rules also apply to any contracts made using: 

 

• framework agreements,  

• Constructionline (the UK register of pre-qualified construction services), recognised pre-

qualified lists (Select Credit), 

• or any contracts to be awarded on behalf of schools which are part of the LEA.  

 

For high value contracts, officers must comply with national and European legislation which will 

override these Rules.  You must seek advice from Legal Services and the Procurement Team about 

that process. 

 

Which contracts are NOT covered? 

 

These Rules do not apply to: 

 

• Arrangements between different parts of the Council. Such arrangements are covered by 

service level agreements (SLA). For example, an agreement for Legal Services to provide 

legal advice to the Strategic Property team;   

 

• Employment contracts between an individual and the Council; 

 

39



 4  

• Buying or leasing land or buildings.  These are covered by the Land Disposal Rules within 

the Financial Regulations;  

 

• Grants of money.  Grants cannot be contracts as they do not deliver services to the Council. 

Any grants of money must be in accordance with the Constitution and prior advice should 

be sought from Legal Services in relation to the governance process for award of grants 

and the legal documentation that will be required to be put in place. These Rules are not a 

guide to purchasing.  These are the fundamental rules designed to ensure ethical processes 

around contracting.  

 

• Certain collaborative arrangements between local authorities eg section 75 agreements.  

Officer responsibilities 

 

All officers must: 

 

• Comply with the Council’s Financial Regulations and, in particular, declare any conflicts of 

interest in a potential contract or with bidders; 

• Declare any gifts or hospitality received either before, during or after the procurement; 

• Report any gifts or hospitality which may have improper motive to the Internal Audit team;  

• Not disclose any confidential information to unauthorised persons; 

• Ensure they have authorisation for the contract from an appropriate officer or member; 

• Conduct the procurement process in a open and transparent manner;  

• Enter all consultancy contracts and certain higher value (above £50,000), or high risk 

contracts onto the Verto management system; 

• Achieve the best value for money achievable; 

• Be fair to all bidders; 

• Ensure that all equality issues are addressed (carrying out an equality impact assessment 

where required). 

 

Chief Officer Responsibilities 

The Constitution states: 

 

“The Chief Executive, Directors and the Deputy Chief Executive are authorised to deal with 

contractual matters in accordance with the contract rules” (Part 3) 

 

Therefore Directors must: 

 

• Ensure that their Officers comply with these Rules and the Financial Regulations; 

 

40



 5  

• Ensure their Officers inform the Procurement team of all contracts awarded so that it can 

maintain an accurate and up-to date register of all Council contracts; 

 

• Check that they have an appropriate authorisation, or have put in place an appropriate 

delegated authorisation, before any contract is awarded and commenced.  

 

 

 

 

By following the Rules, officers will: 

 

• ensure the Council’s procurement is legal;  

• deter corruption; 

• achieve value for money;  

• show that the Council is accountable for its expenditure;    

 

 

Advice and assistance 

 

Officers can also contact the following people for advice: 

 

Contracts and Procurement Team    

Project Delivery    

Legal Services  

Osman Hamir Tel: 452394 

Israr Ahmed Tel: 452326 

Alex Maxey Tel: 452325 

    

Procurement Team 

 

1. Andy Cox 

Commercial Management 

Strategic Client Services 

 

Tel: 452465 

 

 

2. Serco Procurement  

commercialandprocurementunit@peterborough.gov.uk 

 

41



 6  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Review date – December 2013   

42



 7 

Quick Reference Guide 

VALUE PROCESS EXEMPTION FROM 

RULES BY 

DECISION TO 

AWARD 

FORMALITIES AUTHORITY TO SIGN 

OR SEAL CONTRACT  

OTHER 

Contracts under £5K 

 

1 quotation Exemption report 

signed by Executive 

Director of 

Strategic Resources  

Contract award 

notice signed by  

relevant 

Director or CEX 

or their 

delegates 

Purchase order 

(oracle system) 

CEX or relevant 

Director (if written 

contact exists) or 

delegated authority 

 

 

Contracts between 

£5K & £50K 

 

3 quotations Exemption report 

signed by Executive 

Director of 

Strategic Resources 

in consultation with 

the Head of Legal 

Services 

Contract award 

notice signed by  

relevant 

Director or CEX 

or their 

delegates 

Purchase order 

(oracle system) 

and 

correspondence 

 

Authorised signatory 

or relevant Director 

or delegated 

authority 

 

Enter contract onto contract 

register  

Contracts between 

£50K and EU 

threshold  

(£173K for goods and 

services or £4.3M for 

works) 

(for procurements 

between 2012 and 

end of 2013) 

 

Tender with 4 

bidders 

Exemption report 

signed by Executive 

Director of 

Strategic Resources 

in consultation with 

the Head of Legal 

Services  

Contract award 

notice signed by  

relevant 

Director or CEX 

or their 

delegates 

Formal contract 

approved by 

Legal Services 

Authorised signatory 

(CEX or Director of 

Strategic Resources 

or Head of Legal 

Services) or 

delegated authority 

All contracts over 

£100k are to be 

sealed under the 

Council’s seal. 

Seek advice on bonds or parent 

company guarantee 

 

Enter project on Verto 

 

Notify risks to risk register 

 

Written approval of Director 

and Head of Legal Services to 

terminate or assign 

 

Extension to be agreed by 

Director (if contract provides for 

4
3



 8 

extension) and subject to 

approval by Legal Services and 

Procurement. 

Contracts over EU 

threshold  

(£173K  for goods 

and services 

£4.3M for works) 

(for procurements 

between 2012 and 

end of 2013) 

 

 

 

EU process 

(seek 

procurement 

and legal 

advice 

including 

advice on 

social  

improvements 

for services 

contracts) 

Only statutory 

exemptions from 

the EU process are 

permitted 

Officers cannot 

provide exemption 

from the statutory 

rules 

Contract award 

notice signed by  

relevant 

Director or CEX 

or their 

delegates  

 

Key decisions 

must be on the 

Forward Plan at 

least 28 days in 

advance 

Formal contract 

approved by 

Legal Services  

Contract sealed 

 

Authorised signatory 

(CEX or Director of 

Strategic Resources 

or Head of Legal 

Services) or 

delegated authority 

 

Seek advice on bonds or parent 

company guarantee 

 

Enter project on Verto 

 

Notify risks to risk register 

 

Written approval of Director 

and Head of Legal Services to 

terminate or assign 

 

Extension agreed by Director (if 

contract provides for extension) 

and subject to approval by Legal 

Services and Procurement. 

 

Contracts subject to 

EU process and over 

£500K 

(Applies to goods, 

services and works 

contracts over 

£500K) 

Apply the 

relevant 

process above   

For goods and 

services: Only 

statutory 

exemptions from 

the EU process are 

permitted.  Officers 

cannot provide an 

exemption  

For works 

contracts: The 

Executive Director 

Key Cabinet 

Member 

Decision Notice 

(CMDN) signed 

by the Cabinet 

member 

 

Decision on 

Forward Plan 

at least 28 days 

in advance 

Formal contract 

approved by 

Solicitor to 

Council 

Contract sealed 

 

Authorised signatory 

(CEX or Director of 

Strategic Resources 

or Head of Legal 

Services) or 

delegated authority 

 

Seek advice on bonds or parent 

company guarantee 

 

Enter project on Verto 

 

Notify risks to risk register 

 

Written approval of Cabinet 

member to terminate or assign 

 

4
4



 9 

of Strategic 

Resources can 

approve 

exemptions up to 

the EU threshold 

 

 

Extension agreed by Director (if 

contract provides for extension) 

and subject to approval by Legal 

Services and Procurement. 

 

 

4
5



 10  

Section 1 –  Beginning the Process 
 
Before beginning any purchase you have to go through each of the steps in this section.  It will 

help you determine how to apply the remainder of these rules. 

 

 

Before contracting 
 

Before any purchase you must take the following essential steps to ensure that you are getting 

best value for the Council: 

 

• Calculate the total contract value 

• Consider whether any corporate contracts ought to be used 

• Research the market 

• Consider what other advice/assistance you may need: 

§ Does the contract involve land or buildings e.g. is a lease or licence required?  If so, 

contact the Estates team; 

§ Are any employees affected by the contract? If so, contact Human Resources & 

Legal Services; 

§ Is equipment, plant or machinery to be transferred under the contract?  If so, 

consider Financial Regulations; 

§ Is there any issue of state aid?  If so, contact Legal Services; 

§ Who has the correct delegated authority to authorise the contract?  Contact Legal 

Services if in doubt; 

§ Are there any equality issues within the contract, are there any requirements that 

need to be considered under the Public Sector Equality Duty,  is an equality impact 

assessment required?  If assistance is required, contact Legal Services; 

§ Contract value issue? 

§ Is the contract really a SLA or a Grant Agreement?  If assistance is required, contact 

Legal Services; 

Does the contract involve services above the EU threshold? If so, consider what social 

improvements might be secured and if consultation is required (under the Public Services 

(Social Value) Act 2012. Contact Legal Services if in doubt; 

 

• Prepare a Business Case (Verto) for any contract using consultants of any value or other 

contracts above £50K 

46



 11  

 

Calculate the total contract value 
 

The contract value determines the process you must follow under these Rules. 

 

You can calculate the total estimated value of the contract according to a simple formula  

 

Annual value x (number of years + extension period) = total value 
 

 

The calculation may be subject to the following variances: 

 

• where the contract is for a fixed period, the value is the total price to be paid or which 

might be paid during the whole of the contract period, including any possible extensions to 

the contract period; 

 

• where a number of goods or services contracts are to be entered into, the estimated value 

of each contract shall be the total value of the payment which the Council expects to pay 

under each of those contracts; 

 

• where a number of works contracts are to be entered into, the estimated value for carrying 

out the works shall be total value of the payment which the Council expects to give under 

all the contracts for carrying out the works; 

 

• where the contract is for services has been provided over an indefinite period the value is 

obtained by multiplying the monthly payment under the contract by 48;  

 

• where a service contract includes one or more options the estimated value of the contract 

shall be determined by calculating the highest possible payment which could be given 

under the contract; 

 

• where the contract is a single contract comprising services, supplies or works in 

combination, the value is calculated according to the price of the largest element of the 

contract. 

 

Some contracts may not be for a cash value. Where this is the case please contact Legal Services 

who will assist you in calculating the contract value. 

You should not enter into a series of separate lower value contracts with the intention of 

avoiding these Contract Rules.   

 

Prepare a business case or mandate 
 

The Verto system has been designed by the Council to monitor projects undertaken by the Council 

or using Council budgets.  You must use Verto if it involves;   

 

• Any purchasing as part of a project which is outside of ‘business as usual’.  

47



 12  

 

• Any use of a consultant. 

 

• Any purchase over £50,000 in value. 

 

• Any contract carrying high risk. 

 

There are no strict financial limits around the requirement to enter a project on Verto but it is 

considered best practice for officers to make more comprehensive use of the Verto system.  

 

Information and guidance on Verto can be found on Insite. 

 

Please see the ‘Consultant’s Policy’ on Insite for further information on the use of consultants. 

 

 

Corporate contracts 

 
The Council has entered into a number of partnership arrangements for either;  

 

• direct delivery of internal services (e.g. IT with Serco); 

• direct delivery of its services to the public e.g. the refuse collection service provided by 

Enterprise, leisure and cultural services provided by Vivacity), or 

• centralised procurement of other bought in services (e.g. travel and hotel bookings, agency 

staff etc.). 

 

These contracts create an exclusive arrangement between the Council and our partners for the 

services those partners provide.  This means that you are obliged to use these service providers for 

the services they deliver.  These are referred to throughout these Rules as the corporate contracts. 

 

For all other services which fall outside of those contracts you have to tender any purchasing on 

the open market.  You must also invite our partner to tender for the goods, services or works if 

they have the ability to provide those services but, within that tendering process, they are treated 

the same as any other bidder. 

 

Failure to use the corporate contracts may result in the Council being in breach of contract and is 

likely to incur financial penalties for the Council. 

 

Please contact the Strategic Client team for advice on our corporate contracts. 

 

 

Research the market 
 

Researching the market is an important tool in identifying potential cost savings to the Council.  

The Procurement Team can assist you to identify where you can add value to your tendering 

process by undertaking proper market research.   

 

48



 13  

You are permitted to consult potential suppliers prior to starting your purchase in general terms 

about the nature, level and standard of the supply, contract packaging and other relevant matters 

provided.  However you must not:  

 

• prejudice any potential bidder; or 

 

• favour any potential bidder so as to distort competition.  

 

The Procurement Team can assist you with carrying out effective market research. 

 

 

Framework agreements or local market tendering 
 

The Council’s Procurement Strategy will determine whether you should seek to achieve cost 

efficiencies through use of framework agreements or whether you should tender in smaller lots as 

a way to encourage bids from small to medium enterprises (SME’s), in particular to target and 

stimulate local business. 

 

There are numerous framework agreements for pre-tendered goods and services.  There is 

generally no requirement to use a framework agreement but best value is often achieved by 

procuring through a framework agreement. 

 

Use of a framework agreement may require you to engage in a mini-competition.  This will be 

determined by the terms and conditions relating to the framework. 

 

The Procurement Team can advise you on the various framework agreements available and 

provide advice on how to structure your tender to take advantage of the competition. 

 

In some cases it may be preferable to tender the contract in smaller lots to allow local businesses 

the opportunity to tender for the work.  Whilst smaller contracts may encourage local businesses 

to tender, you cannot limit the tendering process to local businesses alone as this would be to 

breach the requirement to be fair in your tendering process. 

 

 

Other considerations 
 

Please do consider each of the following before beginning any tendering exercise. 

 

The need for the purchase 

 

• Is the cost of purchasing outweighed by the benefits received?   

• Have you considered other alternatives to your purchase or whether you might co-

purchase with other Council Departments and so achieve further economies of scale? 

• Are there products or skills within the Council that can be used without the need to source 

these externally? 

 

 

 

49



 14  

Risks arising 

 

• Consider any risks associated with the purchase and how they are to be managed.  Is this 

something that needs to be addressed on the departmental risk register? 

• Have you factored in critical support and maintenance arrangements (i.e. whole life 

costing) if appropriate to avoid later negotiations?  This is particularly important if your 

purchase involves any land or buildings. 

 

Process 

 

• Make sure you have selected the most suitable procurement method for the purchase e.g.  

  

• Through the use of a corporate contract;  

• sourcing through a framework; or 

• partnering and collaborative arrangements with other local authorities or public bodies  

 

Governance  

 

• Do you have the available budget? 

• Do you have the appropriate approval for the expenditure in line with the Constitution?    

• If the purchase requires a Cabinet Member decision, consider whether it is a key decision 

and has to be included on the Forward Plan in line with the Council’s Constitution;  

• Have you notified the Procurement Team if the total value of the contract is above the 

relevant EU threshold? 

 

 

Key practical points 
 

• Factor into your timetable sufficient time to prepare the tender documents especially the 

evaluation criteria in advance of beginning the tendering process. 

 

• Consider the essential elements of your contract and ensure that these are included in 

your conditions of contract. 

 

• Ensure that your contract budgets for the whole life costs of the contract. 

50



 15  

Section 2 – Process according to Value 

 

Part A: Contracts below £5,000 
 

This section sets out the requirements that officers must follow when purchasing works, goods or 

services where the total value of the contract is below £5,000. 

 

Getting a quote 

1.  For contracts for works, goods, or services with an estimated value not exceeding £5,000, 

you must either:  

• obtain a quote under one of the Council’s corporate contracts, or  

• place an order with a contractor under a framework agreement, or  

• obtain a quote from other relevant suppliers 

2.  Officers should note that they are required to obtain a quote from a corporate contract 

where one exists for the supply of those services.   

Formalities 

 

3.  There must be a written record of the quotation, which may be in the form of a letter or 

email to or from the contractor. 

 

4. You should consider the following information as essential to include in any quote: 

 

• the specification of the goods, services or works to be supplied; 

• payment provisions in line with Financial Regulations; 

• the Council’s termination rights; 

• the key time or times when the contract is to be performed; 

 

5. You must have a purchase order in line with Financial Regulations.  This may require you to 

set up the supplier on the Council’s accounting system in accordance with Financial 

Regulations.  

 

6. The decision to award the contract and any written terms must be agreed in writing by 

your Director (or the Chief Executive) unless they have delegated that authority to you or 

another senior officer within your team. 

 

51



 16  

Part B:  Contracts between £5,000 and £50,000 

 

This section sets out the requirements that officers must follow when purchasing works, goods or 

services where the total value of the contract is between £5,000 and £50,000. 

 

Obtaining quotations 

1. In the case of contracts for works, goods or services with an estimated value between 

£5,000 but not exceeding £50,000 you must first consider: 

• Whether you must procure those services through an existing corporate contract,  

• Whether a corporate contract can supply those services, or 

• Whether you have to source those services on the open market. 

2. If a corporate contractor does supply those services or can procure those services on our 

behalf, you must instruct them directly.  If you do not wish to make use of a corporate 

contract you will need to complete an exemption report (see section 4) prior to tendering 

to obtain the authority of the Executive Director of Strategic Resources not to do so. 

3. If you are sourcing those services on the open market, you must obtain at least 3 written 

quotes and select the provider that offers the best value for money.  You should consider 

whether to ask for assistance from the Procurement Team even for such low value 

contracts as they may be aware of ways in which you can maximise resources to achieve 

best value. 

4. If 3 quotes cannot be obtained due to lack of suitable contractors, the Officer must 

complete an exemption report prior to awarding any contract.  This is to obtain authority 

to be exempted from this Rule.  For further information please see Section 4 of these 

Rules. 

 

Advertising the Contract 

 

5. Although there is no specific requirement to advertise a contract between these values, 

officers and our corporate partners are positively encouraged to advertise contracts where  

• the contract value is above £25,000 ; 

• competition in the market is strong, or  

• the number of potential suppliers is high.  

 

6. Advertisements can be placed on the Council’s website, in the trade press and on websites 

specifically set up for contract advertisements (i.e. Contracts Finder ).  The Procurement 

Team can provide assistance with advertising.   

 

 

 

52



 17  

Framework agreements 

 

7. Where a suitable framework agreement exists you may use the framework if the Council is 

mentioned as a potential purchaser under the framework agreement.  You must follow the 

procedure set out in the framework agreement and do not have to obtain 3 quotations. 

The Procurement Team can assist you in selecting an appropriate framework agreement 

and advise you on the process for obtaining quotes. 

 

Known suppliers 

 

8. In some cases you may already be aware of suppliers possessing a particular type of goods 

or service or works expertise that you are seeking.  You may seek 3 quotations from any 

suppliers known to you but you must ensure that:  

• you do not use these suppliers in preference to any corporate contracts;  

• you do not discriminate in your selection of any particular supplier.  

 

Invitations to Quote 

 

9. Although quotations do not require a formal process you must ensure that your request for 

quotes is made in writing and must set out a simple specification for your purchase.  You 

should also state the basis upon which you will select the successful quote. 

10. You must have a purchase order in line with Financial Regulations once you have selected 

the successful quotation.  

 

11. If you select any supplier who is not the cheapest quote, you must record your reasons for 

selection in writing. 

 

Higher value quotations 

 

12. Where the value of the contract is between £45,000 and £50,000 Officers are encouraged 

to pursue a more formal quotation process.  Officers not following a formal quotation 

process must record their reasons in writing. Officers should consider drafting an Invitation 

to Quote comprising of the following: 

• Bidders information about the process being used;  

• Specification of the goods, services or works being purchased; 

• Award criteria and procedure;  

• Tendering and canvassing certificate;  

• Contract terms and conditions.  

 

53



 18  

13. The Invitation to Quotation must state that: 

• the Council is not bound to accept a quotation and;  

• late submissions or submissions which do not comply with the Council’s award 

procedure will be rejected. 

 

14. The Invitation to Quotation must include the contract terms and conditions that will apply 

to the contract setting out: 

• details of the goods, services or works to be supplied; 

• payment provisions; 

• the Council’s rights to terminate the contract; 

• the key time or times when the contract is to be performed; 

 

15. The Officer must consult Legal Services before an Invitation to Quotation is issued where 

the purchase involves one or more of the following: 

• the transfer of non-land assets. 

• the transfer of staff.  

• the transfer or lease of land. 

• potential state aid issues. 

 

 

16. Your Director can award a contract up to £500,000 in value upon receipt of a contract 

award report. The contract award report must be completed and submitted to your 

Director (or delegated officer) for approval. The signed award report must be kept by the 

department for future reference.  

 

17. The contract can be signed by the relevant Director. 

 

54



 19  

Part C:  E-tendering 

 

1. Electronic Procurement (e-procurement) is the use of an electronic system to advertise 

and invite tenders for goods, works and services.  

 

2. E-procurement covers the whole purchasing cycle.  This is also known as the ‘purchase-to-

pay’ cycle and includes: 

• electronic requisitioning,  

• electronic tendering,  

• electronic ordering,  

• purchasing cards and  

• electronic Payment/Invoicing. 

 

3. The e-tendering system must be used for any purchase of goods, works or services above 

£50,000, however officers are encouraged to use the system for contracts below £50,000 

where possible.   

 

4. To use the e-procurement system you should contact the Procurement Team to register 

yourself as a user on the e-sourcing system.  Training and user guides will be provided.  

 

5. The following sections of these Rules anticipate that you will use the e-procurement 

system for any purchasing.  If you do not wish to use the e-procurement system you will 

need to discuss this with the Procurement Team. 

 

55



 20  

Part D:  Contracts between £50,000 and EU values 

Contracts in this range of values are subject to the Council’s tendering procedures as set out in this 

section.  E-procurement is the preferred method of tendering and use of framework agreements is 

likely to be more common.  You are therefore very likely to need assistance from the Procurement 

Team throughout this process and an early request for assistance is recommended. 

Prior considerations 

1. In the case of contracts for works, goods or services with an estimated value between 

£50,000 to the EU threshold you must first consider: 

• Whether you must procure those services through a corporate contract, or 

• Even though procurement through the corporate contract is not necessary, 

whether a corporate contract can supply those services, or 

• Whether you have to source those services on the open market, or 

• Whether you want to call off those services from a framework agreement. 

2. If a corporate contractor can supply or procure those services, you must instruct them 

directly.  Where they are procuring works, goods or services on your behalf they must 

follow these tendering procedures.  If you do not wish to procure through the corporate 

contract you will be required to complete an exemption report (see section 4) before 

placing any orders for goods, services or works.     

3. If you are sourcing those services on the open market, you must tender for a supplier using 

the e-procurement system. 

4. Where there is a lack of suitable contractors on the market to merit a tendering process, 

you must complete an exemption report.  This is to obtain authority to be exempted from 

this Rule.  For further information please see Section 4 of these Rules. 

  

Using a framework agreement 

 

5.  A framework agreement comprises pre-assessed suppliers.  Use of a framework therefore 

simplifies the tendering process and offers considerable cost reduction.  Before opting to 

use a framework agreement you should also consider whether there is benefit in re-

packaging the tender to enable local businesses to compete for the contract. 

 

6. A framework agreement will be suitable where you are contracting for services, goods or 

works  

• commonly available 

• frequently used   

 

 

 

56



 21  

7. A framework agreement may not be suitable for your supply where it involves: 

• particularly complex or risky procurements;  

• one-off procurements where the product or service requires a specialism; 

• procurements which are looking for particularly novel solutions; 

• where the contract length would be longer than four years;   

 

8.  Before using any framework agreement please ensure that the Council was identified as a 

potential purchaser in the OJEU notice.  Advice on this can be sought from the 

Procurement Team or Legal Services.   

 

Awarding a call-off 

 

9. Once you decide on a framework agreement you must call off your individual contract 

under the framework either by; 

• placing a direct order/direct award or  

• holding a mini competition 

 

10. The method of call-off will depend on the terms and conditions of the framework.  Some 

larger frameworks are divided into a number of lots, which may have been set up to enable 

direct ordering whilst others are designed to provide more bespoke solutions with the 

terms, conditions and solutions being refined through mini competition.  

 

11. You cannot make any substantive changes to the specification or the terms and conditions 

of the framework so you must follow its terms in order to procure under the framework. 

 

Tendering process 

 

12. Officers who have assessed that they do not want to award through a framework 

agreement are required to carry out a formal tendering process.  The Council’s preferred 

method is e-procurement. 

 

Advertising  

 

13. You are required to advertise any contract you wish to tender whose total value is over 

£50,000. 

 

14. You must ensure an appropriate level of advertising having regard to: 

• The subject matter of the contract; 

• The value of the contract; 

• The size and structure of the market and common commercial practices in that 

market; 

57



 22  

• The location where the goods or services will be delivered. 

 

15. The greater the interest of the contract to potential bidders, the wider should be the 

coverage of the advertisement.  Depending on the above criteria, advertisements could be 

placed on the Council’s website, in the trade or local press, on websites specifically set up 

for contract advertisements (e.g. Contracts Finder) or, where the contract borders on the 

EU threshold, in the Official Journal of the European Union (OJEU). 

 

Preparing the tender documents 

 

16. To complete the tender process you must prepare the following documents: 

• An Invitation to Tender including the evaluation criteria;  

• Specification of goods, services or works to be supplied;  

• A tendering and canvassing certificate; 

• Parent company guarantee or performance bond (where appropriate);  

• Standard conditions of contract. 

 

Preparing the evaluation criteria 

 

17. Before starting the tender process, you must define the evaluation criteria. This details 

how the bids will be evaluated. It is essential that the methodology for the award is set out 

in the Invitation to Tender.  

 

18. You must apply the relevant British and any equivalent European or international 

standards to define the required quality of the goods or services being purchased. 

 

19. The evaluation criteria must be relevant to the services, goods or works being purchased 

and must be designed to secure value for money for the Council. 

 

20. The evaluation criteria for award of the contract must be based on: 

• the most economically advantageous (MEAT) bid (in other words, where quality, 

performance or improvements are as important as price); or 

• the lowest price (where price is the only factor). 

 

21. If the most economically advantageous criteria are to be used, they can be further defined 

by relevant sub-criteria, examples of which are set out as follows:  

• price; 

• quality and performance; 

• running costs; 

• technical merit; 

58



 23  

• economic advantage based on past experience; 

• delivery date; 

• environmental considerations; 

• aesthetic and functional characteristics; 

• safety; 

• after-sales services; 

• technical assistance; and 

• other relevant matters. 

 

22. Where sub-criteria are used, they must also be set out in the Invitation to Tender. 

 

23. The evaluation criteria must not include non-commercial considerations.  These are criteria 

which are not directly relevant to the operation of the contract e.g. the terms and 

conditions of employment of the bidders’ workers or the country of origin of the bidder. 

 

24. The award criteria cannot include matters which discriminate against suppliers from the 

European Union or signatories to the Government Procurement Agreement. 

 

25. As the evaluation stage is the most likely point at which a challenge may be made to the 

procurement process you are advised to seek assistance from the  Procurement Team 

regarding evaluation modelling. 

 

 

Defining the evaluation procedure 
 

26. Bids can be evaluated by using the bidders’ written submissions only or you may want to 

arrange face to face interviews with the bidders and/or ask for bidder presentations to 

supplement the written submissions. 

 

27. You must choose which process you will use to evaluate the bids and set this out in the 

Invitation to Tender.  

 

 

Preparing the invitation to tender 
 

28. The Invitation to Tender sets out the basic rules for the tendering process and you must 

use the standard template Invitation. 

 

29. The invitation to tender must state that 

• the Council is not bound to accept the tender; 

• late submissions and submissions which do not comply with the Council’s e-

tendering procedure will be rejected; 

• the e-tendering system does not allow acceptance of tenders via email or post;  

59



 24  

• the date and time for submission of tender and that late tenders may not be 

accepted; 

• the tender submission closing time is governed by the e-tendering system’s clock 

which automatically records receipt of tenders and retains that information; 

• Where bidders are asked to upload files, you must advise them that single file sizes 

must not exceed 5mb.   

 

30. The invitation to tender should be accompanied by standard conditions of contract.  You 

need to consider whether there are further conditions relevant to the contract e.g. the 

time the service is performed, the date on which goods are delivered etc.  In some cases 

standard contracts (e.g. JCT contracts) will be available.  

 

31. Officers must consult Legal Services before a tender is issued for any contract which 

involves one of the following: 

• the transfer of non-land assets; 

• the transfer of staff; 

• the transfer or lease of land; 

• any form of payment assistance to the bidder (state aid). 

 

Clarification procedures 

 

32. All clarification and communication during the tender process should be channelled 

through the e-tendering systems messaging tool.  Never email bidders via your email 

account during the tender exercise as there is no clear audit trail to support your process.  

When a message is received from a bidder a notification will be emailed to you to respond 

to the message. Any queries raised by a bidder and clarifications provided should be 

forwarded to all bidders with anonymity of the bidder raising the query.  

 

33. If an error is identified in the invitation to tender before the closing date for submissions 

and is significant enough to warrant amendment, all bidders should be informed of the 

error and invited to adjust their bids. 

 

Submission, receipt and opening of tenders 

 

34. Tenders will only be available to evaluate following the closing date for submissions. 

 

35. Tender evaluation may be completed within the e-tendering system on line or off line.   

 

 

 

 

60



 25  

Post tender negotiation 
 

36. If an error is identified in the invitation to tender after the closing date for submissions and 

is significant enough to warrant amendment, all bidders should be given details of the 

error and given the opportunity to withdraw their offer or to submit a revised bid within a 

defined period. 

 

37. Where there is a minor error or discrepancy in the successful tender which would affect 

the tender figure, the bidder should be given details of the error or discrepancy and given 

the opportunity to confirm, correct or withdraw its bid.  If the bidder withdraws its offer, 

the next most competitive bid should be assessed. 

 

38. Following receipt of the tenders, you may clarify or negotiate with a preferred bidder to 

obtain an improvement in terms of price, delivery or service.  Any such clarification or 

negotiation must: 

 

• not discriminate against other bidders, and 

 

• not alter the original specification except where Legal Services or Procurement 

have advised that special circumstances exist that can be substantiated, and 

 

• have the prior authorisation of Legal Services or the Procurement Team, and 

 

• be confirmed in writing by the bidder. 

 

Evaluation, selection and de-briefing 
 

39. The e-tendering system may be used as a document exchange system where tenders are 

uploaded to the system and then evaluated off-line or you may use the systems tender 

questionnaire which will enable you to evaluate the bids online within the e-tendering 

system. 

 

40. Bids must be evaluated and the successful bidder selected in line with the advertised 

award criteria and the award procedure. 

 

41. There is no requirement for a standstill period in non-EU tendering but it is considered 

good practice to debrief unsuccessful bidders before awarding the contract to identify and 

avoid any potential challenges from an unsuccessful bidder. 

 

42. You may want to include the following matters in any debrief: 

 

• identifying the bidder to whom the contract will be awarded,  

• the reasons for the decision,  

• the award criteria, 

• a full breakdown of the bidder’s scores against each of the criteria and sub-criteria 

together with an explanation why the successful bidder achieved a higher score, 

• the score of the successful bidder, 

• the reasons (if any) why the bidder did not meet the technical specifications. 

61



 26  

 

43. Apart from the debriefing permitted by this Rule, the confidentiality of tenders and the 

identity of bidders must be preserved at all times and information about one bidder’s 

response must not be given to another bidder. 

 

Award report 

 

44. Provided there is no challenge to the decision to award the contract you must prepare a 

contract award report to authorise the award of the contract which must be sent to Legal 

Services, Procurement and Finance for approval before your Director signs off the report.  

The report must be signed by the Director or a senior officer with authority delegated 

from the Director.  

 

45. Once your contract award notice has been approved, you will need to notify all bidders of 

the result via the e-tendering system.   

 

Contract formalities 

 
46. There must be a signed written contract in place between the Council and the contractor 

before the supply, service or work is started.  You must send the following documents to 

Legal Services to prepare and finalise the formal contract documents: 

 

 - Signed Director’s Contract Award Report; 

 - Invitation to Tender (including the terms and conditions); 

 - Successful Contractor/Service Provider/Consultant tender submission; 

 - Any other documents you wish to include in the contract  

 

47. Signed, Sealed contracts will be listed in the Council’s contract register and placed in the 

Council’s Deeds Room and you will be forwarded a contract number for future reference. 

Contracts between £50,000 and £100,000 need to be signed by an Authorised Signatory or 

sealed in the presence of an Authorised Signatory. All contracts over £100,000 must be 

sealed in the presence of an Authorised Signatory. 

 

 

48. If you want the contract to begin before the contract is signed or sealed, you should 

consult Legal Services.  In exceptional circumstances, the Head of Legal Services may 

permit the contract to begin before the contract is signed. 

 

Contract register 
 

49.  You must give details of the contract to the Procurement Team to be entered into the 

Contracts Register.   

 

62



 27  

Part E:  Contracts above EU values 

 

If you want to award a contract in this range of values you must consult the  Procurement Team 

and Legal Services.  This process is governed by statutory rules and European Directives that are 

too extensive to set out in these Rules.  The following Part is intended as summary guidance only. 

 

It is important to note that the statutory rules supersede these Rules and contain their own 

exemptions. 

 

No exemption can be granted by officers or members for exemption from the EU process unless 

the exemption is permitted by the statutory rules.    

 

 

Identifying potential candidates  

 

1. Contracts which are covered by the Regulations must be the subject of a ‘call for 

competition’ by publishing a contract notice in the Official Journal of the European Union 

(“OJEU”).  

 

2. In most cases the time allowed for responses or tenders must be no less than a set period, 

although some prescribed periods can be reduced where: 

• A prior information notice (PIN) was published sufficiently far in advance of the 

procurement or when accelerated procedures are used; 

 

• If the OJEU notice was submitted electronically in accordance with the 

requirements set out on the SIMAP website (see above); 

 

• Where authorities offer full and unrestricted access to tender documents (in 

accordance with specific requirements set out in the EU procurement regulations). 

 

Reduced advertising requirements for certain categories of service contract 
 

3. Service contracts are divided into two categories: 

 

• Part A – to which the full rules apply; 

• Part B – where the only obligations relate to technical specifications and post-award 

information and there is no requirement for contracts to be advertised in the OJEU.  

 

However, the European Commission has issued guidance for contracting authorities to 

observe when letting Part B services contracts. This may involve an obligation to advertise 

the Part B services contract. If assistance is required, contact Legal Services.  

 

At the pre-procurement stage of a services contract (Part A and B Services) that is above 

the EU threshold, you must consider: 

• what social improvements might be secured, and  

63



 28  

• consider whether service users, service providers, voluntary and community sectors 

and other stakeholders in the field should be consulted on preparing a revised 

specification in relation to any proposed social improvements.  

Procurement and Legal Services can provide further guidance on this. You need to keep a 

written record of how these issues have been addressed. 

 

4. The services which fall within Part A and Part B are listed in Schedule 3 of the Regulations 

(which can be viewed on the Cabinet Office website). Contact the Procurement Team or 

Legal Services for further advice. 

 

 

Choice of procurement procedure 
 

5. Four award procedures are provided for under the EU procurement regulations: 

 

• Open Procedure 

All those interested may respond to the advertisement in the OJEU by tendering for 

the contract.    

 

• Restricted Procedure 

A selection is made by use of a pre-qualification questionnaire (PQQ) of those who 

respond to the advertisement and only those selected are invited to submit a 

tender for the contract.  This allows purchasers to avoid having to deal with an 

overwhelmingly large number of tenders.  

 

• Competitive Dialogue Procedure 

Following an OJEU notice and a selection process, the Council enters into dialogue 

meetings with several bidders, to develop one or more suitable solutions for its 

requirements.  During this process bidders are deselected at various stages before 

final tenders are called for.  (A multi-stage and complex process which should not 

be used where Open or Restricted procedures could have been used) 

 

• Negotiated Procedure 

The Council may select one or more persons with whom to negotiate the terms of 

the contract.  An advertisement in the OJEU is usually required but, in certain 

circumstances, described in the Regulations, the contract does not have to be 

advertised in the OJEU.  An example is when, for technical or artistic reasons or 

because of the protection of exclusive rights, only a particular person can carry out 

the contract.  This procedure is used only exceptionally 

 

6. Public authorities have a free choice between the open and restricted procedures.  The 

competitive dialogue procedure is available where the contract cannot be awarded under 

open or restricted procedure. The negotiated procedure may only be used in the limited 

circumstances described in the EU procurement regulations. 

 

7.  Under restricted procedures, competitive dialogue and competitive negotiated procedures 

(those where a call for competition is required by advertising in the OJEU) there must be a 

64



 29  

sufficient number of participants in the process to ensure genuine competition, with a 

minimum of five for restricted procedures and three for competitive dialogue and 

negotiated procedures. 

 

 

Specification evaluation and award criteria 
 

8. In all other respects the process follows the steps set out in the earlier section on tendering 

and you are required to complete preparation of your paperwork before the tendering 

process begins.  Whilst some of the paperwork can be standardised it is important that 

Legal Services and the Procurement Team will work with you to devise award criteria based 

upon your specification for the services that are being procured  

 

Standstill and post tender formalities 
 

9. Following the evaluation of the contract and before formally awarding the contract to the 

successful bidder there will be a mandatory standstill period.  This period begins once you 

have notified the unsuccessful bidders of your decision and the reasons for the differing 

scores.  This is known as the ‘Alcatel’ or “Standstill” period and is bound by strict rules. See 

points 11 and 13 below as to when the Alcatel letter must be sent out.   

 

10. The standstill period allows for the unsuccessful bidders to seek any feedback on their bids 

and to challenge the procurement process.  You should therefore have prepared in 

advance any information about the evaluation process, the reasons for the differing scores 

and why the bidder was unsuccessful before the award of the contract is notified to the 

bidders.   

 

Governance 
 

11. The contract must be awarded by an authorised signatory on behalf of the Council.  Your 

Director can award a contract up to £500,000 in value upon receipt of a contract award 

report. You must prepare an award report to authorise the award of the contract which 

must be sent to Legal Services, Procurement and Finance for approval before your Director 

signs off the report. The report must be signed by the Director or a senior officer with 

authority delegated from the Director. The Alcatel letter can be sent out at any time after 

your Director signs off the contract award report.   

 

12. For contracts above £500,000 you will need to have a Key cabinet member decision notice 

(CMDN) approved by the relevant Cabinet member before award of the contract.  All 

contracts of this value should also be on the Forward Plan. Contact the Governance team 

for further guidance.  

 

13. The Key CMDN must be published in advance of being signed by the Cabinet Member.  

There is separate guidance on this process available from the Legal Services team.  The 

Alcatel letter can only be sent out after the Cabinet Member has signed the Key CMDN. 

Once the Key CMDN has been published the bidders are likely to become aware of the 

successful bidder so you should aim to make them informally aware of the tender outcome 

and intention to issue the Alcatel standstill letter at the same time as the Key CMDN is sent 

65



 30  

for publication. Confirmation of the award should follow once the call-in period has 

expired. 

 

14. All contracts above £100,000 must be sealed in the presence of an Authorised Signatory 

and, once sealed, will be retained by Legal Services within the Deeds Room.  

 

Contract formalities 
 

15. There must be a sealed written contract in place between the Council and the contractor 

before the supply, service or work is started.  If this requirement may cause difficulties, you 

should consult Legal Services.  In exceptional circumstances, Legal Services may permit the 

contract to begin before the contract is sealed and measures can be out in place to protect 

the Council’s position in the interim. 

 

You must send the following documents to Legal Services to prepare and finalise the formal 

contract documents: 

 

 - Signed Director’s Contract Award Report/Key cabinet member decision notice; 

 - Invitation to Tender (including the terms and conditions); 

 - Successful Contractor/Service Provider/Consultant tender submission; 

 - Any other documents you wish to include in the contract  

 

47. Signed, Sealed contracts will be listed in the Council’s contract register and placed in the 

Council’s Deeds Room and you will be forwarded a contract number for future reference.  

 

 

 

66



 31  

Section 3 – Getting the Contract in Place 

 

Where contracts are high value or high risk you should consult with your department’s senior 

accountant or senior financial officer as to whether some form of security, such as a bond or 

parent company guarantee is required from the contractor 

 

Bonds  

1. A performance bond is a written guarantee provided to the Council by a contractor’s bank 

or insurer. It requires the contractor to deposit a sum of money with the bank or the 

insurer and is therefore usually only suitable for high value or high risk contracts.  If the 

contractor does not do what it has promised under the contract, the Council can claim 

from the bank or insurer the sum of money which is specified in the performance bond.  

 

2. A performance bond is intended to protect the Council against the costs that arise from the 
contractor’s failure to perform the contract.  You must assess the need for the bond by 
considering the risks to the Council, including the: 

• complexity of the contract relating to delivery;  

• capabilities of suppliers, service providers or contractors; 

• financial standing and security of suppliers, service providers or contractors. 

3. In limited circumstances it may be necessary to have an on demand bond (effectively a 

cash bond), however there is a significant cost to these and they should only be sought in 

limited circumstances and following legal advice. 

4. You should consider whether a performance bond or any other form of security is required 

where;  

• a contract for works, goods or services is estimated to exceed the EU threshold 

or  

• where it is proposed to make stage or other payments in advance of receiving 

the whole of the works, services or supplies  

5. Should a performance bond or other form of security be required, you must identify this in 

the tender documentation. Contact the Contracts and Procurement Team or Legal Services 

for a template version of the performance bond.  

6. You should not allow the contractor to commence the contract for the works, services or 

supplies until the bond has been provided to the Council.  

Parent company guarantees 

 

7. A parent company guarantee could be requested from the contractor as an alternative 

form of security to a performance bond but only where the contractor has a parent 

company.  

 

67



 32  

8. A parent company is a company which owns a number of companies (known as 

subsidiaries). You should seek advice from the Procurement Team or Legal Services if you 

intend to request a parent company guarantee in any tender. 

 

9. There are other lesser used forms of security that can be requested against the contract, 

such as cash, title deeds, debentures and legal charges.  Please contact the Procurement 

Team or Legal Services for further advice if you need to consider these. 

 

Contract documents 

 

There are many different forms of standard contract.  These are most frequently found in the 

construction industry (i.e. for works contracts) but others are also available.   

 

The Legal Services team have knowledge of most standard forms of contract and also hold a 

standard set of terms and conditions which can be tailored to meet any forms of works, goods or 

services contract.  These take account of the specific needs placed upon local government 

contracts e.g. freedom of information requests for contract documents and auditing obligations. 

 

Requests for standard clauses and to discuss specific contractual requirements can be made by 

contacting Legal Services.  

 

68



 33  

Section 4 – Changes to the Contract 

 

This section sets out what you must do if  

• you are unable to comply with any of the requirements of these Rules, or 

• there is a change to the contract e.g. additional works have been identified after the 

contract has begun.   

 

It is very important that you follow correct governance processes to authorise any changes to the 

contract or these Rules.  In almost all cases you will require approval from your Director and other 

senior officers within the Council. 

 

The Head of Legal Services is responsible for monitoring adherence to these Rules.  Failure to 

obtain the correct authorisation at the appropriate time to deviate from these Rules may mean 

that you are in breach of your employment contract and oblige the Head of Legal Services to 

report repeated breach of the Rules to the Council. 

 

Exemptions 

 

1. It is the Council’s policy that these Contract Rules should be complied with at all times.  

However, the Council recognises that circumstances may exist when it is not possible or 

desirable to comply with these Rules.  On those occasions you may apply for an exemption 

from any or all of these Rules. 

 

2. The fundamental principles of exemptions are that: 

 

• they should be used only in exceptional circumstances;  

 

• they are granted entirely at the discretion of the Executive Director of Strategic 

Resources, in consultation with the Head of Legal Services, 

 

• they should always be sought in advance of any purchasing as there is a general 

presumption that  retrospective applications will not be approved, and  

 

• there is no automatic right to an exemption. 

 

3. The Executive Director of Strategic Resources is accountable for giving appropriate 

approval to all exemptions and a record is kept of all those granted which is open to public 

inspection.  

 

4. All exemption requests must be made in writing supported by justification for your 

application.    

 

69



 34  

5. An exemption under this section can never be used where the total value of the contract 

exceeds the EU threshold.  There are specific statutory exemptions which apply to 

contracts tendered under the EU process and you should always seek legal advice on these.  

 

When may an exemption be allowed? 

 

6. An Exemption may be allowed when: 

• You want to obtain quotations or tenders from fewer bidders than these Rules 

require (including a single bidder) because they are the only suppliers which can 

provide the services or goods or works you want to purchase; 

 

 

• You are working in partnership with another public sector body and you are 

satisfied that their procurement rules have been complied with in the letting of 

the contract; 

 

• You want to extend an existing contract which does not have provision for an 

extension and where a change of supplier would cause: 

• disproportionate technical difficulties; 

• excessive cost; and/or 

• significant disruption to services. 

 

7. In all cases an exemption cannot be approved where the cost of the extension or contract 

exceeds the EU threshold. 

 

Exemption procedure 
 

8.  To apply for an Exemption, you should complete an Exemption Report. 

 

9. The Exemption Report should set out clearly the grounds on which you are applying for the 

Exemption and must specify which of the reasons listed above apply. 

 

10. If there is information which you wish to keep confidential and not disclose to the public 

you should also complete an exempt annex.  However, all local authorities are increasingly 

expected to disclose information to the public on the grounds of transparency and 

accountability.  The Council will be allowed to withhold information only in exceptional 

circumstances where the interests of the Council or others may be severely damaged or 

compromised by disclosure. 

 

11. The completed exemption report should be sent to Legal Services, Procurement and 

Finance for approval. 

 

12. Once the required approvals have been obtained you must send the report to the Head of 

Legal Services and the Executive Director of Strategic Resources for formal approval of the 

exemption.  Electronic approval will be sufficient. 

70



 35  

 

13. The Executive Director of Strategic Resources is required to keep a register of approved 

exemptions. 

 

14. In urgent circumstances, contact must be made with the Head of Legal Services and the 

Executive Director of Strategic Resources before taking entering any contract, to obtain an 

“in principle” decision.  This means that, unlike usual procedures, the decision to award will 

follow after the contract has been awarded. Verbal authority given by the Executive 

Director of Strategic Resources will mean that the correct authority has been given for the 

contract, even though the paperwork will be retrospective.   

 

Retrospective exemptions 

 
15. An exemption to any of the Rules should never be sought retrospectively but exceptions to 

this principle will be allowed where: 

 

• It has been necessary to act urgently because of an unforeseen emergency which 

involves immediate risk of injury or damage or to prevent serious disruption to 

services.   

 

• it is necessary for an officer in Children’s Services or Adult Social Care to act 

immediately to secure care for any vulnerable person.   

 

• it is necessary to act urgently to secure a supply of goods eg Westcombe 

Engineering, where commercial offers are time limited and represent best value 

for the Council. 

 

16. In both cases you should seek an ‘in principle’ decision from the Executive Director of 

Strategic Resources and the Head of Legal Services where possible, and the cost of the 

immediate action should not exceed the EU threshold.  An exemption report should be 

completed as soon as reasonably possible after the contract has begun. 

 

Assigning/Novating contracts 

 

17. Assignment is the transfer of the benefit of contract to another party.  The contract should 

detail the circumstances in which a contract can be assigned but if it does not you will need 

to consult Legal services on the process.  Novation is the transfer of the rights, obligations 

and liabilities of an original party to an existing contract to a new party.  You should contact 

Legal services on the form of the contract that should be used for the novation, which is 

usually in the form of a deed.  

 

18. Where a contract is required to be assigned or novated you must first calculate the total 

value of the contract to determine the correct process. 

 

19. Where a contract has a total value between £50,000 and £500,000 the 

assignment/novation will need to be approved by the following officers: 

71



 36  

 

• Head of Legal Services; and 

• Your Director (or if authorised, the Head of Service / Assistant Director)  

 

20. Where a contract has a total value of more than £500,000 the assignment/novation will 

need to be approved by the officers listed above and: 

 

• a credit check on the proposed contractor that the contract is to be assigned to have 

been carried out by Strategic Finance; and 

 

• a Cabinet Member Decision Notice authorising the assignment/novation has been 

obtained; and 

 

• a formal deed/notice of assignment, to be prepared by Legal Services, has to be 

entered into by the parties 

 

 

Varying contracts 
 

21. Variations of contract typically comprise: 

 

• change in price, or 

 

• change in service delivery or goods or works leading to a change in price 

 

22. If the variation looks as if the original value of the contract is likely to be exceeded, the 

procedure for obtaining approval to the variation is as follows: 

 

22.1 Non-EU procured contracts 

 

• Increase is less than £50,000 

 

The project/contract manager or officer must obtain approval to the increase in 

line with the authority listed in the quick reference guide. 

      

• Increase is more than £50,000 

 

In addition to obtaining the authority listed in the quick reference guide, the 

project/contract manager or officer must inform the Director of Strategic 

Resources (Internal Audit) immediately. This means that as long as the contract 

as varied is still under £500,000, it can be authorised by the relevant officer(s) 

referred to in the quick reference guide (subject to having informed Internal 

Audit). If the variation takes the contract value over £500,000 or if the original 

contract was over £500,000 and a key cabinet member decision notice was 

obtained for the contract, a further key cabinet member decision notice need 

not be obtained for the variation, unless Legal Services consider such a decision 

should be obtained.  

 

72



 37  

22.1   EU procured contracts 

 

Contact Legal Services for advice on whether the variation is likely to be treated as a 

new contract, requiring it to be re-tendered. If the advice from Legal Services is that 

the variation is unlikely to be treated as a new contract, the project 

project/contract manager or officer must follow the procedure outlined in the 

second bullet point of paragraph 22 above.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

73



 38  

Section 5 – Ending the Contract 

 

Terminating contracts 

 

1. Where a contract is required to be terminated, other than by it expiring, seek advice from 

Legal Services.  

 

2. Where a contract has a total value of between £50,000 and £500,000 the termination will 

need to be approved by the following officers: 

 

• Head of Legal Services; and 

 

• Your Director (or if authorised, the Head of Service / Assistant Director)  

 

3. Where a contract has a total value of more than £500,000 the termination will need to be 

approved by the officers listed above and additionally  

 

• a Cabinet Member Decision Notice must authorise the termination and;  

 

• a termination notice must be issued to the contractor by Legal Services 

 

74



 39  

Section 6 – Explanations 

 
Glossary 
 

Key terms in this 

section 

Meaning 

Authorised Signatory 

 

 

 

 

Business Case 

 

 

 

Constitution 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Delegated Authority 

 

 

 

 

 

E-Sourcing 

 

 

 

 

EU threshold 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Financial Regulations 

 

 

 

Means the Chief Executive, Executive Director of Strategic Resources, 

Head of Legal Services (or delegated officers in Legal Services).  

 

 

 

A document that sets out the rational for undertaking a project and its 

costs, risks and benefits.  

 

 

The Council’s constitutional document which; 

 

- allocates powers and responsibility within the Council; 

- sets out delegations for its Executive including the cabinet members and 

delegation to officers; 

-sets out the rules of procedures, codes and protocols.  

 

 

The process under the Constitution which sets out what senior officers of 

the Council are entitled to do in the Council’s name e.g. to enter 

contracts.  Most Director’s will have delegated some of these powers to 

Heads of Service. 

 

 

The researching and gathering of product or service information by 

electronic means, mainly by internet or email use. 

 

 

 

The financial limit above which all tendering must follow a statutory 

procedure governed by EU directives.  It applies to all public works 

contracts, public supply contracts and public service contracts which have 

a value excluding VAT estimated to be no less than the pre-established 

thresholds.  The thresholds are recalculated by the European Commission 

every two years. See the Quick Reference Guide for the threshold 

amounts for the works, goods and services. 

 

 

 

The regulations outlining the officer’s responsibilities relating to financial 

matters. 

 

 

75



 40  

 

Forward Plan 

 

 

 

 

Framework Agreement 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Key Decision 

 

 

 

 

OJEU 

 

 

 

 

Procurement Strategy 

 

 

 

 

Purchase order 

 

 

 

 

State aid 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A forward plan is a list of published forthcoming key decisions to be taken 

during the following three months. 

 

 

 

A framework is an agreement with suppliers to establish terms governing 

contracts that may be awarded during the life of the agreement. In other 

words, it is a general term for agreements that set out terms and 

conditions for making specific purchases (call-offs). 

 

 

 

Any spend over £500k will be a key decision and the procedures for a key 

decision must be followed. 

 

 

 

Official Journal of the European Union. Contracts that are above the EU 

threshold are required to be advertised by placing a notice in the journal. 

 

 

 

A strategy document setting out the Council’s approach to procurement 

and priorities for the next few years. 

 

 

 

The order placed on the Council’s financial management software system 

(oracle) which commits funds to the contract. 

 

 

 

State aid is a European Commission term which refers to forms of 

assistance from a public body or publicly-funded body, given to 

undertakings engaged in economic commercial activity on a selective 

basis, with the potential to distort competition and affect trade between 

member states of the European Union. 

 

 

 

 

76



 41  

 

 
 
Flowcharts 

Beginning the process – Flowchart 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Officer Responsibilities: 

- consider any conflict of interest ie do you have 

any links with potential bidders etc (Financial 

Regulations); 

 

- ensure that you have the correct authorisation 

for the contract (ie budget being in place and 

authority to award the contract); 

 

- consider your timetable for the procurement 

process. 

Consider use of Corporate Contracts for 

works/services/goods  

Consider whether you need specific Contract, 

Procurement advice in relation to the checklist set 

out in section 1 of the Contract Rules. 

    Calculate total contract value (annual value x number of 

years (including extension period) = total value 

Check whether you are procuring a consultants 

contract and follow the Consultants Policy on insite. 

          Consider use of compliant framework agreements 

Research the market 

         Prepare a business case/mandate on the Verto system. 

77



 42  

 

78



 43  

Contract Rules-Explanatory Flowchart 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Is this a contract to buy works, services or 

goods? 

Not subject to 

Contract Regs. But 

Financial Regs and 

other rules apply 

Yes 

Calculate the value of the contract to find out which process you need to 

follow.  

Ensure you have carried out all your investigations  

Contract 

Under £5k 

Contract 

between 

£5k - £50k 

Contract between £50k 

and applicable EU 

Threshold, services 

(£173,934), works 

(£4,348,350) Supplies 

(£173,934)* 

Contract over 

EU threshold 

Seek advice from 

Legal Services 

and Procurement 

- Obtain one quote plus in-

house bid (if relevant); 

- Confirmation of terms in 

writing 

Consider whether Pre-qualification questionnaire is required 

Prepare Invitation to Tender document to include: 

 

- Tendering certificates; 

- Instructions to Tender; 

- Specification; 

- Contract Terms; 

- Award procedure and criteria 

Advertise ITT  

Despatch ITT  

Submission, Receipt and Opening of Tenders  

Evaluate and Award Tender  

Approval to Award Contract  

Contract Formalities  

Yes 

-Prepare PQQ 

  -Despatch PQQ 

  -Evaluate 

  -Shortlist 

Obtain Quote: 

-under a corporate contract or; 

-a framework agreement; or 

- from a supplier. 

Invitation to Quote to include: 

 

- the specification; 

- payment provisions;  

- Council’s termination rights; 

- Key time/times when contract 

is to be performed 

Obtain written record of 

quote (letter or email) 

No 

 

* These are latest figures as from 1 January 2012 to 31 December 2013.  

No 

79



80

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 7 

23 SEPTEMBER 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member responsible: Councillor Seaton, Resources Portfolio Holder 

Committee Member responsible: Councillor Lamb, Chair of Audit Committee 

Contact Officer(s): Diane Baker, Head of Governance  ( 452 559 

 

COMPLIANCE TEAM ANNUAL REPORT 2012/2013 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 

FROM : Diane Baker, Head of Governance 
 

Deadline date : N/A 

Audit Committee is recommended  to  
 
1. Receive, consider and endorse the attached annual report on the investigation of fraud and 

other issues for the year ended 31 March 2013. 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 

 
1.1 This report is submitted to the Committee as a scheduled report on fraud and 

irregularity in accordance with the established Work Programme 2012/2013. 
 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 
2.1 The main purpose of this report is to provide an overview of the Council's approach to 

combating fraud, and its delivery over the period April 2012 - March 2013. This report is 
to be considered in accordance with its Terms of Reference 2.2.1.14 - To monitor 
council policies on "raising concern at work" and the anti fraud and anti corruption 
strategy and the Council's complaints process. 

 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 The United Kingdom public sector maintains high standards of probity and has a good 

reputation for protecting the public purse. Sound systems of public accountability are 
vital to effective management and in maintaining public confidence. Peterborough City 
Council shares these high standards and is committed to protecting the public funds 
entrusted to it. The minimisation of losses to fraud and corruption is essential for 
ensuring that resources are used for their intended purpose - that of providing services 
to the citizens of Peterborough.  

 
3.2 The public is entitled to expect the Council to conduct its affairs with integrity, honesty 

and openness and demand the highest standards of conduct from those working for it. 
In addressing this expectation, the Council has shown its commitment by creating a 
dedicated Investigation Team, which is tasked in investigating all allegations of fraud / 
impropriety, breaches in codes of conduct and high level complaints. The Compliance 
and Ethical Standards Team, which comprises corporate investigations, benefit fraud 
investigations and Information Management, has been in operation since 1st April 2007 
– with the Information Management stream joining in January 2008.  

 

81



3.3 The attached report (Appendix A) demonstrates the success of the Compliance Team 
and provides an insight into how this unique service will continue to operate as a key 
operation within the Council.  

 
4.  CONSULTATION 

 
4.1 Consultation has taken place between the following parties: 

• Executive Director of Strategic Resources (as the designated s.151 officer);  

• Head of Governance 

• Chief Internal Auditor 
 

5. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 
 
5.1 That the Audit Committee is informed of the proactive measures taken across the 
 organisation to tackle and prevent fraudulent activity. Furthermore, this will assist in 
 the development of future policies and procedures and allow the Committee to 
 support this important function. 
 
6. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
6.1 To enable the Audit Committee to continue to monitor the Council’s approach to the 

areas dealt with by the Investigations team and set out within this report.  
 
7. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
7.1 The option is not to present a comprehensive report, which addresses the risk of fraud 

and identifies areas for improvement. This could result in a lack of awareness and a 
potential lack of support from the Audit Committee.  

 
8. IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 The implications of this report are that the Council will become more fraud aware and 

will continue to consider the risks and consequences of this type of abuse. The team 
have already created a positive profile and the quality of referrals has improved in 
accordingly. Fraud is unacceptable and requires a well thought through approach. The 
presumption must be about preventing fraud by designing systems to stop it happening 
in the first place but where it occurs, there should be an equal presumption that its 
perpetrators will face tough action. This can only serve to increase the standards of 
conduct in the Council. 

 
9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

(Used to prepare this report in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985) 

  
10.   APPENDICES 
 
   Appendix 1 - Compliance Team Annual Report 
 
 

82



Compliance Team Annual Report 2012-2013 

 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Compliance Team 

 Annual Report 

2012-2013 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

APPENDIX 1 

83



Compliance Team Annual Report 2012-2013 

 2 

1 Introduction  
 
Peterborough City Council, in common with all other public bodies, has an 
ongoing duty to protect the public purse. The main purpose of this report is to 
provide an overview of general and specific fraud issues that are of relevance 
to Peterborough City Council. Public sector standards of governance are high 
and the control systems are effective in minimising the exposure to fraud.  
 
The council has clear anti-fraud and whistle blowing in place to ensure that we 
have a robust response to any allegation raised.  
 
The council has a dedicated team, which considers all allegations of fraud and 
financial irregularity.  
 

2 Quantity of Fraud  
 
According to the National Fraud Authority’s latest figures for 2012, fraud costs 
the UK over £73 billion a year, which equates to £1,460 per adult in the 
country per year. Fraud against the public sector costs £20.3 billion. 
 
The Audit Commission’s annual report entitled ‘Protecting the Public Purse’, 
which covers 2011 to 2012, sets out its estimate of local authority losses to a 
variety of fraud.  
 
Type of fraud     Estimated loss 
 
Housing/tenancy fraud   £900m 
Procurement     £890m 
Housing Benefit    £300m 
Payroll     £153m 
Council Tax      £131m 
Blue Badge     £46m 
Grants      £41m 
Pension     £5.9m 
 
Although Peterborough City Council does not have its own housing stock, the 
Compliance Team is working with Cross Keys Homes, as the city’s largest 
social landlord, and other local authorities in Cambridgeshire to tackle risks 
associated with housing/tenancy fraud.  A fraudulently obtained or misused 
property affects those in genuine need and may lead to other frauds being 
committed against the council. The Compliance Team already works with the 
council’s own Housing Options team to tackle fraudulent applications at the 
outset.  
 
During 2012-2013, the Compliance Team received details of six potential 
fraud or financial internal irregularities for investigation, all of which proceeded 
to a full investigation, with three remaining under investigation.  
It can be seen from the chart below that the numbers of corporate case 
referrals, i.e. non benefit fraud, have stayed around the same for this reporting 

84



Compliance Team Annual Report 2012-2013 

 3 

year but there has been an increase in the number of member standards 
cases investigated by the team.  
 
The Compliance Team also investigated seven cases of potential Blue Badge 
misuse which represents an increase on the previous year. All allegations of 
Blue Badge misuse are considered on their merits and the evidence supplied 
in support of the allegation. Two individuals were prosecuted for misuse of 
Blue Badges. 
 
Additionally, 736 allegations of benefit fraud were received as opposed to 970 
referrals in 2011-2012. Following a strict risk assessment,  245 were 
investigated. 137 cases resulted in a positive outcome which shows that the 
team has achieved  a 55% success rate in the investigations carried out  - this 
is an improvement of 8% on the previous year.  
 
Types of investigations undertaken during 2012-2013 are detailed in the chart 
below:  
 

Types of Investigation undertaken 2012-2013

245

13
3

15
1 8 7 1

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Benefit Fraud Complaints Corporate

Fraud

Disciplinary External

Standards

Standards Blue Badges Housing

 

Types of Investigation undertaken 2011-2012

363

22
5 1

13
1 0 2

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Benefit

Fraud

Complaints Corporate

Fraud

Dignity at

work

Disciplinary External

Standards

Standards Blue Badge 

 
 
 
 
 

85



Compliance Team Annual Report 2012-2013 

 4 

 
 
 

4 Housing and Council Tax Benefit  
 
Benefit fraud will always be the greatest risk faced by local authorities owing 
to the high volumes of payments and complexities of legislation. The number 
of referrals has decreased from the previous year however this is due to a 
decrease in the number of data matching referrals received from the DWP.  
The Compliance Team continues to work closely with the Benefits Service to 
reduce the incidence of fraud and error within the benefits system. The chart 
below highlights the success of the Compliance Team in 2012-2013:  
 

Benefit Fraud Achievements 2012-2013

736

245

137

14 26

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Referrals received Investigated Positive outcomes Prosecutions Sanctions

 
 

Benefit Fraud Achievements 2011-2012

970

363

173

31 25

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Referrals received Investigated Positive outcome Prosecutions Sanctions

 
 
There has been a decrease in the number of prosecution and sanctions in 
2012-2013 which is attributable to one full time investigator being absent 
through long term sickness and another being absent on maternity leave. 
Despite this, the team uncovered a higher amount overall of overpaid benefits 

86



Compliance Team Annual Report 2012-2013 

 5 

and maintained the same percentage of successful sanctions despite a 
smaller number of investigations.  
  
A prosecution is the most visible of all the sanctions available to the team and 
each prosecution will be publicised. This approach sends out a strong 
message of assurance to the residents of Peterborough and encourages 
reports of alleged abuse to be made to the council’s fraud hotline and 
dedicated fraud email address. Although only 14 prosecutions were 
completed within the year, a further 16 were lodged with prosecutors and are 
awaiting court dates. Since 1 April 2013, court dates have been confirmed for 
six of these matters.  
 

It is important to note that any referrals that do not qualify for investigation 
after the risk assessment process are not ignored; these cases are either 
referred to our colleagues at the Department for Work and Pensions or 
referred internally for a visit to be undertaken by officers within the Benefits 
Service.   
 
The value of fraudulent benefit uncovered by the team is shown below: 
 

Value of Overpayments 2012-2013

£207,272.20

£218,300.20

£200,000.00

£202,000.00

£204,000.00

£206,000.00

£208,000.00

£210,000.00

£212,000.00

£214,000.00

£216,000.00

£218,000.00

£220,000.00

Housing Benefit/Council Tax Benefit Department for Work and Pensions Benefits

 
 

87



Compliance Team Annual Report 2012-2013 

 6 

Value of Overpayments 2011-2012

£297,099.30

£63,860.16

£0.00

£50,000.00

£100,000.00

£150,000.00

£200,000.00

£250,000.00

£300,000.00

£350,000.00

Housing Benefit/Council Tax Benefit Department for Work and Pensions

benefits

 
 
The overall value has risen over the year and includes two cases where the 
total DWP overpayment totalled almost £150,000. 
 
An example of a successful investigation is outlined below:  
 

  A benefits customer claimed Housing Benefit and Council Tax Benefit 
on the basis that he was self employed and his wife also had a low income. A 
referral was received via data matching which suggested that he had two 
undeclared non dependants living with him. Through an investigation into his 
claim, the investigator established that not only had he failed to declare his 
son and his son’s partner, but had also failed to declare two annuities, an 
occupational pension, two periods of employment for him and undeclared 
employment for his wife. This resulted in the customer being overpaid over 
£5,000. He pleaded guilty and was ordered to carry out 180 hours unpaid 
work and repay all of the monies.  

 
5 National Fraud Initiative   
 
In January 2013, the Audit Commission released its latest National Fraud 
Initiative matches in respect of council data, which had been matched against 
a number of public sector agencies and central and local government. The 
Compliance Team is currently working through these matches to identify any 
irregular claims.   
 

6  Blue Badges 
 
The Compliance Team  has continued to administer the Blue Badge scheme 
and 2012-2013 saw the introduction of independent medical assessments to 
ensure that badges are supplied to those in genuine need.  
 

88



Compliance Team Annual Report 2012-2013 

 7 

The team has also continued to investigate allegations of Blue Badge misuse 
and prosecute where there is sufficient evidence to do so. This year, we have 
prosecuted two individuals for misuse.  
 

  A Civil Enforcement Officer identified a Blue Badge being displayed in 
a car parked in the city centre. On inspection, it transpired that it belonged to 
the driver’s father-in-law. An investigation established that the driver had used 
the badge despite his father-in-law passing away some 12 months earlier. He 
pleaded guilty to the charges, was fined £150, ordered to pay £150 costs and 
a £20 victim surcharge. 

 

 

7.  Electoral Integrity Initiative 
 
The Chief Executive has continued to make it a priority to take strong and 
effective action to counter electoral fraud in Peterborough. The Head of 
Governance is a member of the Electoral Commission’s Integrity Roundtable  
and joins forces with other key officers and stake-holders to maintain a robust 
stance against abuse of the system.  A strong partnership approach between 
Peterborough City Council and Cambridgeshire Constabulary has also 
continued to thrive with both organisations holding regular meetings and 
sharing good practice. The Compliance Team is a key component in this 
approach through its work in proactive visits, data matching, postal voting 
operations and analysis.  
 
The Council’s good work has been recognised by the Electoral Commission 
and the Cabinet Office in national reports and the Compliance Team  has 
received several requests to present to national meetings on its approach to 
electoral integrity.  
 

7. Other Investigations 
 
A number of other investigations have been undertaken by the team during 
2012-2013:  
 

• Disciplinary Cases:   
o 15 cases of alleged disciplinary breaches were investigated 

which included two investigations carried out on behalf of 
another local authority. The results of these include dismissals, 
final written warnings, verbal warnings and resignations.  

• Stage 3 Complaint Investigations 
o 13 cases were referred to the team for investigation. This is a 

decrease on previous years and  reflects a reduction in 
complaints against the council reaching Stage 3.  

• Member Standards Investigations:  
o A number of internal cases were investigated in addition to one 

external matter.  The team continues to operate under the new 

89



Compliance Team Annual Report 2012-2013 

 8 

standards regime as well as maintaining a service to other 
councils where required.   

 
During 2012-2013, the team has received a number of compliments on the 
high standard of its work from directors, chairs of committees, members and 
clients.  
  

 
8. Information Governance 
 
The team continues to manage Freedom of Information (FOI), Environmental 
Information Regulations (EIR) and Data Protection responses, both subject 
access requests and section 29 responses.  

 
The council (through the Compliance Team) received and responded to the 
following requests for information during 2012-2013: 
 

Requests for Information 2012-2013

917

32

1370

86
18

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

Freedom of

Information (FOI)

Requests

Data Protection Act

subject requests

Data Protection Act

S29 Requets

Environmental

Information

Regulations (EIR)

requests

Reviews of

FOI/DPA/EIR

 
 

Request for Information 2011-2012

853

26

922

3 5
0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Freedom of

Information Act

(FOI) requests

Data Protection

Act subject

requests

Data Protection

Act S29 requests

Environmental

Information

Regulations (EIR)

requests

Reviews of

FOI/DPA/EIR

decisions

 

90



Compliance Team Annual Report 2012-2013 

 9 

 
 
FOI continues to be an expanding area of work for the team in terms of 
volume, sensitivity and complexity. The volume has risen by 7.5% on FOI 
requests alone along with a huge increase in the number of EIR requests 
received.  
 

The team is also leading on data protection and awareness of the council’s 
responsibilities through the Data Protection Action Group. This key area of 
work involves providing advice and guidance to service areas on how to 
improve data security. Information governance is a key area for the Council 
and the Compliance Team will play a leading role in delivering data assurance 
in the coming year. 
 

    

8 Conclusion 
 
Counter fraud activity remains a priority for the council and there continues to 
a successful approach to dealing with this risk. Frequent commissions by 
other local authorities to undertake external investigations for both standards 
and disciplinary matters are testament to the success and professionalism of 
the team.  
 
Benefit fraud continues to be a significant fraud issue facing the council in 
terms of both financial value and workload. The team continues to build upon 
its robust delivery in this area and is also expanding its knowledge in other 
areas of fraud such as electoral integrity, social housing and housing 
applications.  
  
The Information Management function has continued to see an increase in the 
number of FOI and EIR requests. This has been addressed through a review 
of the service and additional resources being deployed to tackle the increase 
in volumes.   We will continue to lead on information governance issues to 
ensure the council is compliant with the necessary legislation.  
 
 
 
 
 

91



92

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 8 

23 SEPTEMBER 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member responsible: Councillor Seaton, Resources Portfolio Holder 

Committee Member responsible: Councillor Lamb, Chair of Audit Committee 

Contact Officer(s): Diane Baker, Head of Governance  ( 452 559 

 

REGULATION OF INVESTIGATORY POWERS ACT 2000 (RIPA) QUARTERLY 
REPORT FOR 1st APRIL 2013 TO 30TH JUNE 2013 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 

FROM : Paul Phillipson, Executive Director - Operations 
 

Deadline date : N/A 

Audit Committee is asked to  
 
1. Receive, consider and endorse this report on the use of RIPA for the three months from 1st 

April 2013 to 30th June 2013. 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This report is submitted to the Committee as a scheduled report on the Council’s use of 

RIPA in accordance with the established Work Programme 2013 / 2014. 
 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 
2.1 The purpose of this report is to provide an overview of the Council's use of RIPA 

powers in the three months from 1st April 2013 to 30th June 2013. This report is to be 
considered in accordance with its Terms of Reference 2.2.1.14 - To monitor council 
policies on "raising concern at work" and the anti fraud and anti corruption strategy and 
the Council's complaints process. 

 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 The Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 (RIPA) provides a statutory 

mechanism for authorising covert surveillance and the use of a ‘covert human 
intelligence source’ (CHIS) e.g. undercover agents. It now also permits Public 
Authorities to compel telecommunications and postal companies to obtain and release 
communications data, in certain circumstances. It seeks to ensure that any interference 
with an individual’s right under Article 8 is necessary and proportionate. In doing so, 
RIPA seeks to ensure both the public interest and the human rights of individuals are 
suitably balanced.      

 
3.2 Council officers and external agencies working on behalf of Peterborough City Council 

must comply with RIPA and any work carried out must be properly authorised by one of 
the Council’s Authorising Officers. The powers contained within the Act can only be 
used for the purpose of preventing or detecting crime or preventing disorder.  

 

93



3.3 The Council has established strong governance around the use of RIPA and provides 
assurance to the citizens of Peterborough that the powers are only used where 
necessary and proportionate and in accordance with the law.  

 
3.3 There have been no applications for the use of directed surveillance during the three 

month period.  
 
3.4.1 The following table provides a breakdown for access to communications data, such as 

the subscriber of telephone numbers, between 1st April 2013 to 30th June 2013. The 
below application was the first made following recent changes to legislation and as such 
was subject to judicial approval.  

 
 

 
4.  CONSULTATION 

 
4.1 Consultation has taken place between the following parties: 

• Head of Legal Services 

• Executive Director of Operations (as the Senior Officer with oversight for 
RIPA); and 

• Chief Internal Auditor 
 

5. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 
 
5.1   That the Audit Committee continues to be informed of the necessary and proportionate 
   use of RIPA across the Authority.  
 
6. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
6.1 There are no recommendations contained within this report. 
 
7. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
7.1 The option is not to present an annual or quarterly report, which details the use of 

RIPA. This could result in a lack of assurance and a potential lack of support from the 
Audit Committee. Failure to report usage for Member review contravenes the RIPA 
Codes of Practice.  

 
8. IMPLICATIONS 
 
 The implications of this report are that the Council will become more aware of RIPA 

and its value to the Council’s many enforcement teams. The Council has already 
created a positive profile and has been congratulated on its adherence to the 
legislation by the Office of Surveillance Commissioners.  

 

Date of application Type of 
Communications 

Data 

Reason Outcome 

9th April 2013 Subscriber details of a 
mobile phone number 

Investigation into an 
allegation of 
unlicensed practice.   

The enquiry identified 
the operator 
concerned and 
established a link with 
the unlicensed driver. 
Files have been 
submitted to Legal for 
prosecution.  

94



 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 9 

23 SEPTEMBER 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Resources portfolio holder, Cllr Seaton 

Contact Officer(s): John Harrison,  Executive Director Strategic 
Resources 

Steven Pilsworth, Head of Strategic Finance 

( 452398 

( 384564 

2012/13 REPORT TO THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS  

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 

FROM : John Harrison, Executive Director Strategic Resources Deadline date : 23 September 2013 

The Audit Committee is asked to:- 

1. Receive and approve the “Report to those charged with governance (ISA260) 2012/13 Audit” 
from PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC), the Council’s external auditors. 

2. Receive and approve the audited Statement of Accounts 2012/13 

 
 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 

1.1. This report is submitted to Audit Committee following the external audit on the Statement of 
Accounts 2012/13 by PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC).  This report is required to be 
considered by the Audit Committee on behalf of the Council by  
23 September 2013.   

1.2. This is in accordance with the Committees Terms of Reference – 2.2.19 to review the 
annual statement of accounts and 2.2.20 to consider the external audit report to those 
charged with governance on issues arising from the audit of accounts. 

1.3. This report follows on from the consideration of the Council’s unaudited Statement of 
Accounts by this Committee on 24 June 2013 

1.4. This report is submitted by the Council’s Section 151 Officer, the Executive Director 
Strategic Resources, as part of his statutory duties. 

 
 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 
2.1 The purpose of this report is for the Audit Committee to: 

• Receive and note the “Report to those charged with governance (ISA260) 2012/13 
Audit” from PwC on behalf of the Council. 

• To receive and approve the audited Statement of Accounts. 

 
 

3. TIMESCALE  

Is this a Major Policy Item / 
Statutory Plan? 

NO 
If Yes, date for relevant 
Cabinet Meeting 

N/A 

 

95



4. 2012/13 REPORT TO THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE 

4.1. The External auditors have a statutory requirement to report to members under the Audit 
Commission’s Code of Audit Practice and International Standard of Auditing (UK and 
Ireland) (ISA(UK&I) 260 – “Communication of audit matters with those charged with 
governance”.  The report is known as the ISA260. 

4.2. The ISA260 report for 2012/13 from PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC), our External Auditors 
is attached at Appendix 1. 

4.3. With the implementation of International Reporting Standards (IFRS) during 2010/11 the 
audit approach taken by the auditors has been amended and requires the auditors to 
undertake additional audit procedures on areas of the accounts where the Council uses 
experts in order to derive estimated values.  For the Council the significant areas of the 
accounts this affects are asset valuations, such as property, land and investments, and with 
pension fund accounting treatment. 

4.4. There are a number of sections within the ISA260 report as follows: 

a) Executive summary – describes the purpose of the report, and gives a summary of the 
Audit.  The Council has continued to provide good quality working papers ready for the 
audit commencement and working alongside PwC colleagues has resulted in an efficient 
and effective audit which in turn has led to earlier audit milestones being achieved.   

b) Audit Approach – notes two significant risks that are common in all audits undertaken 
and notes that PwC found no matters to report to the Audit Committee. 

c) Significant audit and accounting matters – this section forms the main content of the 
report, and consists of a number of subsections, a number of these are summarised 
below: 

• Accounts – PwC have been able to complete the majority of the audit with three items 
that remain outstanding at the time the report is written.  The items listed represent one 
area of work the audit team are required to complete relating to the Pension Fund and 
two approvals which are required at this meeting.  These items are outstanding due to 
the timing of writing the report rather than from delays caused through a lack of 
information from Council officers. 

• Accounting Issues – four areas are highlighted (considered in greater detail in 4.5) : 

o Accounting for the construction of new academy schools   

o Valuation of property 

o Accounting for the Local Authority Mortgage Scheme (LAMS) 

o Estimation of the pension liability, for the Local Government Pension Scheme 

• Misstatements and significant audit adjustments – LAMS is the only item reported in this 
section and is a result from difference in opinion on the technical accounting treatment, 
see 4.5 for additional information.    

• Economy, efficiency and effectiveness – the report notes that an unqualified value for 
money conclusion is anticipated to be issued. 

d) Internal Controls – there were no significant internal control deficiencies found during 
the audit.  Minor control issues will be reported to management and this report along 
with agreed action plans will be presented to the Audit Committee. 

e) Risk of Fraud – PwC are seeking members’ confirmation that there have been no 
changes to their view of fraud risk and no additional matters have arisen that should be 
brought to their attention. 

f)  Fees update – fees are currently in line with proposals. 

g) Appendix – a copy of the letter of representation for the Councils S151 officer to sign 
(Appendix 2 to this report). 

96



4.5. The following table provides further detail on the Accounting Issues raised in the PwC 
report, and associated comments from the Council: 

PwC Report Management Comment 

1. Accounting for the construction of new 
Academy schools  

During the year, the Authority has been 
constructing two new academy schools; the 
City of Peterborough Academy and the 
Thomas Deacon Junior School which are part 
funded by Department of Education grants. 
These two academies will transfer to 
Greenwood Dale Academies Trust upon 
completion in June 2014.  The Authority 
initially capitalised this expenditure and then 
impaired this to nil, as the assets will be 
owned by the Authority only until the transfer 
date, will not receive the economic benefit 
from the assets.  

PwC have reviewed the substance of each 
transaction and determined that in 
accordance with the CIPFA Code the capital 
expenditure incurred in relation to the 
academies should instead be treated as 
Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capital 
Under Statute (REFCUS).  REFCUS would 
be recognised within the Comprehensive 
Income and Expenditure Statement in the 
period in which it is incurred. A transfer is 
then made from the Capital Adjustment 
Account so there is no impact on the balance 
of the General Fund. 

Academies are the responsibility of 
Government and as such do not form part of 
the Council’s asset base and are not included 
on the Balance Sheet.  The issue being 
reported by PwC relates to the accounting 
treatment of the capital expenditure incurred 
by the Council during 2012/13 for the 
development of these schools. 

The Council proactively opened dialogue with 
PwC on this technical accounting issue mid 
May in advance of closing the Council’s 
accounts by the end of June.  At this time PwC 
indicated that this issue needed to be referred 
to their internal technical department. 

Due to the timescales involved in closing the 
Council’s accounts and receiving no further 
guidance on treatment, the Council stated to 
PwC the accounting treatment and logic it 
would be using for these transactions. 

In August 2013, as part of the audit of the 
accounts, PwC were able to confirm the 
correct accounting treatment.  The Council 
agreed and subsequently amended the 
accounts accordingly. 

This amendment resulted in a presentational 
change in the Comprehensive Income and 
Expenditure Statement (CIES) as £7.7m of 
grant income was transferred from the 
‘Taxation & Non-Specific Grant Income’ line to 
‘Education & Children’s Services’ line.  
Supporting notes to the main financial 
statements have also been amended. 

2. Valuation of property  

The Authority has utilised the expertise of 
external valuer in evaluating the valuation of 
the Authority’s property, plant and equipment 
(PPE) and investment properties.  

Our internal valuation experts have reviewed 
the assumptions and methodologies used by 
the Authority’s external valuer.  We draw your 
attention to the following in relation to these 
assumptions:  

1. Depreciation and Useful Economic Lives 
(UEL) – the assumptions on the remaining 
lives were considered to be simplistic and 
should reflect the specific characteristics of 
the property.  

2. Modern Equivalent Asset Basis - valuations 
calculated by the external valuer assume the 
replacement of existing property.  The Royal 

The Code requires the Council’s S151 Officer 
to ensure that adequate valuations are 
provided to support the Council’s financial 
statements in relation to PPE and investment 
properties.   

To comply with this the Council, through the 
use of its partners Serco, commission external 
valuers to value the Council’s properties on a 
rolling four year programme. 

The Council uses the valuers Wilks Head and 
Eve (WHE), who are a national and 
professionally qualified Royal Institution of 
Chartered Surveyors (RICS) firm.  

PwC obtain valuation advice from their internal 
valuers on the suitability of the valuation 
approaches used by WHE. 

The Council has assessed the points made by 
PwC and have concluded that the valuations 

97



PwC Report Management Comment 

Chartered Institute of Surveyors (RICS) 
guidance stipulates that the valuation should 
be undertaken on a Modern Equivalent Asset 
basis (MEA).  Modern Equivalent means 
“replacement of an existing asset with a more 
technically up to date asset today, and 
provide the same level of service as any 
existing asset”.  

3. Apportioning land values – The external 
valuer has used an approach of apportioning 
land values as a percentage of building costs 
in their valuation. However, PwC valuers 
would adopt an approach that derived the 
land values by using a land value per acre 
based on market comparables.  

in the Council’s accounts are prudent.  
However, the Council will ensure that the 
points covered by PwC will be discussed 
further with the valuers to ensure mitigating 
actions are in place for the 2013/14 accounts.  

3. Accounting for the Local Authority 
Mortgage Scheme  

The Council has treated its payment of £1m 
to Lloyds as capital expenditure. The 
justification for this treatment is regulation 
25(1)(b) of the Local Authorities (Capital 
Finance and Accounting)(England) 
Regulations 2003, which defines as capital 
expenditure "... the giving of a loan, grant or 
other financial assistance to any person, 
whether for use by that person or by a third 
party, towards expenditure which would, if 
incurred by the authority, be capital 
expenditure". 

We consider that an alternative interpretation 
of statue may be appropriate as, although the 
lender would not have made its loan to the 
borrower without the Council having placed 
money on deposit with it, the Council may not 
have a relationship with the borrower making 
the house purchase sufficient for regulation 
25(1)(c) to be effective.  

This issue is the same issue raised following 
the 2011/12 audit.  The ISA260 report from 
that year recommended that the Council keep 
its accounting arrangements under review as 
statute and/or the CIPFA Code may change 
and require adoption of a different accounting 
treatment. 

No such changes have occurred and therefore 
the Council has maintained the same the 
accounting treatment as used in 2011/12. 

In summary, the substance of the transaction 
is to facilitate a greater amount of loan to a 
mortgagor than would otherwise be available.  
It would not be within an authority’s powers to 
designate the payment as an investment. 

The Councils interpretation is that the payment 
is a loan / financial assistance towards 
expenditure which would, if incurred by the 
authority, be capital expenditure.  If a local 
authority were granting a loan for house 
purchase, it would be treated as capital 
expenditure.  

As per the previous year, if the statute or Code 
of Practice changed, then the Council would 
revisit its approach.  Therefore the Council has 
not amended the accounts as suggested in the 
PwC report in Appendix 1 as it does not 
believe this amendment would reflect the 
substance of the transaction.  As the amount 
involved is not material in the context of the 
truth and fairness of the accounts as a whole, 
there is no impact of this on the audit opinion. 

4. Estimation of the pension liability  

We have also received a report from the 
auditors of the Cambridgeshire County 
Council Pension Fund in August 2013, 
summarising their work on the pension fund 
as a whole. This report highlighted that the 

The Council uses figures, provided by the 
Cambridgeshire County Council (CCC) 
Pension Fund appointed actuary, to derive the 
accounting entries use in the Council’s 
statement of accounts.   

Due to the timing involved with producing the 

98



PwC Report Management Comment 

fair value of the whole pension fund as at 31 
March 2013, as provided by the scheme 
actuaries Hymans Robertson LLP 
(“Hymans”), was £1,967m. However, the 
audited assets of the pension fund at this date 
were £1,904m, resulting in a difference of 
£63m between estimated and actual total 
fund assets as at the balance sheet date. 

In accordance with the CIPFA Code section 
6.4.1.11, formal valuations are performed 
every three years with approximate 
assessments adjusting the full valuation 
results using the latest membership data in 
intervening years.  

Both the IAS19 asset derived from the 
actuary’s report and the notional share of fund 
assets are deemed to be estimates. The 
notional share of the fund assets is calculated 
as part of the full valuation, and then used as 
part of the actuary's model for calculating the 
assets attributable to an admitted body until 
the next full valuation, the actual percentage 
in the intervening periods may differ from this 
and the percentage is therefore an estimate.  

Whilst we may know the audited value of the 
pension fund assets in the intervening years, 
applying the notional share of the assets to 
calculate the value attributable to an 
individual admitted body is itself an estimate 
(as the percentage may have changed), and 
the percentage applied is the more sensitive 
variable. 

statement of accounts, the actuary uses a 
number of estimates in its production of the 
report that is used by the Council.  This is a 
standard and common approach across all 
Councils.   

Following on from the audit of the CCC 
pension fund, completed by a different PwC 
team during August, the issue detailed has 
arisen.   

The Council’s pension note, as contained in 
the Statement of Accounts (Note 7), provides 
full transparency of the estimation techniques 
the CCC Pension fund actuary uses.  That 
triennial valuation of the fund is completed 
regularly, and any differences resulting from 
the use of estimates are adjusted for as part of 
the regular full valuation exercise.  

 

 

5. MANAGEMENT REPRESENTATION LETTER 

5.1. The Executive Director Strategic Resources, as Chief Finance Officer, is required to make 
representations on behalf of the Council in a number of areas in relation to the preparation 
of the Statement of Accounts.  The letter is attached at Appendix 2 for review by Audit 
Committee. 

 

6. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2012/13 

6.1. The production of a timely Statement of Accounts, which is free from material error, is a key 
test of the robustness of financial processes and underpins the financial standing of an 
organisation.  The Council has achieved this through the presentation of the Statement of 
Accounts in both June and September to Audit Committee, and also through the completion 
of a successful external audit process. 

6.2. As noted in the PwC report, the Council has established a good track record of preparing 
quality draft accounts and electronic working papers and this good practice has again 
continued for the 2012/13 accounts.  Further improvements have been made by the Council 
by implementing an electronic, integrated Asset Register which in turn enhanced the 
Council’s capital working papers, and enabled a quicker closure process by the Corporate 
Accounting Teams.  This subsequently enabled the audit process to be completed more 
efficiently with the number of additional auditor queries kept to a minimum, and an earlier 

99



Audit Clearance meeting to take place 14 August 2013 compared to 5 September 2012 last 
year.   

6.3. The draft Statement of Accounts was considered by Audit Committee on 24 June 2013 and 
has subsequently been the subject of external audit by PwC.  

6.4. Following the external audit two minor presentational amendments have been made to the 
draft Statement of Accounts (presented to Committee in June) with regards to the 
accounting treatment for the construction of new Academy schools, see 4.5 for details, and 
with the pension fund balance so that it matches the Actuary report balances.  This 
outcome is a credit to all the staff involved in the production of the Statement of Accounts, 
and thanks are extended to all staff who contributed to the closure process, either directly 
or indirectly. 

6.5. The audited Statement of Accounts for 2012/13 is attached at Appendix 3 for formal 
approval by the Audit Committee. 

 

7. CONSULTATION 

A clearance meeting was held 14 August 2013 where PwC outlined their key findings and 
the Executive Director Strategic Resources, as part of his role as the Council’s S151 
Officer, was able to challenge those findings.  The PwC report was discussed with the 
Council’s finance team during the period 11 to 13 September 2013. 
 

8. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 

As set out in the report. 
 

9. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

Paragraph 2.2.19 of the Constitution requires the Audit Committee to “review the annual 
statement of accounts, specifically, to consider whether appropriate accounting policies 
have been followed and whether there are concerns arising from the financial statements or 
from the audit that need to be brought to the attention of the council.” 
 

10. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

The Statement of Accounts has been prepared in accordance with the Code and hence 
there are no alternative formats. 
 

11. IMPLICATIONS 

There are no legal or financial implications of this report. 
 

12.  BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

 (Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to 
Information) Act 1985) 

• Council Constitution 

 

13.  APPENDICES 

• Appendix 1 - ISA260;  

• Appendix 2 - Management representation letter being; and  

• Appendix 3 - Statement of Accounts. 

100



 

www.pwc.co.uk 

Peterborough City 
Council 
Report to those charged with governance  

Report to the Audit Committee of the Authority on the audit for the 
year ended 31 March 2013 (ISA (UK&I)) 260) 
 

 
 

 

Government and 
Public Sector 

September 2013 

1
0
1



 

 

Peterborough City Council PwC · Contents 

Code of Audit Practice and 

Statement of Responsibilities 

of Auditors and of Audited 

Bodies 

In April 2010 the Audit Commission 

issued a revised version of the 

‘Statement of responsibilities of 

auditors and of audited bodies’. It is 

available from the Chief Executive of 

each audited body. The purpose of 

the statement is to assist auditors 

and audited bodies by explaining 

where the responsibilities of 

auditors begin and end and what is 

to be expected of the audited body in 

certain areas. Our reports and 

management letters are prepared in 

the context of this Statement. 

Reports and letters prepared by 

appointed auditors and addressed 

to members or officers are prepared 

for the sole use of the audited body 

and no responsibility is taken by 

auditors to any Member or officer in 

their individual capacity or to any 

third party. 

 

Executive summary 2 

Audit approach 3 

Significant audit and accounting matters 4 

Internal controls and risk of fraud 10 

Fees update 11 

Appendices 12 

Appendix 1: Letter of representation 13 

 

 

 

 

Contents 

1
0
2



 

Peterborough City Council PwC · 2 

Background 
This report tells you about the significant findings from our audit.  We presented our plan to you in March 2013; we have 
reviewed the plan and concluded that it remains appropriate.  

Audit Summary 
We have completed the majority of our audit work and expect to be able to issue an unqualified audit opinion on the 
Statement of Accounts on 24 September 2013.  
 
The key outstanding matters, where our work has commenced but is not yet finalised, are: 
 

· completion of our testing on the local government pension scheme; 

· approval of the Statement of Accounts and letters of representation; and 

· completion procedures including subsequent events review. 
 
Please note that this report will be sent to the Audit Commission in accordance with the requirements of its standing 
guidance. 

We look forward to discussing our report with you on 23 September 2013.  Attending the meeting from PwC will be Chris 
Hughes and Jacqui Dudley. 

Acknowledgements 
We would like to thank John Harrison, Steven Pilsworth, Kirsty Nutton, Carole Coe and their team for the considerable help 
and assistance provided to us during the course of our audit. 

We note that the first draft of the accounts provided to us at the commencement of the audit was of a good quality. The 
working papers supporting the audit trail from the general ledger to the accounts were also of good quality. 
 
We worked with management to deliver the audit in a shorter timescale than in the previous year and we were able to 
complete our audit work in accordance with the timetable we agreed with management.  Audit queries were answered 
promptly. 

We were also pleased that the issues noted in the prior year in respect of capital accounting and the fixed asset register had 
been resolved. 

 

Executive summary An audit is not designed to 
identify all matters that may 
be relevant to those charged 
with governance. 
Accordingly, the audit does 
not ordinarily identify all 
such matters.  

 

1
0
3



 

Peterborough City Council PwC · 3 

 

 

Our audit plan noted that Auditing Standards require us to include two risks as significant in all audits.  We have summarised 
below these risks and the audit approach we took to address them. No further significant audit risks have been identified. 

 Risk Categorisation   Audit approach 

Fraud and Management Override of 
Controls 

ISA (UK&I) 240 requires that we plan our 
audit work to consider the risk of fraud, 
which is presumed to be a significant risk 
in any audit. This includes consideration 
of the risk that management may 
override controls in order to manipulate 
the financial statements. 

 
Significant We have performed procedures to: 

· test the appropriateness of journal entries; 

· review accounting estimates for biases and evaluate whether 
circumstances producing any bias, represent a risk of material 
misstatement due to fraud; 

· evaluate the business rationale underlying significant 
transactions; and 

· introduce an element of  ‘unpredictability’ into the audit which 
varies year to year. 

 

We found no significant matters to report to you in this context. 

Recognition of Income and 
Expenditure 

Under ISA (UK&I) 240 there is a 
(rebuttable) presumption that there are 
risks of fraud in revenue recognition. 
We extend this presumption to the 
recognition of expenditure in local 
government. 

 

 
Significant We have performed procedures to: 

· obtain an understanding of revenue and expenditure controls; 

· evaluate and test the accounting policy for income and 
expenditure recognition to ensure that it was consistent with the 
requirements of the Code of Practice on Local Authority 
Accounting; and  

· test revenue and expenditure transactions, focussing on the 
areas we considered to be of greatest risk. 

 
We found no significant matters to report to you in this context. 

 

 

Audit approach 

 

Our risk assessment remains 

the same as the audit plan we 

presented to you in March 

2013.  

We have summarised our 

response to those risks for 

your audit. 

 

 

1
0
4



 

Peterborough City Council PwC · 4 

Auditing Standards require us to tell you about relevant 
matters relating to the audit of the Statement of Accounts 
sufficiently promptly to enable you to take appropriate 
action. 

Accounts 
We have completed our audit, subject to the following 
outstanding matters: 

· completion of our testing on the local government 
pension scheme; 

· approval of the Statement of Accounts and letters of 
representation; and 

· completion procedures including subsequent events 
review. 

Subject to the satisfactory resolution of these matters, we 
expect to issue an unqualified audit opinion. 

As part of our work on the Statement of Accounts we have 
also examined the Whole of Government Accounts schedules 
submitted to the Department for Communities and Local 
Government and anticipate issuing an opinion stating in our 
view they are consistent with the Statement of Accounts. 

Accounting issues 
There are four matters that we wish to draw to your 
attention: 
 
1. Accounting for the construction of new academy schools; 
2. Valuation of property; 
3. Accounting for the Local Authority Mortgage Scheme; and 
4. Estimation of the pension liability for the Local 

Government Pension Scheme. 

1.  Accounting for the construction of new 
Academy schools  
The Authority proactively raised this matter with us in May 
2013. During the year, the Authority has been constructing 
two new academy schools; the City of Peterborough Academy 
and the Thomas Deacon Junior School which are part funded 
by Department of Education grants.  These two academies 
will transfer to Greenwood Dale Academies Trust upon 
completion in June 2014.  The Authority initially capitalised 
this expenditure and then impaired this to nil, as the assets 
will be owned by the Authority only until the transfer date, 
will not receive the economic benefit from the assets.   
 
We have reviewed the substance of each transaction and 
determined that in accordance with the CIPFA Code the 
capital expenditure incurred in relation to the academies 
should instead be treated as Revenue Expenditure Funded 
from Capital Under Statute (REFCUS).  REFCUS would be 
recognised within the Comprehensive Income and 
Expenditure Statement in the period in which it is incurred.  
A transfer is then made from the Capital Adjustment Account 
so there is no impact on the balance of the General Fund. 

We have also considered whether the arrangements should 
be considered as the Authority constructing property, plant & 
equipment (PP&E) and which is then leased to the Academy 
or whether this should be considered as a construction 
contract to build an asset for the Department of Education 
group.  Either approach could be adopted by the Authority 
depending of the substance of the transaction, however the 
pattern of income recognition would be different under the 
two approaches. 

The Authority has determined that the substance of each 
transaction is to recognise as PP&E, with the expenditure 

 

Significant audit and accounting matters 

Your main accounting issues 

relate to: 

· Accounting for new 

academy schools; 

· Valuation of property; 

· Accounting for the 

Local Authority 

Mortgage Scheme; and 

· Accounting estimates 

for pensions. 

1
0
5



 

Peterborough City Council PwC · 5 

treated as REFCUS and the grant income recognised in full in 
the period.   

This is one of the discussed approaches and we are therefore 
not minded to challenge the adjustment made to the 
accounts. 

2. Valuation of property 
 
The Authority has a large and complex property, plant and 
equipment (PP&E) portfolio and, in common with other 
authorities, each year a number of significant judgements are 
required in order to generate the figures in the financial 
statements. 
 
The draft accounts include total PP&E with a net book value 
of £507 million, largely made up of land and buildings (net 
book value of £312 million) and infrastructure assets (net 
book value of £120 million).  The Authority has utilised the 
expertise of an external valuation expert in evaluating the 
valuation of the Authority’s PP&E and investment properties.  

Our internal valuation experts have reviewed the 
assumptions and methodologies used by the Authority’s 
external valuation expert.  We draw your attention to the 
following in relation to these assumptions: 

1. Depreciation and Useful Economic Lives (UEL) – some 
of the assumptions used on the remaining economic lives 
were considered to be simplistic and should reflect the 
specific characteristics of the property. 

2. Modern Equivalent Asset Basis - valuations calculated by 
the external valuer assume the replacement of existing 
property.  The Royal Chartered Institute of Surveyors 
(RICS) guidance stipulates that the valuation should be 
undertaken on a Modern Equivalent Asset basis (MEA).  
Modern Equivalent means “replacement of an existing 
asset with a more technically up to date asset today, and 
provide the same level of service as any existing asset”. 

 

3. Apportioning land values – The external valuer has used 
an approach of apportioning land values as a percentage 
of building costs in their valuation. However, PwC 
valuers would adopt an approach that derived the land 
values by using a land value per acre based on market 
comparables. 

 
These matters regarding the assumptions have been reviewed 
and considered by Management who are comfortable that the 
assumptions and methodology adopted by the external valuer 
do not materially misstate the financial statements. 
 
Management have also carried out an impairment review 
during the year, for assets that were not re-valued in 2012/13 
and are comfortable that the values of these land and 
buildings assets are not materially misstated in the financial 
statements.  
 
We have considered the approach adopted by the external 
valuer and the Authority and, in the context of the truth and 
fairness of the accounts as a whole, are not minded to 
challenge the valuations recorded in the accounts.  
 
However, we recommend that management, the external 
valuers, and our internal valuers, discuss the approach to be 
adopted for the 2013/14 valuations. 
 

3. Accounting for the Local Authority Mortgage 
Scheme 
 

The Authority has set up the Local Authority Mortgage 
Scheme ("LAMS") with Lloyds TSB (“the lender”). In the 
LAMS, first time buyers (“the borrower”) put down five per 
cent of the property price as a deposit to the lender, with the 
Authority providing a cash backed indemnity of up to 20 per 
cent as additional security. The Authority then earns interest 
on this amount. As at 31 March 2013, the Authority had paid 
£1m to Lloyds TSB, with a further £1m paid in July 2013 and 
plans for a further £2m approved by Council for 2013/14. 

1
0
6



 

Peterborough City Council PwC · 6 

The Authority has treated its payment of £1m to Lloyds as 
capital expenditure. The justification for this treatment is 
regulation 25(1)(b) of the Local Authorities (Capital Finance 
and Accounting)(England) Regulations 2003, which defines 
as capital expenditure "... the giving of a loan, grant or other 
financial assistance to any person, whether for use by that 
person or by a third party, towards expenditure which would, 
if incurred by the Authority, be capital expenditure". 

We consider that an alternative interpretation of statute may 
be appropriate as, although the lender would not have made 
its loan to the borrower without the Authority having placed 
money on deposit with it, the Authority may not have a 
relationship with the borrower making the house purchase 
that is sufficient for regulation 25(1)(c) to be effective. This is 
because the status of the deposit appears such that the lender 
cannot treat the amount deposited as its own monies. 

An alternative accounting treatment would treat the 
commitment that the Authority makes to the lender as 
meeting the definition of a financial guarantee. Financial 
guarantees are required to be accounted for in accordance 
with Section 7.2.4 of the CIPFA Code, being "initially 
recognised as a liability at fair value and an expense, 
estimated by considering the probability of the guarantee 
being called and the likely amount payable under the 
guarantee".   

However, we recognise that this issue rests on the 
interpretation of statute, and that others may be of the view 
that as the amount advanced to the lender by the Authority is 
reflected in a larger advance to the borrower than would 
otherwise have been permitted by the lender's rules, there is 
arguably a flow of cash between the Authority and the 
borrower that is sufficient to constitute the giving of a loan by 
the Authority to the lender for use by the borrower in 
acquiring a property. 

We note that the Authority has obtained advice from the 
Monitoring Officer for entering into the scheme and has not 

relied solely on any assurances given to it by its Treasury 
Management Advisors in respect of its consideration of the 
appropriate accounting treatment.   

While we include consider this an unadjusted misstatement, 
given that the value of the amount paid into LAMS at 31 
March 2013 is not material in the context of the truth and 
fairness of the accounts as a whole, there is no impact on 
our audit opinion.  

 This view will need to be considered again in the light of 
any further advances, as accountancy practice and the 
interpretation of statute in this area develops. 

4. Estimation of the pension liability 
 
The most significant estimate in the Statement of Accounts is 
in the valuation of net pension liabilities for employees in the 
Cambridgeshire County Council Pension Fund, of which you 
are an admitted body.  
 

We reviewed the reasonableness of the assumptions 
underlying the pension liability, and have no matters to draw 
your attention to in this regard. 

We undertook audit work on the data supplied to the actuary 
on which to base their calculations. 

We have also received a report from the auditors of the 
Cambridgeshire County Council Pension Fund in August 
2013, summarising their work on the pension fund as a 
whole.  This report highlighted that the fair value of the 
whole pension fund as at 31 March 2013, as provided by the 
scheme actuaries Hymans Robertson LLP (“Hymans”), was 
£1,967m.  However, the audited assets of the pension fund at 
this date were £1,904m, resulting in a difference of £63m 
between estimated and actual total fund assets as at the 
balance sheet date. 

1
0
7



 

Peterborough City Council PwC · 7 

In accordance with the CIPFA Code section 6.4.1.11, formal 
valuations are performed every three years with approximate 
assessments adjusting the full valuation results using the 
latest membership data in intervening years.   
 
Both the IAS19 asset derived from the actuary’s report and 
the notional share of fund assets are deemed to be estimates.  
The notional share of the fund assets is calculated as part of 
the full valuation, and then used as part of the actuary's 
model for calculating the assets attributable to an admitted 
body until the next full valuation, the actual percentage in the 
intervening periods may differ from this and the percentage 
is therefore an estimate. 
 
Whilst we may know the audited value of the pension fund 
assets in the intervening years, applying the notional share of 
the assets to calculate the value attributable to an individual 
admitted body is itself an estimate (as the percentage may 
have changed), and the percentage applied is the more 
sensitive variable. 

 

We have discussed this with management, Hymans and our 
internal actuarial and accounting experts.  We have 
considered the estimates used by the actuary and deem 
these to be reasonable in the context of the truth and 
fairness of the accounts as a whole, and there is no impact 
on our audit opinion.  The Authority has appropriately 
amended the IAS19 disclosures to make it clear that a full 
valuation exercise is undertaken every three years, the asset 
value in the intervening period is an estimate calculated by 
the actuary using a model, and any differences between the 
estimate and actual figures are adjusted at the next full 
valuation.  
 

Changes to IAS 19: Employee Benefits 
From 2013/14 there will be changes to the accounting for 
defined benefit schemes and termination benefits.  For 
defined benefit schemes the net finance cost will be used. The 
net scheme liabilities/assets will be unwound using the 
discount rate for the pension liability and the costs of 
administering the scheme will be recognised directly in 

expenses. Also, the definition of termination benefits under 
IAS19 has changed and does not now include liabilities where 
there is a future service element. They do not include any 
‘voluntary’ element. 

Misstatements and significant audit 
adjustments 
We have to tell you about all uncorrected misstatements we 
found during the audit, other than those which are trivial. 
There was one uncorrected misstatement identified during 
the audit in relation to the LAMS, see accounting issues 
above. 

We also bring to your attention any misstatements or 
adjustments which have been corrected by management but 
which we consider you should be aware of in fulfilling your 
governance responsibilities.  There were no misstatements to 
report, and no significant adjustments other than those 
already described above to bring to your attention.  

Significant accounting principles and 
policies 
Significant accounting principles and policies are disclosed in 
the notes to the Statement of Accounts. We will ask you to 
represent to us that the selection of, or changes in, significant 
accounting policies and practices that have, or could have, a 
material effect on the Statement of Accounts have been 
considered. 

Management representations 
The final draft of the representation letter that we ask 
management to sign is attached in Appendix 2. 

In addition to the standard representations we have 
requested specific representations on: 

· Local Authority Mortgage Scheme; and 

· Valuation experts. 

We have to tell you about all 

uncorrected misstatements we 

found during the audit, other 

than those which are trivial. 

There was one uncorrected 

misstatement identified 

during the audit. 

1
0
8



 

Peterborough City Council PwC · 8 

Audit independence 

We are required to follow both the International Standard on 
Auditing (UK and Ireland) 260 (Revised) “Communication 
with those charged with governance”, UK Ethical Standard 1 
(Revised) “Integrity, objectivity and independence” and UK 
Ethical Standard 5 (Revised) “Non-audit services provided to 
audited entities” issued by the UK Auditing Practices Board. 

Together these require that we tell you at least annually 
about all relationships between PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
in the UK and other PricewaterhouseCoopers’ firms and 
associated entities (“PwC”) and the Authority that, in our 
professional judgement, may reasonably be thought to bear 
on our independence and objectivity.  

For the purposes of this letter we have made enquiries of all 
PricewaterhouseCoopers’ teams whose work we intend to use 
when forming our opinion on the truth and fairness of the 
Statement of Accounts.  

Relationships between PwC and the Authority 

We are not aware of any relationships that, in our 
professional judgement, may reasonably be thought to bear 
on our independence and objectivity and which represent 
matters that have occurred during the financial year on 
which we are to report or up to the date of this document.  

Relationships and Investments 

We have not identified any potential issues in respect of 
personal relationships with the Authority or investments in 
the Authority held by individuals. 

Employment of PricewaterhouseCoopers staff by the 
Authority 

We are not aware of any former PwC partners or staff being 
employed by, or holding discussions in respect of 
employment with, the Authority as a director or in a senior 

management position covering financial, accounting or 
control related areas. 

Business relationships 

We have not identified any business relationships between 
PwC and the Authority. 

Services provided to the Authority 

The audit of the Statement of Accounts is undertaken in 
accordance with the UK Firm’s internal policies. The audit is 
also subject to other internal PwC quality control procedures 
such as peer reviews by other offices.   

In addition to the audit of the Statement of Accounts, we 
have also undertaken work to form our value for money 
conclusion and have undertaken certification of claims and 
returns, as required by the Audit Commission. 

Fees 

The analysis of our audit fees for the year ended 31 March 
2013 is included on page 11. In relation to the non-audit 
services provided, none included contingent fee 
arrangements.  

Services to Directors and Senior Management 

PwC does not provide any services e.g. personal tax services, 
directly to directors, senior management. 

Rotation 
It is the Audit Commission's policy that engagement leaders 
at an audited body at which a full Code audit is required to be 
carried out should act for an initial period of five years. The 
Commission’s view is that generally the range of regulatory 
safeguards it applies within its audit regime is sufficient to 
reduce any threats to independence that may otherwise arise 
at the end of this period to an acceptable level. Therefore, to 
safeguard audit quality, and in accordance with APB Ethical 
Standard 3, it will subsequently approve engagement leaders 
for an additional period of up to no more than two years, 

1
0
9



 

Peterborough City Council PwC · 9 

provided that there are no considerations that compromise, 
or could be perceived to compromise, the engagement 
leader’s independence or objectivity. 

Gifts and hospitality 

We have not identified any significant gifts or hospitality 
provided to, or received from, a member of Authority’s 
Cabinet or senior management or staff. 

Conclusion 

We hereby confirm that in our professional judgement, as at 
the date of this document: 

· we comply with UK regulatory and professional 
requirements, including the Ethical Standards issued 
by the Auditing Practices Board; and 

· our objectivity is not compromised. 

We ask the Audit Committee to consider the matters in this 
document and to confirm that they agree with our conclusion 
on our independence and objectivity. 

Annual Governance Statement 

Local Authorities are required to produce an Annual 
Governance Statement (AGS), which is consistent with 
guidance issued by CIPFA / SOLACE: “Delivering Good 
Governance in Local Government”. The AGS was included in 
the Statement of Accounts.  

We reviewed the AGS to consider whether it complied with 
the CIPFA / SOLACE “Delivering Good Governance in Local 
Government” framework and whether it is misleading or 
inconsistent with other information known to us from our 
audit work. We found no areas of concern to report in this 
context.  

Economy, efficiency and effectiveness 
Our value for money code responsibility requires us to carry 
out sufficient and relevant work in order to conclude on 
whether the Authority has put in place proper arrangements 
to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of 
resources.  

The Audit Commission guidance includes two criteria: 

· The organisation has proper arrangements in place for 
securing financial resilience; and 

· The organisation has proper arrangements for 
challenging how it secures economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness.  

We determine a local programme of audit work based on our 
audit risk assessment, informed by these criteria and our 
statutory responsibilities.  

We have completed our work, subject to the following 
outstanding matters: 

· Completion of our internal review procedures, 
including addressing any queries which may result 
from this. 

Subject to the satisfactory resolution of these matters we 
anticipate issuing an unqualified value for money conclusion. 

 

 

We anticipate issuing an 

unqualified value for money 

conclusion. 

1
1
0



 

Peterborough City Council PwC · 10 

Accounting systems and systems of 
internal control 
Management are responsible for developing and 
implementing systems of internal financial control and to put 
in place proper arrangements to monitor their adequacy and 
effectiveness in practice. As auditors, we review these 
arrangements for the purposes of our audit of the Statement 
of Accounts and our review of the Annual Governance 
Statement.  

Reporting requirements 
We have to report to you any deficiencies in internal control 
that we found during the audit which we believe should be 
brought to your attention. There were no such significant 
deficiencies to bring to your attention. 

We will report minor internal control issues separately to 
management and agree an action plan where relevant. This 
report will then be presented to the Audit Committee. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Risk of fraud 

We discussed with you your understanding of the risk of 
fraud and corruption and any reported instances when 
presenting our plan.  

In presenting this report to you we ask for your confirmation 
that there have been no changes to your view of fraud risk 
and that no additional matters have arisen that should be 
brought to our attention. A specific confirmation from 
management in relation to fraud is included in the letter of 
representation. 

 

Internal controls             

We will report minor internal 

control issues in a “Report to 

Management”. 

 

 

 

Fraud is a risk in all 

organisations. We ask you to 

represent to us that you have 

made us aware of all fraud 

affecting the Authority. 

Risk of Fraud 

1
1
1



 

Peterborough City Council PwC · 11 

Fees update for 2012/13 
We reported our fee proposals in our audit plan.  

Our actual fees are expected to be in line with our proposals. 

Our fee for certification of returns and claims is yet to be 
finalised for 2012/13 and will be reported to those charged 
with governance in February within the “Annual 
Certification Report to those charged with governance”. 

 

Fees update 

1
1
2



 

Peterborough City Council PwC · 12 

 

 

  

 

    Appendices 

1
1
3



 

Peterborough City Council PwC · 13 

 

 

 

[Entity letterhead] 

[Address] 

Dear Sirs  

Representation letter – audit Peterborough City Council’s (the Authority) statement of accounts for the year 
ended 31 March 2013 

Your audit is conducted for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the Statement of Accounts of the Authority 
give a true and fair view of the affairs of the Authority as at 31 March 2013 and of its deficit and cash flows for the year then 
ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority 
Accounting in the United Kingdom 2012/13 supported by the Service Reporting Code of Practice 2012/13. 

I acknowledge my responsibilities as Executive Director, Strategic Resources (Chief Financial Officer) for preparing the 
Statement of Accounts as set out in the Statement of Responsibilities for the Statement of Accounts. I also acknowledge my 
responsibility for the administration of the financial affairs of the Authority and that I am responsible for making accurate 
representations to you. 

I confirm that the following representations are made on the basis of enquiries of other chief officers and members of the 
Authority with relevant knowledge and experience and, where appropriate, of inspection of supporting documentation 
sufficient to satisfy myself that I can properly make each of the following representations to you. 

I confirm, to the best of my knowledge and belief, and having made the appropriate enquiries, the following representations:  

Statement of accounts 

· I have fulfilled my responsibilities for the preparation of the Statement of Accounts in accordance with the 
CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2012/13 supported by the 
Service Reporting Code of Practice 2012/13; in particular the Statement of Accounts give a true and fair view in 
accordance therewith. 

· All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the statement of accounts. 

· Significant assumptions used by the Authority in making accounting estimates, including those surrounding 
measurement at fair value, are reasonable. 

 

The letter of representation 

includes generic and specific 

items that we require you to 

represent to us as appropriate 

in the compilation of the 

Statement of Accounts. 

Appendix 1: Letter of representation  

1
1
4



 

Peterborough City Council PwC · 14 

· All events subsequent to the date of the statement of accounts for which the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local 
Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2012/13 requires adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or 
disclosed. 

· The effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the Statement of 
Accounts as a whole.  

 

Information Provided 

· I have taken all the steps that I ought to have taken in order to make myself aware of any relevant audit information 
and to establish that you, the Authority's auditors, are aware of that information. 

· I have provided you with: 

· access to all information of which I am aware that is relevant to the preparation of the statement of accounts such 
as records, documentation and other matters, including minutes of the Authority and its committees, and relevant 
management meetings; 

· additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit; and 

· unrestricted access to persons within the Authority from whom you determined it necessary to obtain audit 
evidence.  

· So far as I am aware, there is no relevant audit information of which you are unaware. 
 

Accounting policies 
 
I confirm that I have reviewed the Authority’s accounting policies and estimation techniques and, having regard to the 
possible alternative policies and techniques, the accounting policies and estimation techniques selected for use in the 
preparation of Statement of Accounts are appropriate to give a true and fair view for the Authority's particular circumstances.  

 

Fraud and non-compliance with laws and regulations 

I acknowledge responsibility for the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control to prevent and detect fraud. 

I have disclosed to you:  

· the results of our assessment of the risk that the statement of accounts may be materially misstated as a result of 
fraud. 

· all information in relation to fraud or suspected fraud that we are aware of and that affects the Authority and involves: 
– management; 
– employees who have significant roles in internal control; or 
– others where the fraud could have a material effect on the statement of accounts. 

1
1
5



 

Peterborough City Council PwC · 15 

· all information in relation to allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the Authority’s statement of accounts 
communicated by employees, former employees, analysts, regulators or others. 

· all known instances of non-compliance or suspected non-compliance with laws and regulations whose effects should 
be considered when preparing statement of accounts. 

 

I am not aware of any instances of actual or potential breaches of or non-compliance with laws and regulations which provide 
a legal framework within which the Authority conducts its business and which are central to the Authority’s ability to conduct 
its business or that could have a material effect on the statement of accounts. 

I am not aware of any irregularities, or allegations of irregularities including fraud, involving members, management or 
employees who have a significant role in the accounting and internal control systems, or that could have a material effect on 
the Statement of Accounts. 

Related party transactions 

I confirm that we have disclosed to you the identity of the Authority related parties and all the related party relationships and 
transactions of which we are aware. 

Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the 
requirements of Section 3.9 of the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 
2012/13. 

We confirm that we have identified to you all senior officers, as defined by the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011, and 
included their remuneration in the disclosures of senior officer remuneration. 

Employee Benefits and Retirement Benefits 

I confirm that the Authority has made you aware of all employee benefit schemes in which employees of the Authority 
participate.  All significant retirement benefits that the Authority is committed to providing, including any arrangements that 
are statutory, contractual or implicit in the Authority’s actions, wherever they arise, whether funded or unfunded, approved or 
unapproved, have been identified and properly accounted for in accordance with the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on 
Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2012/13 and disclosed. 

All settlements and curtailments in respect of retirement benefit schemes have been identified and properly accounted for. 

We have considered the assumptions made by our actuary in relation to the take-up of the entitlement to a lump sum under 
Regulation 3 of the Local Government Pension Scheme (Amendment) Regulations 2006 (Statutory Instrument 2006/966), 
and, in our view, the assumption of 50% take-up reflected in the accounts is the most appropriate assumption for the 
preparation of our financial statements and leads to the best estimate of scheme liabilities. 

1
1
6



 

Peterborough City Council PwC · 16 

 

Contractual arrangements/agreements 

All contractual arrangements (including side-letters to agreements) entered into by the Authority have been properly reflected 
in the accounting records or, where material (or potentially material) to the statement of accounts, have been disclosed to you. 

Litigation and claims 

I have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation and claims whose effects should be considered when preparing 
the statement of accounts and such matters have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the 
CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2012/13.  

Taxation 

I have complied with UK taxation requirements and have brought to account all liabilities for taxation due to the relevant tax 
authorities whether in respect of any corporation or other direct tax or any indirect taxes.  I am not aware of any non-
compliance that would give rise to additional liabilities by way of penalty or interest and I have made full disclosure regarding 
any Revenue Authority queries or investigations that we are aware of or that are ongoing.   

In particular: 

· In connection with any tax accounting requirements, I am satisfied that our systems are capable of identifying all 
material tax liabilities and transactions subject to tax and have maintained all documents and records required to be 
kept by the relevant tax authorities in accordance with UK law or in accordance with any agreement reached with such 
authorities. 

· I have submitted all returns and made all payments that were required to be made (within the relevant time limits) to 
the relevant tax authorities including any return requiring us to disclose any tax planning transactions that have been 
undertaken the Authority’s benefit or any other party’s benefit. 

· I am not aware of any taxation, penalties or interest that are yet to be assessed relating to either the Authority or any 
associated company for whose taxation liabilities the Authority may be responsible. 

 

Bank accounts  

I confirm that we have disclosed all bank accounts to you including those that are maintained in respect of schools. 

Subsequent events 

1
1
7



 

Peterborough City Council PwC · 17 

Other than as described in the Statement of Accounts, there have been no circumstances or events subsequent to the period 
end which require adjustment of or disclosure in the statement of accounts or in the notes thereto. 

 

Assets and liabilities 

The Authority has no plans or intentions that may materially alter the carrying value and where relevant the fair value 
measurements or classification of assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements. 

In my opinion, on realisation in the ordinary course of the business the current assets in the balance sheet are expected to 
produce no less than the net book amounts at which they are stated. 

The Authority has no plans or intentions that will result in any excess or obsolete inventory, and no inventory is stated at an 
amount in excess of net realisable value. 

The Authority has satisfactory title to all assets and there are no liens or encumbrances on the Authority's assets, except for 
those that are disclosed in the financial statements. 

I agree with the findings of the Authority’s external valuers, as experts in property valuation in determining the amount at 
which properties are stated in the 2012/13 accounts.  I agree with their findings and have adequately considered the 
competence and capabilities of the experts in determining the amounts and disclosures used in the preparation of the 
financial statements and underlying accounting records. The Authority did not give or cause any instructions to be given to 
experts with respect to the values or amounts derived in an attempt to bias their work, and I am not otherwise aware of any 
matters that have had an impact on the objectivity of the experts.  

I confirm that we have carried out impairment reviews appropriately, including an assessment of when such reviews are 
required, where they are not mandatory.  I confirm that we have used the appropriate assumptions with those reviews. 

Financial Instruments 

Details of all financial instruments entered into during the year have been made available to you.  Any such instruments open 
at the year-end have been properly valued and that valuation incorporated into the financial statements. 

Where we have assigned fair values to financial instruments, I confirm that the valuation techniques, the inputs to those 
techniques and assumptions that have been made are appropriate and reflect market conditions at the balance sheet date, and 
are in line with the business environment in which we operate. 

 

 

1
1
8



 

Peterborough City Council PwC · 18 

Other matters 

I have taken appropriate legal advice to satisfy myself that the accounting treatment adopted for the Local Authority Mortgage 
Scheme does not contravene the requirements of the Local Authorities (Capital Finance and Accounting) (England)  
Regulations 2003. 

  

As minuted by the Audit Committee at its meeting on 23 September 2013 

 

........................................  

Executive Director, Strategic Resources 

For and on behalf of Peterborough City Council 

 

Date ……………………

1
1
9



 

 

In the event that, pursuant to a request which Peterborough City Council has received under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, it is required to disclose any information contained in this 
report, it will notify PwC promptly and consult with PwC prior to disclosing such report. Peterborough City Council has agrees to pay due regard to any representations which PwC may make in 
connection with such disclosure and Peterborough City Council has shall apply any relevant exemptions which may exist under the Act to such report. If, following consultation with PwC, 
Peterborough City Council has discloses this report or any part thereof, it shall ensure that any disclaimer which PwC has included or may subsequently wish to include in the information is 
reproduced in full in any copies disclosed. 

This document has been prepared only for Peterborough City Council has and solely for the purpose and on the terms agreed through our contract with the Audit Commission. We accept no 

liability (including for negligence) to anyone else in connection with this document, and it may not be provided to anyone else. 

© 2013 PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP. All rights reserved. In this document, "PwC" refers to the UK member firm, and may sometimes refer to the PwC network. Each member firm is a separate 
legal entity. Please see www.pwc.com/structure for further details. 

130610-142627-JA-UK 

 

1
2
0



�
�

�

����������

	
��
����
����

����
��
��
��

��������

�

�����������

���
����������� �����
� �� ������ ����
��
��
�� ����� ����������  ���� !����
���"� �����#���� �$�

���������$�
��������
�������%��&�
���'(�%�

	
��� ����
� ��� �
����
��� �
�� 
��� ����
��� 
�� ����������� ��� 
����
�� ��� 

� ���
���� 
��� �
�
����
� 
��

���
��
��
��
�����
�
��
���������
������������������
��
�����������
��
�����
�
��
������
���������������

���� 
�� �
�� ������
� ���� ����� ��
��� �
�� 
��� ����� 
���� ������ ���� �����  ���� ��
������ ��������� ���

���
���������
�� 
���!"#$�%&����!�!
���
��#���
����
��&
������
�
��
�����
��
���� ��� 
���'��
���

(����
������%�������
�
��� ��
�����������)��
�
����!
���
��#���
��������%��*�

"���+�
��������������
��� ���
�������,����
���������

�-��
��
�����)��
������.!�����$���������/������0�

�
�� ���������� 
��� �
�
����
� 
�� ���
��
�� ��� ��
� 
�
� ��� 
��� �
�
����
� 
�� )���
��� ���
���� �
�� 
���

�
�
����
� 
�� ���
��
�*� "� ���
� ��+�
���������� ����
��� ���
�� �
�� 
��� �������
��
�
�� 
�� 
��� ����������

��������
��
�����
�
��
������
��
�"��������
��� ����
����+����������
����������
�
�
���

��
�*�

"��
������
��
�
����
��
�������������
�
�
������������
��
��� �����
����1�������
��

����������
��������

������� ���� 
�� 
�����
�
��
�� ��
�� �������
� +�
������� ���� ����������� ���-� ������ ����
����
�-� 
��

������
�
��
������
�
�����
�����
�
�
�����������
� 

���
������������ 
��
� "�������
��������+�������
��


����
��
�������������
�
�
���

��
�*�

"� �
�����-� 

� 
���  ��
� 
�����+�
����������� �����-� ���������������� 
��� ����
����
����1������-� 
���

�
��
�������������
�
�
��2��

�����������	��

������

�� "� ����� ���������� ��� ����
��� ���
���� �
�� 
��� �������
�
�� 
�� 
��� �
�
����
� 
�� ���
��
�� ���
���
���������
�� 
���!"#$�%&����!�!
���
��#���
����
��&
������
�
��
�����
��
���� ��� 
���
'��
���(����
������%��� ����
�
���  �� 
�����������)��
�
����!
���
��#���
���� ����%��3� ���
���
�������
����
�
����
�
�����
��
���������
������������������������
�������
������
�*�

�� ���� 
������
�
��� �����  ���� ���
����� ��� 
��� ���
��
���� ���
���� ���� ���� ������
��� ��� 
���
�
�
����
�
�����
��
�*�

�� ����������
� ������
�
��� �����  �� 
��� ��
�
��
�� ��� ��+���� ���
��
���� ��
���
��-� ����������

�
�������
�����������������
��
�����������-���������
�� ��*�

�� ��������
���� ��1���
�

�
�����
��
��
����
�
����
�
�����
��
���
��������
���!"#$�%&����!�
!
��� 
�� #���
���� 
�� &
���� ��
�
��
�� ���
��
���� ��� 
��� '��
��� (����
�� ����%��� ��1������
��4��
���
�
�������
���������� ������4��
���
�������
���*�

�� 5��� �����
�� 
�� ���
����
��� ����
�
����
�� ���� ����
�����-�  

�� ������������� ���� ��� 
���
�������
�-�

�
����
�
����
�
�����
��
���������
��*��

�


�	������������������

�� "������ 
�+������� 
����
���� 
��
� "�
���
� 

������ 
�+��� ���
����� 

���+���������������
������
�������
�����
����
���
�
������

���
� �����
��
��
�-�
�����
�
��
�6������

��-�����������
��
��
�
���
���
�
�*�

�� "��������
�������
����
�2�

�� ������� 

����� ���
���
�
��
�������� "� ��������� 
��
� ��� �������
� 

� 
��� �������
�
��
�� 
���
�
�
����
� 
�� ���
��
�� ����� ��� ���
���-� �
�����
�
�
�� ���� 

���� ��

���-� ����������
����
���
��
�����
�
��
�������
���
���

���-������������
����������
����
����3�

�� ����
�
�������
���
�
��
��
��
���������1���
�����
������
��
�������
���
��
�������
3�����

121



�

�� �����
���
��� ������� 

� ����
��� ��
���� 
��� ��
�
��
�� ��
�� ��
�� �
�� ��
�������� �
�
����������

�
 
��������
���������*��

�� �
��������"���������-�
���������
��������
�����
����
���
�
��
���������
�������������*�

�

�

������������
����

�
"� �
������ 
��
� "� ����� ��������� 
��� ��
�
��
�7�� ���
��
���� �
������� ���� ��
���
�
�� 
�����1���� ���-�
������� ������� 

� 
��� �
��� ��� ��
����
���� �
������� ���� 
�����1���-� 
��� ���
��
���� �
������� ����
��
���
�
��
�����1���������
����
���������
����������
�
��
���
�
����
�
�����
��
����������
����
��

�
�������
�������������������
��
�����
�
��
�6�����
��������������
�����*��

�

��������������
�������
����������������������������

"� ��+�
������� ����
��� ���
�� �
�� 
��� ������-� ��������
�
�
�� ��������
������� 
�� ��
������ �
�
�
�� 

�

������
�������
��
������*�

"�����������
����

��
�2��

�� 
��� �����
�� 
�� 
��� ���������
� 
�� 
��� ���+� 
��
� 
��� �
�
����
� 
�� ���
��
������ ����
��������
����
�
�������������
�
�������*�

�� �������
���
�
���������
�
��

�������
��������
���������
��
��������������
������
��
������
��
���
��
�
��
���������
����2�
8� ���������
3�
8� ����
�������
����������������
��
���������
�������
�
�
�3�
��
8� 

�����������
����������
�������������
�����������
�
��
����
�
����
�
�����
��
�*�

�� ���� ���
���
�
���������
�
��

�������
�
���
�������-�
��������
��������-������
����
�����
�
��
�7��
�
�
����
�
�����
��
���
�������
��� ������
����-��
���������
����-�������
�-�������

���

��

����*�

�� ���� +�
��� ���
������ 
�� �
�9�
��������� 
�� ������
��� �
�9�
��������� ��
�� ����� ����
������
�
�����
��������
����
���� ���
�������������������������
�
����
�
�����
��
�*�

�

"�����

�������
���������
������
����
����
���

��
���� ��������
��
���
�9�
�����������
�����������

������
�
��� ������ ��
����� �� ������ ������
�+� ��
���� ������ 
��� ��
�
��
�� �
����
�� �
��  �������� ����

�������������
����

�
�����
�
��
�7��� ���
��

��
����
��
�� ��������
��
��
��
�������������
�����������
�


��
����
�
����
�
�����
��
�*�

"�����

�������
����������������
���-�
��������
�
���
������������
�������������������-����
��������� ���-�

���������
�
������
�������
������������������
��
������
������
��
����������
�������
�
�
�����
���-�


��
��
��
�������������
�����������
�
��
����
�
����
�
�����
��
�*�

��������������������
������

"��
������
��
��������������
����

��
��
�������
�
��
��
�����
�
��
������
������
������������
�������
���

���
������
�
�����������
������
�
���
��������������������*�

)���
������
������
�
�����������
������
�
�������� ��������
����
�������
��
����
�����������
�������

���
���������
�� 
��� ��1�������
��
�����
�
���*:�
�� 
���!"#$�%&����!�!
���
��#���
����
��&
����

��
�
��
�����
��
�������
���'��
���(����
������%��*�

;���
������ 
��
��������� ����
������ 

� �
������ ����
��
�������-������������ �� 
������
��
����������
�

)�����
�
�������-��������������
�������������
�
�����
��������
������
������
��
���������������
�
�*�

�������������	�����������������������	����

"��
������
��
�
�����
�
��
������������
��������
����������
���� �����
����������������������
�����


�� 
��� ��
�
��
�� ���
�����
�*� � ���� ����������
� ��
������
�  �����
�� 
��
� 
��� ��
�
��
�� ��� �
���

��� 

�

��
������-� ���������� ���� ����������
�� 
��
� ���� �
�
�

��-� �
�
���
���� 
�� �������
� ��� 
��� ��
�
��
�7��

��
�
��-� ��������� 
���� �����-� ���
���� ������� 
�� ��������-� ����
���� 
�� ������
���-� �����  ����

122



����
������ ���� ��
������ ���
��
��� �
�� ��� ���
������� ��
�� 
��� !"#$�%&����!�!
��� 
�� #���
���� 
��

&
������
�
��
�����
��
�������
���'��
���(����
������%������������
���*�

���� ��

�����
�� ���� ���
������
�� ��� ������
� 
�� ��
������
�  �����
� ������������� ���� ����
������ ����

��
���������
��
����
�*�

;��������
���������
���������
�
�������� ��
�����
������������
�
��

�
���
�+�9���
��
�����
�
�����
�



� �� ����� ���� ������ )�����
�
�� �� 
�� 
��� &
���� <
�������
� #����
�� ������� .��������
0�

)�����
�
������=�.�
�
�

���"��
�����
����=%:==0-����-����
�������-�
���������
�
��
��>�?�
�+�9���

������
��� ��� 
��� ���
��
�� ��� 
��� �
�
� ����
����
�� ������
�
�� �
�� 
��� �������
�
�� 
�� 
��� ����������

�
�
����
������������

�
��� ��
���
���
��
������������ ���
���*�

�

������
����������������� �����������

�����
�
���
��������������
��.��������������9��

����

���������
�0���
�������

� ��
�����
�
��
�������

 ������
������ ������
��� ��� 
��� ���
��
���� ���
���� 
�-���������
������ .
�� �

��
��������
�����0� 

� 
���

�
�
����
�
�����
��
�-������ ���������
����

��
�*�

!��������������
������

"� ����� �����
���� 

� �
�� ���� +�
��� ��
���� 
�� �
��� ��� ��
���
�
�� ���� ���������
��� �����
�� ��
����  ��

�
��������� ����� ���������� 
��� �
�
����
� 
�� ���
��
�� ���� ����� ��

���� �����  ���� ����
����
����

���
��
��� �
�� ���� �����
���� ��� ���
������� ��
�� 
��� !"#$�%&����!� !
��� 
�� #���
���� 
�� &
����

��
�
��
�����
��
�������
���'��
���(����
������%��*��

"�#������

"�������
���������
��'(�
���
�
����1�������
����������� �
���
�

����
��
�������� ���
�����
��
���
�
��

���� 

� 
��� �������
� 
��� ��
�
��
�������
���� ��� ������
� 
�� ���� �
��
��
�
�� 
�� 

���� �����
� 
��� 
�� ����

�������
� 
����*� � "�����

�������
�������
�9�
���������
��
��
��������������

�����
�
���� ��� ���
���� ��

����
�������
��
����
����
�����"���������������������
�������������������)���������
�
��
��1�������
��

�����
���
�
���
��
��������������
��
��
��
�����
��
���*���

"�����
������2�

�� "�� �
����
�
�� ��
�� ���� 
��� ���
��
���� ��1�������
�-� "� ��� ��
������� 
��
� 
��� ���
���� ����
���� ��� 
�� ����
������� ���� ��
������ 
��� ��� ���
���� ���� 
������
�
��� �� 4��
� 

� 
��� ���� �����
����
�����������
�����
������ ���
���� ��1������ 

� ��+��
� �� 
��� �������
� 
�����
�
��
���� ���
���
���������
��'(�����
��������
���������
��������������
�����������
���������
�
��
���*�

�� "�������� ��

���������
������������������������
��
��
��������1������

� �������.��
����
���
�������
�
��������
�0�

�
����������
�
�����
�
��
��������������������
������1����������

������
���
����
������������
������
�
���
��
������ ���������
�+���
�����
�
��
�7�� �����
�
������

����
���
�7�� �����
*�

�� "�����

�������
������ 
���
�
�-������
����
�� ��
����
� 
��
����� ��
� 

� ���������������
���� 

�
��
����
�����
�
��
��
���������
���
����
�������
����
���
���
�
����� ���
����
�����
�
��
������
 ������
��� ��*�

�

���$��

�������

"� �
������ 
��
� ��� ����� �����
���� ����  ��+� ���
��
�� 

� �
�� ���������� 
�
��� 
��
� ���� ����
������ ���

������
�
�����

��*�

��%��&������������

/
����
������������� ������
����
�
����
�
�����
��
�-�
���������� �����
��������
������
������
��

�� ��1���
�

�
�������
��������������1�������4��
���
�
��
�������
��������
����
�
����
�
�����
��
��


�����
����

���
����

*�

�

123



��������������%��������

5��� ��
�
��
�� ���� �
� ������ 
�� ��
��
�
��� 
��
� ���� ��
�������� ��
��� 
��� ��������� ������ ���� ������

�������
�
������������������������
��
������������
�
��
������
��������� ���
����������
������
�������������

�
�
����
�*�

"�����
����
�-�
���������
�
�����
���
���������
�����
��
��� ��������
���������
�����
�����
��� �������

����
����������
���

���
������
������
����
�����
� 

+���
��
���
�������
���������
�
��*�

5�����
�
��
�������
�������
�� ��
��
�
��� 
��
������ �����
� ��������������
��
 �
��
�� �����

��-������
�

�����

�������
�
����
������
��
�����������
����
�������� ��������*�

5��� ��
�
��
�� ���� ��
�����

��� 
�
��� 

� ���� ����
�� ���� 
����� ���� �
� ������ 
�� ����� ������� 
�� 
���

��
�
��
�6������
�-������
��
��
�
���
��
����������
�������
��������������
�
����
�*�

"� ������ ��
�� 
��� ��������� 
�� 
��� ��
�
��
�7�� ��
������ �������-� ��� �����
�� ��� ��
���
�� �����
�
�� ���

��
��������� 
�����
��
��
������� ��
���
���������
�
��� ��� 
��� ����%������
��
�*� � "� ��������
�� 
�����

��������� ���� ����� ���1��
���� �
��������� 
��� �
���
����� ���� ���� ���
���� 
�� 
��� �����
�� ���

��
��������� 
��� ��
��
�� ���� �����
������ ����� ��� 
��� �������
�
�� 
�� 
��� ���������� �
�
����
�� ����

����������� ���
��
���� ���
���*� 5�����
�
��
�� ���� �

� ����� 
�� ������ ���� ���
���
�
��� 

�  �� ������ 

�

�����
����
��������
�

�
����������
����
��
�����������������

���
�

� ����
������
�+-�����"�����

�



��������������
��������

����
��
������������������
�
��
���
 4��
���
��
��
��������
�*��

"��
������
��
�����������������
�
����������
�������������
����
���-�����������������������
�
�������

����� �������� ���� ��1�����-� ������ 
���� ���� �

� �����

��*� � "� �
������ 
��
� ��� ����� ����� 
���

����
����
��������
�
�����
��
�
����������*�

�����
����
�����������

��
�����
�������������������
�����
����
�������

��������
������������� ��������������� ���

��
�*������

��������
�����
��
�����
�
�������9��������� ������
�����������������
��
������
�
�����
��
��
�����

�


��������������
�
����
�*�

;����������������������������������

��������������
�����
�-�"��
������
��
�
��������
�
��
�����1���-�


��� ����
�� 

� 
�
��� 
�����1���� ���� ������
�
��� 
��
� �����  ��������� ���� ����
����
�� ���� ������
�

���+�
��
���
�
����
�
��� �����������
���
�-������������ �������
��
��� �������������
����
����������

���
����
�*�

'�������������

"������
�+�������
����
���������������

���
������������
��
�
������
��
����
���
���
���
�
����
��
���
&
���� ��
�
��
�� �
�
����� ������� �
��� �

� �
�
������� 
��� ��1�������
�� 
�� 
��� &
���� ��
�
��
����
.!���
���$��������������
��
���0�.,������0��)�����
�
�������*�

�

�������
��� ��
�������
�!
���

����
��
�����
����
��������
�� ��������

�

****************************************� �

,����
���������

�-��
��
�����)��
������

$
������
�� ������
��#�
�� 
�
����!�
��!
������

��
��@@@@@@@@�

124



�

��
�
�
�
�

�����������	�
������
��

��������

1
2
5



�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
����	������������
��	����
����������������
����
��������������
�����������

����������	�������������������
 ������������!��"�!�������
��#�������
$�������������
 ������������
 %����&�
��������������'�������������(������������)��*)�+�

�������,����-./0��

###)������������)��*)�+��

1
2
6



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � � � � � � � � � � � � �����������	�
������
���������

�

�����������	
���

�������


���������
��
��������
��������
�

��������

 ����

%1��������"�����#��� ))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))��

2�����������
������
3�4�������������'�����
��	� ������������!��"�!������)))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))5�

�����������	�4�
���
��������
)))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))0�

!��������
�*��2����������%1�������������������)))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))���

'�*���������4�
��*�
���������� )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))���

$������������))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))���

!�
�����#����������)))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))���

6���
��������
������
 ))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))�.�

����!�������������������6���
))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))5.�

�����������	�
���������� ������
)))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))55�

&��

��" )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))-��

2���1��	�6���
��������!�����������������������
)))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))--�


���1���


������&�*������������������

1
2
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � �� �����������	�
������
���������

%1��������"�����#����

�

�
 �	�
���������
������
���
���������
����������


����������	
��������������
�
�����������
�����������������
�������������	
������
���	������	������������������

�
�����!������3
���������
�*�
����	�������	�������	� �����������)��
7��+���� �������� ���� &�������  ������������  ������
���8� ���
�
*�
����#�����

�� 2����*������������"��	���	���	����� ��
����������������������
8�
���� ��
���
� ����� ���� ����������
� ����	��� 	���� ���#��� ����
����������������
���������
�

�� !������������"�
�
��������� �����������8�������������������	�
�� ����*���� 
��9��������� ��������"� �	� *������
� ���� ���+���
��#�
8� �� ������"8� 
�	�� ���� �1������� ������ ��� ��*�8� #��+� ����
*�
��8�	����
��
�������*������������������	�����:;�

����!������3
�	����
�����������������������
��������*������
�*�
�����

�� !������������:;3
���*�����������������

�� !��������
����������
�������*������������
�

�� !��������������������
�<����+����������������
�

�� =���*������
��
����������������"�
�
������������#���

����������	����������
��*�����������������

�� >���������"� ������������
?###)����������"������������)��)�+@8��

�� ����&������� ������������ ������
�����
?###)���9������������)���)�+@)�

�
 �	�
��������


���
������������	�
������
���
�����������������������������
#����
�������"� �����������
8���������� ��� ����A�����&�*��������

��� ����8� ����
������
� ����
�����4���������
� �������������
!���� �	� �������� ��� A�����
�������"�
���������� ��� ����:������
;���������������?����!���@)�

���������������	�
������
������
����������������B���	���������

��������
�	�������!�������	�������	���������"�����������)������
	��������� 
��������
8� ������ #���� ���� ����
� ����� ��������"�
����8� ���� ��� ��*�� �� 	���� ���� ������ �������� �	� ���� 	���������
��
�������	� ������������!��"�!������)������+�"��������
��	�����
*�����
�
������
������
�	����#
��

�� ���	������
����������

�� ���������� ����������
�
	
�
��� ��
��
� ���� ���� ��
���
��������
�
�	�����!���������������!���	���������>		����������
������	�����
�����������	�
������
�

�� ����������
��������������������
���������������<�
��#
�
���� ����������� ��
�� ��� ���� "���� �	� ���*������ 
��*���
� ���
����������� #���� ��������"� ��������� ����������� ��������
8�
�����������������������������	������	������1��������

��  �������� 
�� ��������� ���������� <� ���
� 
��������� 
��#
�
������*������ ��� ����"������� ������		������ ��
��*�
�������"�
����!�������

�� !�	�����������<�
��#
�����*������	������

��
���������������
�
�������
����"�����!��������
�������'����������

1
2
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � �� �����������	�
������
���������

�� ������	�������������<�
������
�
�������	��#
��������	��#
�
�	���
�8�������
������*�����
8����
����	��������
������
�#����
������ ������
� 	��� ����� ��*����� ���� �������� �����
�
� ���
��������

�� "�������������
����
�	�#��������������*�����
�
��������
�����

��������� �"� ���������� "����� ���� �"� ���� ���������� ���
#������
���$�	
�
�����

�� %�����		���
������������"�����<�
��#
���������
������
��	�
���� !������� ��� ��������� ��� !������� ��1� ���� 6�������� 6��9
=���
����4���
�

�� ���������� ��� #������
���$�	
�
���<� �������
� ���� �����������
�������
����������"�����!�������

�
  �!����
"#$��������


���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ����������
?!2%�@������������
��#
��������

���*������1��������������
������� ��������� #���� ���� �1���������� 	��� �������� ���������
#����������������*�����
)������!2%���
�����"
����"�
��*���
��
�
�������#������������*����4���������!�����	� ��������?��4!> @�
�

���� �"� ���� !��������� 2�
������� �	�  ������ �������� ����

���������"�?!2 �
@)��

����!������3
�������
��������
��������
8����#����������
������
�
	�������"�������������������������������������"����������
��8�
��� ���� ���������� �������"� #���� ��4!> )� � ��#�*��8� 6���� �5�
������58������
�����
��������
�������������		������
����#����
���
�����������������������
)�

���� !������� �������
� ��
� 
�������� �����
�� ������� ��������"�
���������������	���������"��������������
����B������*�������
����
���� !������)� � ���
�� ������
� ���� ��
��� ��� ���� !������3
�
������
��������
��������)���

$������ �������
� �����*�� ��������� ��������"� ��������
��	��������� ����� ������ ���� ��
�� ��*�� ����

� ��� �������
���������
���
"
���
)��
�����������������*��8���������"��������
��� ���� ��������"� �������� ��
������ 	��� ���� ����*���� 
��*���
� �
�
��*��#����"������=������������'��������������)����

���� 	����#���� ������ �������
� ���� ������� ��� ���� ������� ����
�1������������
������������!������3
�������
��������
��������)��
������
��������+��
������������	�*��������*�������)���

%�����
 ������
 ��������

 �!����
"#$���������

&���
 &���
 &���


!���	�%1�����*��>		���� ,80/.� 580,�� ?�0-�@�

!�������3
����*���
� ��8�..� ��8055� 0���

>��������
� ��85��� ��8/�,� ?��5.@�

����������4�
�����
� .�8,,/� .�8,5.� ?����@�


������������!���� .,8�/�� .,8�/�� 9�

�����
�������
"#$��������
 �'�()�*
 �'�(�+�
 ,
��'-


����
	������������+�����
��*�� � � ��/�

!���������������&������������$������
 .


&������������$�������$����������#���� 58����

/������
0���
%������
�������
0��1���
 *(���


� � � �

����	����������	������������#�
��
�	����#
��

0�������
�
� &���


&�*��������&�����?4�*�������������&����@� �8.�0�

=�
����������	����6��������6���=���
����4���
� ,�85,.�

=�������������!��������������� 5.8����

4�
��*�
� ��8����

�����
0��������
 �'�()�*


 


�����	������ ���

���
� ��� !�������� ���*���
� #������
��"� �		
���
�"� 
�*���
� ��
�#����� �
� �� ��
���� �	� ��
���*�� �����������

1
2
9



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � �� �����������	�
������
���������

������8� ���� �*������ ����!������� �����
����� �����
�� ������� �"�
C��/+)���

!�	������


�� ���'����� ����8� ����&������� �����#��+���� �������� �	� ����
!������� 
����� ��� C5��#����� �
� ��� ����� #���� ����'������ �����
�����������������"�?'���@)���

2�� ��������� ���� ������
� �������
� ��������� C5)��� ���
���'���������8�������������C5)-��������'���������)�

)
 ��$����
"#$��������


����������������
��	� �������� �1���������8� ���������#���� ����
��*�
����������"��������������	����
�������8�����
��#������#)���

%�����


$��
2�0�


����


�$$��!��


%�����


�������


%�����


���3


���$$���


����


�������


 �!����


%�����
��


0������



����


4������

��$����
"#$��������


&���
 &���
 &���
 &���


������������!���
 �8,50� .8/�.� �80��� �8�0/�
!���	�%1�����*�
� ��8.0�� �.8/�,� .85�5� �8-/��
!�������3
����*���
� ,�80��� ,�80��� ,-8,/,� ,58/-.�
>��������
� �08.��� ��8/�0� �,8�,�� �.8��/�
����������4�
�����
� ��.80,-� ��08��,� �08,5-� �585,0�

�����
 �))('5+
 �'�(6�6
 ���(���
 ���(5��


 
 
 
 


0�������
�
7
 
 
 
 

%1�������������
� ��85,5� �/8���� �08���� ��8.�/�
!�������4������
� �/8.0/� �/8.0/� /8���� /8�/0�
$����#���� �0/8.�-� ���8�0�� ,,80/0� ,/8�/0�

�����
 �))('5+
 �'�(6�6
 ���(���
 ���(5��

� � � � �

���� !������� %1���������� #�
� 	������ �"� �� ��1����� �	� �����
8�
������������
8����������������
����������#���)���

'
 "#������
%����1����
���
8�!��������



�� ��� '����� ����� ���� !������� ���� ���� �����#���
� ����������
��
�� ���� ���
�������� ������
�� �	� C�00)0�� ?C�.�)/�� ���
�������@)���

&'(()(&� � �������


*�� 
 &�

&+,&� �����������$����#���� /,)��
((-,.� A���������$����#���� �/�).�
/.,(0� 2�*�
�����
� ?��)-@�

(.',-� 9��
%����1���
 �++3+

� � �

*
 �	����
��
����������
��������


7����� ���� !������� �
�
� ������������ ������������ ��
�� �
� ��
��
�
� 	��� *��������
� ��� ���� �������8� ��������
� ���� 
�����
8� ����
D��
����������3�����������
���#��
��)�����
�����
������	�������
��
�
������1�������	��������*��������8�
���6����.0�	���	�������
��	��������)���

5
 �	�����
��
���!���
:���!��

���
0�����
:�!���$�����


2�� �������"� ����� ���� !������� �������� ����� �� ��������� #����
E��������������������D�����"�	����#�
��3�	������")������	������"�#����
������������
�����������#���
�����������������8�������
���������
����� ���� ���"3
� ����
� 	��� ���� ��1�� ��� "���
)� � ���� 	������"�#����
�
�����������������"�#�
��8��������������������"����8�������
��
����#����
�*���*�����8���������
��	�!>���*��"�"�������������
���
��������������"3
�#�
����������	���)���

1
3
0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � .� �����������	�
������
���������

=������ ����"���� ����!���������
����������� �����*����� ��
� �����
�
����%�*���������!������)��2����
����������
����

	��������"�

#�������� 
������ �������� ��
�����
� ������� �������� �����"�
����		
8����� 	���������*������� ��
������
��
� 	���#��������
�����
	���
� #����� #���� ��������� ������� ��� 
������� 	������ !�������

��*���
)� � 2��'���������� ����!������� �������� �������
���������
�������
����#���� $����
��&�
� ��� ���+��� 	���� ��*���"� ��� ���� ���")��
���
� �������+� ���������� #���� 
��� $����
�� &�
� ����������
�����"� ���		������� ����
� �������� *�����
� ���
���
� 
���� �
�
��*��"�#������
����������������������F���)����

2������
��	�	������
��*��������*��"�����&�*������������������
����� 	���� �� 
����� ����� ���� ��
���
������"� 	��� ������� �������
����
	������ 	���� ���� 6��� ��� ���� !������)� � ���� �"��
� �	�

��*���
� #����� #���� ��� ���*����� �"� ���� !������� 	���� ������.�
�������� 
�1���� ������8� ����� ���� �������� ���������8� 
������
���
���8� ���� ��*���� ��� 
��+���� 
��*���
)� � ���� !������� #����
�����*�� �� ������ 	���� ���� =���������� �	� ������� �	� C-).�� ���
���*�������
��
��*���
)����

������� 	������� �	� ���� !������� �������� ���� $�
���

� 4���
�
4���������
������ �
��� 	�������
����	������������� 	���������.)��
������#�	�������������������#����
�������!��������������.0G�
�	�������"�������������
���

�����
8���������������"�������G����
����������*�����������������*������
��������+��	��������������
����8� ��
��� ��� �� 	������8� �
� �
� ���� ��
�� ��� �������� ����
���*���
� "���
)� � ���
� ��#� ������������ #���� ��#� �1��
�� ����
!������� ��� ���� ��
+� �	� *��������"� ��� ��
���

� ����� �������
���������������"���)�

6
 ��������



���� ����� 
��������
� �������� ������
� ��� 
��#� ���� 	���������
��
�������	� ����!������3
�
������	� ����!��������
����� ��
����
����)� � ���
� ��	��������� ��
� ����� ��������� �"� ���� ����3
�
������"� ��� �����������#���� 2�������������
�������������������
�0��%����"���$���	��
�?2
��0@)��

$�
������������	���������
���������"�����������"���������������
#���� 2
��08� ���� ����������� ��	����� ��� ���� ����� ��
� ������
���
������� �������8� 	���� C�-,)��� ��� �������� ��� C��5)��)� � ����
������� �	� C�0�� �
� ������"� �� ��
���� �	� 	������� ����� "����
�
��������� ���
� ��
� ����� �		
��� �"� ������� ����� �1�������
��*�
������ ���	�������)� � �������� ������
� ���� ��� 	����� ����
6����,)���

���� 	������ "���3
� �����"��
3� ������������
� ���� 	�������� ��� ���
'������ ����� ���������� �������"� ?'���@� ���� ��	��
����
�������")��

���� !������3
� �����"��3
� ������������� ��� ���� ����� #�
�
���������������,)5G��������������
������������*����	��������
������������
�����")�����
������������#�
���*��#����
�������	�
������������������������*��������������������)��������1��*���������
�
� �1������� ��� ����� ����8� #����� #���� ��+�� �		���� �� 
����� ���.)��
������� ������������
� #���� ������� ��� ������������ 	�����
8�
��*�
������ ������
8� ���� ������
� ��� ���� ����
������� #�����
��*���
�����
�����)���

+
  ������
�������


����!������� �
� ��������� �����
���
����������� ����
������
�#����
��������������
H������
���� ����*�����
��������*�������������������
����������� ��	������� ����!��������������������������� ��	��������
�"� ����!������)� ����
����
���
���
������"� 	����� ���6���
��.�

1
3
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � /� �����������	�
������
���������

���� �/8� ���� ��
�� ��� ����!������3
�#��
���� ��� ����4���
���� �	�
2�����
�
�	��������!���������)�

��
 "#������
��������


����!������3
��������
����� ����#�������
�!�����
�AA )������
���"� ��� �������� �������
� ��� ������ ��*�������� �
� ��� 
�����
!����

���� ����� 
�������"� 	�������)� � ���� 6���� �� 	��� 	�������
��	�������������1�������������	��
)��

��
 ����������


���������������	�
������
��������
���������������	���	���������
��� ���� 	��������� ����*����
� �	� ����!������� ���� ���*���
� �� �����
��
������������
�#��+���
)�

���� !������� �����*��� ���� ��*����� ���� �������� �������
������������ 	��� �������� ��� �������"� ����� '������ �����
���������� �������"� ?'���@)� � 2�� 	�����
�� ����� ��� ���� 
���� �����
���� !������� #�
� �1����������� �������������� ���������
� ���
	����������#�
���
���1�����������
����	������������
�
������
�
8�
#��������������

���
��1�
����� ��������
������������!��������
!�����������*���
�������
8�����������������
�
��

��������#����
�������������������	��
���������������������
����������#�������
������������)���

=������ ���� "���� ���� !������� ��
� ���
��"� ���������� ����
�

�

��� ���� ������� �	� ���
�� 	�����
���� ���

���
8� ����
������������ *�����
������������ ������
� ��� ������ ��� ��������
���� ��������� ��� "���� ���

���
8� #���
�� ����*������ 
�*���
� �
�
��������� ��� ���� '���)� � ����� ������
� �������� 
����� ���"� ���

��
���

� ��������� ����*����
8� ��������������� �	� ����
�� ������
�����

� 	��� ����

���� 
����� ���� !�������� 
������ �����
���������
8�����������9���	�������	�����������*�
�����
)�

�����������*��
�"����	�	���������������������������!���������
�
��
������ ��� �� 	�����
�� �*��
����� ������ �������� ��� �� 
�����
�����
����� 	��� ���� "���� �	� C��/+8� #����� ��
� ������
��� ����
!������3
���
��*�
)����#�*��8�����!��������
�������"��#���������
��� ���� ���� ��� ����������� ��� ��������� ��
� 	��������� ��
�����
�
��*���������	����
�	�����
�����	������"���
8����������������������
�	� ���� ������������ ��������� �������� ���� ���� ������������ ���
��
���� *����� 	�������"� �
������*�������

������	� ��
�
��*���
)��


�
��������!������3
����������������
�	����������������
�
�
�	� ���� !������� ������ �		������8� �		����*�� ���� ����

����)� � ����
'�����
���
���������������
���"��	��

1 
�
�
�
��� ���������2� �����
��� ����������
� ���� 
�����
���
��	��� ���� ����
� ��� ������� ����� ���������� ���� ���
	��	�� ���

������� ������ 	
��� ����
��� ��������� ��� ���� ������
�
� ��
	���
�����
�������
��������������
	�����	���	��
�����	����������
�	�3,�

2� ��� �1������"� �����	��� ��� ���� ���� 	������� 
��		� ����

� ����
!������� 	��� ���� 
������� ���� �����
��
�� #����� ���"� ��*��
������������������"�������������������
+
����"���*��	����)��

2� ����� ������
� #���� 	���� ���� 	����#���� ����
� ����	��� ����
������
����� ��� ���*������ ��� ��
����� ����� ���� 	������
� �	� ����
!������)�

I���������
���
%1�����*��=������������������4�
�����
�

�

1
3
2



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � 5� �����������	�
������
���������

2�����������
������3
�4�������������'�����
��	� ������������!��"�!�������

 �$���
��
���������
��
��������


7����*��������������
����������	��������
��	� ������������!��"�!�������
	��� ���� "���� ������ ��� '����� ����� #����� ������
�� ���� !��������
�*��
2������ ���� %1���������� ���������8� ���� '�*������ ��� 4�
��*�
�
���������8� ����$��������������
�������������	�����������8�����!�
�����#�
���������8� ���� !���������� ����8� ���� ����������� �������
� ���� ���� ��������
����
)� ���� 	��������� ���������� 	����#��+� ����� ��
� ����� �������� ��� ��
�
������������ �
� ���� !2 �
�A
�

!� !���� �	�  �������� ��� A����� 
�������"�

���������� ��� ���� :������ ;������� �������� 
��������� �"� ���� !2 �
�
���*����4���������!�����	� ���������������)�

����������� ����
	����������� 
�� ���� ���������� ������
�� �� ����������
���
�������	
���
��
���



� �1�������� ����� 	���"� ��� ���� ���������� �	� 4�
���
��������
� 	��� ����
�����������	�
������
�
���������������08�����%1�����*��=��������9�����������
4�
�����
��
���
���
�����	��������������������	�����
����������	��������
�
����	���������
���
	��������������*�
������������	����*��#���������������#����
����!2 �
�A
�

!�!�����	� �����������A�����
�������"�
�����������������
:������ ;������� �������� ���� ���� !2 �
� ���*���� 4��������� !���� �	�
 ���������������)�>�����
���
������"� �
���������������1���

���������������
���� 
��������� �	� �������
� ��� ����������� #����  ���� 22� �	� ���� 
�����
!����

���� 
��� �00-8� ���� !���� �	� 
�����  �������� ����� <� A�����
&�*�������� $����
� �

���� �"� ���� 
����� !����

���� ���� 2�������������
��������
� ��� 
�������� ?:;� ���� 2������@)� ���
�� 
�������
� �������� �
� ���
�����"�#��������
�������� �������
�$����3
�%���������������
�	���
������
)�

���
�������8����������������������
8���
���������������	����������"�	�������

�������"3
� ������
� �
� �� ���"� ��� ����������� #����  ���� 22� �	� ���� 
�����
!����

����
����00-�����	�����������������
�8��
�
��������������������.-�
�	� �������������� �	�4�
���
��������
� �	�
������
� �����	�
�������$����
� <�
A�����&�*�������8������
�����"�����
�����!����

�������'���������)�7��
��� ���8� ��� ��*���� ���
�� �������
8� ������� ��� �

���� ��
���
������"� 	��� ��"�

�����������
����������"����������
������#�������
���������
�
��#����������
#��
�� ����
� ��� ��"� ����� 
�*�� #����� �1���

�"� ������� �"� ���� ������
���
�������#������)�

��
���
��������
���
�������������	��
�����
�	���


����������*��*�
������������*�����������������������
�������
���
���
����
����
����������	��������
�
�		������������*�����
��������

����������������

����������	��������
��
�	����	���������������

��������8�#����������
���
�"�	�������������)����
��������
�����

�

������	��#����������������������
�������
� ���� ������������ ��� ���� 
�������"3
� ������
�����
� ���� ��*�� �����
���
�
�����"� �������� ���� ���������"� ��
���
��H� ���� ���
��������

� �	�

����	������ ����������� �
������
� ����� �"� ���� 
�������"H� ���� ���� �*������
���
��������� �	� ���� 
��������� �	� �������
)� 2�� ��������8� #�� ����� ���� ����
	��������� ���� ���9	��������� ��	��������� ��� ���� �1��������"� 	���#���� ���
������	"���������� �����
�
������
�#����������������
����������	��������
)�2	�
#�� ������� �#���� �	� ��"� ��������� ��������� ��

��������
� ���
�����
�
������
�#�����
��������������������
�	�������������)��

���	�
	�
	��������	��
�����
�	���

2������������������
����������	��������
���

�� ��*�
������������	����*��#���	�����
������	�����
�������"3
��		���
��
�������

'���������������	� ����
�������"3
� ������������1����������������
��

	��#
�	�������"��������������H�����

�� ��
�������������"������������������������#�������������������
��	�����

!2 �
�A
�

!�!�����	� �����������A�����
�������"�
�����������������

:������ ;������� �������� ���� ���� !2 �
� ���*���� 4��������� !���� �	�

 ���������������)�

���	�
	�
	�
����������������������
�������� 

��
����
������������

2�� ���� �������8� ���� ��	��������� ��*��� ��� ���� �1��������"� 	���#���� 	��� ����
	���������"����	���#���������
����������	��������
��
�����������
����
�
�����
#��������
����������	��������
)�

1
3
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � ,� �����������	�
������
���������

!�������
	����������������"����
��
����
�������������
	�

7����*�� �������� ��� ������� ��� ��
����� �	� ���� 	����#����������
�#����� ����
!���� �	� 
�����  �������� �

���� �"� ���� 
����� !����

���� �������
� �
� ���
����������"����	��

�� ��������������8�����
������&�*���������������������
����������"�
#���� D=���*������ &���� &�*�������� ��� A����� &�*��������� ��
�����#��+3������
�����"�!2 �
��>A
!%� ���I�������,�?��������
�
� ��� =�������� ����@� ��� �
� ��
�������� ��� �����
�
����� #����
��	����������	�#�����#�������#����	�������������H�

�� #���

��������������������������������
��������
�������-��	�����
�����
!����

����
����00-H�

�� #�� ��+�� ��"� ��������������
� ������ 
������� ��� �	� ���� 
�����
!����

����
����00-�������������
�����
�������"�������
�������������
�����������������������������#����������������+�������
���
�H����

�� #���1����
����"�������
���������#��
��	�����������������������
�����
!����

����
����00-)�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�������� �

=�����
�

�
I������4��+�����
����������������	��	� ����#�������
�!�����
�AA �

���������
������
�
6��#���8��

����������
 ��
 �	�
 ���	����
��
 ������������
 ���
 ��������


������
(
���������

���
�������!�����
��
�	�
���
��
����������

����
����#������
	�����������

���� 
�������"� �
� ��
���
����� 	��� �������� ��� ������ ������� �����������
� ���

������ ������"8� �		������"� ���� �		����*���

� ��� ��
� �
�� �	� ��
�����
8� ���
��
���� ������� 
��#���
���� ���� ��*�������8� ���� ��� ��*��#� ��������"� ����
�������"������		����*���

��	����
�������������
)�

��
��
��#�����
	�����������

7�� ���� ��������� ������ �������� /� �	� ���� 
����� !����

���� 
��� �00-� ���

���
	"� ���
��*�
� ����� ���� 
�������"� ��
� ����� ������� �����������
� 	���

��������������"8��		������"������		����*���

������
��
���	���
�����
)�����
!���� �	� 
�����  �������� �

���� �"� ���� 
����� !����

���� �������
� �
� ���
������� ��� "��� ���� ������
���� ��������� ��� ������� �����������
8� ��*����
��������������*�������������
����	�����"�����
�����!����

���)�

7��������� �	�
����	������������
���*������������������������#��������*����
�
�	������������������������
�������"���
��������������������������������
�
	���
��������������"8��		������"������		����*���

������
��
���	���
�����
)�
7�� ���� ���� ��������� ��� ���
����8� ���� ��*�� #�� ���
������8� #������� ����
�
����
��	� ����
�������"3
������������
� 	��� 
��������������"8��		������"�
�����		����*���

������
��
���	���
�����
����������������		����*��")�

��
��� 
�� ���� ������� 
�� ���� ����	����	��� �
�� ������	�� ��
	
��$�
�������	����	
����������	�����	���������
�����
������

7�� ��*�� �������+��� ���� ������ ��� ����������� #���� ���� !���� �	� 
�����
 �������8���*����������������������������������
����	������������8������
����
�"� ����
�����!����

���� ���6�*����������8��
� ���#������� ����
�������"�
��
�������������������
�	����

�� 
��������	�����������
�������H�����

�� ��������������#����
�����
�������"8��		������"������		����*���

)�

���� 
����� !����

���� ��
� ����������� ���
�� �#�� ��������� �
� ���
��
����

��"�	����
�������
���������������!�����	�
����� �����������
���
	"����

1
3
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � -� �����������	�
������
���������

���
��*�
�#������� ����
�������"���
����� ���������������������������
�	���

��������������"8��		������"������		����*���

������
��
���	���
�����
�	���
����"�������������'���������)�

7�� �������� ���� #��+� ��� ����������� #���� ���� !���� �	� 
�����  �������)�
$�
������������
+��

�

����8�#����������+�
����#��+��
�#�����
�������
����

��"� ��� 	���� �� *��#� ��� #������8� ��� ���� 
����	������ ��
����
8� ����

�������"� ���� ���� ��� ������ ������� �����������
� ��� 
������ ������"8�
�		������"������		����*���

������
��
���	���
�����
)�

 
	�����
	


>��������
�
��	�����#��+8���*����������� ��� ��������������������
����	����
��������� �����
���� �"� ���� 
����� !����

���� ��� 6�*������ ����8� #�� ����


���
	���� ����8� ��� ���� 
����	������ ��
����
8� ������������!��"� !�������
���� ��� ������ ������� �����������
� ��� 
������ ������"8� �		������"� ����
�		����*���

������
��
���	���
�����
�	�������"��������������'���������)�

 �����������

7�������	"������#����*�����������������������	�����
����������	��������
�
�	� ������������!��"�!������� ��������������#���� ���� �����������
��	� ����

�����!����

����
����00-���������!�����	�
����� ���������

�����"�����

�����!����

���)�

�

�
�

�������� �

=�����
�

�
I������4��+����
����������������	��	� ����#�������
�!�����
�AA �

���������
������
�
6��#���8�

%
���&�

?�@� ���� ������������ ���� ��������"� �	� ����  ������������ !��"� !�������

#��
���� �
� ���� ��
���
������"� �	� ���� �������H� ����#��+� �������������"�

���� �������
� ���
� ���� ��*��*�� ���
���������� �	� ���
�� ������
� ���8�

����������"8� ���� �������
� ������� ��� ��
���
������"� 	��� ��"� ������
�

�������"� ��*�� ��������� ��� ���� 
��������� �	� �������
� 
����� ���#�
�

��������"����
�������������#��
���)�

?�@� A���
������� ��� ���� :������ ;������� ��*������� ���� ������������ ����

��

���������� �	� ���� 
��������� �	� �������
� ��"� ��		��� 	����

����
����������������B���
�������
)�

�

1
3
5



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � 0� �����������	�
������
���������

�����������	�4�
���
��������
��

�

�	�
���������
 ��$������������


����!��������
��������������

�� ��+�������������
� 	��� �����������������
���������	� ��
� 	���������
�		���
����� ���
������ ����������	� ��
��		����
�?����!���	�����������
>		����@� ��
� ���� ��
���
������"� 	��� ���� ������
�������� �	� ���
��
�		���
)� � 2�� ���
� !������8� ����� �		����� �
� ���� %1�����*�� =�������� 9�
����������4�
�����
H�

�� ���������
��		���
����
��������������8��		������������		����*���
��
�	���
�����
�����
�	���������
��

��
H�����

�� �����*�����������������	�
������
)�

�	��������
�����������


2� �����	"� ����� ���� ���������� �	� 
������
� 	��� ���� "���� �������
��� '����� ����� #�
� �����*��� ��� ���� �������� �	� ���� 
�����
!�����������������������������)�

���������������	��	� ������������!��"�!��������

�

�

!���������	���������
�����*���������������
��

�

=����� ������������������

�	�
�	���
0��������
4��������
 ��$������������


����!���	�����������>		������
���
���
�����	��������������������	�����
!������3
� ���������� �	� 
������
� ��� ����������� #���� �������
��������
� �
� 
��� ���� ��� ����!2 �
� �� A
�

!�!�����	� �������� ���
A�����
�������"�
�����������������:������;�������?����!���@)�

2���������������
������������	�
������
8�����!���	�����������>		�����
��
��

�� 
�������� 
�������� ����������� �������
� ���� ����� �������� �����
���
�
�����"�

�� ����� B��������
� ���� �
������
� ����� #���� ���
������� ����
���������

�� ���������#����������������������"�!����

����!���	�����������>		�������
���
���

�� +����������������������������
�#�����#���������������

�� ��+������
�������
���
�	����������*����������������������	�	�����
�����������������������
)�

�	���
0��������
4��������
�����������


2������	"�����������������
�
��������������
�������-�����
�����������
���� 	���� *��#� �	� ���� 	��������� ��
������ �	� ���� !������� ����
���'����������������
� ������������1����������	��� ����"����������
���'���������)�

%1�����*��=�����������
����������4�
�����
��

�

=����� ������������������

1
3
6



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� �����������	�
������
���������

!��������
�*��2����������%1��������������������?!2%�@�

���
�
���������
��#
������������������
�� ��� ����"�����	����*������

��*���
� ��� ����������� #���� ��������"� ��������� �����������
��������
8� ������� ����� ���� ������� ��� ��� 	������ 	���� ��1�����)��

!������
� ���
�� ��1������ ��� ��*��� �1���������� ��� ����������� #����
����������
H� ���
� ��"� ��� ��		������ 	���� ���� ����������� ��
�)� � ����
��1��������
�������
�
��#���������'�*���������4�
��*�
����������)�

����������&'(()(&4
 
 
 �������


5�����
������
�����

5�����
�������

"���
������
�����

���$��	����!�
8�����
;
"#$��������
���������
,�8"�-� 9����
/����


"#$��������


/����



8�����


9��


"#$��������


*'''� *'''
 *'''
 
 � &���
 &���
 &���


&2-'+� /66&0� (27.8� !����������*���
�������� ������ � �8�0.� ?/��@� �55��

...� �� �...� !��������*���
� � .��� 9� �.���

(&2&--� /8.90� ((2-(&� ��!��������J�4����������*���
� � ��8�,0� ?/0/@� ��8,-.�

&&'2+.6� /(8-2-+70� .-29.7� %���������J�!�������3
����*���
� �8�5� �,-8.�.� ?�,.8�.�@� ��.8�5��

(-266+� /62'+-0� +2-8.� %�*�����������J�4��������"����*���
� � ��8�-/� ?/80��@� �.8�-��

&.28(9� /62+7(0� (8289&� ����#�"
�J�����
��������*���
� � �58�,.� ?58-�0@� �08.5/�

+&2-'(� /7.2.990� 72'67� >��������
�������*���
� � 0,8/�.� ?0�8../@� ,8�,0�

((27'-� /92-6+0� 72&96�  �����������*���
� � ��8/��� ?58�0�@� /8����

-8276&� /('2+7-0� .62788� 
������������!���� �8�5� ,.8.��� ?��8�0.@� /�8��0�

92&+&� /(2(+(0� &2('(� !���������J�=����������!���� �8�.� �8��,� ?�8���@� �80�5�

�� /92((80� /92((80� 6���=�
���������!�
�
� � 9� ?.8/-0@� ?.8/-0@�

..(2++6� /&+9298.0� (.726&&� ����
��
���!����
 �5� '�)(��)
 ,���(+��-
 ���()��




'�� � � 
 � 
 
 



(627+7� /((2+&80� .2+8(� >�����>���������%1���������� 0� /8-��� ?.8�-�@� �8,���

&'2((+� /&6&0� (+27-8� ����������J�2�*�
������2������J�%1���������� ��8���� �.855,� ?,8��,@� �,85.��

�� /(862&9+0� /(862&9+0� ��1������J�6��9�����	���&�����2������ ��8��� 9� ?�5�8-�5@� ?�5�8-�5@�

.8+2'(9� /.7(27'&0� /&287+0� ,���$���-
�
:������
��
���!�����
��
���!����
 �5� '')(6�)
 ,)6)(6�'-
 *+(+5+

'�� � � 
 � 
 
 



� � /&+2&6&0� ������
����4�*����������	�6��9!�������


��
� �,8�0� � � ?08�/�@�

� � .&2&.9� 
���������?&���
@���A�

�
���� ��
����


��
���A���������
� ,� � � �-8.���

� � (&2+7(� 4�	��
���$��	����!�
8�����
;
"#$��������
 
 
 
 �+(�'�

� � � � � � � �

� 
 ('2(+&� �����
���$��	����!�
8�����
;
"#$��������
 � � � 6+(��+

�� � � �� �� �� �� ��

K�%��������������������������������������������
���������
�����	
�
��	���������"����.+�

1
3
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� �����������	�
������
���������

'�*���������4�
��*�
�����������

���
� 
��������� 
��#
� ������*������ ��� ���� "���� ��� ���� ��		������
��
��*�
� ����� �"� ���� !������8� ����"
��� ����� D�
����� ��
��*�
3� ?��)�
���
�� ����� ���� ��� �������� ��� 	���� �1���������� ��� ������� ������
��1�����@� ���� ������ ��
��*�
)� � ���� ������
� ��� =�	����� ��� ����
 ��*�
���� �	� ���*���
� ����� 
��#
� ���� ����� ��
�� �	� ���*������ ����
!������3
� 
��*���
8� ����� ������
� �	� #����� ���� 
��#�� ��� ����
!��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������8� ����� ��)��

���
�� ���� ��		������ 	���� ���� 
�������"� ������
� ��������� ��� ���
�������� ��� ���� &������� ����� $������� 	��� �������� ��1� 
�������
�����
�
)� � ���� 6��� 2�����
�� ��� =�����
�� ��	���� ����
	��
� ���
%�����+��� 4�
��*�
� ����� 
��#
� ���� 
�������"� &������� �����
$������� ��	���� ��"� ��
���������"� ����
	��
� ��� ��� 	���� ������+���
��
��*�
� �������+��� �"� ���� !������8� 	��� 	������8� ����� ���������
��*�����
8�
���6�����,)�

2�!�����
��
 ����!��
������
�������
���
�������
 9����


/������


0���


%������


��	�����


%�������


"�����<��

/������


0���


 ����!��


��$����


 ����$��


 ����!�


��$����


/�����


=��$$����


�������


�����


=�����


 ����!��


=�������


 ����!��


�����


�������


 ����!��


� �,� &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���


���������!�	��������(�#��
	�&'((� � 62'''� 628.+� (82'97� �� .2+6.� 9.28-(� ('.2-7'� (9+299(�

:��
�
��)�/����	��0����$���
�
����������
���� � &267+� (''� �� �� �� &287+� �� &287+�

;���������������
����������<�������
����� � �� �� �� �� �� �� /(&2+7(0� /(&2+7(0�

%���	�����������
����������<�������
����� � &267+� �(''� �� �� �� &287+� /(&2+7(0� /('2(+&0�

� #�=������������������������
������
��<�����
������
������������	��
���� /&28.80� �� �� �� /92&9-0� /-2+7&0� �����-2+7&� ��

"������������)�:���������������%������������������>������������ � /-70� (''� �� �� /92&9-0� /92(+90� /62+++0� /('2(+&0�

%������������)�/����0�������>������������ � -7� �� /-70� �� �� �� �� ��

���������)/:�������0�
��&'(()(&� � �� �(''� /-70� �� /92&9-0� /92(+90� /62+++0� /('2(+&0�

���������!�	��������9(� �����&'(&�����
����������� � 62'''� 627.+� (62+7'� �� (28&+� 9(2--7� +82-7(� (&+2(9+�
� � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � �

 �������
%������
��
�
�$���
����
 
 *(���
 *(6)+
 �*(+6�
 .
 �(5�+
 ��(''6
 +5('6�
 ��+(��+


=�	�������?������
@���� ��*�
�����	����*���
� � ?508.�/@� ?//.@� 9� 9� 9� ?5080,0@� 9� ?5080,0@�

>�����!��������
�*��2������J�%1���������� � 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� ?�08�/�@� ?�08�/�@�

�����
���$��	����!�
8�����
;
"#$��������
 � ?508.�/@� ?�//.@� 9� 9� 9� ?5080,0@� ?�08�/�@� ?-08��0@�

� 
�B�
�����
����#�����������������
�
�J�	���������
�
�����������������
� 5,8,.0� 9� 9� 9� ?�-,@� 5,8.5�� ?5,8.5�@� 9�

6���2�����
����	��������
	��
����%�����+���4�
��*�
� � ?�85,5@� ?//.@� 9� 9� ?�-,@� ?�8/�,@� ?-58,��@� ?-08��0@�

����
	��
������?	���@�4�
��*�
� � �85,5� 9� ?�85,5@� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9�

8�������
�
,:�������-
��
�������
 � .
 ,
'')-
 ,�(*5*-
 .
 ,�65-
 ,�('�5-
 ,6*(5��-
 ,6+(��+-


%������
��
��
2���	
����
�������
0��1���
 � *(���
 *(�+'
 �'(��)
 .
 �())�
 �+(�)�
 ��(6*+
 �+(+��

���

� � � �

�� �� ��

�

��

1
3
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �����������	�
������
���������

$�������������

����$�������������
��#
� ����*������
���� ����$�������������������	� �����

��
�����
����������
� �������
��� �"� ���� !������)� � ���� ���� �

��
� �	� ���� !������� ?�

��
� ��

�
����������
@��������������"�������
��*�
�������"�����!������)��4�
��*�
�����������������
�#�� ���������
)� ����� 	��
�� �������"��	� ��
��*�������
����� ��
��*�
8� ��� ���
�� ��
��*�
�
���������!���������"��
��������*����
��*���
8�
��B��������������������������������������
��*��� �	� ��
��*�
� ���� ��"� 
�������"� ����������
� ��� ������ �
�� ?	��� �1������ ���� !�������
4������
�4�
��*����"����"�����
��� ��� 	�������������1������������� ����"�����@)� �����

������ �������"� �	� ��
��*�
� �
� ���
�� ����� ���� !������� �
� ���� ����� ��� �
�� ��� ���*����

��*���
)� � ���
� �������"��	� ��
��*�
� �������
� ���� ��
��*�
� ����� ������������
�������
�
������

�
�?	����1����������4�*���������4�
��*�@8�#�����������
�#��������"��������
�*�������� ��� ���*���� 
��*���
� �	� ���� �

��
� ���� 
���H� ���� ��
��*�
� ����� ����� �������
��		������
�
��#���������'�*���������4�
��*�
����������8��������8������D
�B�
�����
�
���#�����������������
�
�����	���������
�
�����������������
3)�
�

�����������
(�#��
	�
&'((4�

��������������
9(� ������
&'(&4�

%������
�	���
 9����

��
2���	


����


*'''� *'''� 
 � &���

.9.2(7'� .+728+9�  ������"8� �����J�%��������� �0� /�,8��-�
.'2'(&� 9927&6� 2�*�
������ ������"� ��� �/8��-�
&2-97� &2(.7� 2����������


��
� ��� �8��-�
.-8� (-7� A���������2�*�
�����
� �0� �.��
&299.� &29-9� A���������=�����
� �08���� �8����

.8+2-&(� -982&87� >���
����
������
 
 ')6(��+

� � � � �

..+� .97� �����������2�*�
�����
� �0� �.��

.7.� 97-� 2�*�������
� ��� �.��
.72696� .82.9(� �����������=�����
� ��� .58�//�
(-269.� 92&8'� !�
��J�!�
��%���*�����
� .�� ,/.�

�� �� !�������2����������


��� �.� /�
62(.6� &29''� 


��
������	�������� ��� .�/�

8(29.+� -927&.� �������
������
 
 )5(5��

� � � � 


/&'27790� /&+2&(90� �����������$����#���
 �0� ?/,8��,@�
/-82-&'0� /6-2.+.0� �����������!�������
� �/� ?5,8��.@�
/(2.+&0� /&2&.&0�  ��*�
���
� �,� ?�8-��@�

/8+27+-0� /+62+.+0� �������
>����������
 � ,��5(�5�-

� � 
 � �

/(.-29.+0� /(782&7.0� A���������!�������
� ,� ?��58�--@�
/(26((0� /(2.870�  ��*�
���
� �,� ?5/.@�

/((-29780� /((-29780� A���������$����#���� �0� ?�/�8�-,@�
/.926770� /.92..-0� >�����A���������A���������
� �,8��-8��08���� ?.�85��@�
/&-26'+0� /(82.&'0� !�������&����
�4������
����
�*����� �5� ?�/85��@�

/99(26..0� /96-2'(.0� >���
����
>����������
 � ,)�6(''+-


(9+299(� (&+2(9+� 9��
������
 � �+(+��


� � � � 

/9.28-(0� /9(2--70� :
�����4�
��*�
� �,� ?�08�.�@�
/('.2-7'0� /+82-7(0� :��
�����4�
��*�
� �,� ?��8-50@�

/(9+299(0� /(&+2(9+0� �����
 ����!��
 
 ,�+(+��-

� �� �� �� ��

K�%��������������������������������������������
���������
�����	
�
��	���������"����.+�

139



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� �����������	�
������
���������

!�
�����#�����������

���� !�
�� ���#� ���������� 
��#
� ���� ������
� ��� ��
�� ���� ��
��
����*�����
� �	� ���� !������� ������� ���� ���������� ������)� � ����

��������� 
��#
� ��#� ���� !������� ��������
� ���� �
�
� ��
�� ����
��
�� ����*�����
� �"� ���

�	"���� ��
�� 	��#
��
����������8� ��*�
�����
����	�������������*����
)��������������	�������
��	��#
����
����	����
���������� ����*����
� �
� �� +�"� ���������� �	� ���� �1����� ��� #����� ����
���������
��	� ����!����������� 	�������"�#�"��	� ��1����������������

���������� 	���� �������������
��	�
��*���
����*������"� ����!������)��
2�*�
����� ����*����
� �����
���� ���� �1����� ��� #����� ��
�� ���	��#
�
��*������������	�����
�����
�#��������� ��������������������������
���� !������3
� 	������ 
��*���� ����*��")� � !�
�� 	��#
� ���
���� 	����
	��������� ����*����
� ���� �
�	��� ��� ����������� �����
� ��� 	������ ��
��
	��#
��"����*����
��	���������?�)�)������#���@��������!������)���
�

�
���������
&'(()(&4�


 9����

�������


*'''� ���	
0��1
���������
 � &���


/&287+0� 6���?������
@���=�	������������ ��*�
�����	����*���
� � 5080,0�

/992.''0� 
�B�
������?������
@���=�	������������ ��*�
�����	����*���
�	���6���!�
��'�*�����
� � ?5�8�.�@�

/&'27.-0� 
�B�
��	���2���
�2���������������6���?������
@���=�	������������ ��*�
�����	����*���
����������2�*�
�����J�����������
���*����
� � ?.-8/0�@�

/-82'9.0� 9��
���	
0��1�
����
4$�������
����!�����
 � ,�6(5'�-


� � � �

6+29'(� 2�*�
�����
���*����
� �0� 0,8-0��

+8� ����������
���*����
� .�� ?/585��@�

(&296.� 9��
,8�������-
�
:�������
��
���	
;
���	
"?��!������
 � �('�*


� � � �

(-269.� !�
��J�!�
��%���*�����
��������$����������	�����4��������� ������ � �8�,��

/(&296.0� 2�����
����?=�����
�@����!�
������!�
��%���*�����
� � ?�8/�5@�

92&8'� ���	
;
���	
"?��!������
��
�	�
���
��
�	�
 �$������
������
 .�� 5')

�� �� �� ��

4�%��������������������������������������������
���������
�����	
�
��	���������"����.+��
�

1
4
0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �.� �����������	�
������
���������

6���
��������
������
�

�
 :��������
��	����
/����


=�����
��	� ���������"������	�=�&� �����*����� 	���������������
	����������*���
�	���������"���8���������	����#
��

�������


"#$��������

8�%
 �����
��	����
%�����
0�����
�




:��������
��	����
/�����
&���
 &���
 &���


������=�&�	�������������	����
�����"������������
�

?�.08���@�


�����"�	���������������	����������� �08-�0�

������=�&��	����
�����"������������	����������� ?��08�-�@�

$�������	��#����	������������ ?0�5@�
!���"�	��#�������������.�������������*����� �8�.��


�������������������������
����������
�����������

?�,8�/0@� ?���85�-@� ?��-80,,@�

2��"������B�
�����
� 9� 9� 9�
�����������������
����������	���
��������

?�,8�/0@� ?���85�-@� ?��-80,,@�

A�

�����������������1���������� �,8-��� 9� �,8-���

A�

��������2�$������"������
�����
� 9� ���85�-� ���85�-�

 ��
�!��������������������	����������� 9� 9� 9�

����

0��1���
��
������)
 )))
 .
 )))


�����
������
�������
���1���
 
 
 ,
6+6-


 
 
 


���� !������3
� �1���������� ��� 
�����
� �
� 	������ ��������"� �"�
������ �����
� ���*����� �"� ���� =���������� 	��� %��������8� ����
=��������� ������
� &����� ?=�&@)� � 
�� �������� �	� =�&� �
�
��������� �"� ����=���������� ��� 	���� ������"� 
�����
� ��� ����
!������3
�����)��=�&��
�����9	�����������������"���������������
������1�����������������"� ��������� ��� ����������
�$�����8��
�
��	����� ��� ���� ������� �������� ?%������@� 4���������
� ����)��
���� ������
� $������ �������
� �������
� 	��� �� ������ �	�

������������
��*���
����*����������!������9#������
�
�����	���
���� 2���*������ ������
� $������ ?2�$@8� #����� �
� ��*����� ����� ��
�������
�����	�������������������
�����)���

�

������	�
������
�����

��!� %���	������	��!��������������
��
:��
�����������	��5�����

*'''� *'''� *'''�

�
��	�:�5�����&'(()(&��������#�����
������������ /(&.2.+(0�

#�����
���=������������&'(()(&� /62(9+0�

%���	�:�5�������#�����
����������������&'(()(&� /(9'269'0�

!��������������������&'(')((� /.+80�
����
������������&'(&)(9��������
���������� &86�

#������
�
�
�	�����������
���
���
���

��&'(()(&�

/(-28-&0� /((-2'++0� /(9'27-(0�

���
������=��������� �� �� ��
�
��	�����������
���
���
�������
&'(()(&�

/(-28-&0� /((-2'++0� /(9'27-(0�

?����#����	�������	�������
����� (-2'+&� �� (-2'+&�

?����#����	���!����	�
�����������	�� �� ((-2'++� ((-2'++�

$	��������
	������
���
�������&'(()(&� �� �� ��

����
������������&'(&)(9� /66'0� �� /66'0�

%���	������������
����������� � � /�+960�
� � � �

�

1
4
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �/� �����������	�
������
���������

�

�
 ������
0����



���� !������� ��
� �#�� 
��������  ������  ������
���� 	������
������ �������� ,/� ?�,/@� �	� ���� 6�������� ������� ���*���� 
���
���5)� � ���� !������� �
� ����� �����

������ ���� �����������
���*����� �	� ������� ���� ������� !���� ���*���
� 	��� �����
� #����
��������� ��
��������
� ��� �

��������� #���� 6���  �����������)��
�����������������
�����������������
�#����!��������
���������
 ������������ ����������� ���
�� ?! ��@� 	��� '������ �������
���*���
)�

>�������
:��������

���!����


���� ������� ���������� 	��� �������� 
��
� ���� ���� !������3
�
������������� ��� ����  ���8� ���� ��*��� �	� ���	�������� ����� ����
!������� ���
� ��� ����*��� ����

� �� ������ �	� ���	��������
���������
� ���� +�"� 
��*���� ��*��������
� ����� ����!�������#����
��+��	��#���)��
���*��"�	������
��������
�����
�
��#���������
�����
������� !���� ����� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ����
%1���������� ���������� �	� C�)0�� 	����#���� ���� �1���
���� �	�
����
	������ ����
� �

�������� #���� DE�������  ������ 6�#3�
?����������,/�C.)0��@)����

2�����
@����	
���!����


���� !������� ��
� ���������� ��� ������� �� ���*���
� �������� ,/�
���������� #���� ! ��� 	��� ���� ���*�
���� �	� '������ �������
���*���
)������!������3
��������������������
� ������ ������
����
�	� C�)�-�� �
� 
��#�� ��� ���� 
����� ������� !���� ����� ��� ����
!��������
�*��2����������%1�������������������)�

�

�
 "#������
�����
�����


����!������� ��
� ��������� ���� 	����#���� ��
�� ��� ��������� ��� ����
�������	����������������	�
������
8������	���������	������������
�
���� ��� ���9������ 
��*���
� ���*����� �"� ���� !������3
� �1�������
�������
8� ����#�������
�!�����
�AA )�

&'(()(&� � �������

*'''� "#������
�����
������ &���


&9+�
���
���"�����#���������������1�������������

��*���
��������������"�����������������������

�5.�

.-�
���
���"�����	������������	���������	�������
�����
�J�������
��������������"���������������
��������K�

���

9�
���
���"����������
������	�������
��*���
�
���*������"������������������������

9�

�&78� �����
 
�6*

� 
 


4� � %��� &'(()(&� �
����� ������� ���� ����� ��
��	�� 
�� ��	��
��� ��� ����
����
�
���
��� ��� ������ �	�
��� ���� �������� ���� ���
�����,� � %��� �����	�
�����������*9629'',���

)
 2������
����1�����


����	����#����������
�#������������������
��	�����!������)�

&'(()(&� � �������

*'''� 2������
����1�����
 &���


8'7� 
���#����
� 5-0�

(� %1���
�
� 9�

�8'+� �����
 
*6+

� 
 





1
4
2



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �5� �����������	�
������
���������

'
 �����������
%�������
���
"#��
���<����


���� !������� ����������� ���� ��������
� �	� �� ������� �	�
�����"��
��
�������	� ����*�������"����������"��������������
�������8���������������������
��	�C.)���?C�)����������@)�����
��
��
�
� �������� *�������"� ���� ������
��"� ���������"� ��
�
8�
���
����
����������������������������
�
)�

���� ��
�
� �������� ���
�� ����� ���� ���
�� ���*����� 	��� ��� ����
"���8�
���6�����,�	���������
��	��������������"����*�
���)�����
��
�
� #���� �������� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ����
%1���������������������
�
��#�������������������#��

&'(()(&� � �������

*'''� �����������
%�������
 &���

(6-� !����������*���
�������� ������ ���

77� !��������J�4����������*���
� 0�

(2(.6� %���������J�!�������3
����*���
� �8��0�

6&� %�*�����������J�4��������"����*���
� �.�

(9'� ����#�"
�J�����
��������*���
� �5�

&� >��������
�������*���
� �-�

+9�  �����������*���
� ����

&&� 
������������!���� �80�0�

78� !���������J�=����������!���� 9�

(.� ��������>��������
� /�

9.&� �����������*���
�?���������������������
���0� ,5�

&2(-(� �����
 )(�)5


 
 


�

���� ������
� �	� ���+���
� ������� ���� ���� *����� �	� ���
��
���+���
� ���� ����"
��� ����#8� ��� ����
� �	� C��+� ��� ��� C���+�
��������
��	�C/�+�������	���)�

�

�����������
���
"#��
���<����
�������


�
�
�
$
�
��
�
�




�
�
��
�
��
�




�
�
��
�


%����


�
�
�
$
�
��
�
�




�
�
��
�
��
�




�
�
��
�


$
�
�
�

�
�
��
��
�

�
�


�
�
,�

�
��
�
��
	�
4�

9�3
 9�3
 9�3
 
 &�� &���
 &���
 *'''�

,� ���� ���-� C��9�C�08000� 5.� �8�.5� �8���� (.�

9� .,� ��.,� C��8����9�C�08000� 9� �8�5�� �8�5�� (-6�

9� ��� ����� C.�8����9�C/08000� 9� �8���� �8���� 7+�

9� �� ����� C5�8����9�C,08000� 9� 5�� ��5�� &-�

9� �� ����� C-�8����9�C008000� 9� �5-� ��5-� (-�

9� �� ����� C���8����9�C�.08000� 9� ��/� ���/� 6+�

9� �� ����� C���8����9�C�/�8���� 9� ��-� ���-� (-7�




5
 
��'
 
���
 �����
 

*)
 )(�6�
 )(�)5
 -&6�
� � � �

�

%���
���
���������
��$��>�����&'(()(&�

�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�

�

@
�
	�
�
��
�

�

%
�
��
	�

!�����

�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�

�

@
�
	�
�
��
�

�

%
�
��
	�

$
�
�
�

�
�
��
��
�

�
�


�
�
,�

�
��
�
��
	�
4�

"�,� "�,� "�,� � *''
'�

*'''� *'''� *'''�
(� 89� ��8.� *'���*(+2+++� (� .9+� �..'� 9.�

�� 97� ��97� *&'2'''���*9+2+++� �� (2'+&� (2'+&� (.'�
�� -� ���-� *.'2'''���*-+2+++� �� &-9� �&-9� .-�

�� 9� ���9� *6'2'''���*8+2+++� �� (7-� �(7-� 8'�

�� &� ���&� *7'2'''���*++2+++� �� (7(� �(7(� 88�

���(� �(&(� �(&&� %���	� ���(� &2(-'� &2(-(� 966�
� � � �

4� � $���
��� ����
�� 
��	����� 
�� ����	� 
�� ���� ������� ��
�� ��� ���� ?���	�
5����������$���
���������2�����"����8�������������
�������
���

1
4
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �,� �����������	�
������
���������

*
 �������
 ��	����
 ���������
 ���
 ��
 :������
 ������������


��	����


����	���
�������
��	���


�������
� �����"��� �"� ���� !������� ���� ������
� �	� ����
�������
3�  ��
���� ������8� ������
������ �"� ���� =����������
	��� %��������)� � ��������������*���
� �������
�#���� 
����	����
����	��
������ ����������8����� ����!�����������������
� ��#���
�
���� ��
�� �"� ��+���� ������������
� ��
��� ��� �� ����������� �	�
������
3� ���
�������� 
������
� �������� ���� =�&� �����������
?6�����@)�

���� ������� �
� ����������"� �� ��	����� ����	��� 
�����)��
��#�*��8� ���� ������� �
� ��	������ ���� ���� =���������� 	���
%����������
�
������������	�����
�������
�
�	�������������������
�����"��
3� ������������� ����� ����� �"� ������ ����������
)� � ����
!������� �
� ���� ����� ��� ������	"� ��
� 
������	�������"���� 	���������
��
������ ���� ���	�������� �	� ���� ������� #���� 
�		�������
����������"� 	��� ����������� �����
�
)� � ���� ���� �����
�
� �	� ���
�
���������� �	� 
������
8� ��� �
� �����	���� ���������� 	��� ��� ����

������
�
��
�����	������������������
�����)�

2�� �������� ���� !������� ����� C/)0�� ��� ���� �������
3�  ��
����
������� ��� ��
����� �	� �������
3� ����������� ����	��
8�
�����
������� �.)�G� �	� ���
�������� ��")� � ���� 	�����
� 	���
�������� #���� C5).�� ���� �.)�G)� � ���� ������������
� ��������
���#���� "���
� �
� �� 
�������"� ���� �� ������"� 
������ ��*��
����
	������ ��� 
�����"� 
����
� ������� �������� ���� ���
�� ����
���� 	������ �"� ���� !������)� � ������ #���� ��� ������������
�
������������"������������"���9���)���

���� !������� �
� ��
���
����� 	��� ���� ��
�
� �	� ��"� �����������
����	��
��#���������������"���������������
�����	���������
��	�

���� �������
3� 
�����)� � ���
�� ��
�
� ���� ���������� 	��� ��� ��
��	���������	�����
�
�����������������6����,)�

9@�
�������
��	���


���
�
������������
� ���
�����	� ���� 	�����������"��
��	� ����
 ������ ������
����#����6��� ������������	��� ��������*��"��	�

������������!����
��*���
)�� ��
���������"��
�������*������"�
���� ���*�
���
� �	� ���� 6���  ��
���� ������)� � =�����
� �	� ����
����	��
� ��"����� ������ ���
�� ���*�
���
� ���� ��� 	����� ��� ����
6��� ��
���
�#��
�������###)��
�
�)��
����
���
)���

���� 
������ �
� ��� ��	�����8� ��	����� ����	��� 
������ �����
��*��
� 6��� �����"��
8� & � ��������
� ���� ������ �����
8�
����#��� ������ ���� ���������� �	� ���� ��������"� �	� �����8� ���
%�����������7���
)������
�������
�������
�������������������
�� #�"� ����� #����� ������� �������������� �����
� ��� ������	"� ������

����� �	� ���� ������"���� 
������ �

��
� ���� ����������
)��
�����	���8�����
�������
�����������	����
��	� ���#��������	�����
�������������
�������������
�� �������!��������	������������������
���� 
������ �
� ��+��� �
� ������ ��� ���� ������������
� ��"����� ���
����
������	������������������������)�

5
 :������
%������
�������
��	����


�������$�����
��
$������
��	����




� ����� �	� ���� ����
� ���� ���������
� �	� �����"����� �	� ��
�
�		����
8� ����!���������+�
�������������
� ��#���
� ������
�
��	�
��
�� �����"����� ����	��
)� � 
�������� ���
�� ����	��
� #���� ����
�������"� ��� ��"����� ������ �����"��
� ������8� ���� !������� ��
� ��
����������� �����+�� ������"����
� ���������� ��������
���
���
����������������������"��
������������	�����������������)���

���� !������� �����������
� ��� ���� A����� &�*��������  ��
����
������� ?A& �@8� ������
������ �"� !��������
����� !����"�
!������)� ����
� �
���	��������	���������	���	�����
����"�
�����8�

1
4
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �-� �����������	�
������
���������

�����������������!����������������"��
���"�������������
������
�� 	���8����������������� ��*��� ���������������������������
���
�
����������
�#������*�
�������

��
)�

������������
��������
��
$���
��$��
����
��������


���� ��
�� �	� ����������� ����	��
� �
� ��������� ��� ���� ��
�� �	�

��*���
� #���� ���"� ���� ������� �"� �����"��
8� ������� �����
#���� ��������	��
������*�������"�������
����
���
)� ���#�*��8�
�����������#������
��������������������������
��!���������1��
�
��
������������
����"������������"���8�
�������������
���	���
��
�����"����� �� ����������� ����	��
� �
� ��*��
��� ���� �	� ����
&������������*�������'�*������ ���4�
��*�
����������)� �����
	����#���� ����
������
���*������������ ��� ����!��������
�*��
2������ ���� %1���������� ���������� ���� ���� &������� �����
$������� *��� ����'�*������ ���4�
��*�
����������� ������� ����
"�����

8�$���
��
�	�
 �!����
��������


���� 	�����
� ��� ���
� ����� ���� ��
��� ��� ���� �������� *��
���� �	�
2�������������
������������������� 	���%����"���$���	��
� ?2
��
�0@)��!�����
����2
���0������������		����	�������	���������"����
��� ��� '����� ���.)� � ���� ������
� #���� ��� ��������
�����
�����*��"� 	��� ���� ������ "���8� ��� ����������� #����
2������������� 
���������� ��������� 	��� 
����������  ������
8�
������
� ��� 
���������� %
������
� ���� %����
� ?2
�� -@)� � ����
�		�����	���������������2
���0��������������������1����������

���������������'����������#����������������
���	�C�)��)�����
�
#���� ��� ��
���
��� ��� ���� ������� ��*������ ���� "���� ��� ���'�����
���.)





&'(()(&� �������


*'''�

���$��	����!�
8�����
���
"#$��������


���������

&���


� !�
���	����*���
�� �

('2-(&� !�������
��*������
�� ��8�/��

/&2.(90�  �
��
��*������
�� 9�

/-'60� !�������������������������� ?�8�,-@�

� ����������J�2�*�
������2������J�%1���������� �

&&29-+� 2�����
����
��?6������@�� ��8����

/(8278.0� %1�����������������
�������

��
�?6������@� ?�/850�@�

(&2'87�
�����
$���
��$��
����
�������
�	�����
��
�	�


:������
�
,���$���-
��
�	�
���!�����
��
���!����

��(�+�


�
>����������"���������	������������������!��������
�*��
2����������%1���������������������

.&2&.9� 
�����������

�
���?����
@� �-8.���

-.29&(�
�����
$���
��$��
����
�������
�	�����
��
�	�


���$��	����!�
8�����
���
"#$��������


���������



)�(5+*


� 
 �
� 2�!�����
��
 ����!��
���������



/-.29&(0

4�*��
����	�����������
�������������?������
@���
=�	������������ ��*�
�����	����*���
�	�����
��
�����"���������	��
���������������#��������
�����

?.�8,05@�

�

��������������������������
������&������������$�������	���
���
���
��������"�����

(&2976� %����"��3
�������������
���"��������
������ ��8,0��

/.(2+9-0� �����
2�!�����
��
 ����!��
���������

 ,�+(��)-

� � �

���� ��������*�� ������� �	� ���������� ����
� ���� ��

�
�
�������
��� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1����������
���������� ��� ��� '����� ����� �
� �� ��

� �	� C��-),�� ���� ����
���'����������#�
�����

��	�C�0�)���#�������
����������	����
�

�
�
��������.)�

1
4
5



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �0� �����������	�
������
���������

������
 ���
 �����������
 ��
 ��������
 ��
 $���
 ��$��
����


��������


9(� �����
&'(&�

 �������������
��
�������
�����
��
��	���


>����������
,�������
�������
����������-


��
2���	


����

*'''� � &���


.'829'+� >�������A�������"������
������ .5/8��-�

�� !������������
�B�
������ �8/�0�

('2-(&� !����������*����!�
�� ��8�/��

&&29-+� 2�����
��!�
�� ��8����

926&+� !�����������
��"�������� ����������
� �8����

&-2(((� 
���������A�

�
���?&���
@� /�80���

+6.� A�

�
����!����������
�?�1��������
����������
������
@�

��0�

/.2-6+0� A���������
�%1������
�����������������
� ?.8�5�@�

/&2.(90�  �
�����*����!�
�
� 9�

(&2&+'� A���������
�


����������$�
���

�!����������� 9�

/('2(8.0� $���	��
� ���� ?��8�0-@�

.6-2'(7� �������
>�������

��
��
2���	
 ')�(5�'

� � �

�

9(� �����
&'(&�

 �������������
��
�	�
0���
�����
��
�	�


��	���
������


��
2���	


����

*'''� � &���


&6(2+6'� >�������E����������
����� �,,8,�.�

�� !������������
�B�
������ �8/�0�

(8278.� %1�������4�����	�4���������


��
� �/850��

/(82(9&0� 
���������?A�

�
@���&���
� �/8/���

/92'++0� 


��
�=�
����������������������
� ?55�@�

(&2976� %����"���!�����������
� ��8,0��

926&+� !�����������
��"�������� ����������
� �8����

(&2&+'� 


��
�
�������������$�
���

�!����������� 9�

/('2(8.0� $���	��
� ���� ?��8�0-@�

&88289.�
�������
 0���
 �����
 ��
 ��	���
 ������
 ��



��
2���	


��'()�5


� � �

���� �1������� ������� ��� 
������ �

��
� �
� ����������� �"�
���
�������� ���� �1������� ������
� �*�������� ��� ���� �

��
�
������"���� ���� �������� ��*�
������ �����")� � %1������� "����
� ���
	�1��� ������
�� ��*�
�����
� ���� ��
��� ��� ���

� �����������
"����
� �
� ��� ���� $������� ������ ����)� � %1������� ������
� ���
�����"� ��*�
�����
� ��	����� ����9����� ����� ����
� �	� �������
�1�������������������
�����*�����+��
)���

���� ������� ������� ��� 
������ �

��
� ��� ���� "���� #�
� C.���
?��������C�)-�@)���

��	���
	�����



&''7)'+� &''+)('� &'(')((� &'(()(&� �������
>����
/�!�������


�������
��	���
 *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� &���


 ��
����E������	�
A���������
�

&8'2'7(� .7'26&6� .'829'+� .6-2'(7� /.�8,�/�

�����E������	�



��
�����������

/(872'8.0�/&.+27680�/&6(2+6'0� /&88289.0� ?��/8.�,@�

:������
��
��	���
 +&2''8� &9'28-+� (.-29.+� (782&7.� ��*(�66


 � � � � 


���� ����������
� 
��#� ���� ������"���� ����������
� ����� ����
!������� ��
� ��� ���� ����� ���� ��� ��"� ��
�� �����"�����
?����������@� ����	��
)� � ���� ������ ��������"� �	� C��5)��� ��
� ��

��
��������������������������#������	�����!��������
����������
��� ���� $������� �����8� 
��� 6���� �,8� ����� �/)� � ��#�*��8�

�������"� �����������
� 	��� 	������� ���� ��	����� ����� ����� ����
	�����������
�������	�����!�������������
�������")�

������	��������������������*��������
������#�����������������
�"� ������
��� ������������
� �*��� ���� ���������� #��+���� ��	�� �	�
�����"��
�?�)�)���	������"����
�	�������@8��
��

�

����"�����

������������")�

���� ������ ������������
� �1������� ��� ��� ����� ��� ���� A�����
&�*��������  ��
���� ������� �"� ���� !������� ��� ���� "���� ���
���'��������.��
�C-)-�)���

1
4
6



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� �����������	�
������
���������

%����
���
����������
������
���
�����������


���������������

�������
��
����"�����������"���*��������

9(� �����&'(&� 
 ��
2���	
����

� >���.����
�#$�����
����
��
������
��
������


��
�	�
��	���





6,9A� %����"�2�*�
�����
� .)/G�

9,9A� $���
� .)/G�

.,.A�  ������"� .)/G�

9,-A� !�
�� .)/G�

�� 2�������

�����$�����
 ��

�� A����*��"����5/�	���!������� ��
�����
�� ��

&(,'�

�����

'���?"���
@� ��)��

&9,7�

�����

7�����?"���
@� ��)-�

�� A����*��"����5/�	���������� ��
�����
�� ��

&&,+�

�����

'���?"���
@� ��)0�

&-,8�

�����

7�����?"���
@� �/),�

�� 0��������
�����$�����
 ��

&,-A� 4�����	���	������� �)-G�

&,-A� 4�����	�������
��������
���
� �)-G�

.,7A� 4�����	�������
�����
������
� /)�G�

-,6A� %1������������������

��
� .)/G�

.,7A� 4����	�����
���������
����������������
� .)/G�

&-,'A�
��+�9����	��������������*��������������
���������
����������������
��9����
��������-�
��*���� �/)�G�

69,'A�
��+�9����	��������������*��������������
���������
����������������
��9��
��
��������-�
��*���� 5�)�G�

A���������
���*��������

�

���������������������
�
��
��������
���B������������������������8�����
��������	� �������
���
� �����
#���� ��� ��"����� ��� 	������ "���
� ���������� ��� �

�������
�
��������������"�����
8�
����"���*��
8����)������A�����&�*��������
 ��
���� ������� ����������
� ��*�� ����� �

�

��� �"� �"���
�
4�����
��8� ���� ������������ ��������
� ��� ���� !��������
�����
!����"�!������� ��
�����������
��������������
��	����*���������

�	�����
�������
�����������'���������8�#������
����	���������
�� ���������� ��
�
� ��������������#���� ����!���)� �����*����
� ���
���� �����*������ ������� ���� ��� �
������� ����������� �"� ����
������"� �
���� �� �����8� ���� ��"� ��		������
� ���#���� ����
�
��������������������

���	�����
�������B�
�������������1��	����
*�����������

���� A����� &�*��������  ��
���� ������3
� �

��
� ���
�
�� �	�
����	����#�������������
8��"�������������	������������

��
���������

9(� �����
&'(&�

� ��
2���	


�����
A� � G�

8&� %����"���*�
�����
� ,5�

(.� $���
� �.�

+�  ������"� ,�

-� !�
�� ��

(''� �����
 ���

� � �

@�����

��
"#$��������
/����
���
>�����

�������������� ����
� ������	�����
���*�����
���� ���� ��
���
�
4�
��*�� ��� �������� ���� ��� ����"
��� ����� ���� 	����#����
���������
8����
������
���������������	��

��
��������������
����
���'�����������

&''7)'+� &''+)('� &'(')((� &'(()(&� �������


 G� G� G� G� G�

=�		������
����#����
�1������������������
�����������

��
�

?��)��@� �0)�0� �)�-� ?5)�,@� -)�-�

%1���������&���
�
����A�

�
����
A���������
�K�

�)�5� ?�)�5@� ?/)-5@� ?�)�/@� �)���


 � � � � 


4� ����������� ������ ������� ����� ���� ��
��
���� �
��� ���� ������
�	�
�������
���� ����� ���� ���� 	���� ��	���
��� �� ���� �	����� ��� B���� ���� �����
��������������������
����

1
4
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� �����������	�
������
���������

�

6
 4��������
 �����������


������������	������"��
�#��
��������������8����������������

��� ����������� ��"����
� ���� ���� ��"� �

�������� ���
����

�����8�#�
�C/�8�������������������
��	�C/8�����
�
��#���������
�����)���

&'(()(&� � �������

"���������
���	�
����

 �����������
%����
9�����
��


"�$��
���


89� C/�8����9�C/.8000� -0�

.9� C//8����9�C/08000� .,�

&7� C5�8����9�C5.8000� ���

(+� C5/8����9�C508000� ���

(6� C,�8����9�C,.8000� �-�

((� C,/8����9�C,08000� ���

('� C-�8����9�C-.8000� -�

8� C-/8����9�C-08000� ��

&� C0�8����9�C0.8000� ��

.� C0/8����9�C008000� ��

&� C���8����9�C��.8000� ��

(� C��/8����9�C��08000� .�

(� C���8����9�C��.8000� ��

�� C��/8����9�C��08���� ��

(� C���8����9�C��.8000� ��

�� C��/8����9�C��08000� 9�

�� C���8����9�C��.8000� ��

�� C��/8����9�C��08000� 9�

�� C�.�8����9�C�..8000� 9�

�� C�./8����9�C�.08000� 9�

�� C�//8����9�C�/08000� 9�

�� C�,�8����9�C�,.8000� 9�

(� C�,/8����9�C�,08000� ��
� � �

������
���
���� �
���
���������

���"�������� ����� ��1�������"�
�)�)���	���������"���������������
�������
����	���
)�

���� ����
� �������� ���
�� �����"��
� #��� ��*�� �����*���
������������� ���� ����� 
�����"����
� ������� ���� "���)� � ���
�
��+�
� �������
��� ���#���� "���
� ��		�����8� ���� ����� 
��#����
���������������������1������+���
��
�������������6����/)���

8������
:��������


2�� �������� ���� !������� �������� ����� ��������
� #���� �#��
��������
� ��� 
����"� �#�� �������� %1�����*�� =�������
)� � ����
�

����������
�
������������������#)�����
����	�����
��
������
��� ���
�� ��������
8� ���������� 	��
8� ���� ��� ���� ����

����"�
��	�����������
������*����"���������*�����
�����
��*�
)�

�� 2������� %1�����*�� =�������� !�������3
� ���*���
� #�
�
���������� ��� �-� 6�*������ ����� ���� ������ ���������
������������=������������8� ������
���	� ������
��*����
�����������#�
�C�5�8./��?��������C-58,5/@)�

�� 2������� %1�����*�� =�������� 
����� ������� ���*���
� #�
�
���������� ��� /� =�������� ����8� ���� ��
�� �	� ������

��*���� ��� �������� #�
� C���8,.5� ?�������� C/.8�,,@)��
������ ��������� ������ ��� �5� 
����� ����� #���� ��
�
� ���
������.��	�C08���)�

������
"�$��
���
 �����������


���� 	����#���� ������ 
��#
� ���� ������������� ����� ��� ����
!������3
�
�����������"��
)�

�

1
4
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� �����������	�
������
���������

�����������������������������!������3
�
�����������"��
��
��
�	����#
����

����
@�����
 A���
 �����
B

 %������

"#$�����


����1����


���$��������


���
����
��


4�����


%�������


��
<���

C



"�������


������



�����


 �����������

,�#�3
�������


�������������-


�������


�������������

,��$��
���-

D


�����


 �����������

,���3
�������


�������������-


�������� C�508�5/� 9� 9� 9� 9� C-8.��� &�55(**'
 C�080/�� &��5(*�*
!���	�%1�����*���
&�$��
��"� &'(()(&� *(6+2&6-� �� �� �� �� *62'''� *(8-2&6-� *&+2+-(� *&'-2&(6�

�������� C���8�-�� 9� 9� 9� � C�8-�/� &���(��5
 C��8���� &�))()�5
%1�����*��=��������
����������
4�
�����
� &'(()(&� *(&'2&7&� �� �� �� *(6� *92'&-� *(&929&9� *&(299'� *(..26-9�

�������� C��,8,�5� 9� 9� 9� � C�8-�/� &��+('��
 C�08��5� &��6(*)5
%1�����*��=��������
>��������
�� &'(()(&� *('828'6� �� �� �� *&.� *-&-� *('72&--� *(+2((6� *(&8298(�

�������� C�.8/��� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� &�)('��
 C58�0�� &)�('+�


%1�����*��=��������
!�������3
����*���
�
	������

)
=��������

�����

�������������
���������������

&'(()(&� *6&26.(� �� �� *9.2-88� �� �� *+82&(7� *('2&87� *('82.+6�

�������� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� .
 9� .

=���������	�
�����
����������*���
������
I�����"�����)�
2�������	����/�
=��������������

&'(()(&� *('(29(&� �� �� �� *89� *(8-� *('(2-6'� *(72'&(� *((+2-7(�

�������� C��/8�-5� 9� 9� 9� 9� C�8-/�� &��6(��*
 C�-8/��� &��*(')+
�����������������
!������� &'(()(&� *+'29&9� �� �� �� �� *&28-'� *+92'89� *(-27+8� *('72+8'�

�
4���	��
�
��	���������������		���������	������
���������,��%������
������	��
����	������	�����������>
�������������
�����������������
����	
����������
�����
������	��
�����
�
����������

C�%����	���	����������
���

D�%���$���
��������
���
������	�������	������������	�
��E�������
���
�����	
,����������	�
�����>������
�����������
���
�����
����	
��������$���
�������,��

�
�

1
4
9



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� �����������	�
������
���������

+
 ���$��	����!�
 8�����
 ���
 "#$��������
 ���������
 E


4�	��
4$�������
"#$��������


���������
&'(()(&4�

�
�������


*'''� 4�	��
4$�������
"#$��������
 &���


9+8�  ���
��!������� ������
� .�-�

-6.� =��������J�������A�*��
� /5,�

/(2('&0�
?&���
@���A�

�
������������>��������
�<�?6����
��@���������������
����6�������

�

6�
 �"����
��������&�*�����������
����!�������
4������
� ����?6�����,@�

5�

-2-79� 6���A�

�
����=�
��
����	�6���!�������


��
� 05,�

7-7� '�*���������4�*����������	�


��
������	���
�����

9�

/(299-0� &���
����4��������$�"�4������
� ?��5@�

.2+8(� �����
 �(5��

� 
 


4%�������������������������������� ������������ 
���������
�����	
�
��	���������
"����.+��

��
 ���$��	����!�
 8�����
 ���
 "#$��������
 ���������
 E


0��������
���
8�!�������
8�����
���
"#$��������


&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

0��������
;
8�!�������
8�����
;


"#$��������� &���

('2&8(� 2�����
�� �"�����J���������!�����
�?6�����0@� ��8�,,�

.2.7-�
 ��
����2�����
��!�
��J�%1�������4���������
 ��
����


��
�?6����,@�

58/���

/&6&0� 2�����
��4����*�����J���������2������?6�����0@� ?�--@�

�
?&���
@���A�

�
������������>��������
�
�9�?6������@������������������*�
����6����0�

�80,/�

-2969� ?&���
@���A�

�
���������E������	�2�*�
������
 ��������
�?6������@��

?�8-..@�

(+27-8� �����

 �5(*)�

� 
 


��
 �������
4$��������


����!������� ��
��
�����
��������������	� ������������
�#�����
���� 
��*���� �������� �
� ��������� ��� �������� ��� �� �����������

��*��������� ���� �������� ������ ������� �"� ����������� �������
	��������������
��	�����!����������������������
�����
)���

�������
4$��������
�������
 "#$��������
 8�����

:������
�


,���$���-



 &���
 &���
 &���


2���
������ ��������
� �8�.�� ?�80��@� ?55�@��

!���������� ��������
� /�0� ?�8,0�@� ?�8�-�@�
'��+��� ��������
� �5.� ?�-/@� ?����@�

�����
���
���$������
 �(��*
 ,)(�56-
 ,�(+*�-

� � � �

4�	��
������
���!����
 �('+�
 ,6�5-
 55'


 
 
 


���
�����

 �(5�6
 ,)(6+'-
 ,�(�65-


!�������!�����
�
�B�
������ .8�5�� 9� .8�5��

�����
���
�������
=����
 5(65�
 ,)(6+'-
 �(+5'

�� �� �� ��

�

%���
���;�����
����&'(()(&� ������
����� �������
:��
�
��)�
/����	��0�

� *'''� *'''� *'''�

�������
�	�$������
��� (2-&7� /(26.60� /((70��

�������
�	�$������
��� 6.8� /(2+6'0� /(29(90�
 ��>���$������
��� .'-� /-9'0� /�(&-0�

%���	�����$������
��� &2-7'� /.2(960� /(2--60�
� � � �

;�����%����������
���� &2(6(� /(27+90� &67�
� � � �

����%���	�� .28.(� /62'&+0� /(2&770�

���
��	���������#�=�������� (76� �� �(76�

%���	�����%���
���F�
��� .2+&8� /62'&+0� /(2('&0�
�� �� �� ��

�������� >��������
� ���� ������������� ����� ���� !��������
�*��
2����������%1�������������������)��������B����"���������������
!������3
� �������"� ����	����8� ������ 	���� 7�
�������
%����������8� �� ������"� 
��� ��� ��� ������� �����"�����

1
5
0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �.� �����������	�
������
���������

������������
�	����������#������
��������
�#������
����������#������
����>���������������*���
)�

��
 ���$��	����!�
 8�����
 ���
 "#$��������
 ���������
 E


��#�����
���
9��
�$������
/����
8������


&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

��#�����
;
9��.�$������
/����
8������
&���


/6(27960� !���������1�2������ ?5.8�..@�

/6'2('&0�
=�
�����������	�������������9����
��������
�
?66=4@�

?,�85,.@�

/&&2(&70� 6��9�����	���&�*��������&����
�?6������@� ?.8�0-@�

/9&2(890� !�������&����
�J�!�����������
�?6�����5@� ?�08,��@�
�/(862&9+0� �����
8�����
 ,�*�(6�*-


� 
 


��
 /����
8�����


����!������������*�
�����������	������
������������������������
��1������ ���� 6��9�����	��� &����� 2������ ����� ��� ����
!��������
�*��2����������%1�������������������8�6��������

&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

��#�����
;
9��
�$������
/����
8������
&���


/(72-870� 4�*�������������&����� ?�8.�0@�

/(2-990� !���������1�����F��&����� 9�

/(29''0� 6�#�����
�$���
� ?�8��,@�

/8(80� A��������*���
���������&����� ?5,�@�

/&&2(&70� �����
/������
/�!�������
/�����
 ,)(�+6-


/6'2('&0�
=�
�����������	�6��������6��9����
����4���
�
?66=4@�

?,�85,.@�

/7&2&9'0� �����
���.�$������
8�����
����
/�!�������
 ,5*(65�-

� 
 


�)
  ������
�������



����!������� �
� ��������� ��� ��
���
����������� ����
������
�#����
��������������
�<������
��������*�����
��������*�������������������
�������������	�����������!��������������������������������	��������

�"� ���� !������)� � =�
���
���� �	� ���
�� ����
������
� ����#
� ����
������
� ����

�

� �����1����� ���#����� ����!���������������*��
��������
�������������
�������"������������������������"����������
��*�� 
������� ���� ������"� ��� ������ �������� ����"3
� ������"� ���
��������	����"�#��������!������)�

����:;�&�*����������
�
����	��������	��������*���������������
���������
� �	� ����!������� <� ��� �
� ��
���
����� 	��� ���*������ ����

�������"� 	����#��+8� #������ #����� ���� !������� �������
8�
���*���
� ������B����"� �	� ��
� 	������� ��� ���� 	���� �	� �����
� ����
���
�����
� ���� ����
� �	� ���"� �	� ���� ����
������
� ����� ����
!������� ��
� #���� ������ ������
� ?�)�)� �������� ��1� ����
8� ���
����
����	��
@)� �&����
� �����*��� 	������*������������������
�����

��� ���� ��� ���� 
��B����*�� ����"
�
� ��� 6���� �5� ��� ���������� 	���
��
�����
� ����������� ����
���
)� �&����� �������
� ���
�������� ���
���'��������������
��#�����6������)�

'�����
��	� ����!���������*������������������*�������!������3
�
	��������� ���� ���������� �������
)� � ���� ������ �	� ������
3�
����#����
������������������
�
��#�����6����.)��'�����
���*��
����� ���
������ �*��� ���������� �������� ������
� ���� 	����
!���������
� ���� ��������
� �	� ��������
� ����� ��*�� ����
������
#���� ���� !������� ��� ���� ��
�� 	��������� "���)� � ���
�� ��������
�
�������� �� ��"� ���
��"8� �� ���
��������� ������"8� �� �������"�
������"� ����  ������������ !��"� %�*����������� ���
�)� � ����
����
������
�#���� ������"����
��"����� ����������������	����#����
������������������������
������
����������	�������������������	���
������� ���� !������� ��� ���� ������"� ���� ���� �����	���� ����
��
���
��� 
��������")� � ���� 4���
���� �	� '�����
3� 2�����
�� �
�
����� ���������� ��
����������� ������#���������������		��������
�
?��������4���
�����	�'�����
� 2�����
�
� �
���
���*�������@�����
���� ������
� �	� '�����
� 2�����
�
� ���� ��
���
��� ��� ����
=�������"�������"�'�������������!������3
�#��
���)���

1
5
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �/� �����������	�
������
���������

>	�����/,�!���������
������������������	�������������"�������
�
�
#�
����������*����"������������������)�

'�����
� ���� �		����
� ���� ���������� �
� �����
������*�
� ���
*�����
� ������ ���� ��������� �����
� #����� �������� ����"�
����
������
����������
�)���������������A�
���	�>��
����$����
�
�
��*��������	������������
�����������������#���������������		����
����
� ���� �
� ��
�� ��� ���� =�������"� ����� �	� ���� !������3
�
#��
���)� � ���� 	����#���� ������ ������
� ���� ��B��� ����
������
�
���#��������!��������������
��������
�����
)�

����
��
�	�


�������


%������


4����������
4�����������

2������


 �$���������!�


&���
 &���


A�����&�*��������



���������?A&
@�

!����'�!���
���
!����'�A���
!����I� �����
!����'�I�����

A&
�<�4�����!����

����
!����=�>*���
!����2�7��
��

A&
�<�:�����
!����

����

!����&�%�
�"�
!����I� �����

.�� ��

%�
����������
�
 �����
����>�����
������

!������������
!����=��������

�,-� 9�

!��

�;�"
�����
�
!����7����F�������
!����I���������

.,/� �/�

>���������"� ������������
!����'�!���
���
!����'�A���
!����I�&���#����

//0� ����

 3�������������	����
6�����������������
��

!����=�A���� -/� ���

E�*����"�
!����I�&���#���
!����'�A���

.8�/-� ��0�

!��

���<�!��������	�
'����������

!����7����F������� ��5� 9�

����
��
�	�


�������


%������


4����������
4�����������

2������


 �$���������!�


&���
 &���


6�����A�*���=��������
$�����

!����6�
�����
�
!����=������������
'�� ������
'������"�
!����I���������

�5�� 9�

 ������������


���������
	�������$�����

!���� �;������� 5� 9�

 ������������!���������
���
��

!����&������
� /� 9�

 ������������4������
%������"�!�������

!����=���#���
!����6�;����
!����&�6�#�F�
!����6���������

5�� 9�

 ������������7��+
�����
!����'����������
!����I���������
!����I�;��#��
�

,�� 9�

7�����������=�������
2��������=��������$�����

!����I��������� �/�� 9�

2�������!�������"�


�)�
!����$�4�
��
'�=3
������

�.� ��

���I�
���3
3�=�"�6��
��"�� !����'�!���
��� �.0� 9�
� � � �



� ����� �	� ��
� ������� ��
���

� ���������
� ���� !������� ��
�
��������
���
� #���� ������ ������ ����������
8� ���
�� �������� ����
���*�
���� �	� ������ 
��*���
� ���� �������� 
�������
� ��� 4�������
!����"�!������8���
������2��������
�����
��*����#����!���������
!��"� !������8� ���� B����� 
������ ���������� ��������� ���
������
%�$6�#����������%�
���	�%�������
���������
�����������
��*���
�
#���� !��������
����� !����"� !������� ���������� �� B����� �����
��
��� ���������� ���B���)� � ���
�� ��������*�
� ���� ��
������ ���
����������
��
�*���
�	�������!������8�����������������*������"��	�
�����������������)��

1
5
2



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �5� �����������	�
������
���������

���� !������� �
� 
���� ���
���� 	��� ���� ������"�  ������������
'�
���� ���� 
��� &�����")� � ���� ������"� �
� ��
���
����� 	��� ����
���*�
���� ���� ������������ �	� �� '�
���� ���� 
��� &�����"� 	���
���� !��"� �	�  ������������ ���� ��������������� 	��� ����
���
��*������ ���� �1��������� �	� 
�������
� �	� �������� ��
���"8�
������"8�����������"8�
��������
���"���������	�������
������
���
������� 	��� ���������� ����
���� ���� �������� +��#�����8� ����
���*����������

� ��� ����������
� 	��� ���������
���	� +��#�����8�
���������8� ��
������ ���� ��������)� � ����� �� '�"� ����� ����
����*��"� ���� ���������� �	� ��������� 
��*���
8� ����������
 ������������ '�
���� ���� 
��� &�����"8� #���� ����
	������ ���
E�*����")� � ��#�*��� ���� !������� ������
� 
���� ���
���� 	��� ����
 ������������'�
��������
���&�����"�!�����")��

7����� ����!������� ��
� 
��
�������� ������
�� ��� ��������
� ����
����*���� ����
������
� ���� �������
� ���
�� ���� ��������� ����
6�����/)�

�'
 8�������
��
���$�����



4$$�������

�����������	
>������


���� ����
������ ����� �	� ���� ������"� �
� >���������"�
 ������������ A������� ���� �
� �� #����"� �#���� 
��
�����"� �	�
 ������������!��"�!������)��

����!�����"� �1�
�
� ��� L�

�
�8� �������8� ���������8� ��*�����
����
������ ���� ������������� ��� ����
�����8���"
����8����������
��*����������	�����������	� �����������M)������!���������+�
�
�� 	������� ������������� ��� ���� ������"� ���� ���� ��
�� �	� ���
8�
C�/,8�5-� ��� �������� ?C�,,8,0�� ��� �������@8� ������ #���� ����
	������� 	��� 
�������� 
��		� ���� 
����	��� ���B���
8� C��800�� ���
��������?C�.8��-�����������@��������������#����������!������3
�
!�
���	����*���
)�

���� ���� �

��
� �	� ���� !�����"� ��� ��� '����� ����� ����
C�058�-/�?���'����������C�0,8..�@8���������!�����"������
��������	������	�C�8�//������������?����������	������	�C��8,5�@)��

�����������
�����������������	����>���������"� ������������
A������8�����������
�8�&�����������8�N����/8����I���3
�������8�
 ������������ %��/==)�

%���
�<

�����������	
>������


��������
������������	�����������"��
�$�����+"� ������������
A������8� ���� ���� ������"� �
� �� #����"� �#���� 
��
�����"� �	�
 ������������!��"�!������)������������"�#�
�����������������
��� ���������� ����8� ���� �1�
�
� ��� L����*��� ����#����� �����"�

�������
����������"��		������"�	��� ������������!��"�!������M)�

����������"��
����������"�
����
8���������
��������������	�����
������"��
�C�)�

�*
 �������
 �$�����
���
 �������
����������
:��������


��������"
�
��	�������������1�����������"�
��*�����������	����
�	� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ����������
?!2%�@� �
� ����� 
����	���� �"� ���� ���*���� 4��������� !���� �	�
 �������)� � ��#�*��8� ����
���
� ������ ��
������ ����������� ����
��+����"� ����!������3
�!���������� ������
�
��	�������� ������
�
����"
�������

�����������
)�����
��������
�����������������
�� ��		������ ��
�
� 	���� ���� ����������� �������
� �
��� ��� ����
	���������
��������
)��2��������������

�� ��� ������
� ���� ����� ��� ��������� ��� �������� �1����������
?#�����
�������������8��������������

�
�����������
�����
�
���������������
��*���
��������!2%�@�

�� ���� ��
�� �	� ����������� ����	��
� �
� ��
��� ��� ��
�� 	��#
�
?��"����
��	������"��3
����
���
�������������
@�������������
��������
��*������
���	�����	��
����������������"����

�� �1���������� ��� 
���� 
������� 
��*���
� �
� ��������� 	���
��������"������������������������	����
�

���� ������� ���� �1���������� �	� ���� !������3
� ����������
����	����
� ��������� ��� ���� ������� ������
� 	��� ���� "���� �
� �
�
	����#
��

1
5
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �,� �����������	�
������
���������




��
���������
����
��
	����E��
����
����

;�����
����
�������
��
����������

#��	�����
�	�
�����

&'(()(&�
%���	����������$�����	
���������<�������
���������&'(()(&4�

*'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''�
����2���������<�����������
���
������ /(277+0� /&.2'-(0� /(&2+9+0� /&62.&(0� /-2((+0� /8'2.(+0�
5����������5������ /.&(0� /(-72.--0� /-2&(+0� /7.2&7.0� /92'990� /&-(2.(&0�

%���	�������� /&29('0� /(7&2-'60� /(72(-70� /(('28'-0� /72(-&0� /9&(279(0�
� � � � � � �

���	�
������������ -2-+8� (&(28+'� ((2.-+� +2787� (28'+� (-'2.99�
;���������
������������ .2&&6� +'2''&� &62+6'� (.72'9&� -&277+� 9&&2('+�

%���	�������
����� +27&9� &((28+&� 972.(+� (-82+('� -.2-+7� .8&2-.&�
� � � � � � �

"���������
����� 82-(9� &+2&76� &'2&6(� .82&'-� .62..6� (-'28((�
� � � � � � �

������
	
��
������$�����	
���������<�������
��������������������
����
����������������
��������������������
��������������� �
"���������
�����
������$�����	
��#��	
�
�� (-'28((�

#�������
����������������
��������������������
������������������������������������������
������#��	
�
�� (6267'�
#����������	�����
������#��	
�
���������	�����
����������������
��������������������
��������������� /(7286+0�

������������
����
������������
��������������������
��������������� (.726&&�
� �

K�%��������������������������������������������
���������
�����	
�
��	���������"����.+�

�	���


"#�����!��


�	��������


���!����

4$��������


���������


 ��������


�����
������


����


�������


�����
���������
8�����
;
"#$��������
���
�������


&���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���

���
8�������
�J�������
��*����������� ?�8���@� ?��8�-,@� ?��8.0�@� ?�.8�5,@� ?�.8-,/@� ?,�8-/.@�
&�*��������&����
� ?�8/�0@� ?�/�8�-�@� ?�8,-.@� ?-08,.�@� ?.8/�5@� ?�/�8,5�@�

������2������ ?.8,,�@� ?�,�8�50@� ?�/8�,,@� ?���8-�,@� ?�08�0�@� ?��.85�/@�
� � � � � � �

%����"����1���
�
� /8���� ��/8�,,� ��8��,� �85,,� �.80�0� �/�8����
>�����
��*�����1���
�
� 58,��� --8�/-� �.8.0,� �/�8-0.� /�8/�.� ��.8,-��

������%1���������� ��8,.�� ���8��/� �/8-�.� �/,8/,�� 558..�� .,.80�5�

 � � � � � �

6���%1���������� 580,�� ��8055� ��8/�,� .�8,5.� .,8�/�� �/�8�0��
� � � � � � �

 �������������
��
���������
8�����
;
"#$��������
��
����
��
���!����
��
�	�
���$��	����!�
8�����
���
"#$��������
���������
 �
6���%1����������������� ���	�����
���"
�
� �/�8�0��


�����
��������!��������
�*��2����������%1������������������������������������������������������
���"
�
� -�8�.0�

�����
�2���������������
���"
�
�����2���������������!��������
�*��2����������%1�������������������� ?��8��,@�

!�
���	����*���
����!��������
�*��2����������%1�������������������� ���8.���
� �

1
5
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �-� �����������	�
������
���������

 �������������
��
���F����!�
����
���


���
����������������
��#
���#�����	�����
������������"
�
��	�����	�����
������� ���� �1���������� ������� ��� �� 
��B����*�� ����"
�
� �	� ����

D?������
@���=�	������������ ��*�
�����	����*���
3����������������������
!��������
�*��2����������%1�������������������)�

 �������������
��
���F����!�
����
���
�������

���������


����
���


�������
���


 �$�����
��


2���

�



�������
���


��������
��


�8"�

�



����������


��


 ��	�����


����
��


���!����


���$�����


�������

�����


� &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���


���
8�!�����
�J�>��������*����2������ ?,�8/55@� 58-.-� .80,0� -8��5� ,'�('��-
 ?��8-��@� ?5�8���@�

2�����
��J�2�*�
������2������ ?�--@� 9� �--� 9� .
 ?�--@� ?�--@�

2������	����!���������1� 9� 9� 9� 9� .
 ?5.8�..@� ?5.8�..@�

&�*��������&����
�J�!�����������
� ?�/�8,5�@� ?��8.�5@� �8,-0� 9� ,�*�(�+6-
 ?058/,�@� ?�/,80,�@�

�����
8�����
 ,��)(*�'-
 ,)('56-
 6(�'*
 6(��*
 ,���(+��-
 ,�5�(+�)-
 ,)6)(6�'-


� � � � � � � �

%����"���%1���
�
� �/�8���� ?58�,�@� ?/�,@� 9� �)�(���
 ,8�.,� �/�8�,��

>��������*����%1���
�
� ��-8/�/� ?��8,.�@� ?��8�,-@� 9� �6)()�'
 �8�/�� �-,8//,�

�����������*���
�4�������
� 9� 9� 9� ?-8��5@� ,6(��*-
 9� ?-8��5@�

=�����������8�
�����
������J�2���������� 9� ��.8-.�� 9� 9� ��)(6)�
 .8�0�� ��08����

2�����
�� �"����
� 58�/-� 9� ?58�/-@� 9� .
 ��8�,,� ��8�,,�

 ������
�J�A�*��
� 9� 9� 9� 9� .
 0-/� 0-/�

 �"����
�������
����!�������4������
� ���� 9� 9� 9� 9� .
 5� 5�

'�*���������4�*����������	�


��
������	�������� 9� 9� 9� 9� .
 9� 9�

A�

����=�
��
����	�6��9!�������


��
� 9� 9� 9� 9� .
 .8-��� .8-���

�����
"#$��������
 )5)(+�*
 6'(6�5
 ,�6(�*�-
 ,6(��*-
 '�)(��)
 ��()5�
 '')(6�)


� � � � � 
 � �

:������
�
,���$���-
��
�	�
���!�����
��
���!����
 �'�(�+�
 6�(�)+
 ,��(��5-
 .
 ���()��
 ,�)�()')-
 *+(+5+

�

� �

�� �� ��

�

��

(
�#����������������������� ���������������������
�������
����������
������� ������������������������	�
���#�(+�����
�����=����������������������	������
�����������������������=��������

&
� #������� ���� 
��	����� 
�� ���� ����������
��� ������� ���� ������
����� ���������� /����0� ���� ���� %���
��� F�
��� ��
��� ���� ������ 
�� ;����� ;�����
���
������
�����������������
������������������
����
����������������
��������������������
��������������,�

1
5
5



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �0� �����������	�
������
���������

�

���������������
	
��
���������=���
���#��	
�
��&'(()(&4���
��������
����
������%��	��

$�����	
��
#��	
�
��

#�����������
������������
 ����

#�����������

��	�����
�������

#		����
������
����������

��������
����
����

����������
#�������

%���	�

� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''�

����2���������<�;���������
���������� /8'2(+80� -2+99� 82''+� ((28.9� /.-2-(&0� /((2+&80� /-82.9+0�

���������<������������������� /&&&0� �� &&&� �� �� /&6&0� /&6&0�

�����������������
	�%��� �� �� �� �� �� /6(27960� /6(27960�

5����������5������<������
���
���� /&-(2.(&0� �� 92--'� �� /&.8276&0� /((.2.'90� /96&2&6-0�

%���	�������� /9&(279(0� -2+99� ('287(� ((28.9� /&+9298.0� /(772.&70� /.7(27'&0�

� � � � � � � �

���	�
������������ (-'2.99� /-2'(.0� /+.&0� �� (..2.88� -2.&8� (.+2+'.�

;���������
������������ 9(62'(.� /(926''0� /&&2-(90� �� &8+2+'(� .2'.(� &792+.&�

������������
�������������� �� -� �� /((28.90� /((28970� �� /((28970�

:�����
��
��2�#����
���
���<�����
������ �� &+29-6� �� �� &+29-6� -2969� 9.28(+�

���������$�
������ 62'+-� �� /62'+-0� �� �� ('2&8(� ('2&8(�

$��������<�?��
��� �� �� �� �� �� +6(� +6(�

$�
���������G���
������
��	�����
����$��	� �� �� �� �� �� 6� 6�

 ���������������	���
������#������G�	��������	�� �� �� �� �� �� 7-7� 7-7�

?�������:
�����	����"�����������#������ �� �� �� �� �� ('2'+'� ('2'+'�

%���	�������
����� .8&2-.&� ('28.8� /&+2--'0� /((28.90� ..(2++6� 982'(8� .8+2'(9�

� � � � � � � �

:��
�
��)�/����	��0��������$���
�
����������
���� (-'28((� (6267'� /(7286+0� �� (.726&&� /(-(2.((0� /&287+0�
�

� �

�� �� ��

�

��

K�%������������������������������������������
���������
�����	
�
��	���������"����.+�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

1
5
6



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� �����������	�
������
���������

�5
 2�!�����
 ��
 ����!��
���������
 E
��F��������
���1���


����������
%����
���
0������
%����
�����
 ����������


���
� ����� ������
� ���� ��B�
�����
� ����� ���� ����� ��� ���� ������
!��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ����������
�������
��� �"� ���� !������� ��� ���� "���� ��� ����������� #����
��������������������������� ��� ���� ��
�����
� ���������
����	����
�"� 
�������"� ���*�
���
� �
� ������ �*�������� ��� ���� !������� ���
�����	��������������������*������1���������)�

�� &������������$������� 9� �
� ����
�������"� 	���� �����#���������
�����������
��	������������"����������������������������������	�
#�������������������
��	�����!��������������������8��1������������
�1����� ����� 
�������"� ����
������� ���*���������#�
�)� ����
��
����
� ���� ��
�� 
����	"� ���� 	��������� "���� ��� #����� ����������
�
������"����
�
��������������������&�����������8�#������
�
���� ����

����"� ��� ����������� #���� ������� �����������
��������)������&������������$������������	����
������
�
�
���� ��
�����
� ����� ���� !������� �
� 
���������"� ����#����� ���

����������
�
��*���
�����������������*�
������?���������	�����
�	� ��
�����
� ����� ����!������� �
� ��������� ��� ����*��@���� ����
�����	�����	���������"���)�

�� !������� 4������
� 4�
��*�� <� ����
� ���� �������
� 	���� ����
��
��
��� �	� ����� ��� ������ �

��
8� #����� ���� ��
�������� �"�

������� 	���� ������ �
��� ������ ����� ��� 	���� ��#� ��������
�1���������� ��� ��� ��� 
��� �
���� ��� 	������� ��
�������� ��������
�1���������)�

�� !������� &����
� :��������� 
������� <� ����
� ���� �����
� ����
������������
������*�����#���
������������B���
�	���#���������
!���������
������������������
������#����������#�
����������
����"������	����������
�����#�������*��"��������������������
����� �1���������)� � ���� �������� �
� ���� ��
�������� �"� ������
����
��
� ��� �������������1���������������
��#����� ����������

�������� ���� �� ��� ���� 	��������� "���� ��� #����� ���
� ���� ��+��
�����)�

:
����� 4�
��*�
� ���� ���
�� ��
��*�
� ����� ���� ��� �������� ���
	���� �1���������� ��� ������� ������ ��1������ ���� :��
�����
4�
��*�
��������
����
��*�
��������
�����������������		������
�
���
����	������		����������������������������
)�

1
5
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� �����������	�
������
���������

�� ������

��
=�����
���
=�������
 ����!��



���������(�#��
	�
&'((4�

'�*������
���������9(�
 �����&'(&4�

 �������
��


2���	
����B

2�!�����
 ��
2���	
����


*'''� *'''� *'''�
������

��
=�����
���
=�������
 ����!��


&���
 &���
 &���


� � � =�����
 ����!��
 � � �

/62'''0� �� /62'''0� &������������$������� ?58���@� 9� ?58���@�

/628.+0� /(''0� /627.+0� �������$������
� ?58-.0@� //.� ?58�0/@�

/(82'970� -7� /(62+7'0� �����	���%�����+���4�
��*�
�?6�����-@� ?�580-�@� �85,5� ?�/8��.@�

�� �� �� !�������4������
�4�
��*�� 9� 9� 9�

/.2+6.0� 92&9-� /(28&+0� !�������&����
�:���������
������� ?�8,�0@� �-,� ?�8..�@�

/9.28-(0� 92(+9� /9(2--70� �����
=�����
 ����!��
 ,��(''6-
 �('�5
 ,�+(�)�-


� � � =�������
 ����!��
 � �

/7&2+6(0� /&-28(80� /('726870� 4�*���������4�
��*�� ?��-85,-@� ?/8�,�@� ?���8-/�@�
/(6+29790� /+27+-0� /(8+2&870� !�������
�B�
������
������� ?�,08�,-@� 5�8�-�� ?��,8�0/@�
/&2+8(0� (2'(.� /(2+-80� =�	������!�������4������
� ?�80/,@� 0-�� ?0,/@�
-'.� /80� .+8� ����������2�
�������
�
�B�
������
������� .0,� ?-@� .-0�

(.-29.+� .(2+9-� (782&7.�  ��
���������4�
��*�� �-,8�-.� �08��.� ��58�--�
969� /(('0� &-9� !���������������
�B�
������
������� �/�� ,-� ����
.2-(+� /&&(0� .2&+7� 
������������!�����
�����
�
����
�
�B�
������
������� .8�0-� ?�/.@� �80..�

/('.2-7'0� 62+++� /+82-7(0� �����
=�������
 ����!��
 ,+5('6�-
 6*(5��
 ,��(6*+-


/(9+299(0� ('2(+&� /(&+2(9+0� �����
=�����
���
=�������
 ����!��
 ,��+(��+-
 6+(��+
 ,�+(+��-


 
 
 


K�%������������������������������������������
���������
�����	
�
��	���������"����.+�

�




1
5
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �����������	�
������
���������

�

=�����
 ����!��


��F��������
���1���
����������
%����
���


0������
%����
�����
 ����������
�������

/������


0���
%��


��$����


 ����$��


 ����!�


��$����


/�����


=��$$����
 2
�
!
�
�
�
�
�


��



=
�
�
�
�
�
�
��



 
�
�
�
�!
�
�




 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���


��F��������
��!��!���
�	�
��$����
��F�������
�������7


4�*��
����	�����
����������������������������!2%���

=������������J�������������	��������������

��
� ?��8�5�@� 9� 9� ��8�5��

4�*�����������

�
���� ������"� ���������%��������� ?�08�-,@� 9� 9� �08�-,�

'�*�����
��������	����*������	�2�*�
������ ��������
� �8-..� 9� 9� ?�8-..@�


�����
�������	�������������

��
� ?-�.@� 9� 9� -�.�

!������������
�����������������
� ��80--� 9� 9� ?��80--@�

4�*������1����������	������	������������������
������� ?.,8-,�@� 9� 9� .,8-,��

�����
��	����9���������

��
�#��������		������
��
������

�����
�������	��������������

������
��
����������!2%��

?.8,0.@� 9� 9� .8,0.�

2�
��������	�����
��������������������������������!2%���

��������"����*�
����	�������	����������	�����������*�
������ 08�.0� 9� 9� ?08�.0@�

!��������1�����������������������
������&������������ 9� 9� 9� 9�




��F��������
$�������

��!��!���
�	�
��$����
/�����
=��$$����
�������7�

!������������
�J�������������
�����������	��������!2%�� �.�� 9� ?�.�@� 9�


������������	������
������������	�������������
	�������������
!�������
�B�
������
�������

9� 9� .�,� ?�.�,@�




��F��������
��!��!���
�	�
��$����
 ����$��
 ����!�7�
����
	����	���
��
�����������
�����������
�������	�����
���������

������
��
����������!2%��

.8�-�� ?.8�-�@� 9� 9�

:
���	�������
��*�����	���������#����������1���������� 9� /8�/,� 9� ?/8�/,@�

!������������	����������
��*�����	�������������"����
����
����&�*�����������������������
�����)�

?5@� 5� 9� 9�

����
	���	����=�	������!�������4������
�4�
��*�������
���������	���
��

9� ?0-�@� 9� 0-��




��F��������
��!��!���
�	�
0��������
8����������
��F�������
�������7�

�����
��"�#�����	���������
�
����������������!2%������
��		������	����	���������
�
�������������������"�������
�����������#����
�������"������������
)�

-� 9� 9� ?���-@�




��F��������
��!��!���
�	�
��������
 ����!�7�
4�*��
����	�����
����������������������������	��
���������
�������������������!2%��

?��8�0�@� 9� 9� ��8�0��

%����"��3
����
���
�������������
�J����������"����
����
���
�����
���"������������"����

��8,0�� 9� 9� ?��8,0�@�




��F��������
��!��!���
�	�
����������
0���
��F�������
�������7�

�������"�#���������������1������������������������!2%��
�
���		������	��������������1�������������������	�������"����
��������������#����
�������"������������
�

?,-@� 9� 9� ��,-�




��F�������
��!��!���
�	�
������������
���$�������
��������
��F�������
��������


�B�
�����
�	���
����9�����������
�������
����
� �/.� 9� 9� ?��/.@�


 � 
 � �

�����
��F��������
 ,*5(5)+-� 
.� 
�65� *5()*��
� �� �� � ��

�

159



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �����������	�
������
���������

�

F���	�����������

���������#�=�����������������#������
���!��
��
��������
���!��
������������	��
����&'(()(&4�

5�����	�
�����!�	�

���
��	�
����
����
��������

���
��	�
5������
F����	
���  

�
�
�
�
�
�
��


�
�

F
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''�
#�=���������
���	�
����������
��	�#�=��������#������H�

�������	����
��������
�����������
���������������H�

:�����
��
���<�
���
���������������������������� /(62+''0� �� �� (62+''�

����	���
���	���������$������
�$	���������I�
������ /(2('&0� �� �� (2('&�

 ���������
��������
����	�����������������$������
��� /-29690� �� �� -2969�

#����
���
������
�����
�	��������� /6-'0� �� �� 6-'�

���
��	�����������������
���
���� .'2&+9� �� �� /.'2&+90�

��������������
��������������������
��	��������������� /(626'80� �� �� (626'8�
#�������������������������������
�������������
�����	����
��	�������������������
��)�	��������
�����	�������������

/('2(.+0� �� �� ('2(.+�

������
������
������������
�����������
���������������H�

��������
�����
�
������������
����
���������
��	�
���������� +299'� �� �� /+299'0�

���
��	�������
����������������
��������5�����	������ /.8'0� �� �� .8'�

�

#�=�����������
���
	
�
���	�
����������
��	�5������F����	
���#������H�

���
��	��������<������
���
���������	
����������������� /&2(890� �� &2(89� ��

#��	
���
�������������������
��	��
����
����������������������
���
��	�#�=��������#�������

�� �� (2'6&� /(2'6&0�

�

#�=���������
���	�
����������
��	�����
�����������H�
%������������������	���������������
�������������������
��
��)�	��������
�����	�������������

-27+7� /-27+70� �� ��

F����������������������
�������������
��	�������
����� �� 62+'6� �� /62+'60�

�����
���
������������������������
������������
���������
����5�������������
��	�����
�������	,�

/60� 6� �� ��

%�������������:�����������
��	�����
�����������������
����
�����������

�� /(2'(.0� �� (2'(.�

�

#�=���������
���	�
��������
����
�	�������������#�=��������#������H�
#��������
���
����
������������������������������������
�
��������������
��������������������	��
������
����
��
������������
�����������
���I�
�������,�

8� �� �� /80�

�

#�=���������
���	�
�������$���
�����������H�
�������	����
�������	��
���������
������������
������
����
�������
����������������

/(&2'870� �� �� (&2'87�

���	�
��E������
���������
���
����<��
�������
���������
����
��������
��	��
������
����

(&2976� �� �� /(&29760�

�

#�=���������
���	�
���������		���
��������#�=��������#������H�
#�������
���
��������
	�����
����������
����������������

���
������������������
	�����
��������	��	�������������
����

��������������
�����������
���I�
��������

(('� �� �� /(('0�

�

#�=��������
���	�
�������#�����	��
���������������#��������#�=��������#������H�

#�=��������������������������������������������� &&(� �� �� /&&(0�
� � � � �

%���	�#�=��������� &28.8� ��� 92&9-� /-2+7&0�
� �� �� � ��

K�%������������������������������������������
���������
�����	
�
��	���������"����.+�

�

160



�

 ������������!��"�!������� �.� �����������	�
������
���������

��  �!��������
 ����!�


���� 4�*��������� 4�
��*�� �������
� ���� ����
������ �"� ����
!������� ���
���� 	���� ������
�
� ��� ���� *������	� ��
� ������"8�
 ���������%��������)��������������
���������#�����

��
�
#��������������������
������

�� ��*��������#�#���
�������������������������
�������
��

�� �
��� ��� ���� ���*�
���� �	� 
��*���
� ���� ���� ����
� ����
���
�������������������������8����

�� ��
��
����	�������������
������
���

���� ��
��*�� �������
� ���"� ��*��������� ����
� ������������

�������
��������,8� ��������� ����� ����4�
��*��#�
��������)�

���������������
����
������	���������������������
���������
������������������������!�������
�B�
������
������)�

���������
&'(()(&4�

�������


*'''�
 �!��������
 ����!�7


&���

/7&2+6(0� $������������


�
�'������ ?��-85,-@�

�� $��#��
�B�
������	���=4!� �.��

/7&2+6(0� 
�B�
����$��#��$��������

�
�
����� ?��-8��/@�

/-92(7-0� :�#������*����������	��

��
� ?�08-�-@�

&92+&.�

=�#�#������*����������	��

��
�J������������
��

�
�������������������������
���=�	������������
 ��*�
�����	�
��*���
�

��855/�

.89�
=�		����������#����	����*������������������J�
��
����������
���������������

�8/���

92'8(� 4����
���	���*�������������
������
��
��� �8��/�

/('726870� $���������������	�����O���� ,���(6'�-

� � �

�� ��$����
��F�������
�������



� ����!������� 
�B�
������
������� ?!

@� ��
���
� ���� �������
��		������
� ���
���� 	���� ���� ��		������ �����������
� 	���

����������� 	��� ���� ���
�������� �	� ���� �������� �

��
� ����
	���	������������
���

��
�������
�������"����*�
���
)��

���������
&'(()(&4�

�������


*'''�
��$����
��F�������
�������7


C����

/(6+29790� $������������

�
�'������ ?�,08�,-@�

�� $��#��
�B�
������	���=4!� ?�.�@�

/(6+29790� 
�B�
����$��#��$��������

�
�
����� ?�,085��@�

(62+''� !�����
�	����������������J�2���������� ��8�5��

(2('&�
4�*�������������
�����

�
���� ������"8� �����J�
%���������

�08�-,�

-2969�
'�*������������+���*������	�2�*�
������
 ��������
�

?�8-..@�

6-'� 
�����
�������	�2����������


��
� -�.�

/.'2&+90�
!�������&����
�J�!�����������
��������*�������
�����������!������������������

?��80--@�

(626'8�
4�*�����%1�����������������	����!�������������
�������

.,8-,��

('2(.+�


�����
��	����9���������

��
�#��������		����
��
��
������
���
��
�������	�����&���
���A�

�
����
=�
��
����������!2%��

.8,0.�

.8'� !�������
������=��������� 9�

/+299'0�  ��*�
����	�������4���"������	�=����?'4 @� ?08�.0@�

/(2'6&0�

������������	�&����
����!�����������������	����
����!�������&����
�:���������
�������

?.�,@�

/.890�
=������������J�2����������#���������#�����
4�*���������4�
��*��

?�8/��@�

/92'8(0� ����
	����	�4�*���������4�
��*�������
��
��� ?�8��/@�

/82'-'0� ����
	���	����:
������!�������4������
� ?/8�/0@�

(.9� 4���"������	�A���� &�

/(8+2&870� $���������������	�����O���� ,��5(�+'-

� � �

K�%��� ����������������������������� ��� ������� 
���������
�����	
�
��	����� ����
"����.+�

1
6
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� �/� �����������	�
������
���������

���� 
������� �
� �������� #���� ���� ��
�� �	� �����
�����8�
���
��������� ��� ������������ �
� ������������8� �����������
��

�
�����������
�����
��������������������!��������
�*��
2����������%1�������������������)�����
��������
����������
#��������������
�
����
�����"�����!��������
�	�������	�������
��
�
� �	� �����
�����8� ���
��������� ���� �����������)� ����

������� �������
� ������������ ����
� ���� ��

�
� ���
2�*�
������ ��������
)


�� :�������
��$����
 ����$��
 ����!�



���� =�	������ !������� 4������
� 4�
��*�� ����
� ���� ����
�
�������
��� ��� ���� ��
��
��� �	� ���9�������� �

��
� ���� 	���
#����� ��
�� 
���������� ��
� "��� ��� ��+�� �����)� � :�����

�������"� �����������
8� ���� !������� ���
� ���� ������ ���
��
����
� �
� �
����� 	��� 	��������� ��#� �������� �1���������� ������
���"��������+����"���
���������
)��7����������	��������
��

�����������*�������"� ��+�
������8� ������
����� ����
	������
�������!�������4������
�4�
��*�)����

&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

:�������
��$����
 ����$��
 ����!�7

&���


/&2+8(0� $����������
������	�"���� ?�80/,@�

(2'(.� ����
	����������!�������4������
�4�
��*�������
���������	���
��

0-��

/(2+-80� $���������������	�����O���� ,+5'-

� � �

�� 0��������
8����������
��F�������
�������


�������������� 2�
�������
�
�B�
������
���������
���
�����
������� ��		������
� ���
���� 	���� ���� ��		������ �����������
�
	��� ����������� 	��� ������������1���
�
� ��������� ��� ��������
	��������� ��
�������
� ���� 	��� �������� ��

�
� ��� ����	�������
	��������
�����
�������"����*�
���
)���
�

&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

0��������
8����������
��F�������
�������7

&���


-'.� $����������
������	�"���� .0,�

/80� 2�����
�� ������������������A���
� ?-@�

.+8� $���������������	�����O���� )6+

� � �

�� ��������
 ����!�


����  ��
���
� 4�
��*�� ��
���
� ���� ������� ��		������
�
���
���� 	���� ���� ��		������ �����������
� 	��� ����������� 	���
��
�� �����"����� ����	��
� ���� 	��� 	������� ����	��
� ���
�����������#����
�������"����*�
���
)������!��������������
�
	�����
�������"���������	��
��������!��������
�*��2������
���� %1���������� ���������� �
� ���� ����	��
� ���� ������� �"�
�����"��
����������"���
��	�
��*���8������������������������
�
�������
��� ��� ��	����� ��	������8� ��������� �

�������
� ����
��*�
������ ������
� ��� ��"� ��
�����
� 
��� �
���� ��� �����
��
�
)� � ��#�*��8� 
�������"� �����������
� �������� ����	��
�
������� ��� ��� 	�������� �
� ���� !������� ��+�
� �����"��
3�
������������
� ��� ���
���� 	���
� ��� �*�������"� ��"� ��"�
���
���� 	��� #����� ��� �
� �������"� ��
���
����)� � ���� ������
��������������� ��
����4�
��*�������	����
��#
���
����	����
��� ���� ����	��
� ��������"���
�� ������������ �����"��
�����
������
�����
�����!���������
�
����
����������������)������

�������"� �����������
� #���� ��
���� ����� 	������� #���� ��*��

1
6
2



�

 ������������!��"�!������� �5� �����������	�
������
���������

����� 
��� �
���� �"� ���� ����� ���� ����	��
� ����� ��� ��� ����)��
����	���������	���������
���6����,)�
�

&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

��������
 ����!�7

&���


(.-29.+� $����������
������	�"���� �-,8�-.�

.&2&.9�

�������������
�����

�
�������
�����

��
�J�
����������
�?6����,@�

�-8.���

(&2'87�

4�*��
����	�����
������������� �
��%����"�����
$���	��
�=���������!���������������������
���
=�	���������������*�
�����	����*���
�������������
!2%��?6����,@�

��8�0��

/(&29760� %����"��3
� ��
����!�����������
�J�=������
 �"����
���� ��
�����
� �"��������O����?6����,@�

?��8,0�@�

(782&7.� $���������������	�����O���� ��*(�66

� � �

�� ����������
0���
��F�������
�������


���� !���������� ����� 
�B�
������ 
������� ������
� ����
��		������
� ���
���� 	���� ���� ������������ �	� �������� ��1�
������� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1����������
�����������
� ��� 	���
�����	������������ ��1���"��
����������
#���� ����
�������"������������
� 	�����"��������

�������
�
��� ����&������������ 	���� ����!��������������)� ����� 	�������
������
��������!��������������8�
��������5.)�

&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

����������
0���
��F�������
�������7

&���


969� $����������
������	�"���� �/��

/(('0�


�������"�#�����!���������1�2���������������
�������!2%���
���		������	����!���������1�2������
�����������	�������"������������������#����

�������"������������
��

,-�

&-9� $���������������	�����O���� ���

� � �

�� ������������
 ���$�������
 ��������
 ��F�������


�������


���� 
����������� 
�
����
� 
������� ��
���
� ����
��		������
������#����������#�
�����
���������&������������
$������� 	���� ��������� 	��� ������
����� ��
����
� �������
���� ���� ��+��� ��� ���� "���8� ��� ������� ���*�� ������������
�������� 	��#���� ��� ��� '����)� � ��������"� �����������
�
�������� ����� ���� ������� ��� ���� &������� ����� $������� �
�
��������
����"�����
	��
�������	���������������)�

&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

������������
���$�������
��������


��F�������
�������7
 &���

.2-(+� $����������
������	�"���� .8�0-�

/&&(0�


�������"�#������		�����������������
���������
�������!2%���������������
���
�
��
���		������
	�����������������������������������"����
�����������#����
�������"������������
�

?�/.@�

.2&+7� $���������������	�����O���� �(+))

� � �

1
6
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� �,� �����������	�
������
���������

�6
 2�!�����
��
 ����!��
���������
E
���������
��
�
,����-
"�����<��
 ����!��


���
������
��
���������������
�
����
����	��������&������������$����������������+�����
��*�
�������*����	���������	���	�������1����������
����
���������������
���
�������+�	����������+�����
��*�
���������&�������������1���������)�

/������
0���


"�����<��
 ����!��


��
2���	


����


���������


4��


���������


8�


2�!�����


���1���


 ����!��


��
2���	


����

���$���
��
�	�
"�����<��
 ����!�


� &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���


=������������
4�
��*�
�

.8���� ?�8��-@� �8--�� �5�� �8-.5�
���
����*�������������	�����"�!����������!���������'�����������������������
�������������#����������'����������������������������"�	���=�������������
�)�

2�
������� �80-�� ?�5�@� �8�0.� 9� �8-���

������*����	���	�����������
�?
��	���
������@)��
���������	���
+
8�������������
�����
	�����������

�
������������*������"�����!������3
�2�
�������4�
��*�)�2����������
����
�����!�������
��	9��
���
������
��������
+
��	����	�8�
��
����������������������
�����������������")�
����������"8������1��

�����1���������
������������������
8�
#�����������	����C�8/������C�/8����������

8�������
�������"�����4�
��*�)�

������
�!�������� �8-��� ?�8���@� ���� 9� 0/.����������*�������
��*�
������
����	���	�������	������
��������������
�����
)�

�������!����
� 9� 9� �8���� 9� �8����
&�����	�������	�����������������"��������"�$��������
�����������D!���������
 �����������3��������!����
�=����
����������B���)��


*��������	���
!������"�$��������

,8,,�� ?,8��5@� .8�0�� ?���@� .8.�/�
�������������	�����
��
�
����
����#�����������������
������	�������9�		��"���
�1����������#�����#���������*������������������	�����������
�������	������������)�

����1�!������
4���������

�-5� ?�0�@� /.� ?.0@� 9� ���	����
����	�����������������������B���
�

>����� �,,� ?-5@� �,,� 9� �5-�
���
��������������A�����
�������"�'��������������8�$��������!������8����+��"�
!��������
������
����� ���
��$������4�
��*�
)�

�����
 ����!��
 �*(+6� ,��(��'-
 ��()�+
 










.
 �'(��)


 
 
 
 


1
6
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� �-� �����������	�
������
���������

�+
 ���$���
(
�����
���
"?��$����


���$���
(
�����
;
"?��$����
,��"-
E
�������


4�	��


>���
;


%��������


��	�����(


�����
;


"?��$����


8����.

���������


������


��������



������


@�������


������


���$���



������


������
�����


������������

�����
��"


����
��
���������
 &���� &���� &���� &���� &���� &���
 &���� &����

��
�
�$���
����
/����
%��<
�����
 ��6(+6+
 ))(��'
 �5�(*�*
 '(6�6
 ''+
 ��(6�'
 �5('*+
 '+)()��


�������
� ��8��5� ,8,��� ��850.� �/� 9� ��� ��8-0.� 5�8/.��
4�*���������������
����?������
�@��������
����������
4�*���������4�
��*��

��8���� 9� 9� 9� ��� 9� 9� ��8����

4�*���������������
����?������
�@��������
����������
?������
@���=�	�������� ��*�
�����	����*���
�

?��8.�5@� 9� 9� 9�
9�

9� 9� ?��8.�5@�

=�������������9�=�
��
��
� ?�8�/-@� ?.00@� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� ?�8-/,@�
4����

�	����


��
� �8.�/� 9� 9� ?�8,-0@� 9� 9� 9� 5.5�



��
�:�����!��
���������!���������2��O���� ��8�-�� 5-.� 5-� �0� 9� �8,��� ?�58//5@� ?-5�@�

��
��
2���	
����
 ���(���
 '�(+��
 �6)(�56
 )(�6�
 
'5�� �'('*5� ��(+�5
 *��(*'+


 � � � � � � � �

�����������
:�$���������
���
8�$�������
 � � � � � � � �

��
�
�$���
����
 ,��())6-
 ,�6(+��-
 ,''(+�6-
 ,�)-
 .
 ,��5-
 .
 ?0/85�-@


=������������!������ ?58�5-@� ?58��.@� ?-8.0.@� 9� 9� 9� 9� ?��8-,5@�

=������������#������������������4�*���������4�
��*�� .8�/�� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� .8�/��

=������������#������������������?������
@���=�	��������
 ��*�
�����	����*���
�

�8��0� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� �8��0�

2����������?��

�
@����*��
��
��������
����������
4�*���������4�
��*��

?�800�@� 9� 9� ?�8��0@� 9� 9� 9� ?58���@�

2����������?��

�
@����*��
��
��������
����������
?������
@���=�	�������� ��*�
�����	����*���
�

?58-�-@� ?��@� 9� ?5.@� 9� ?�8,��@� ?��-@� ?-80/�@�

=�������������9�=�
��
��
� �.5� .50� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� 5�/�

��
��
2���	
����
 ,��(+++-
 ,�)(''*-
 ,*)()��-
 ,�(��5-
 .� ,�(�)+-� ,��6-
 ,��'(')�-


9��
%��<
�����
.
��
��
2���	
����
 ���(���
 �5(�*5� ��+(+**� 65*� '5�� ��('�6� ��('6+� '�5(��6�

"���!��>�@�	�����#��9(� �����&'(&� &+72-.(� (-2(&.� ((826+7� -287.� --+� &92-(7� 982-6+� .+728+9�
� � � � � � � � �

1
6
5



�

 ������������!��"�!������� �0� �����������	�
������
���������

!��������*��'�*�����
������������

���������$������
2�$	����<��I�
������/$$�0���
&'(()(&4�

;�����
?����<�
!�
	�
����

@��
�	��2��
$	����<�
�I�
������

������
����������
#������

������
�
�
#������

G��
�����
#������

����	���
#������

#������������
���������
���

%���	�$$��

��������@�	���
��� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''�

#��(�#��
	�&'((5�����!��>�@�	��� &6729+7� .627(+� (6.2977� -2+9&� �� &.2..8� ('286(� -&'28.-�
#��
�
���� (-2(-&� &27'.� +2'6'� (.� �� 69� 9(266-� -728-7�
����	���
���
��������)�/��������0��������
����
��
��������	���
�����������

&(2-+'� �� �� /&-'0� --+� /..+0� �� &(2.-'�

����	���
���
��������)�/��������0�������
����
������
/����	��0�)�:��
�
�����$���
�
����������
����

62&.-� �� �� /&.90�
��

9(7� �� 629&'�

�������
���	���
�
���
����������
������?������ /&2(&-0� /(2&(80� � � � � � /929.&0�
:�������
�
�����:
�����	�� /&27(90� /.297(0� �� /(-90� �� �� �� /829.80��
���	���
�
���#������ /(28&&0� �� �� .'9� �� /--(0� �� /(278'0�
#������F��������������
�������	��������J���� .2&6.� �� (67� ('-� �� 8� /.27-80� /9(90�

#��9(� �����&'(&� 9'72+7+� ..2'&-� (8926(6� -27'7� �--+� &9279-� 982-6+� -+.2.'(�
#�����	�����:�����
��
�����������
������ � � � � � � � �
#��(�#��
	�&'((� /((2(--0� /&82&890� /.72'.&0� /9(0� �� /6.0� �� /762-6-0�

:�����
��
���������� /6286'0� /6286-0� /8276-0� /60� �� /-0� �� /&(2.'(0�

:�����
��
�����
��������������������	���
����������� 72+9'� �� �� ('� �� �� �� 72+.'�

:�����
��
�����
����������������/����	��0�)�:��
�
�����
$���
�
����������
����

/&-80� �� �� (8�
��

97� �� /&'&0�

����
������/	�����0)�������	��������
����
������
����	���
�����������

/(2&.&0� �� �� ��
��

�� �� /(2&.&0�

����
������/	�����0)��������	��������
����
������
/����	��0�)�:��
�
�����$���
�
����������
����

/&29&70� /&90� /((0� /(.0�
��

/&760� �� /&266&0�

�������
���	���
�
���
����������
������?������ &2(&-� (2&(8� � � � � � 929.&�

:�������
�
�����:
�����	�� &9+� 92+.9� �� �� �� �� �� .2(7&�

#��9(� �����&'(&� /('2..70� /&72+'(0� /--2+(70� /&.0� �� /9(80� �� /+-26'70�

"���!��>�@�	�����#��9(� �����&'(&� &+72-.(� (-2(&.� ((826+7� -287.� --+� &92-(7� 982-6+� .+728+9�

"���!��>�@�	�����#��9(� �����&'((� &-82&.&� (+2-.6� ((629.8� -2+'&� �� &.297&� ('286(� .9.2(7'�
� � � � � � � � �

K�%������������������������������������������
���������
�����	
�
��	���������"����.+�

1
6
6



�

 ������������!��"�!������� .�� �����������	�
������
���������

��
 8�!�������
���$������


����������� ����������������������1���
�
� 	��������!������3
�
��*�
������ ���������
� ���� ��
���
��� #������ ���� ��������
>��������
�6�����������������)�

���������������
��������
���� ����!������3
�������"� ��������
������
*����� ��������� ��� ��
� ��*�
������ �������"� ��� ��� ���� !������3
�
�������������������������	�����������������������
��	���
��
��)��
���� !������� ��
� ��� ������������ ����������
� ��� ������
�8�
���
������ ��� ��*����� ��*�
������ �������"� ��� ������
8�
��������������������������)�

����	����#����������
������
�
�������*�������������	����*�����
�	���*�
���������������
��*�������"�����
�

&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

8�!�������
���$������

&���


.'2'(&� $����������
������	�"���� ��8-�5�

� 
�������
�� �

&'� ����
	���	����


��
�:�����!��
��������� 9�

&&7� ���
�������%1���������� /-��

/(2'8(0� =�
��
��
� ?�--@�

/-29690� ��4�*��������
�?6������@� �8-..�

�� 2���������
� ?�8�,0@�
��� ���	���� ������"8� ���������%��������� .���

9927&6� $���������������	�����O���� �'(��6

� � �

�

��
 8���������
������


����!������� �������
� 	��� ��
� 
�	�#�����
� ������������

��
8� ���
���� �1����� ����� ���� 
�	�#���� �
� ���� ��� ��������� ����� �	� ��
�����������2��
"
������������������	����
�������	���������#����
������	� ������"8� ���������%��������)� �����������������

��
�
�������� ����� ������
��� �����
�
� ���� ���������"� ����������

�	�#���)�


���
�	�#�����
���*�����	�������
�	��� ��	�)�
�������"�����
�	�����	��
�
� �

������ ��� ���� ����������� �

��
� #���� ���� �1�������� �	� ����
*������� ��������������#����� ����!������� ��*��������� �����*��
�����	��������	�������
������	��������������
��)��

���� ����"���� ������� �	� ����������� �

��
� �
� ������
��� ��� ��

�������9�������
�
)���

������ �
� ���� ����� �	� ��������
��� 
�	�#���� ����� �
� ����*������"�
����������������	���������
��������
��

9(�
 �����
&'(&�

8���������
������


 ��������


������������


������


��


2���	


����

*'''� 
 A����
 &����
-.7� %=4'���	�#���� �)/� /���

�-.7� �����
 � 
'��

� � � �

�

�

1
6
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� .�� �����������	�
������
���������

������*���������2����������


��
��������
������������"�����
��
�	����#
��

�

�

�

�

�

�������		
�
5���������
#�����

���������<�
;�����#������

&'(()(&�
%���	�

8���������
������


8��������



/��������


�����


����1���
;


4�	��
������



�������


�����


*'''� *'''
 *'''
 $������������
������ &���
 &���
 &���


(.&� 626..� 62876� &��

�!���"����
�����
� �.�� 580��� ,8�./�

/780� /.2(6(0� /.2&.70� 
�����������
�����
������ ?��/@� ?.8,0�@� ?.8-0,@�

--� &2.79� &2-97� 9��
����
���
������
��
�����
��
�	�
A���
 �5
 �(���
 �(�)6

� � � 
�������
� � � �

�� .-8� .-8�  �����
�
� 9� �8,��� �8,���

�� �� �� 


��
�:�����!��
���������!������������O���� 9� �,.� �,.�

�� /(+70� /(+70�
2����������A�

�
�4������
����������?������
@���=�	������������
 ��*�
�����	����*���
�

9� 9� 9�

/(70� /69(0� /6.+0� 
�����
������	�������������� ?��@� ?-��@� ?-�.@�

98� &2(((� &2(.7� 9��
����
���
������
��
�	�
"��
��
A���
 �)
 �(�6)
 �(��6


� � � 
 
 
 

(.&� 82('(� 82&.9� &��

�!���"����
�����
� �.�� -8,,,� -80�0�

/('-0� /.2++'0� /-2'+-0� 
�����������
�����
������ ?��-@� ?/8/0�@� ?/8,��@�

98� &2(((� &2(.7� 9��
����
���
������
��
�	�
"��
��
A���
 �)
 �(�6)
 �(��6

�� � � �� �� �� ��

1
6
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� .�� �����������	�
������
���������

��
 ������
@���
���
����


���� 	����#���� ����� ������
� �

��
� #����� ���� 
�����
� ��� ����
!������P
� 
��*���� ����
� ���� ���

�	���� �
� D


��
� ����� 	���
����3)��Q����	"�����

��
�������������"���	������
�D�����	���
���3�
�	� ������ ����"���� ������� �
� ������ ��� ��� ����*����� ����������"�
�������� �� 
���
� ����
������� ������� ����� ���������� �
�� ����
����� ���� 
������ P


��
� ����� 	��� ����P� ��������� ��������� ��� ����
!�����	� �����������A�����
�������"�
���������)�
�

&'(()(&� �������

*'''


������
@���
���
����
.
�������
�������
&���


62(.6� $������������
������ �8����

(28&&�
 ������"8� ���������%���������6�#�"�!��

�	����
�
�


��
�����������9�!�������


���

�5��

/7680� 4�*���������A�

�
� 9�

�� 2����������A�

�
� ?�/.@�

/-0�
 ������"8� ���������%���������=����

�	�����
�
�����	��������?6�����0@�

?5.5@�

/.2+&+0� 


��
������ ?�8�5.@�

(.7� ����
	��
�	����6���!����������!������� 9�

� 4�	��
��!������7
 �

�� 
�������
� �5�

-/�
!�������!�
�
�2��������2�� ���������������
=�
��
���

9�

&29''� %������
4����������

 
)�'

� �� ��

�

�

��
 ��$����
�����������




�������'��������������!����������������������������������	�
��������
� 	��� ���� ���
��������� ��� ������������ �	�  ������"8�
 ���������%����������������������������	������"���
)�����
��
���� ��������� ��� ��
�� C0,)-�� �
� �����*��� #������ ���� '���)�
������B�������������
������

�����
��


��������


�����


�����������


��
�������


:�����$����
��
��������
�
��$����


��	���


&���
 &���


���		���
�����
� ���� ,.�


�������
�����+���
��	������ �/.� ����

A���� ����4�9���+���� �-�� �55�

$������������� ������4�����2����*�����
� �85��� �8����


		�����������
����7��+
�� � �

���!������!�������������� �8�00� //��

�������������������� �8��.� �85���

���7���
���
*����� ���� ��/�

���%�
�	�����4���� ./�� ./��

������
�7��+
�� � �


��������
�������� /8���� �8/�0�

!��"��	� ������������
�����"� ��8-��� �8--��

��������!�������"�������� 08.��� �8/,0�

��������E�����������%1���
���� �8/,0� �8�,/�

��������!�������<� ��
���� ,850�� 0�,�

6���� ��+�
�����"� �.8..�� �8//.�

Q����
�=��*���������%1���
���� �8�.,� 05��

�����������!������� ��8/,�� /8��5�

�����������������<�6�#�������� �8,��� /.5�

�����
�=������
�����"� ,8,.�� 58/�/�

>����������������
� �8�55� 0/5�

�����
 +5(6�6

 �)(�5+



 
 


1
6
9



�

 ������������!��"�!������� .�� �����������	�
������
���������

�)
  �!���������


���� !������� ��
� �� �������� ���������� ����� ��
���
� ����� ����
 ������"8� ���������%����������
����
��������	����*����������
�
��*��������� ���
���*��"� 	����"���
)� �����*��������
� �����������
#�����������������"� ���������������������������� ������
����
? �� @�����7��+
������J�%*��?7�%@)��E��������
��	����������
��������
� #���� �������� ���� ��� ����������� #���� ����
������������
� ���� ��
�
� 	��� �
��������� 
��� ���� ��� ����
���	�

������ 
�������
� �	� ���� 4�"��� 2�
��������� �	� !���������
���*�"��
)��2��������������������������	����"�������������������
"���� 7�%� ��
�� �

�

� ���� #����� �	� ���� !������3
� �������"�
����	�����������
������	�������#����������"�*���������������
��
�
����
�����	�����������������������������������������)��E��������
�
�	� *������
8� ������ ���� ���������� ���� ��
������ �������� �����
�
#����� ������ �
� ��� ����*�� 
�����9����� ���+��� ��� ����
�� ��
��
�����
���B�
����	��������������	������

��)�

���� 
����	������ �

�������
� �������� ��� �
��������� ���� 	����
*����
������

�� '��+���E�����<� �����
��������������� 	���#��������������"�

�������1��������������������	�*������������#������#�������
��"���������#�������
���������������3
9�����������
��������	����
������� ���+������ #������� ���� ������
� ���� ����� ������
+��#��������"8���������"�����#�������������
���)�

�� %1�
�����:
��E�����<��
����*��������������������

��������
����� ���� ��"��� �
� �������� *������ ��

�

���� �	� ���� ����
� �	�
���� �������"� ��������� �"� ���� ��
���

� ���� ��
����������
���������� ���������*�� �
�
� ���� ��"� ������ ����������
���
� �	�
�����������"������#��������
����
�'��+���E����������		���	����
����� ������� ��� �������� ���� ���������� 
��*���� ���������� ���
���
����
�)�

�� =�����������4�����������!�
��<���
�������
����������*�����
%1�
�����:
��E�����#�����
�������
����������"��
�*�����)��2��
�
� ���� ���
�� ��
�� �	� ������
���� ���� ���������� 
��*����
�����������	������

����������������	�*��������)�




4�	��
>���


;


%��������


��	�����(


�����
;


"?��$����


���$���


������

�����


E���������	����*������
����� &���
 &���
 &���
 &���


���'���������� /8.,�� ?5@� ?�0�@� /8�,��
���'���������� �580�.� ?�5@� ?�8�,�@� �/8,�5�
���'���������� .80/5� ?,�@� �08..�� �.8��5�
���'���������� ��8-,�� ��5� 0�0� ��80�5�
 ��������'��������0� .�8-�5� 9� -0.� ..8,���

�����
���������
 +)(�)6
 

��
 �+(5+�� ���(6'��
� � � � �

�'
 8�$�������
>�����


2���������� ��

�
� ���� ����������� ��*��
��
� �������� ��� ����
������
���=�	������������ ��*�
�����	����*���
�������������>�����
!��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���� ��
���
��� ���
6���
��0��������#���������������������*�������*�������"����
	��� ������"8� ����8�����%���������?  %@�����2����������


���
�������
���
�����*��")���

=��������������$���������
��>		���
�#����������
�����
������
�	�����#�����4�*��
����>���������"�
�������B���)��

�����
�����	�
���
� ������������� ���B���� ���� !������� ��
� �������
��� ���
�������������

��	�C�)0�8������������������

������

�	��������
	����  %� 9� >����� A����J�$�������
� ��� 2�*�
������  ��������
�
�����	���� ���������� ��		������ *��������� ������������
� ��� ���
�������)�������������������

���
�����������������������������
���*���
� ����� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1����������
���������)�

1
7
0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ..� �����������	�
������
���������

���� 	������ 
������ 
���� �	� I����'��
	����� ���*���
�"����������

�����
�#�
���������� ����������)� �7���
�����������1����������
�	� C�)��� ��
� ����� 
����� ��� �����*���� ���� �

��� ��� ��
� ����

����	������"� ������
��� ���� *����� �	� ���� ��������� ������ ����
��������*�������������������")������!���������
��������
������
����������� ��

� �	� C�)��8� #����� ��
� ����� �������� ��� ����
���������� J� 2�*�
������ 2������ J� %1���������� ����� ��� ����
!��������
�*��2����������%1�������������������)�

�*
 ��$����
"#$��������
���
��$����
0��������


������������������	����������1���������� ����������������"���� �
�

��#�� ��� ���� 	����#���� ������ ?���������� ���� *����� �	� �

��
�
��������� ������ 	������� ���
�
@8� ��������� #���� ���� ��
�����
�
�������*��������
������	������������1���������)��7�������������
�1���������� �
� ��� ��� 	�������� ��� 	������ "���
� �"� ������
� ���
��*����� �
� �

��
� ���� �
��� �"� ���� !������8� ���� �1����������
��
���
� ��� ��� ������
�� ��� ���� !������� ���������� 4�����������
?!�4@8� �� ���
���� �	� ���� �������� �1���������� ���������
��
��������"��"�����!��������������
�"���������	�������)���

�

&'(()(&� � �������

*'''� � &���


&9'26((� 4$�����
��$����
0��������
 �?��������
 �/�8�-.�

�� 
�B�
������	������*���
�"���
���������
3� .�

&9'26((�
 �!����
4$�����
��$����
0��������


 �?��������

�/�8�--�

&82'+9�  ������"8� ���������%���������?6�����0@� �085.0�

9(266-� 


��
�:�����!��
���������?6�����0@� ��8-0.�

&&7� 2�*�
������ ��������
�?6������@� /-��

�� 


��
������	��������?6������@� �5�

.-8� 2����������


��
�?6������@� �8,���

(62&-.�
4�*�����%1�����������������	����!�������������
��������?4%�!:�@�

.,8-,��

.8'� !�������
������=��������� 9�

(2(.'� A���
���������� �����
� 9�

� �������
��
0������
 �

/82'-'0� !�������4������
� ?/8�/0@�

/.(29-.0� !�������&����
�J�!�����������
� ?��8.�/@�

/+299'0�
���
�
����
����	������*�����?���)���������*�����
	�������������?'4 @@�

?08�.0@�

&-'2(7.� �������
��$����
0��������
 �?��������
 ��*(�+6


� � �
� "#$��������
��
��!������
��

���
 �

� 2�����
�����������"�����������������#�� �

�� ���������������#���� 9�

&7287+� :�
����������� ���������������#���� ,�85--�

((.� 


��
����������������	����������
�
� �8/,��

� =�����
�����������"�����������������#�� �

/+299'0� '4 � ?08�.0@�

(+2-89� 8�������
��
��$����
0��������
 �?��������
 *'(+��


� � �

�

�

1
7
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ./� �����������	�
������
���������

4�*����� %1���������� ������� 	���� !������� ������ ��������
?4%�!:�@��
��1������������������������������"�����������"����
���

�	�����
��������� 	��� 	������������
�
)��

����
��1����������
���
�����	��������

������������������������!������3
���������

����� ��� �
� �������� ��� ���� ����*���� 
��*���� ����� ��� ����
!��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������)�� ����
�������� ���
��1���������� �
� C.,)0�����������#����C�5)��� ���
�������)�����
�������
���
�
��#���������	����#���������)�


�
����	��������������	� �����1���������� 	����������� ������
� ���

������ ��*��������� #��+
)� ���
� �
� ���� ��� ���� ���������
���

���
� �	� ������
��� ������� 	��� 
������ �����
� ��������� ���
���� ���"� ���� ���� ����
	��� �	� 
�����
� ��� ������"� 
����
)�

�������
� ���� ���� ��
���
������"� �	�&�*�������������
� 
����
��� ���� 	���� ����� �	� ���� !������3
� �

��� ��
�8� ���� �����	����
�1�����������
����������
�D4%�!:�3)�

�����
��


"#$��������

 �!����
"#$��������
0�����
����
��$����
=����


�������


&���


=�
�������������"�����


�
������&����
� �8/5��

6���� ��+�
�����"� ��8-,��

�����������!�������� �/8�/5�

���'������
3� �����"�������� �8�,,�


��������
� �����"�������� �8/5,�

%"�� �����"�������� -�,�

!��"��	� ������������
�����"� ��8.�.�

�����
�=������;��� �8..0�

>�����������
�%1���������� �8//��

>�����%1���������� ��,�

�����
 )5(65�



 


�

�

&'(()(&� �������


*'''�

 �������������
��
/����
0������
�$$����
��


��$����
0��������� &���


9&2(89� &����
�4����*������"����?6������@� �08,���

-2+.6�
&����
��
�����������4�*�����%1����������
�������	����!���������������������

��8.�-�

&2-(9�

�B�
�����
���������!��

�	���������	�&�����
4����*�����������

9�

/9.'0� &����
�4����*������"�������������������"���� ?�.�@�

(2'6&�
&����
���������	����!�������&����
�:���������

�������

.�,�

.(29-.� �����
/�����
;
�������������
�$$����

 ��()�'

� 
 


�

�

&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

%��

��
/����
0������
�$$�����
&���


.(� $���A�����"������ 9�

(2.87�
=����������	���!���������
�J�A�����
&�*��������

--,�

-2.--� =����������	�������
����� /8����

62'-7� =�����������	�%���������� -8�/��

�� =�����������	�������� .5-�

9� %�
���	�%�������=�*���������
����"� 9�

('� %����
�� ������
���
�� �/�

&-2'+&�  ������
����	���������
� ��8�,��

9+� ���������>		���� 9�

7'9� E�����
� 9�

972+8+� �����
/�����
�$$����
 �'(��*

(2(+9� ����������5�!�����������
� /8��/�
(2(7&� ������ ���"�!�����������
� �8�,.�

&298-� �����
�������������
�$$����
 *(�++

.(29-.� �����
/�����
;
�������������
�$$����

 ��()�'


� 
 


�

1
7
2



�

 ������������!��"�!������� .5� �����������	�
������
���������

�5
 ���!���
0������
8�������!��
,�08-
���
�������
���������


>���������I��"����5�����!�������
�������� �2�����������#����
22!� $O� %��������� ? ������������ ������
@� A������� 	��� ����
����*��"� �	� ��#� ���� �����*��� 	��������
� ���� 
��*���
� 	��� ������

�������"�
�����
� ��� �����������)�����
��������������������
���������������������
������������#�E�"�����
�������"�
�����8�
���� ��� �1����� ���� ��	����
�� �#�� �1�
����� 
�������"� 
�����
�
?I��+� ����� ���� ;��� �����
��@)� � ���� ����������� #���� ���������
���
�� ������ 
�����
� ���� ���*���� ����� #���� �� ������ �	� ������

��*���
�
�����
�������+���8�����������������������	���������1��
��� "���
)� � ���� ������ 
�����
� ���� ��"� ������ ���� ����������
��
���������������������������	��������������#�����������
	���������
����!�������	����������
���������)�

>����	� ���� ������
�����
���
������������
����
�����������
�
����
	������ ��� 
�����"� 
����
� �����	���� ��� ����� #���� !2 �
��

����� !����

���� ��������� ���� �

�������� �

��
� ���� ����
�������
��� ��� ����!������3
�$������������)�����*������	� ����
������ 
������ #����� �
� �������
��� ��� ���� !������3
� $�������
�������
�C0)0�)�

���� !������� ��+�
� ��� ������� ��"����� ����� "���� #����� �
�
������
��� ����� "���� �"� ��	������� ���� #���� ��� �������� �	� ����
�����������	���
����������*���������"��������	��������
�������
�
�����"�"��������#������
������#�
��	�1��)�� �"����
�����������
��� ��� ����� ������ ����  �2� ��������� ��� ��� '����� �����
?�1�������� ��"� �
��������� �	� ��	������� ���� �*���������"� ��
���	�����������������
@������
�	����#
��

�

 �$�
����
��7


0������


>����


>�������



8�������

���!���


�	�����

�����


��
����7
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���

2��������.� �8./,� �80-�� �8...� ,8--��

7�������#�����	�*��"���
� /8�.�� ��8/��� �58/5�� ��8��.�

7������
�1��������"���
� .8,�,� 08-/�� �,8-��� .�8�0��

7�������������/�"���
� 585��� -8���� ��8��0� ..8-/��

7�������5�������"���
� ��8��5� 58.��� ��8��/� .,85���

7�������������/�"���
� ��8���� �8�0�� ��8,0,� ..8/�-�

�����
 �6()5'
 �+(�'*
 �)�(5*5
 ��+('+6



 
 
 
 


�������� ���� ��"����
������ ��� ���� ����������� ���� ��
�������
�
�������"���"����
8����"���*���������������������������
����
���������������	�������	����*������	�����
��*���
����"����*���8�����
�������� �1���������� ��������� ���� ������
�� ��"����� #���
�� ����
���������1���������� ������
� ������ �������
��)� ����� ��������"� ���
���������������	������������1��������������������
��
�	����#
��

9(� �����&'(&� � ��
2���	
����
*'''� � &���


/.(297-0� $���������������	��#���� ?�080.�@�

(2..&� A��
����������"�������������������"���� �8.5-�

/9+2+.90� �����
��
�����
>�������

�������
���1���
 ,�6()5'-

� � �/(2.670� �����������A�������"� ?�8./,@�

/972.8-0� A���������A�������"� ?�,8��-@�

/9+2+.90� �����
��
�����
>�������

�������
���1���
 ,�6()5'-


� 
 

�

1
7
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� .,� �����������	�
������
���������

�6
 �������
>������
������������


�������
��
>�����
.
0������
>�����

���� !������� ��
� ��������� ����8� ��������
8� *������
� ����
����������������	����������
�
8�
��#�������������������#)���

9(� �����&'(&� 
 ��
2���	
����

*'''� �������
��
>�����
.
0������
>�����
 &����

&2799� >�����A����J�$�������
� �8-���

(298+� E������
8� ���������������J�%��������� �80-��

.2&(&� �����
 '(6�*

� � �

�#����������
�
���������000�"�������
�
8��#��
���������
�
�	���
��/�"���
���������������������"�����������00�"�������
���������
���������������8�#���
�� ���� �#�� ����
������
��������
�������������
�������!������3
�$��������������
�2�*�
������ ��������
��������
�������+�*����
�
��#�����*�)�

����*������
�������������������������������������
� ������"8�
 ���������%����������������$������������������������������
�
��
��
��#������������������*�)�

����!��������
����������������+��������������"����
�������
���
�����
�
�������
����
�����������	���������9�������������"�	���
���� ������
�� ��� ���� �������"� ��������� �"� ���� !������� ���� ����
	���������
�
������#���������"������"�����!����������	������"���
�
#����� ���� ��������"� ������
� ���
�������)� � ���� �������� ���
��
��"����
��������������	�����	����#����������
��

9(� �����&'(&� 
 ��
2���	
����


*'''�

0������
>����
>����������
,���
$������
!����


��
�������
�����
$�
�����-

&����

8++� !������� 5�-�

&27+9� 6��9�������� .8,���

&(2('-� ����������
�
���"��������	������"���
K� ��80�.�

&.28+8� 2������
�����
$�
�����
 �*(��)

� � �

4�"���$����������	������������������
�������
���
�������
������

���� �������� ���
�� ��"����
� #���� ��� ��"����� �*��� ����
	����#����������
��

9(� �����&'(&� ��
2���	
����


 
�,�
?�����
$�
�����

�
������
?�����
?
��
	
�
���

2��3


>����


��
����


0������


>����


>����������

*'''� *'''�

2������
�����
$�
�����


&���� &����

(2&8.� 8++� 6������������������"���� �8��5� 5�-�

(2-+(� 98(�
A����� ����� ���� "���� J� ����
�����������	�*��"���
�

�8--�� �8/���

&(2+9&� &2-&&� A����������	�*��"���
�K� ��8��/� �8�,��

&.28+8� 926+&� �����
 �*(��)
 '(���

� � � � �

4�"���$����������	������������������
�������
���
�������
������

����������������������������
���"������
���������
�������B�
����
�	���� ��"� ����� ���������
� ���� ����� ���� ���� �����
� ���*��
��	��������������������
�����������
�����
)�

>	� ���� ��*�
���������������
������������ ���
�� 	������� ���
�
8�
����!���������
�
��9��������*����������
)��
�����'��������������
����������"����
��1������������������*������������
��
��9
���
�
� #�
� C�0�+� ?C��/+� ��� �������@)� � ���� ��B����"� �	� ����
*������
� ����� ������ 	������� ���
�
� #���� �
��� #������ !��"�
���*���
)��7�������
������������#�
�����
	���������%�������
��
 ������������ ���� ���
�
�#���� ��������� ���� ���� *������
� 
��9
���
��� ��� %�������
��  �����������)� � 2�� ������ ��� �����*��$�
��
E����� 	���� ���� ������
������ �"�%�������
��  ������������ ���
���� !������� ���
�� 
��9���
�
� ���� ��� F���� ��
�8� �		
��� �"� ��
������������������*���������������
�������)�

�

�

�

1
7
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� .-� �����������	�
������
���������

�������
��
>�����
.
4$�������
>�����


������B����"��	�����!������3
��������������
�
�����	������������
��������
8� ��#�*��� ������ �
� �� 
����� ������� �	� *������
� ����
����������������������������������
�
)�

���� 	������ �������� ���
�� ��"����
� ���� ������ ���9
���������������
�
����	������"���
�������

9(� �����&'(&� 
 ��
2���	
����

*'''� �������
��
>�����
.
4$�������
>�����
 &����

7.8� 6������������������"���� -���

&2+.7� A��������������"����J����������������	�*��"���
� �8,0��

8+-� A����������	�*��"���
� ,,/�

.2-+'� �����
 )(�56

� � �

����������������������!�
���	����*���
��������!��������
�*��
2����������%1��������������������������� ����"���� ��� ���������
������
�����
�
��
�
��#�������������������#��

�

9(� �����&'(&� 
 ��
2���	
����

*'''� �������
��
>�����
.
4$�������
>�����
 &����

78'� '����������
����"����
� �8�./�

�� !��������������
� 9�

/++0� ������
����"����������*����� ?�,.@�

�88(� �����
 
65�

� � �

�������
��
>�����
.
0������
>�����



���� !������� ��
� ���
��� ����� ��� ����� ����� ���
�
8� ���
��
�������� ���"���� 	����
� ���� 6����  ��+)� � ���� !������� ��
� ��
��
���
���
�����
� ��� *�����
� ���
�
��
� ���� 
�����
� ����
	������ ���

�����"� 
����
8� ���
�� 
�����
� �������� 6����  ��+� 
�����"�
�������������� �����"�������)� ����� ���
�
�������������������
�����������*���������
����")�

�������
��
>�����
E
4$�������
>�����


����!����������
�
������������"��������������������
�
�	�������
	����#���������
�
��

�� ���� ���� ���*�
���� �	� ��������"� 
��*���
8� 
���� �
� 
����
�
	��������
�������������"�������
�

�� ���� ��������� ��*��������� �����
�
� ��� ���*���� 
��������
�		����������������������	�����������
���

�
�

�� ����������������������	�����������"��#�����
���*�
������
�������"�

���� 	������ �������� ���
�� ��"����
� �����*����� ������ ���9
���������������
�
����	������"���
������

9(� �����&'(&� 
 ��
2���	
����

*'''� �������
��
>�����
.
4$�������
>�����
 &����

92(.'� 6������������������"���� �80�.�

('2&+.� A��������������"����J����������������	�*��"���
� ��8�/0�

9+2-&8� A����������	�*��"���
K� �58�,,�

-&2+6(� �����
 )+(�)�

� � �

4�#�����������
���	������������������
������((.�
������

����������������������������
���"������
���������
�������B�
����
�	���� ��"� ����� ���������
� ���� ����� ���� ���� �����
� ���*��
��	��������������������
�����������
�����
)�

1
7
5



�

 ������������!��"�!������� .0� �����������	�
������
���������

�+
 0��������
8����������


���� ����
� ���� ��

�
� �������
��� ��� ���� !��������
�*��
2������ ���� %1���������� ���������� ��� ��������� ��� 	���������
��
�������
��������������
�	����#
��

&'(()(&� � �������

*'''� 0��������
������
 &���

&&&� 2�����
��������� �/,�

.'� 2������������B�
������?6������@� ���

&6&� �����
���
0��������
������
,9���
��-
 �66

� 
 


� 0��������
>����������
 

/92-&&0� 2�����
����"����������������� �2� ?�8.,�@�

/628.+0� 2�����
����"�������������#���
� ?58-�,@�

/('2&8(0� �����
���
0��������
>����������
,9���
��-
 ,��(�55-

� 
 


/('2''+0�� 9��
����
���
�	�

���
 ,+(+6+-

� 
 


����=�����
� 	������ �������
� �� ����� ����� ������� 	��� ���� A�����

�������"� '�������� ������� ?A
'�@)� 2�� =�������� ����� ����
!���������*������C������A��"�
�$��+����&������
�������	����
�

�����)�A
'�� �
���������� 	��
�� �������"��
����� ������*�����
��	����
�����!������3
�
������	�	����������

�
������������������
���*�
�����	���� ��������")����
� ��������"�#������� ���������	�����
	�1��� 	�*�� "���� ������8� ��� #����� ������ ���� ��*����� #���� ���
��������� ��� ���� !������� ���
� ��� ������� �	� ������
�)� 

� ����
��� '����� ����� ���� ������ ����������� �����
�� ���� C���
��������"��
�C0.�85�-)�

���� �����#���
� ���� ��*�
�����
� ��
���
��� ��� ���� $�������
�������������������	�����	����#�������������
��������	����#����
�����)��

�

>���


����

�������


0��������
8����������
%�������� ��
2���	


&���
 &���


����� �.�� �.��

&'(&� (-7� .97�

2�*�
�����
�9�A���
�J�4����*����
�

&'((� .-8� ..+�

����� �8���� ��8����

&'(&� &29-9� (&267(�

=�����
�9�A���
�J�4����*����
�

&'((� &299.� &.27.&�

����� ?�/�8�-,@� ?/,8��,@�

&'(&� /((-29780� /&+2&(90�

$����#���
�9�����������A���������
����

�����
���!�
��

&'((� /((-29780� /&'27790�

����� ?.�8-,�@� 9�

&'(&� /.(2-(70� ��

>�����A���������A���������
�9� �2�J�
��������A��
��A���������
�

&'((� /.926670� ��

����� ?,�-@� ?�58,0-@�

&'(&� /(2+&80� /(&2-&60�
!�������
�9�����������A���������
����

�����
���!�
��

&'((� �� /7297-0�
� �

��
 0���
 �����
 ��
 ������
 ���
 >����������
 �������
 ��
 ���������


����


���������� ����������
� ���� 	��������� �

��
� �����
������ �"� ����
�
���������*����
��������������������$����������������������
���
��
�)� ������ 	���� *����� ��
� ����� �

�

��� �"� ������������ ����
���
���� *����� �	� ���� ��
�� 	��#
� ����� #���� ��+�� ������ �*��� ����
���������� ����� �	� ���� ��
�������
8� �
���� ���� 	����#����
�

�������
��

��  7A$� ������
�� ����
� 	�����#� ����
�������'������������*��
������
���	�������
�	�������� 7A$�

1
7
6



�

 ������������!��"�!������� /�� �����������	�
������
���������

�� ���� ���*������� ����� �	� �� 
������� ��
��������#���� �� �����
����
���+��� �������
�������
����
� ������
������ 	������ 	���������
����
������*�����������"�����

�� �������"�����"������
��������
���

�� ���������E������	�������������
��
���+���������������*���������
��������������

����A���
�����4����*����
�*������������
�������������
)������
�����E����
�����������������
�	����#
��

����
���


������


0���


�����


0���
�����
��
������
���


>����������
�������
��
���������


�����

��
2���	


&���
 &���


����� ��8/�/� ��8/�/�
A���
�J�4����*����
�

&'(&� (92&88� (92&88�

����� �8���� �8����
A���������=�����
�

&'(&� &29-9� &29-9�

����� ?��,8/��@� ?�.�80�5@�
����������A���������
�

&'(&� /(-82(&60� /(6(2(7-0�

����� ?.�85��@� ?.�85��@�
A���������!�������
�

&'(&� /.92..-0� /.92..-0�

���������E����� �	� ���� 	��������� ����������
� ��� �������� �
� ������� ����� ����
����"���� ������� �����
�� ���� !������3
� ����	����� �	� ����
� �������
� ��
��������	�	�1������������
�#���������������
����"������
�����������������
����
��*��������	���
�����������
��������$�����������������)�

� �




��
 9�����
 ���
 "#����
 ��
  ��<�
 �������
 ����
 0��������


8����������


����!������3
�����*����
��1��
����������*�����"��	�	�����������
+
��

�� !��������
+�<�������

������"������������������
�������	���������"�
������
������������!������)�

�� A�������"���
+�<�������

������"����������!�������������������*��
	���
��*������������������
�����������
������+����"����
)�

�� '��+�����
+�<�������

������"������	�����������

����������
��	���
���� !������� �
� �� ��
���� �	� ������
� ��� 
���� ���
���
� �
�
������
������
���������"����+�����*�����
)�

����!������3
��*��������
+����������������������	���
�
����
�������������������"��	� 	������������+��
�����
��+
� ���������
��
���������� ��*��
�� �		���
� ��� ���� ��
�����
� �*�������� ��� 	����

��*���
)� 4�
+� ����������� �
� �������� ���� �"� ���� !������� ����
����
��"�����8��������������
������*����"� ����!������� ��� ����

������ ����
��"�'���������� �������")� ����!������� ���*���
�
#����������������
�	����*��������
+�����������8��
�#�����
�#�������
�������
���*������
����	�������
8�
�����
�������
���������
+8��������
��
+�����������*�
�������	�
�����
���
�)�

������
���<


!������ ��
+� ���
�
� 	���� ����
��
� #���� ���+
� ���� 	���������
��
��������
8� �
� #���� �
� ������� �1��
���
� ��� ���� !������3
�
��
�����
)�

���� ��
+� �
�������
��� ������������
������ 2�*�
�������������"8�
#����� �������
� ����� ��*�
�����
� ���� ���� ����� #���� 	���������
��
��������
� ����

� ���"� ����� �������� ������� ��������� ���
����������� #���� ���� �����8� '���"3
� ���� ��������� J�  ���
�
!������ 4�����
� ���*���
)� ���
� �������"� ��
�� ����
�
� ��
��1�����
�����������*�
����#������	�����������
�����������������
#������������������")�

1
7
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� /�� �����������	�
������
���������

���� �������� 
������ 2�*�
������ �������"� 
��
� ���� ���� �������
��������� ����#���������� ����!������� �������"�������
��� ���� ��
+�
	��������"����"� ��*�
�����#���� ����=����'����������>		���8� ��
�
���+�������*���������������A�����
���������
)�

���� ������� ��������� ��� ��
����� �	� 	��������� �

��
� ����� �"� ����
!������������
�	����#
��

�� =���
��
� ������ ��� ����� #���� ���+
� ���� ������ 	���������
��
��������
��������*��������������"��������
���������������
������� ������� �������
� #���� �� �������� 
����� �	� L
M8� #����
C�������������	� ���� �������������������
����� ��� ���������
��
�������������")��

�� =���
��
� ������������#���������� ��
��������
� �������*������
	����� ��� ����

��"� ��� ��������� �� ������� ������� �)�)� ��������
��������� 
�������
� ���� ������ ����������
8� ���� ���
�� ����

��B���� ��� ��� �

�

����� �	� ��
+� ����� �
� �������� ����
���������")�=���
��
�������
�������
����������������C/����������
��������)��

�� 6�� ����� ����� C�/� �������� �
� ����� #���� ��"� ���� ���+����
��
��������8� �1����� 	��� ����=����'����������>		���� ?='>@8�
��������

� �	� 
�������� ��� ��������8� ���� �� ������ �	�
�������������
� ����� �������� ��� ��		������ 
�����
� ��� ���� :;�
����%����������������
��
��
���������������
+��1��
���)�

�� 
��� �����������������
��
������� �����
��� ��������������
��
�
��� ���� :������ ;������� ���� ���� ���������� �"� ���� ����������
!�������
�������")��

�� !�����#�������

���*�����������+��� ������������� �
������*���
	������
�����
��"���*�
��
8������������
��"����*���
�A������)�

���� ������.� 
������ 2�*�
������ �������"� ��	����
� ���� ������"�
��������� ��������� �������� ���� ���� ������
� ��� ���� �������

������
� �	� ���� 	��������� ��
��������
)� ���� �������"� �����	����
�������
�����*�
�����	���������������������
���������*�)�

2�� ���-��0� ���� !������� ���� �#�� ��*�
�����
� #���� 2���������
$��+
8� #����� #���� ����� ������
�������� ��� >������� ���-)� � ����

��� ��*�
���8� C��8� ��
� ����� ��������� ��+���� ����� ��������
��	����������*�������������������������������������+��"�����*��"��	�
���������)���

���� 	����#���� ������ 
������
�
� ���� !������3
� ��1�����
�1��
����������������
+8���
�����������1����������	���	���������
���������������"� �*��� ���� ��
�� 	�*�� 	��������� "���
8� ��B�
���� ���
��	����������������+������������
)��


:�$�����
1��	
=G
���<�
;
��������
���������



,�#�������
8��������
%��<�-
 &���



�������
�������'���������� ��8/���

��
��������%1����������	�=�	�����G� 9�

��
��������%1���������
�B�
����	���'��+���!��������
��
����
���'����������

9�

%
��������'�1�%1��
�������=�	�����J�:�������������"������� 9�

%
��������'�1�%1��
����������'���������� 9�
� 


 ����� ��� ���-��0� ���� ���� �1��������� ��� ��������� ��� ����
��*�
�����
�������+
�#����2���������������
8�����!��������������
�1��������� �	� ��	����)� � ���� 	����#���� ������ 
��#
� ���� ���������
��*�
���� ������8� ���� �������� ����"���� *����� 	����#����
�������������B�
�����
����������	���������*�������*��"�����
)���

���� ����������� ��
� ����� ��*�
��� ��� �������� ��� ��	����� ����
�����*��� ����*��"� ����
���#��1������8�#����� �
�-5�� ���0��� ���
����C�	�������������$��+�?-5�����0��8��������@�����-.�����-5)/��
��� ���� C� 	��� ;��������� ������� J� �����������8� ?-��� ��� -5�8�
�������@)�

�

1
7
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� /�� �����������	�
������
���������

@��������


%��<


G��$�	���


������
;


0����������


>������


�����

%��<


&���
 &���
 &���


=����2�*�
����� ����.��,�� ����.��,�� �

2�����
��4���� 5)�,G� /)0�G� 

� � � 


 ���������
������2�*�
���� �8����� �8����� �8����

2�����
��
����������-��0� 5�� ��,� �,-�

!���"����
������ �8�5�� �8��,� �(�56

� � � 


2�������������-��0� ?��5@� ?�8�0�@� ?�8/�5@�

2�������������0���� 5�� ���� ��,��

2������������������ 9� ��/� ���/�

2������������������ �/� �/� .��

2������������������ ?/@� �5� ���

������2�������������=���� ?�./@� ?/�.@� ?,.0@�

 ���!������
������
 6�*
 �(*��
 �()�+


 
 
 


 ���������=�	�����K� �)��G� .)5�G� 

� � � �

4��$�
��
��	�:����	�������������������	����	����������������������A����
���������
	E�����������������	��������������	�����
��
�����

!������� ��1� ���� ��
���

� ����
� ���� 
�������"� ������
� ���� ����
!������� �������
� ������ ���� ����*������ ������
� 	���� ��1��"��
�
��+���� �		����*�� ������� ���������
�� ��

�
� ��� ����������)� >�����
��
�����
� �	� ����!������3
� ����
� ���� 
��*���
� ���� �

�

��8�
��+�����������������������	�����������
�����8���
���1�������������
������ 	�����
8� #���� ����*������ ������� �����
� ������ 
��� ���
�����������#�������������������
���������������#�������������
�

��� �"� ���� !������)� � ���� !������� ��+�
� �������� 	���������
���*�
����	�����������
���
����������

�

������	�������
+
�	���
������"����	�������������������	����
������
)���

6��������� �����
�#�����1���������������������������������������
����!����������
������1�������"� ��

�
� 	�������9���	��������
�"���"��	���
���������������
��������������������
��
���������
)�

����!���������
������	������*��#���������
�����������2�
�������
�
������B�
������
�������������*�
��������������")�

����!����������
���������#��������	�����
�����
8���������C����
������
��������������������"
����"������
�	����#
��

&'(()(&� 
 �������

*'''� ���
��
�����
:���
 &���

-2(-.� A�

�����������������
� /8.�0�
8(7� ���������
�1������
� �8��5�
78&� ��1������
��������"���� --/�
&2668� '�������������"���� �8�5-�

+2.((� �����
 ��()*6

� � �

>�?�����

���<




�����!���������
�����"�����

���������#���
�	�������� ������
7��+
�A���
�$�����? 7A$@�������������"����+�����������"8�
�������
����
����	��������
+���������#��������������������
��	�������
�������� ��
�����������
������� 	��������� ��
�������
)� 2�
����8�
���� ��
+� �
� ����� ���� !������� #���� ��� ������ ��� �������
�� ��

����	������ ����������� �	� ��
� �����#���
� ��� �� ����� �	�
��	�*��������������
������
)��

���� !������3
� 
������"� ��� ������� ���
� ��
+8� �
� ��� 
������ ����
���	�����	��������������
������
�����������
����	����������������
���� ���� ������� ��� ���� 
���� "���)� ���� !������3
� ��
�	��#� �
�
	�����
�8����������8�	�����������������
����������������������"�
	�������
���������������"���
)�������B����"��	�����!������3
���9
����� �������
� ���� ��*����� ��� ������� ���� ���
�������"� ��

����	������ ����������� �	� ��
� ��*�
������ ����	����� �
� �����
����"����� ��� ������� ��� ��� ������� ��� ������������ ��
��

1
7
9



�

 ������������!��"�!������� /�� �����������	�
������
���������

���	��#
)�!�
��
�����
�
������"������"�����
������������
�#����
��
��
�������
������1���������������)���

�����������"�����"
�
��	�	�������������������
��
��
�	����#
��

&'(()(&� �������


*'''�

2������

����
���
��
���������
�����������


&���

/.(289+0� A�

����������"���� ?,.8��/@�
/&26'70� $��#�������������#��"���
� ?��8..-@�
/62.'60� $��#�����#������	�*��"���
� ?��8.��@�
/(.+27(70� '���������	�*��"���
� ?�,�8��0@�

/&''2-8(0� �����
 ,�5�(���-

� � �


��� ������ ���� ������ ��"����
� ���� ���� ��� ��� ����� ��� ��

� �����
����"���)�

2��<��
���<


8�������
����
���<


���� !������� �
� �1��
��� ��� 
����	������ ��
+� ��� ����
� �	� ��
�
�1��
���� ��� ������
�� ����� ��*�����
� ��� ��
� �����#���
� ����
��*�
�����
)� '�*�����
� ��� ������
�� ����
� ��*�� �� ������1�
������� ��� ���� !������)� ���� ��
�����8� �� ��
�� ��� ������
�� ����
�
#�������*������	����#�����		���
��

�� �����#���
���� 	�1��� ����
�<� ���� 	����*������	� ���������#���
�
#����	����

�� ��*�
�����
���� 	�1�������
�<�����	����*������	� �����

��
�#����
	����

�� �����#���
����*������������
�<�����������
���1���
����������
�������?������
@���=�	������������ ��*�
�����	����*���
�#������
��

�� ��*�
�����
����*������������
�<�����������
������������������
�������?������
@���=�	������������ ��*�
�����	����*���
�#������
��

$����#���
�������������������� 	����*����8�
��������������
�����
��

�
� ��� 	�1��� ����� �����#���
� #����� ���� ������� ��� ����
?������
@� �� =�	����� ��� ����  ��*�
���� �	� ���*���
� ��� >�����
!��������
�*�� 2����������%1���������)� ���#�*��8� ������
�
��� ������
����"��������� �����*��������*�������� ����������#���
�
���� ��*�
�����
�#���������
���� ��� ����!��������
�*�� 2������
���� %1���������� ���������� ���� �		���� ���� &������� �����
$������)��'�*�����
��������	����*������	�	�1����������*�
�����
�
����� ��*�� �� ������� ���+��� ������ #���� ��� ��	������� ��� >�����
!��������
�*��2����������%1���������)���

����!������� ��
�����������	� 
��������
� 	������������ ������
��
�������
+��
�	����#
��

�� ���������#�������	��������
��������������	�1������������
����
���������������
�	������������������"��

�� ���������� ����� ��������� ���������
� ���� !������� ��"�
���������*�������������
�����������������������#���
�����		
���
���� ��
+��	�������
������������
� 	���� ��
� ��*�
����������	�����
��� ��� ����
� #���� �������� 	�1��� ������
�� ����� ��*��
� ����
�����������������������

�� *�������� ������
�� ����������#���
�
�����������1������/G��	�
���������

������#����

�� �������������
��	�	�������������
������
8�����#��������������
������
�����
���+�� ��� 	�*�������8� 	�1��� ����� ����
���"����
�����������"�����1���������+������������
�����	��������������
����������
����"�������������

�� ���� ��
+� �	� ������
���� ������
�� �����"� �
� ������������ �"� ����
	���� ����� �� ����������� �	� ��*�������� ������ ��"����� ���
	��������� ��
�
� #���� �������"� ��*�� #���� ���*������� ������
��
����
� ��� ���� !������3
� ��
�� �	� �����#���� ���� ���*���
�
������
������	�����������������	���"����������
�
�

1
8
0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� /.� �����������	�
������
���������

���� !������� ���� ����
��"� ����� �

�

�
� ������
�� �����
�1��
����#�����	���
����������
��������	�����������������������
�
��
��� ���������� ������������������ ����"���)����
�����#
���"�
��*��
��������
� ������������������)���������"
�
�#������
��
��*�
��#���������#������#������+��������
����	�1������*��������
����)�


��������� ��� ���
� �

�

����� 
������"8� ��� ��� '����� ����8� �	�
������
������
�����������G��������#��������������*�������
������
���
����8� ���� 	��������� �		����#����� ��� �� ������
�� ��� ���������
E����� �	� ��1��� 4���� $����#���� A���������
� �"� C�/)��� ���� ���
�
#����� ��*�� ��� ������� ��� ���� ?������
@� �� =�	����� ��� ����
 ��*�
���� �	� ���*���
� ��� >����� !��������
�*�� 2������ ����
%1���������)�

������������	����G�	�������������
������
�#���������
����*������
#����������*�����
���������*��
��)�

�����
 ��<


���� !������� ���
� ���� ��*�
�� ��� �����"� 
����
� ���� ������
��������"���
�����1��
���������

�
����
����	������*�����
����
���������
��	�����
����
)��

����!������� ��
� �� C�� 
����� ��� ��
3� 
��
�����"� ������"8� $����
�+"� ������������A������)������!��������
������1��
������������
��
+������������
��������)�

0������
"#�	����
 ��<

����!������� ��
���� 	��������� �

��
���� ����������
�������������
���	����������������
��������
���
�����1��
���������

����
����
	������*�����
�����1�����������
)�

��
 8�!��������



(�#��
	�
&'((�

9(� �����
&'(&�

8�!��������

��
2���	


����

*'''� *'''� 
 &���


(78� �� !��"����*���
������
� 9�

(7-� &'9� 7�
�������2���
����
�����+� ����

((&� (7&� >���������+�$������
� ����

.7.� 97-� �����
 
�)�

� � � �

>�������
����1����
�������
��	���


������������ �	� 
���+�#�
� ���� ������� ��� ��*�� �� *����� �
�����
���'����������?��
������*���������������@)�

��
 :������


(�#��
	�
&'((�

9(� �����
&'(&�

:������


?%����������
������	�����������@


��
2���	


����

*'''� *'''� � &���


(92-.6� (92(9.� !�������&�*��������=���������
� �58�5��

828'+� (299(� 66=4��������
������	��������� �8.�0�

-'&� ..'� !��������
�����!����"�!������� -.��

(87� 9-6� 6�����������������?A�����"@� 9�

&2''.� &2&98� !��

�;�"
�����
� �8.,.�

�� .2''-�  ������������ �����"�!�������
�� �,.�

.2897� -2..'� !���������1�
�����
� /8.00�

&2.66� .29.7�  �"����
����
�*����� �8�-0�

(82.-(� (62('-� &�������=�����
� �-8�,0�

.72-+.� .829+6� � .58��,��

� � >��
��������$������
����A���
� �
.&� 9-� A���
����%����"��
�?!��� �����
�@� �-�

.72696� .82.9(� �����
:������
 )*(�''


� � � �
�

1
8
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� //� �����������	�
������
���������

�)
 �������
8���������
������



(�#��
	�
&'((�

9(� �����
&'(&�

�������
8���������
������

��
2���	


����

*'''� *'''� 
 &���


�� �� !������4���������
���#����
�

���#����
�

/�

�� �� �����
 


'

� � � �

�'
 ���������


(�#��
	�
&'((�

9(� �����
&'(&�

���������

��
2���	


����


*'''� *'''� � &���

/.(-0� /&0� !�������&�*��������=���������
� 9�

�� /(&2(7+0�  ������������ �����"�!�������
�� 9�

/.6'0� /-6.0� !���������1�>*������� ?/�0@�

/(2('.0� /8((0� 66=4�>*������� ?.5/@�

/82(+70� /&2.+.0� =���
��
���4������
����
�*����� ?�8,-0@�

/.2-(+0� /.2&+70� 
�������
�����������
�
����
� ?�80..@�

/.927&.0� /.-2&960� &�������!�������
�� ?/08�0,@�

/-82-&'0� /6-2.+.0� �����
���������
 ,*5(��)-

� � � �
�

�*
 ��$����
/�����
 ����$��
��
��!����


����!���������
������*�������������	������
�����������������
�
����� ��*�� "��� ��� ��� �������
��� �
� ������� �
� ���"� ��*��
���������
� ��������� ��� ����� ����� ��"� �������� ���� �����
� ���
�������"�������������������������*��)�������������
��������"���9
���������
�	����#
��

(�#��
	�
&'((�

9(� �����
&'(&�

��
2���	


����

*'''� *'''�

��$����
/�����
 ����$��
��


��!�����
&���


/(.2-7+0� /.2+6&0� =�����������	�%��������� ?.8.�/@�

/9(0� �� >�����&����
�4����*������
�*����� 9�

/&(+0� /.8'0� ����
�����!���������
�
����"�
?�!
@�

?.�-@�

/(&60� /9+0� >����������� ���"�!�����������
� ?5@�

/&286&0� /929(-0�  ������
����	���������
� ?,,5@�

/8277&0� /72(9.0� ����������5�!�����������
� ?��8��/@�

/&-26'+0� /(62+&'0� �����

 ,�'(*��-

�� /-''0� �!
�9�������$��+�4���*��������� 9�

/&-26'+0� /(82.&'0� �����
��$����
/�����
 ����$��
��


��!����

,�'(*��-�

� � 
 


1
8
2



�

 ������������!��"�!������� /5� �����������	�
������
���������

�5
 ���!������


(�#��
	�
&'((�

���!�����
:�����$����

��
2���	



����


����������


���!�����


��
����


����


���!�����


 �������


���<
��


�8"�


��


2���	


����

*'''� &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���


� �	���
����
���!������� � � � � �

/&860� 2�
�������!����
�<����
� �����
���
� ��������������������
����
���� �������� �����1������� ������
��
���	�����
����� ��

�
����
���� 	����������� ��������"8������"��3
� ��������"������������"�������)��
�����������������������	� ���
����"����
��������������)����
����*�
���� �
�
����� �����
���������
����������

?.��@� ?0�.@� 0�� ,0� ?�8�5/@�

��
 �"����� 9� 4��������"� �������� ��"����
8� ���������� ����
���
������ ��� �������� ����#�����#����
��������������.��

?//0@� ?--�@� //0� 9� ?--�@�

/99&0� !�����
� 	���� 
�������
�#����� ���� ���������� ��� ��� ��
����� 9� ���
�� �����
���� �� ������
� 	����

�������
������������	���������������������

?�/�@� 9� -.� 9� ?50@�

/7-.0� A�����&����� �����"� �"�����9�:�������������
��	���&������������
�����������*������	���8�������
�
� �� ��

������"� ����� ����!���������"� ��*�� ��� ����"� �� ����������� ������ ������"� ����
�
)� � ����
����������� ���*�
���� �
� 	��� �� ���������� 	���� �����
�� ���� �������� ���� 	��� ������ �����
�#����� ����
�������������������
�����	�����*���������������������
����

?�.-@� ?�,@� 0�� �/� ?�5,@�

/9'0� !�������3
����*���
�<�!�
�
��������������������
���
��	������*�
��������� ?�0@� 9� 9� �0� 9�

��
A����!�����
�A����������<������#��������2�	���������!����

����4�����8����
�����
������
�������
�������#���������������������������
������	����������������	���������������������
������
�����
�����

?.,/@� 9� .�� �,/� ?�/0@�

��
!������4���������!�����������������?!4!@�<�����������������	�����!�������	�������
������
���	�!4!�����#����
�	�����������

?�5�@� ?�5,@� ��/� �/� ?�5,@�

��
�'4!�<��2 ������ �����
�*�
��
�<��'4!�������������������2����*������ ������
����� �����

�*�
��
�#����>		����������
��	�����!������8�����
����"���1����������������
��������
��������
��"���"����
�������

?�5@� 9� �5� 9� 9�

/(2.+&0� �����
�	���
����
���!������
 ,�(�)�-� ,�(���-� �(���� 
)��� ,�(6��-�
� 
 � � � � �

�

 � � � � �

�

 � � � � �

�

 � � � � �

�

 � � � � �

�

 � � � � �

1
8
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� /,� �����������	�
������
���������

(�#��
	�
&'((�

���!�����
:�����$����

��
2���	



����


����������


���!�����


��
����


����


���!�����


 �������


���<
��


�8"�


��


2���	


����

*'''� &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���


� >���
����
���!������
 � � � � �

/670� ������� !���� 4���"����� 9� �����#���� �� ���
�� �	� A���
� I��������8� 
��*���
� ���*����� ������
����������,��	�����'�������������
���#������B������������	���)���������*�
���������
���
�����
��������"������������������

?5-@� 9� 9� 9� ?5-@�

/(2-'80� 2�
�������!����
�<�
������*���������
� ?�8.��@� ?-@� ..5� �-5� ?/-5@�

/960� 
��������� ��*�
����<�!����������"������������������������������ 9� 9� 9� 9� 9�

/(26((0� �����
>���
����
���!������
 ,�()56-� ,


6-� 
))*
 
�6*� ,
*')-�

� 
 
 
 
 
 

/92('90� �����
�	���
���
>���
����
���!������
 ,�(5��-
 ,�(��+-
 �('**
 
6�+
 ,�()*)-


� � � � �

�6
 ���	
0��1
���������
E
4$�������
����!�����


���� ��
�� 	��#
� 	��� ���������� ����*����
� �������� ���� 	����#����
����
��

&'(()(&� � �������

*'''� � &���


/&++0 2�����
��4����*��� ?�.0@

('29(-� 2�����
�� ���� ��8��5�

� 
 

�

�+
 ���	
0��1
���������
E
8�!������
����!�����


���� ��
�� 	��#
� 	��� ��*�
����� ����*����
� �������� ���� 	����#����
����
��

&'(()(&� � �������

*'''� � &���


-72(..�
 �����
���	� ������"8� �����J�%��������8�
2�*�
������ ������"�J�2����������


��
�

/08�-��

9�
 �����
�� �	� �����9����� J� A���9�����
2�*�
�����
�

9�

(826''� >����� �"����
�	���2�*�
�����
���*����
� ./8/�5�

/62'+.0�
 ������
�	��������������	� ������"8� �����J�
%��������8�2�*�
������ ������"�J�2����������



��
�

?58�5/@�

/9.+0�
 ������
�	���������9�����J�A���9�����
2�*�
�����
�

?�.�@�

�� >�����4������
�	����2�*�
�����
���*����
� 9�

6+29'(� 9��
���	
���1�
����
��!������
����!�����
 +5(6+�



� 
 


1
8
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� /-� �����������	�
������
���������

)�
 ���	
0��1
���������
E
0��������
����!�����


���� ��
�� 	��#
� 	��� 	��������� ����*����
� �������� ���� 	����#����
����
��

&'(()(&� � �������

*'''� � &���


/('2'''0� !�
��4������
��	�������J�A���������$����#���� ?558���@�

�� >������������
�	��������������
���*����
� 9�

&2-..�
!�
�� �"����
�	�������4����������	�����
>��
��������A���������
���������������������
A��
�
�����>�9$������������� �2�!�������
�

�8�5,�

(26(+� 4���"����
��	������9�J�A���9�����$����#���� 9�

-2+9.� >����� �"����
�	�������������
���*����
� ,8����

+8� 9��
���	
���1�
����
���������
����!�����
 ,'*(*��-



� 
 


)�
 ���	
0��1
���������
E
���	
���
���	
"?��!������


�������������	�!�
������!�
��%���*�����
��
����������	�����
	����#�����������
��

&'(')((� &'(()(&� � �������


*'''� *'''� � &���

(72&8&� 92-''� �����������!�
��2�*�
�����
� ��8/���

8+� 6-�  ���"�!�
��J�2����
�� ,/�
/&28(80� /&+-0� $��+�!�������
������
� ?08-��@�

(-269.� 92&8'� �����
���	
;
���	
"?��!������
 5')


� 

�

)�
 �����
0����


���� !������� ������
���
� �.� ���
�� 	���
� 	��� ���� ����	��� �	�
������������
����	���
�����
�����������)������������*�������*�
����
�
�������'����������#�
�C0�80,��?C0�8/�-�������'���������@)��
2�����
���
������������������	���
�������+���
������)�

���� !������� ���
� 	��� ��� 
����
� ������ !����� �	�  ����������
������
�������� �����
)� � ���� ������ *����� �	� 	���
� �
� C�58-�5�
?C�.8-,-�������'���������@�������*�
�������������")���

���� !������� ������
������ �� ���
�� ����� ��� 
������� 
��*���
�
�
��
����� ������ 	������
�#�����2E�
2=�)� � 2�� ��������� �������
��
�����#�
��
��� ��� 	���� ����
�
�����
�����
�
8� ��������
�����

������� 
�

���
� ����� #���� ���� ���*����� �������� ���� �����
�2E�
2=�� ������)� � =��� ��� �� ������� ��� ���� #�"� ���� !�������
����*��
��2E�
2=��
��*���
� ���� 	����#�
����
������ ���������	�
����������������*������	� ����	�����
���#�F����?C��8�.�������

�

'���������@)�

����!���������
����
�����������	�
���������	���!�����
3������
�
#���������
���
���
�����	����������������	����������		���
��	��5,�
�����
� ���� ������ ������� ?�/�� ��� ��� '����� ����@)� � ���� ������
!������ 	���
� ��� ��� '����� ����� #�
� C�8��/+� ?C05,+� ����
���'���������@)�

���� !������� ���
� �
� ���� 
���� ���
���� 	��� ����  ������������
'�
���� ���� 
��� &�����"8� �� ����
������ ������")� ����� �� '�"�
����� ��������*��"����������������	� ��������� 
��*���
8� ����������
 ������������ '�
���� ���� ���� &�����"� #���� ����
	������ ���
E�*����")����#�*�������!�������������
�
�������
���)�

���
�� ���
�� ����
� ���� ���� ��������� ��� ����!������3
� ��������

����)� � ���� ����*������ 	���
� ��*�� ���� ����� 
��B���� ��� ��

�������������)����#�*��8����"���*����������
�����������*������
����
8� ��� ���������1���	� ���
������������"� ��*��
�#���������"����
����!������3
�	���������
��������
)��

1
8
5



�

 ������������!��"�!������� /0� �����������	�
������
���������

)�
 ����������
>����������


�� ��������������������	��

��
�����������������
���
���+����"�
����!������� ����������� ��
���� ��� �����
�����������������
��
���� !������)� � ���
�� ��������� ���  �������� ��"� ���� ��� ���

�����
����I��������4�*��#��������
����������������
��

��
�
�	�
��		�	�����
��������"��������������"����
��
���"��������
���%����"�������������
)��
�����
�
����8��������
������������"�
����� ��
�
� #���� ��� �#������ �����
�� ���� !������� ���8�
�����	���8�����������
����������������������
������
�	�����"�
�	����
���

��
)��
����������"8�����������
�������������

�
�
���������

����"������������8�#�������������8���"���
�������
	������	��������������������
�	�������!������)�

�� ������ ���� ���������� ��+��#����*����������� �

��
� ���������
��� �����������������
� ����� ����!��������#�
8������
��#���8�

���� �
� ������������� ����� ��� �
��
��
� ��� ��������
8� 	���
#�������
�
�������		����������
������)�

�� ����!���������
�����
��
�������������#�������"� ��������

���� �	� �

��
� ����� ������ ��� 
��B���� ��� �� ���#� ���+�
���������)� ����
�#���������� �������������������	� ����
����
�������
�#���������������"������������������
��������")���

�� '��������� '������ 2�
������� ?''2@� <� 2�� �00�90�� ����
!������3
� ��
����
8� ''2� ���
��� ��+���� ��#� ��
���

� ����
������#�����������������������L
�������	������������M)��
���� ������� ����� ��� ����!������� ������ ���
� ������������ �
�
C��58���)� � ���� !������� ��
� ����� �
+��� ��� ����"� ��
������������	� �������*���������#�������
����������������
	��� ������������������
8����� 	�������������
�#������������
��� ������	���� ��� ���
� 
����� ��"� ��� ��������� 	���� ����
!��������������	�����)�

�� 

�������	� ����
������
����
����������8���������#���� ����
6��������I�����!������� ?6I!@�����!������
8� ����!���������
�
��*��#���������"�������������
��������������
������������"�

	��� #��+� �	� ������ *����)� � ���� ��#� 
��������� #�
�
���������������������'��������-8����+���������������
�����
���,)��%����"��
�������������������������������
��������������
�������
��	�������9�������������

������������������������
��
���	����
��#�������������)���

�� 

�������	���������*��"��	�
��*���
8��1�����������
�����������"�
���� !������� #����� ��� ����� ��"� ��� 	������ �������"� 	����
�����
)� � ����� �����
� ���� ���������� ��� ���� !������� 	���

����	��� �����
�
8� ���� �
� 
���� ��"� �������� ��� ������
�����	�������� ������ ���������� �����
���� �������������������
��������"� �������)� � 4������
������ �	� �����
� ��"� ���
����

��"��	�����
�	��������������!���������
������������������
�������������
��	��
���	����������)��
����������������
�����
���������������������
���
��	���"������������	�������)�

�� :����� �� �0-,� $���� 2

��� 6����� ���
���� 


��������� A���
?��#� ����� ���
���@� ���
��� 	������� ��� ����"� ����
��*��������� ��� �� ������� �	� ������ ��������"� ����
)� � ����
 ������������ =�*��������� !����������� �������� ����� ���
����������#����6��������
����


���������A��� �������"�����
��*��������� ��� ����  ������������ ����)� � ���
� ����������
#�
� 
��
�������"� ��*����� ���  ������������ !��"� !������)��
���� A����� 
���������
� ������� ��� �������	"� ����� ������
�
�����
����	�1���������������	�����������

���������������
�
�

���8������
��#�����6��������
����


���������A�����*����
�������� ��������"� ��� ���� A����� 
���������
� �	� ���� 
����
������)�� ������������!��"�!������3
�
������	�������������"�
�
���),�G��	�����2

���#�����������
����C0)0�)�

�� 
��������	� ������"��������!�������
�����
��+�������������
��	���
��	� 	��
������ ��� ����!������� �������

� �����������
�
����)� �  ���������
� ��*�� ���� "��� ����� �

���)� � ����
��������
� ��*�� ��
�� ���������� ����� ���"���"� ������ �� ������
�����
�� ���� %����
�� ����7��
�� ������ ����������
� 	��� ��������

1
8
6



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 5�� �����������	�
������
���������

����9���������*������*����)��2�� �
�����������#��������*������	�
��"� 
���� ������ #����� ��� �
� �����
�� ���� !������)� � 2�� �
�
��

����� ����� ����������� ��������
� ��"� ����� 	��#���� ���

�����������
�	�����	���
8������������*��������������������
���
���)�

))
 ���������
������


����!������3
���
��
�������������������*�����
�������
������������

���#����������������	���
��������������������"�����
������
��)��=����������������������������#�
������
����������
�������������������!����������	����
���������)�

)'
 ����������
���������
�	��
	�!�
����
8�����
���
	�!�
9��


A��
%���
���$���


��������������	����������
� ��� 2
���0�%����"���$���	��
��"�
���� !���� #���� ��
���� ��� �� ������� �	� ����������� �����")� � ���
�
���������� #���� ����� ����� �		���� 	���� �� 
����� ����8� ���� #����
������ ���� ��	�������� �	� ���� ���������
� �	� ��	����� ����	���
��
�
)� � ���� �������� ���
��������� 
��� 6���� ,8� ����� �,)� � ����
������� �	� ���
� ������� �
� ��� ������
�� ���� �������
����������"�
C�)��)�

)*
 ��������
H��������
��
�$$�
���
����������
��������


2������"���� ����������������������
8�
������� 	���������558� ����
!������� ��
� ���� ��� ��+�� �������� B��������
� ������ ������1�
����
������
�������
����*��*��������������"�������	�������*���
)��
���� ��������� B��������
� ����� ��� ���� ���������� �	� 
������
�
�����

�� ������ ������
� ����������"� ��� 	������ ��*��
� 	��� 	������� 	���
������ ��*�������)� � ���� ������ ��*�������� 
���������� #�
�
�������������=�������������	���������.��������*�
������"�
	������.��/�	���������"���
)������!���������
����������������

"����'����������������������������"�?'���@8������*��� ���
����"� '����� ����8� #����� ����������
� 	������ 	�������
���������
� ���� ���� ������
� #����� #���� ��� ��+��� ��� ������ ���
�����*�������������������)� ���#�*��8� ���� ��������	� 	������
	������� ������������
8� �	� ����� ���� D$������ ����3� �	� �����
'�����#��������������������������	����������
�	������.��/�
���� ���� 3���������4�*��#3� ���I��������8�����
� ����� ������
������
� 	��������� ����������"� �	� ������ ��*�������� 	�������
�����������
� 	���� ���.��/� ��#���
)� � ���� !������� ��
�
����������� �������*��� ��������������"� ������ �
�����
�		�������
����������� �	� ��"� ����������� ������� ��� ���� �������
� ���
������������������
)����

�� =�������������� ����������������*�������� ��*���������
�����
�
���%������� ����������
�������
����������������������
�
��� 
��� ��� ������ �#�� 
�����
8� ������� 	���� 
�����
)� � �����

�����
� #������ ����  ������������ ����� ������"� ��*��

�����"�
����
8��#������
	������
����
���������������8�����

���������1������� ��� ���*���� ��� 	������ "���
)� �
�������
�
�������	����#�����������������	�����A�����%���������
�������")��
7���� �� 
������ ������
� 
�����"� 
����
8� ���� !������� �
�
��������� ��� ����*�� �

��
� ���+��� ��� ���� 
������ 	���� ����
$�������������������� ����������
�������
� ���� �����������
�1���������� �	� ����� 
������ ����� ����!��������
�*�� 2������
����%1�������������������)�

�� ����!���������
�����������
�B�������������������

�	���������	�
��*�
������ ���������
)� � 2�*�
������ ���������
� ���� ����� ���
����� ������
� ��� 	��� �������� ������������� ��� ����)� � �����
���������
� ����� ������
� ���� ���� ����� 	��� �������������
�����
�
� ���#����� 
����9��������� ���
��
)� �7����� ���
� �
�
���� ��
�8� ���
�����������
���*����������

����
� ������"8�
 ���������%��������)� ��������� ��	���������������� 	����� ���
6������8������.�)�

1
8
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 5�� �����������	�
������
���������

�� ���� !������� ��
� ������ �����������
� #����� ��� ��
�
���
������� �����
�� ���� &����� 
���������� ��������)���
����!���������
�����������������
�������������
��
�&�����

������
������������������	�������	����#�������
��
��

�� >���������"�  ������������ <� ���� ������"� �1�
�
� ���
�������� ���� 
������ ������������� ����*����
� #������ ����
 ����������������)��=������������������	���
�����*����
�����
��
� 
����� 
�F�8� ���� ���
���������� �	� ���� 	�����
� #����� ���
����������� ����#����� ���� ������"������������ *����� ��� ����
������� �	� ���� �������
� ����� �� ����� #����� ���� ���*���)��
�������� ��	��������� ���� ��� 	����� ��� 6���� �/� 2�����
�� ���
!�������
)���

��  ������������ '�
���� ���� 
��� &�����"� <� ���� !������� �
�

���� ���
���� �	� ���� ���
�� 
��� ��� ��� ���*���� ���� !��"� #����
����

� ��
������ ����	���
� ��� �������� ����
���� ���� ��������
+��#�����)��=������������������	���
�����*����
�������
�
�����

�F�8� ���� ���
�����������	� ���� 	�����
�#�������� �����������
����#���������������"������������*��������������������	�����
�������
� ����� �� ����� #����� ���� ���*���)� � ��������
��	��������� ���� ��� 	����� ��� 6���� �.� 4�������  ���"�
����
������
)�

�� $���� �+"�  ������������ ?$� @� <� ������� ���� ��������
	���������"���� ����!��������
�����
�������%����"����*���
�
!�����"� ?%�!�@8� $� )� � ���� ���� �	� ���
� %�!�� �
� ���
���
��� ���� ���*�
���� �	� ��#� ���� F���9������� �����"�

�����
� #���� ���� �����"� ��������� �*�������� ��� ����
 �����������������	������������
����������
���

��
��
)��


�$� � �
�
����� ��� ��
� ��	���"� 	����������8� ������������	� ��
�
����*����
�������
�
�����
�F�8��������
�����������	�����	�����
�
#����� ��� ����������� ���� #����� ���� ���� ��"� �����������

*����� ��� ���� ��������	� �����������
� ������������#���������
���*���)� � �������� ��	��������� ���� ��� 	����� ��� 6���� �/�
2�����
�����!�������
)�

2�� ��������8� #���� ���
������� ��� �����8� ���� ������ �������
� ����
��
���������������	������
���������)�

)5
 �����$�����
 ����
 �����
 �	�
 0�����
 ���
 4�	��
 2�F��


�������
��
"���������
=���������



���������������	�
������
��������
��
��������	�����
����������
��
�������

�������
�������"�����!�����������������	���������
��������������#�
�����������)� �%
������
���������� ��+���� �����
����������
���������1��������8��������������
���������������*����
	�����
)� � ��#�*��8� �����
�� �������
� ������� ��� �����������
#������������"8�������� ��
���
�������������������"���		������ 	����
�����

�������
������
������
)���

��������
��������!������3
�$�������������������'����������	���
#����������� �
�����
+��	������������B�
�������������	�����������
	���������"���������
�	����#
��
















1
8
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 5�� �����������	�
������
���������

8���� =������������
 "�����
��
������
�������
:�����
����
�����$�����


 ������"8� ���������
%���������

=����������������������
������ �
����*�����	��� ������"8� �����
���� %��������� ���� 2���������� �

��
� ��
�����*��")� � ���
�
������
������

��
�������#���������#�������������
������*�����
�*����������
���������
�	�����*�
�����
��#������������������
��
�	� ���� �
�� �	� ���� �

��� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ����
%1�������������������)� �'���������� B��������� �
� �
��� ���
���������� ���� �
�	��� ��������� ��*�
� �	� ����  ����� ����
%�����������������!������3
�*�����
�	�����*�
��	� ������")���

2	� �����
�	��� ��	���	��

��
� �
� �������8�������������� ������
�
����� ����
����"������������	������

��
�	���
)�

2���
��
��������������������������������������������	�����������
�#�����
������
�� �"� C./.+� 	��� �*��"� "���� ����� �
�	��� ��	�� �
� �������8� #�����
������
�������)�,G�������
��������
�"���
��������������������)��

�

 ������"8� ���������
%���������

 ������"8� ���������%���������������*��#���	���������������	�
�*���
����������
����������
�����
�����������������������"����
*����� �	� ���� �

��� ��"� ���� ��� ����*������)� � %���� "���� ����
!������3
�*�����
������������� ������������

�

����)������
����*������� ������� �
� ����� �
�������� ��*���� ������� ��� ����
�������������	��������������	�����������")�

2	�����

����
������������������"����*������	������

����
��������)���

2���
��
����������������G�	����������+���*�����#����������������!������3
�
 ������"8�  ����� ���� %��������� �� 2�*�
������  ��������
� �������� �"�
C,��+8�#������
��)��G��	�����!������P
��������

�����
�)�

��G� �	� ���� !������
� �

��� ��
�� �
� *������ ��� ���+��� *����8� 
�� ����
��������	����������������+���*������
��������)�

 ��
���
�A�������"� %
��������� �	� ���� ���� ��������"� ��� ��"� ���
���
� ������
� ��� ��
��������	� ������1� B��������
� ��������� ��� ������
������ �����
�
��8� ���� ����� ��� #����� 
������
� ���� ���B������ ��� ������
�8�
������
� ��� ����������� ���
8� ��������"� ����
� ���� �1�������
������
� ��� ���
���� 	���� �

��
)� � ���
�� B��������
� ����
���������� �"� ���� !��������
����� !����"� !�������  ��
����
�������������
)���

���� �		���
� ��� ���� ���
���
� ��������"� �	� ������
� ��� ����*������
�

�������
�����������
����)��������
�����8��

�� �� �)/G� ������
�� ��� ��
������ ����� �

�������� #����� ��
���� ��� ��
������
��������
������������"��	���G����C/5��

�� �� �� "���� ������
�� ��� ������� ��	�� �1�������"� #����� ��
���� ��� ��
������
��������
������������"��	��G����C�5��

�� �� �)/G� ������
�� ��� ���� 
����"� ������
�� ����� #����� ��
���� ��� ���
������
��������
������������"��	��G����C����

�� �� �)/G� ������
�� ��� ���� ���
���� ������
�� ����� #����� ��
���� ��� ���
������
��������
������������"��	�-G����C.���


�����
� 
�� ���'����� ����� ���� !������� ���� �� �������� �	� C0)-�� 	���

����"� ������
)� � 
� ��*��#� �	� �������
� 
����
���� ����� ���
������������	������	�������
8���
�������������	���8��	���G����
C�)���#�
������������)�

2	����������������
�#�����������������������
����"������������
����"���G�
#���� ����
������������	���8� ��������������� ��������������	�C��/+�#�����
���
����
�����
��������#����)�

2	���G��	��������������	�����#�
�����"���������8�����������������	�C��5+�
#��������
����
�����
����������������#����)�

� � �

1
8
9



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 5�� �����������	�
������
���������

)6
 ���	���������
��
�	�
��������


���� %1�����*�� =�������� ���������� 4�
�����
� �������
�
� ���
��
�������
��������

��������.�I��������)�

)+
 �����
������
��F�������


����������������!���������
�����������
�����������������"�#����
������
� ��� ���� �����
���� �	� �����#���� ��
�
� �
� ����� �	� ����
*��������� ������������ ��������� ������ ���� ������������
������������ ��
�� ?=4!@� ��������)� �7����� ���� !������� �
�
�
=4!� �
� �� ��
�
� 	��� *��������
� ��� ���� �������8� ��������
� ����

�����
8� ���� D��
����� �����3� ��������� �
� ��#� �������� ��
����)��
���
�����
������	���������
�
������1�������	��������*���������
�	�
�����

��
)���

����	����#����������
��#
�������		����������#��������������
�
���
������ ��� �������� 	��������� 
��������
� ���� ���� ����*������
������
����
���������������������	���������
��������
)�

�

�����
������


��F�������


�������


����������


���������


�����



�	����

�������


�������


2�!�3


�������


 �������



 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���


���$��	����!�
8�����
;
"#$��������
���������
 


!��������J�4�������
���*���
�

��80.0� /5��
9�

��8/���

%���������J�!�������3
�
���*���
�

./8�.�� ��/�
9�

./8�.-�

%�*�����������J�
4��������"����*���
�

08/55� -�
9�

08/,.�

>�����>���������
%1����������

.80�.� /,� �8���� 58�,��

����������J�
2�*�
������2������J�
%1����������

�08-/,� 9� ?�8���@� �-8,//�

������
����4�*���������
�	�6��9!�������


��
�

?�58,.-@� ?�8/�.@�
9�

?�08�5�@�

�����
���$��	����!�


8�����
;
"#$��������

��8-,�� ?�85-�@�

9�
��8�0��

� � � � �

%������
�	���
 � � � �

A���������


��
� /5�8���� ?��8,/�@� 9� /�,8�,-�

!�������


��
� /�8-�.� 9� 9� /�8-�.�

!�������A���������
� ?0580.0@� 9� 9� ?0580.0@�

A���������A���������
� ?�5/8��.@� 9� 9� ?�5/8��.@�

9��
������
 �/�8-0�� ?��8,/�@� 9� ��08��0�

:
�����4�
��*�
� ?��8//-@� 9� 9� ?��8//-@�

:��
�����4�
��*�
� ?���8��.@� ��8,/�� 9� ?0,8/-�@�

�����
 ����!��
 ?�/�8-0�@� ��8,/�� 9� ?��08��0@�
� � � �

1
9
0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 5.� �����������	�
������
���������

����!�������������������6���
�

�
����!����������������
���������3
�
����������������	����
�����
�������"������������	���������������������
���������������
��������!��������������)��
����
���������
��#
���������
������
��	���������������������"�������������������������������	������1��"��
�������
�����������������������������
�����
����&�*���������	�����������1��������9����
��������
)�

&'(()(&� ����������
0���

 � �������

*'''� *'''� � 6���
� &���
 &���


� 8�����
 � �

/6&277(0� � !���������1�?���@� �� ?5/8�/.@� �

/(&2-+90� ����
	���	����&������������9�!���������1�����	��
� ?��8�05@� �

/7-27'80� � $�
���

�4�����"��
�?66=4@� �� ?-08./0@� �

� /(6(2&7(0� �����
8�����
 � � ,�*5(+�+-

� � 
 � � 

� � "#$��������
 � � �

+2.+'� � !��������
����� ������!������� ������� �� 08--5� �

92&9+� � !��������
����������!������� ������� �� �8�5�� �

6(28&6� � =�������"� ������������!��"�!������� �� 5.8���� �

� 8.2.--� �����
�����$��
 � � ,,8/5-��
7.28-6� �  �"��������66=4�6�������� ���� � -,855/� �

&8(� � 66=4���
���	����������������#����� � �,,� �

� 7-2'&8� �����
%�������
 ����
 � � -,80.��
(266-� � !������������*�
���� .� �8.0�� ��

� (266-� �����
%��
���
:�������
:����
 � � ��8.0��
� � !������������������*���
�"���3
��
��������
�����
�� �

�� � !��������
����� ������
�������"� � 9� �

�� � !��������
��������� �����������������
�������"� � 9� �

�� �  ������������!��"�!������� � 9� �

� �� �����
���$���
:����������
 � � 9�

� (6(2(.8� �����
"#$��������
 � � �*6(���


� � 
 � � 


� /(9.0� :������
�
,���$���-
���
�	�

���
 � � +)


� � � � � �

1
9
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 5/� �����������	�
������
���������

�
 �����������
��
�������
��#
%���


�������
��#


%���

 ����
��
%���
:


9�3
��


:1�������


%���
:


"?��!�����


�
 5�0� ��8,��� ��8.,/�

%
 ,�0� �-85�-� �.8.--�

�
 -�0� ��8/,/� ��8�,-�

:
 0�0� ,8���� ,8����

"
 ���0� .8��0� /8����

0
 ���0� �8,5-� �8//.�

/
 �/�0� -/�� �8.���

@
 �-�0� 5,� ��.�

�����
 � ,-8,.�� 5.8����

 � � �

���� $���� =� %���*������ 
��#�� ���*�� �
� ����������� �"�
����"������������*����	�����������
���	����
�������"���
�����
8�
�1�������
8����)8�������"�����#�����	������9��"�����#�����
�
���� ������
���������	������!������)� �������1���
���
���	���
!������� ��1�
������������
�
��	���� ��+�������������	� ���
��
	�����
�#�
�/585/��?//80,������������@)���

7���� ���� ������������� !������� ��1� �������� ��� ������.� ����
&����� 	��� !������� ��1� �������� #���� ��� ����� �������"� ���
&�����������������������������������*�����������
	���������
!���������� ����� �
� ��������� #���� ���� !������� ��1� $���	���
&����������*�������������)�������		�����	����
��������#�������
���������
������!���������1�$�
�����/�8�/-����������.)�

�
 9�������
9��.:�������
 ����




� ��� ��� '����� ����� ���� ������ ��������� ���9����
����
��������� *����� �����
�� ���� ����� ��
�� #�
� C���8�508����

?C���8�,58����������'���������@����+������/8/-0����������
�
#����������������������������
������./)-�)���

���� ������� ���� �
� ����������� �"� ��	������� ��� ���� �������
������� ������� ���� "���8� #����� ������
� ��� �� ����"� ��
�
)��
�������

�������� �
� 	������� �������������
���	� ���������
�
���� ��� 
����

	��� ������
8� *���
8� ������
�� ��� ��	���
� ����
�����	
)�

�
 �����$����
���	�������


����  ���������� 
���������
� ���� ���
�� �
� 
��#�� ��� ����

��������)�

&'(()(&�� �����$���

�����$�
�


:�����


�	���
��


:������
��


��
2���	


�������


�����


*'''� � &���
 &���
 &���


6(2796�  ������������!��"�!������� 5.8���� ?,-@� 5.8�..�

+2-'7� !��������
����� ������
!�������

08--5� ?��@� 08-,.�

92&.-� !��������
����������
!�������

�8�5�� ?.@� �8�/5�

8.2-7+� � ,,8/5-� ?0.@� ,,8.,.�

� � � � �

)
 ���!�����
���
:�������
:����


���� ���*�
���� 	��� �����	��� ����
� 	��� !������� ��1� 
����� ���
C�)-���
�������'���������������
��������
��	�C-),�)��
�����
'�����������������*�
����
��������C�)��������
��������
��	�
C-)��)�

�

�

�

1
9
2



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 55� �����������	�
������
���������

�����������	�
���������� ������
�

�

/������
������$���


���������������	�
������
�
������
�
�����!������3
�����
������
�
	��� ���� �������� 	��������� "���� ���� ��
� ��
������ ��� ���� "���� ����
��
�� '����� ����)� � ���� !������� �
� ��������� ��� �������� ��� �������
�����������	�
������
��"�����
������
�����
���������������
�����8�
#��������
��4���������
��������������������������������������#����
������� ����������� ��������
)� � ���
�� ��������
� ��������"� ������
��
����!���� �	�  �������� ��� A����� 
�������"� 
���������� ��� ����:������
;������� �������� ���� ���� ���*���� 4��������� !���� �	�  ��������
�������8�
����������"�2�����������������������4�����������������
�
?2�4�@�����
�������"�����������

����������
�����������	����������

��)�

������������������*���������������������������������	�
������
��
�
����������"� ��
�������� ��
�8� ����	���� �"� ���� ��*��������� �	� ��������
���������
��	����9���������

��
�����	�����������
�������
)���

��������
��
8�����
���
"#$��������



���*��"� �
����������� 	��� ��� ����"���� ����� ��� ��+�
������8�����
����"�
#������
����"����
������������������*��)��2��������������

�� 4�*�����	��������
�����	�����
��
��������
���#��������!�������
����
	��
� ���� 
����	������ ��
+
� ���� ��#���
� �	� �#���
���� ��� ����
������
��� ���� ��� �
� ��������� ����� ��������� ����	��
� ��� 
��*����
�����������

��������#������������
�������#����	��#��������!������)���

�� 4�*����� 	���� �������*�
�����	�
��*���
� �
� �������
���#��������
!������� ���� ���
���� �������"� ���� ����������� �	� ����������� �	�
���� ����
������� ���� ��� �
� ��������� ����� ��������� ����	��
� ���


��*���������������

��������#���� ���� ����
�������#���� 	��#� ��� ����
!������)�

�� �������
���������������
��1����������#�������"��������
�����
<�#����� ������ �
����������#�������������
������
����������*���
���� ������ ���
�������8� ���"� ���� �������� �
� ��*�������
� ��� ����
$������������)�

�� %1���
�
� ��� ��������� ��� 
��*���
� �����*��� ?���������� 
��*���
�
���*������"������"��
@����� ����������
��1����������#���� ����

��*���
����������*��8�������������#������"����
���������)���

�� 2�����
�������*����������*�
�����
�������"�������������#���
��
�
���������� 	��� ��
�����*��"���� ������
�
��	� �����		����*�� ������
��
����� 	��� ���� ����*���� 	��������� ��
�������� ������� ����� ���� ��
��
	��#
�	�1������������������"�������������)�

�� 7�������*����������1������������*��������������
���������
��
��
� ���� ����� �����*��� ��� ����8� �� ������� ��� ��������� 	��� ����
����*������������
�����������������$������������)��7���������
�
��"��������
������8��������������	�������
��
�#���������#��������
������� ����� ��� ��*����� 	��� ���� ������� ����� ������ ���� ���
���������)���

������
 ��������
����������
��	���


���� !������� �
� ��������� ��� ������������ ��� ���� !������ 4���������
!����������%����"�%		������"�������)�����
�
�������
���������"�
��� ��
� �����������"� ���
�8� #����� #���� ��
�� ������ 
����� ���.)� � ����
!��������
�������������������
������
�������������#����
8���������"�
�����
�����*��"8� ��� ���� ��
�
� �	� ���

���
8� ��� ������� ���1����
��������� �
� �����"� �
� �
��)� �

� ����������1���� �
� �������� ?����
�

1
9
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 5,� �����������	�
������
���������

�����"� �
��
��@8��� ��������"� �
����
�������� ������
���
��������	� ����
�1�����������������������������������������8��������"����������������
���+��� ������ �	� ���� ������� �	� ����#����
� ��������� ��� ����� ����
��������"����������������������)��������
���������!��������
��������
���
���� ��������� ��� ���� ��
�
� �	� ���� !������3
� 
��*���
� ���� �
�
���������������
��*���
����������
�
��	������"����
�������)�

���	
���
���	
"?��!������


!�
�� �
� �����
������ �"� ��
�� ��� ����� ���� ����
��
� #���� 	���������
��
��������
� ����"����� #������� ������"� ��� ������� �	� ���� ����� ������
�.� ����
)� � !�
�� ����*�����
� ���� �����"� ������� ��*�
�����
� �����
���������������������
������

�	��������������	������
���������������
����������"����*�����������+��#��������
��	���
��#������
����	������
��
+��	�����������*����)�

2������!�
�����#����������8���
��������
������*�����
�����
��#��
�����	����+��*�����	�
� �������������"�������������������	�������
���������������	�����!������3
���
������������)�

�����
������
��F��������(
�	�����
��
����������
��������
���


"��������
���
"�����


 ����� ������� ��B�
�����
� ��"� ���
�� �
� �� ��
���� �	� �� ������� ���
����������� �������
� ��� ��� �������� �� ��������� �����)� � !�����
� ���
����������� �
������
� ���� ���������� 	��� ���
�����*��"8� ��� ��� ����
�������� ���� 	������ "���
� �		������ �"� ���� ������� ���� ��� ���� ��*��
��
����������������������B�
�����)�

!�����
� ��� ����������� �������
� ���� ���"� ����� #���� ��������� �"�
��������������������������
��	���������������*���
������������������
����*���� ��	��������� ������ ���� �		���� �	� ����
������
8� �������*���
�
���� ���������
� ��� ���� !������3
� 	��������� ��
������ ��� 	���������
���	�������)��7���������������
�����8�����
��������������
�����*��"�
?����

� 
������ �����#�
�@� �"� ��B�
����� �������� �������
� ����

���������*��������
� 	��� ������������������
� �	� ������#������"�����
��#�"
�������������)���

'�������� �����
� ��
��*����� ��� ������ ������� 	�����
� ���� ����������
�����
�����*��"� �"� ��������� �������� �������
� ���� ���������*��
������
�	�������������������)���

�	�����
��
 �!����
���
9��.�������
������


���*���
8� 
������� 
��*���
� ���� �������� �������
� ���� �������� #����
���� 	����#���� ������
� ��� ������� ���� ��
�� �	� �������� ���9��������
�

��
������������"�����

�� =������������ ������������� ��� ���� �

��
� �
��� �"� ���� ����*����

��*���)�

�� 4�*��������� ���� ����������� ��

�
� ��� �

��
� �
��� �"� ����

��*���� #����� ������ ���� ��� ������������ ����
� ��� ����
4�*���������4�
��*�������
��#�����������

�
��������#��������		)�

�� 
�����
�������	�������������

��
���������������������
��*���)�

���� !������� �
� ���� ��������� ��� ���
�� !������� ��1� ��� 	����
������������8� ��*��������� ���� ����������� ��

�
� ��� ������
�����)��
��#�*��8� ��� �
� ��������� ��� ��+�� ��� ������� ������������� 	����
��*�������#���
��������������� ��� ��
��*�����������#����������������
������ ��� ��� ������� ����������� ��� �� �������� ��
�
� ����������� �"�
���� !������� ��� �����������#���� 
�������"� ��������)� � =�����������8�
��*��������� ���� ����������� ��

�
� ���� ������
������ ���� �����	����
����������"���������������� ��� ����&������������$�������?'�������
4�*����� ��*�
���@8� �"�#�"��	� �����B�
����� ����
�������#������ ����
!������� 
�B�
������ 
������� ��� ���� '�*������ ��� 4�
��*�
�
����������	���������		����������#���������#�)�

1
9
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 5-� �����������	�
������
���������

"�$��
��
%�������


$���	��
� �"������������%����"�����

�����9����� �����"��� ����	��
� ���� ���
�� ���� ��� ��� 
������� #�������
��������
��	� ����"���9���)� ����"� ��������
��������	��
��
�#���
�
���� 
������
8� ����� ������� ���*�8� ����� 
��+� ���*����������
�
8� 	���
�������������"��
����������������
����
�����1���
��	���
��*���
�
��� ���� "���� ���#����� ���������"��
� �������
��*���� ��� ����!������)��

�����������
������	���������
���	�������"������������
�?�����"�	����
�	� ���*�8� ��� ����� �		� ��� ����@� ������� �"� �����"��
� ���� ���� ��+���
��	���� ���� "���9���� #����� �����"��
� ���� ����"� 	��#���� ����� ����
��1��	���������"���)���������������
������������������������������
�
����������� ��� ��


�
� '����� �	� ���� ��������� ������)� � ���� �������� �
�

�����������������
����=�	������������ ��*�
�����	����*���
8����������
��*��
�������������������'�*���������4�
��*�
�����������
�������
����������"�����	��
������������������*������������	���������"�������
#���������������"���
����������
)��

������������$���	��
�

����������������	��
�����������
���"������
�����
�����	�������
����
�"� ���� !������� ��� ���������� ��� �		����3
� �����"����� ��	���� ����
������� �����������������������		����3
�����
���� ����������*�������"�
���������"� ���� ���� �������� ��� ��� �������
� ��
�
� ��� ����
������������ 
��*���� ��� #����� ����������8� ��� ���� 6��� =�
���������
!�
�
� ����� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1����������
���������� #���� ���� !������� �
� �����
�����"� ���������� ��� ����
�������������	� ���������"������	�����		���������������	��		����
����
��+��������		����������������*�������"����������")���

7����� ����������������	��
� ��*��*�� ���������������� �	� ���
���
8�

�������"� ���*�
���
� �������� ���� &������� ����� $������� ��� ���
�������� #���� ���� ������� ��"����� �"� ���� !������� ��� ���� ���
����
	����������
�������������"���8�������������������������������������
�����������*���������������
�������
)��2������'�*���������4�
��*�
�

���������8� �������������
� ���� ��������� ��� ���� 	���� ����  ��
����
4�
��*�� ��� ����*�� ���� ��������� �����
� ���� ������
� 	��� ���
����
����������������������������	��
������������������#���������
�	���
���� ��
�� ����� ��� ���� ���
���� 	���� ���� ���
�����
� ���� ��"� 
����
������
���"�����������������������"���9���)���

 �
��%����"�����$���	��
�

%����"��
��	� ����!�����������������
��	� ������
�����������
����

�����
��

�� ���� A����� &�*��������  ��
���
� ������8� ������
������ �"�
!��������
�����!����"�!������)�

�� ���� �������
�  ��
���� ������8� ������
������ �"� !������
�������
3� ��
���
���������	� �	� ����=���������� 	���%���������
?=	%@)���

�� ����6��� ��
����������8�������
�������"�6��� ��
���
)�

���
�� 
�����
� ���*���� ��	����� ����	��
� ��� ������
� ?�����������
����� 
��
� ���� ���
���
@8� ������� �
� �����"��
� #��+��� 	��� ����
!������)�

��#�*��8� ���� �����������
� 	��� ���� �������
3� ���� 6��� 
������
��������������������
�	������
������	��
�����������������"����������	����

����	�����"��������!������)������
�������
������	��������������	���
�
��	����#��������	������������������
���������������������"�	���	������
��"����
� �	� ����	��
� �
� �������
��� ��� ���� $������� �����)� � ����
!�������3
� ���� %��������� ���*���
� ����� ��� ���� !��������
�*��
2����������%1���������������������
���������#�������������"��3
�
������������
� ��"����� ��� �������
3�  ��
���
� ��� ���� "���8� ����
������"�����
������������!����	�������6���
�����)�

�

1
9
5



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 50� �����������	�
������
���������

%���?���	�5����������$���
����������

���� A����� &�*�������� ������� �
� ���������� 	��� �
� �� ��	�����
����	��
�
�������

�� ���� ����������
� �	� ���� !��������
����� !����"� !������� ���
����
	���� ������������� ��� ���� !������� ���� ��������� ��� ���� $�������
������������������������
�
��
�����������B������������������<����
��� �

�

����� �	� ���� 	������ ��"����
� ����� #���� ��� ����� ���
��������� ��� ����������� ����	��
� ������� ��� ����� �"� �����"��
8�
��
�������

�������
���������������"�����
8������"��������*���
����
8� ���8� ���� ���B������
� �	� ���B������ �������
� 	��� ��������
�����"��
)���

�� A���������
� ���� ��
�������� ��� ������ *����� ��� �������� �����
8� �
����
��� ������������ ��
������ ����� ?��
��� ��� ���� ��������*�� ����� �	�
������� ��� ����� ������"� ���������� ����� �
� ������	���� �"� ����
������"@�

�� �����

��
��	�����!��������
�����!����"�!����������
����	����
������������� ��� ����!����������� ��������� ��� ����$����������������
������	����*������

�� �������
��������
�<�������������������

�� ���������
��������
�<����	�

�������
�������

�� �����
���
��������
�<�������������������

�� �������"�<����+���*������

�� ���� ������� ��� ���� ���� ���
���� ��������"� �
� ����"
��� ����� 
�*���
���������
��

�� ��������
��*������
��<� ���� ������
�� ��� ����������
��
�����
�����	�
"���
� �	� 
��*���� ������� ���
� "���� <� ���������� ��� ����
!��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������� ��� ����

��*���
�	���#��������������"��
�#��+���

�� ��
�� 
��*���� ��
�� <� ���� ������
�� ��� ����������
� ���
���� 	����
��������"��������
���
�#��
���		����������
����"���
��	�
��*����
������� �����������"���
�<����������������������
����=�	��������
���� ��*�
�����	����*���
� ��� ����!��������
�*�� 2����������
%1���������������������
�������	�6���=�
���������!�
�
�

�� ������
����
��<� �����1������� ������
�� ��� �������
����*������	�
����������
� ������� ���� "���� �
� ���"� ��*�� ���� "���� ���
��� ���
�����������<������������������������������2�*�
������2������
���� %1���������� ����� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ����
%1��������������������

�� �1������������������

��
�<��������������*�
����������������
���� 	���� �

��
� ������������� ��� ���� !������8� ��
��� ��� ���
�*������ �	� ���� �1������� ����9����� ������� <� ��������� ��� ����
��������������2�*�
������2����������%1����������������������
!��������
�*��2����������%1��������������������

�� ����
���� ��

�
����
���������
����������������
�<� ���� ��
����
�	� ������
� ��� �����*�� ���� !������� �	� ����������
� ��� �*���
� �����
������� ���� �1������� 	������ 
��*���� ��� �������� �	� ����	��
� �	�
�����"��
�<��������������������� ��� ����������
����=�	��������
���� ��*�
�����	����*���
� ��� ����!��������
�*�� 2����������
%1���������������������
�������	�6���=�
���������!�
�
�

�� ���������� ����
� ���� ��

�
� <� ������
� ��� ���� ���� ���
���
�
��������"� ����� ���
�� �����
�� �*���
� ��*�� ���� ���������� #����
�

�������
��������� ���� ��
������������*�����������������
��
���� ��������
� ��*�� �������� ������ �

�������
� <� �������� ���
���� ��
����4�
��*��

�� ������������
� ����� ��� ���� !��������
����� !����"� !�������
���
���� 	����<� ��
��������
������"��3
�������������
� ��� ����
���
���� 	���� ���
�����������	� ����������
H��������������� 	����
�
����1���
�)�

1
9
6



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,�� �����������	�
������
���������

2�� ��������� ��� ����������� ����	��
8� 
�������"� ���*�
���
� �������� ����
&������������$������� ��������������#���� �������������"������"�
����!�����������������
����	��������������"�������
�����
��������"���8�
���� ���� ������� ����������� ���������� ��� ���� ����*���� �����������

�������
)� � 2�� ����'�*������ ��� 4�
��*�
� ���������8� ���
�����
�
����� ������ ���� �������������
� ��� ���� 	���� ���� ��
����4�
��*�� ���
����*�� ������������������
�����������
� 	��� ���������������	��
�����
�������������#���������
�	���������
�����������������
����	��������
���
�����
�������"�
����������
���"�����������������������"���9
���)� � ���� ������*�� �������� ����� ���
�
� ��� ����  ��
���� 4�
��*��
������"� ���
���
� ���� ����	������ ������� ��� ���� &������� ����� �	�
������ ��������� ��� �������� 	��� ����������� ����	��
� ��� ���� ��
�
� �	�
��
��	��#
��������������
�����	��
���������"������"��
)�

:
�����
����
�!����
���

���� !������� ��
�� ��
� ��
�������� ��#��
� ��� ��+�� ��
���������"�
�#���
��	����������������	��
���������*�����	�����"�����������
)��
�"�
����������
��
��������������
���
�����
�����	�����#���������"��������
�	�
��		�?�����������������
@��������������������"�����	���������
����
�����+�� �����#������������������ 	��� �
���� ���� 
�����������
��
�
�������������������A�����&�*�������� ��
����������)���

"!����
�����
�	�
%������
�	���
:���


%*���
� �	���� ���� $������� ������ ����� ���� ���
�� �*���
8� �����
	�*�������� ���� ��	�*�������8� ����� ������ ���#���� ���� ���� �	� ����
���������� ������� ���� ���� �����#���� �������������� �	�
������
� �
�
�������
���	����

��)���#���"��
��	��*���
��������������	�����

�� ���
����������*�����*��������	����������
�������1�
���������������
�	� ���������������������<� ���������������	�
������
� �
���B�
����
�����	�����
�����*���



�� ���
�� ����� ���� ��������*�� �	� ���������
� ����� ���
�� �	���� ����
�����������������<� ���������������	�
������
� �
�������B�
�������

��	�����
�����*���
8�����#��������������"��	��*���
�#�������*��
������������		���8���
���
�����
�����������������
��	�������������	�
�����*���
������������
��������	����������		���


%*���
���+�����������	��������������	��������
������	����

�����������
��	�������������������������	�
������
)�

"#��$������
8����


7���� ����
��	� ������������1���
��������������8� �����������������
������� �
� ��
���
��� 
��������"8� ������� ��� ���� 	���� �	� ����
!��������
�*��2����������%1����������������������������������
�
��� �����������
8����������������#�
����	������ ���� ����
����� ������
�����
���������	�����!������3
�	������������	�������)���

0��������
8����������


����������A���������
�

���������� ����������
������������
������ ����$�������������#��������
!�������������
�������"�����������������������*�
���
��	���	���������
��
�������� ���� ���� ��������"� ���
����� ��� 	���� *����� ���� �������� ���
������ ������
��� ��
�)� � 
������ ������
� ��� ���� ���������� ����
2�*�
������ 2������ ���� %1���������� ����� ��� ���� !��������
�*��
2����������%1�������������������� 	��� ������
����"�����������
���
��� ���� ����"���� ������� �	� ���� ��������"8� ����������� �"� ���� �		����*��
������	�������
��	���������
�������)�������		����*��������
��������
�����
�����������1����"���
�����
��
��������	��������
����"����
��*�������
��	�� �	� ���� ��
�������� ��� ���� ������� ��� #����� ��� #�
� ���������"�
�������
��)�

������
�� �	� ���� �����#���
� ����� ����!������� ��
8� ���
�����
� �����
���� ������� ���
������ ��� ���� $������� ������ �
� ���� ���
��������
���������� ����"����� ?���
��������� ������
�@����� ������
���������� ���

1
9
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,�� �����������	�
������
���������

���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������� �
� ����
���������"�����	�������"�����������������������������������)���

��������������
����������������
8�������������������������*������
�
��
�����������		����*��������
�����������������		����������#���������
���� ���� ��
�� ����� �
� ��*��
��� ���� ��� ���� '�*������ ��� 4�
��*�
�
���������)���

&���
� ���� ��

�
� ��� ���� ��������
�� ��� ����"� 
���������� �	�
�����#��������������������������������������������������2�*�
������
2������ ���� %1���������� ����� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ����
%1���������� ���������� ��� ���� "���� �	� ��������
�� �� 
���������)��
��#�*��8� #����� ��������
�� ��
� ��+��� ������ �
� ����� �	� ��
��
����������� �	� ���� ����� ����	����� ����� ��*��*�
� ��������	�������� ���
�1������� �	� �1�
����� ��
�������
8� ���� �������� ��� ��
������ �
�
��
�����*��"� ��������� 	������� ������ ��� ���� ������
��� ��
�� �	� ����
��#� ��� ����	���� ����� ���� ���� #����9��#�� ��� ���� !��������
�*��
2������ ���� %1���������� ���������� �
� 
������ �*��� ���� ��	�� �	� ����
������"������B�
��������������		����*��������
������)���

7����� �������
� ���� ��
�����
� ��*�� ����� �������� ��� ����
!��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������8� ����������
�
����#� ���� ������� ��� ����&������������$������� ������ 
�������*���
	������"���
)������!���������
��������"��	�
�����������������������

�
�*��� ���� ����� ����� #�
� ���������� ��� ���� ����� �����
�� #����� ����
��������#�
� ��"����� ��� ��
������ �����*����� #���� ��� #�
� ������)��
���� ��������������� �	� ������
� �������� ��� ���� !��������
�*��
2������ ���� %1���������� ���������� ��� ���� ���� ������� ���������
�����
�� ����&������������$������� �
����������"��� ����
	��� ������
	���� ���� ���������� 2�
�������
� 
�B�
������ 
������� ��� ����
'�*���������4�
��*�
����������)�

����������


��
�

�����������

��
��������

�	����������#���"��
��

�� ����
����� �����*����
�<��

��
� �������*�� 	�1�������������������
��"����
������������������������������*�����+��)�

�� �*�������9	��9
���� �

��
� <� �

��
� ����� ��*�� �� ������� ���+���
������������������������*��	�1���������������������"����
)�

A���
�����4����*����
�

A���
�����4����*����
������������
����������$�������������#����
���� !������� ������
� �� ����"� ��� ���� ������������ ���*�
���
� �	� ��
	��������� ��
���������������� ��������"����
�������� 	���� *����)� ����"�
����
��
�������"����
��������������������
�����
�)��
������������
�
���������������������2�*�
������2����������%1����������������������
!��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������� 	��� ������
��
�����*�����������
��������������"������������	������

��������������
�"������		����*��������	�������
��	���������
�������)��������
���	�����
����
� ����� ���� !������� ��
� ����8� ���
� ����
� ����� ���� �������
���
������ ��� ���� $������� ������ �
� ���� ���
�������� ����������
�����*����� ?���
� �������� ������
�@� ���� ������
�� ��������� ��� ����
!��������
�*�� 2����������%1�������������������� �
� �����������
�����*�����	�������"�������������������������)�

7���� 
�	�� ����
� ���� ����8� �� ��

� �
� ��������� ��� ����
!��������
�*��2����������%1��������������������?���������������
������������
��*���@�	����������
����*������	�����������
�������#�������
	�������� �*��� ���� ��	�� �	� ���� ��
�������8� ��
������� ��� �� ��#���
������
��� ��
�� ����� �������
�����������������)� � 2�����
�� �
����������
���������������������2�*�
������2����������%1����������������������
!��������
�*��2����������%1����������������������������������"�
������� �		����*�� ����� �	� ������
�� ����� ���� ����� �����*����� 	���� ����
*�������"�������
�����
8�#����������		�������
��*�������������
������
������
��� ��
�� �	� ���� ����� ��� ���� $������� �����)� � ��������"�

1
9
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,�� �����������	�
������
���������

���*�
���
��������������������������	�
�	������
��������&������������
$������� �
� ���� ������
�� �����*����� 	��� ���� 	��������� "���� <� ����
��������������� �	� ������
� �������� ���� ��������� ��� ����
!��������
�*��2����������%1������������������������������������
��������� �����
�� ���� &������� ����� $������� �
� �������� �"� ��
����
	���������	������������������2�
�������
�
�B�
������
����������
����'�*���������4�
��*�
����������)�

7����� �

��
� ���� ������	���� �
� ��������� �����
�� �	� �� ��+��������
���
����	��������
���*�����������"����
������������������������#����
�����������8� �����

��� �
�#���������#���������������������������
����*���� 
��*���� ?	��� �����*����
� 
����	��� ��� ����� 
��*���@� ��� ����
���������� ���� 2�*�
������ 2������ ���� %1���������� ����� ��� ����
!��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������)� � ����
����������� ��

� �
� ���
����� �
� ���� ��		������� ���#���� ����
����"���� ������� ���� ���� ���
���� *����� �	� ���� ��*�
��� 	������ ��
��
	��#
���
����������������

��3
�����������		����*��������
������)���


�"� ����
� ���� ��

�
� ����� ���
�� ��� ���� �������������� �	� ��� �

���
���� ��������� ��� �������� ��� ���� ���������� ���� 2�*�
������ 2������
���� %1���������� ����� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ����
%1�������������������)���


*�������9	��9�����


��
�


*�������9	��9
���� �

��
� ���� �������
��� ��� ���� $������� ������
#��������!�������������
�������"�����������������������*�
���
��	�
��	��������� ��
������������������������"����
��������������������	����
*����)� � 7����� ���� �

��� ��
� 	�1��� ��� ������������� ��"����
8�
������� ������
� ��� ���� ���������� ���� 2�*�
������ 2������ ����
%1���������� ����� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1����������
���������� 	��� ������
�� �����*�����������
������ ����������
�����
��
�	� ���� �

��� ����������� �"� ���� �		����*�� ����� �	� ������
�� 	��� ����
��
�������)� �7����� ������ ���� ��� 	�1��� ��� ������������� ��"����
8�
������� ?��� ��*�����
@� �
� ��������� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������

���� %1���������� ���������� #���� ��� ������
� �����*����� �"� ����
!������)�




��
���������������� ��� ����$���������������� 	����*����)� �E����
�
������
����������	����#�������������
��

�� ��
�������
�#��������������+��������
�<��������+���������

�� ������ ��
�������
� #���� 	�1��� ���� ������������� ��"����
� <�
��
����������
��	��#�����"
�
�

�� �����"� 
����
� #���� ��� ������� ���+��� �����
� <� ������������
������
����	�������"�*��������
�

!�����
����	����*�������������������"��������"��������
*�������9	��9
����� 4�
��*�� ���� ���� �������

� �
� �������
��� ��� ���� ������
� ���
=�	��������4�*����������	�
*�������� 	������������������


��
)� �����
�1�������� �
�#����� ����������� ��

�
���*������� ���������<� ���
��
���� �������� ��� ���� ���������� ���� 2�*�
������ 2������ ����
%1���������� ����� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1����������
���������8� ������ #���� ��"� ���� ����� ��� ��

� 	��� ���� �

���
�������������������
*�������9	��9�����4�
��*�)�

7����� �

��
� ���� ������	���� �
� ��������� �����
�� �	� �� ��+��������
���
����	��������
���*�����������"����
������������������������#����
���� ��� ����� ?	�1��� ��� ������������� ��"����
@� ��� 	���� *����� 	���
�
����#� ��
�8� ���� �

��� �
� #������� ��#�� ���� �� ������������ ��� ����
���������� ���� 2�*�
������ 2������ ���� %1���������� ����� ��� ����
!��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������)� � 2	� ���� �

���
��
� 	�1��� ��� ������������� ��"����
8� ���� ����������� ��

� �
�
���
������
� ������		����������#���� ��������"��������������� ����
���
���� *����� �	� ���� ��*�
��� 	������ ��
�� 	��#
� ��
�������� ��� ����
�

��3
� ��������� �		����*�� ������
�� ����)� �>����#�
�8� ���� �����������
��

� �
� ���
����� �
� ��"� 
����	���� �	� 	���� *����� �����
�� ����
�����
������ ��
�� �	� ���� ��
�������� ?���� �	� ��"� ���������� ����"�����
����������
�����@)�

1
9
9



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,�� �����������	�
������
���������


�"�����
������

�
���������
������������������������	������

�������
��������� ��� �������� ��� ���� ���������� ���� 2�*�
������ 2������ ����
%1���������� ����� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1����������
���������8�������#������"�����������������
���� ��

�
����*���
�"�
�������
����������
*��������	��������4�
��*�)�

7����� 	���� *����� ������� ��� ���
����� �������"8� ���� ��
�������� �
�
�������������
��?��

���"��������������

�
@)�

0������
�������

�����������



7���������!���������
��������������������
������������������������
	������� �������"8� ���� ����
������� �
� ���*������ ����� 
�������� ��� ����
�1�������������������������������������������
�������#�
��		����*�)�

/�!�������
/�����
���
�������������


7����������������������8��"���
�������
�������������
8���*��������
�����
� ���� ������ ����"� ������������
� ���� ��������
����� �������
���
�
������������!�������#�����������
����
��������

�������������

�� ���� !������� #���� �����"� #���� ���� ���������
� ��������� ��� ����
��"����
8�����

�� ���������
����������������
�#������������*���


�����
� �������
����
����� ��� ����!������������������������ ��� ����
!��������
�*��2����������%1�����������������������������������
�
��������� ��� ���� ������ ��� ������������� ��*�� ����� 
���
	���)��
!��������
� ���� 
����������
� ����� 
����	"� ����� ���� 	������ ���������
����	��
� ��� 
��*���� ���������� ��������� ��� ���� �

��� ��� ���� 	�����	�
���� ������ ��� ������������� ���� ��������� ��� ��� ���
����� �"� ����
���������� �
� 
����	���8� ��� 	������ ��������� ����	��
� ��� 
��*����
������������
�������������������������
	����)���

'����
���*�������
������
�����������������
� 	���#��������������
�
��*�� ���� ����� 
���
	���� ���� �������� ��� ���� $������� ������ �
�

��������
)��7�������������
�����
���
	���8����������������������������
�
��������������������*����
��*���������?���������������*����������
�����
������������
@� ��� ��1������ ���� 6��9�����	��� &����� 2������ ?����
����9	������ ��*����� �����
� ���� ���� �������� �����
@� ��� ����
!��������
�*��2����������%1�������������������)�

7����� �������� �����
� ���� ��������� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������
����%1�������������������8� ���"� ���� ��*��
������� �	� ����&�������
�����$��������������'�*���������4�
��*�
����������)��7���������
��������
�"����������
������	����������������1���������8�����
���
����
��� ���� !������� &����
� :��������� ��
��*�)� � 7����� ��� ��
� �����
�������8�����
���
�����������!�������
�B�
������
������)��
�����
����
����!�������&����
�:���������4�
��*����������
	�������������!�������

�B�
������ 
������� ����� ���"� ��*�� ����� �������� ��� 	���� ��������
�1���������)�

@�������
������


����������

��
������

��
� ���������������"� ����!�����������������"�
	��� ������ ������������� ��� +��#������ ��� �������)� � ���
�� �

��
� ����
�������
��� ���� ���
����� ��� ����������� #���� ���� !������3
�
����������� �������
� ��� ������"8�  ����8� ����%��������)� ���#�*���
�����

��
����� �������
��� ��� ����$��������������
�����
� ��
���
��
���� ��������� ��
������� *��������� ?#����� ���� ��
��� ��� ���+���
*����
@� ����� �"� ���� !������)� � 
��� �
� ��������� �

��
� ����� ��*��
����������������*�
��������������
������*����H�����!����������
�����
���
�������������������������������������������	��������

��
)���

8���������
������


%1���������� ��� ���9�������"� �

��
� ����� ��� ���� ��*�� ��"
�����

��
������ ���� ���� ����������� �"� ���� !������� �
� �� ��
���� �	� ��
��
�*���
� ?�)�)� 
�	�#���� �������
@� �
� ��������
��� #���� ��� �
� �1�������
�����	�������������������	��
����
��*��������������#����	��#�	��������
������������

����������!������)���

2
0
0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,.� �����������	�
������
���������

2��������"������������

��
�������������
���#���������
������
�������
����� ���� ���B���� �
� ����������"� 	��
����� ���� �
� ��������� ��� ���
���������� ?#���� ��������� ��
�����
� ������ �*�������@� ���� ����
!�������#������������������������	�������������������	��
��������*���

��*���������������"���������������
��������
�������

��)��%1����������
�
� ��������
���#����� ��� ���� ������
����� �������"��
�������������� ���
�����

��������
���
���������������� ����������������������*���������
���
��?��
�������1����������������������������
��@)���

%1�������������������*����������	�#��
���
��
�������������
����	�����
#��
���� �
� 
����"������������"� ��������� ����������������*����
�� ����
!������3
�����
����
��*���
)�

2�����������

��
��������
�������������"������
�)� �
�����
��������"�
��*������#���������	����*������	������

��
�������"�����!�����������
���������������"���	������� ����������*�����+��)� �����������������
��������	����������������

����
�������
����*�����
��
�	�����	���������
����*���� 
��*���� ����?
@� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ����
%1���������� ���������)� � 
�� �

��� �
� ��
���� 	��� �����������
#����*����������
�������������������������

���������������������<�
��"� ��

�
� �������
��� ���� ��
���� ��� ���� 
��*���� ����?
@� ��� ����
!��������
�*�� 2����������%1�������������������)� � 
�"� ����� ���
��

����
�������������
��
�������������������	����������������

���
�
� ��
���� ��� ���� >����� >��������� %1���������� ����� ��� ����
!��������
�*��2����������%1�������������������)�

7����� �1���������� ��� ����������� �

��
� �����	��
� �
� ��������
�1����������	���
�������"������
�
8�������
�����8��������������

�
�
������
��
�������
�������

�
������������������������*������������
�������&������������$������)����������
�������

�
����������	����
��*��
��� ���� �	� ���� &������� ����� $������� ��� ���� '�*������ ���
4�
��*�
�����������������
�����������!�������
�B�
������
�������
���� ?	��� ��"� 
���� �������
� �������� ����� C��8���@� ���� !�������
4������
�4�
��*�)�

8�!��������
���
>���
����
���������


2�*�������
����� ��������� ��� ����$���������������� ���� ��#����	���
��
�������������
�����*����)��������
���	���*�������
��
��

�������
����
����#���������*��������
�����	������)���

A�����������������
���������������	������������
�
��	��������������
������
� ��� =�	����� ��� ����  ��*�
���� �	� ���*���
� #���� ���� *����� �	�
#��+
�����
��*���
������*���������������������������������	���������
"���)�

8�!�������
���$������


2�*�
���������������
��������
������������
���
����"���������������
�
���� �� ��� 	��� �������� ������������)� � ���� ��	�������� �
� ���� ���� �	� ����
�������"� �
��
��� �����"�#�"� ��� 	���������� ��������*��"��	�
��*���
����
������������	�����
�����
������	���
���)���

2�*�
������ ���������
� ���� ���
����� ��������"� ��� ��
�� ����

��
�������"����	����*����8���
��������������������#����������

���
������ ��� �1�������� ���#���� +��#���������� ������
� ��� ���3
�
������)� �  ��������
� ���� ���� ������������ ���� ���� ��*������ �������"�
����������������+������������
���� ����"���9���)��&���
�������

�
�
�����*���������������
�������������������������2�*�
������2������
���� %1���������� ����� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ����
%1���������� ���������)� � ���� 
���� ���������� �
� �������� ��� ����
�
������

�
������
��
��)�

4�����
������*��������������������*�
���������������
�����������������
������������������ 2�*�
������ 2������ ��������� ��
���� ���������� 	���
���� &������� ����� $������)� ��#�*��8� ��*��������� ���� ��
��
���
����
� ���� ��

�
� ���� ���� ���������� �"� 
�������"� �����������
� ���
��*�� ��� ������� ��� ���� &������� ����� $������)� � ���� ����
� ����
��

�
����� �����	���� ��*��
��������	� ����&������������$������� ���
���� '�*������ ��� 4�
��*�
� ���������� ���� ��
���� ��� ���� !�������

2
0
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,/� �����������	�
������
���������


�B�
������ 
������� ���� ?	��� ��"� 
���� �������
� �������� �����
C��8���@�����!�������4������
�4�
��*�)�

>�����


A��
�
� ���� ���

�	���� �
� 	������� ���
�
� #����� ���� ����
� �	� ����
���
�� ����
	��� 
��
��������"� ���� ���� ��
+
� ���� ��#���
� ����������� ���
�#���
�����	������������"8��������������������	����������

����������
��

��)��
������������
�
��������

�	�����
��������������
�
)�

7����� �� ���
�� ��*��
� ����� ����� ���� ��������
8� ���� ����� ����
��������
��������
��������
�������
��������"�	������

�	�������)�


����������
� ����� ��� ���� ��*�� ���� ������ 
����
� �	� �� ���
�� ����
���*�"�������������
������

�������������	�����"�������������������
	��� ������ ���
� �����"� #����� 	��	������� �	� ���� ������������ �
�
������������������
���	�
����	����

��
)�

����!��������
�A�

���

�
������?������

 ������"8� ������ ���� ���������� ����� ������ 	������� ���
�
� �
�
�������
��� ��� ���� $������� ������ ��� ���� ������������� �	� ����
���
�� ��� ��
� 	���� *����� ���
����� ��� ���� ���
�3
� ���������� ?��� ����
���
����*������	����������������
����"����
8��	���#��@)�������

���
�������
��� �
� �������� �"� �� ��������"� 	��� ���� ����������� ��� ��"� ����
��

��)� � 2����������������
�
��	� ����!����������������������������"����
������� �	� ���� �

��)� �  ������
� ����� ��� ����"� ����� �� ���
�� ����
�������� ��� #������� ��#�� ���� ���
�� ��������")� � !���������� ����
� ����
���������
��1���
�
��������������
����#��������"�������������)���

A��
����"����
��������������������#�����

�� ���������	��� ���������
�������	�����������
����������������"8�������
�������������<������������#�������#���������
����������"8�����

�� �� 	������� ������� ?�������� ��� ���� ���������� ���� 2�*�
������
2����������%1����������������������!��������
�*��2����������
%1�������������������@�

 ������"8� ���������%����������������
���������	����������
�
��
�
���������� 	��� �
���� �����������
�����������������"� ��� 
�����

��
8�

��B���� �������������������������������*����������
��������	����
��
�

������� ����� �����

��3
� �
���������
�	��� ��	�� ?#������#���
�����	�
�����

������
����� ����
	��� ��� ����!���������� ���������	� ���� ���
��
������@)�

���� !������� �
� ���� ��������� ��� ���
�� !������� ��1� ��� ��*���
������������������*��������������������������

�
����
����������
���
�

��
)� � 2�
����8� �� �������� ������� ������������� �
� ����� 	����
��*����� 	���
� ��#���
� ���� ������� �������� ��*�
������ ���
����������� #���� 
�������"� �����������
)� � =������������ ����
��*��������� ���� ����������� ��

�
� ���� �����	���� 
��
�������� �"� ��
��*����� ������������� ��� ���� &������� ����� $������8� �"� #�"� �	� ���
��B�
����� ����
������� #���� ���� !������� 
�B�
������ 
������� ��� ����
'�*������ ��� 4�
��*�
� ���������� 	��� ���� ��		������� ���#���� ����
�#�)�

;�����
���?������

4�����
� ����� ������ ���������� ���
�
� ���� �������� ��� ����
!��������
�*��2����������%1���������������������
�����1���
��
�	�����
��*���
�����	������	�����
���	��������
����������"8����������
���������)��!�����
���������������
�������9�������
�
��*���������	��
�	� ���� ���
�8� �*��� �	� ���
� ���
����������� �������������	���"����
�
?����������
�������9	��������������������������������	��������
�@)���

!��������
�A�

��




�
������?������

7����� ���� !������� �����
� �� 	������� ���
�� �*��� �� �������"� ��� ���
������	�������������������8� ��������*�����

��� �
�#������������	� ����

2
0
2



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,5� �����������	�
������
���������

$��������������
�����
��
��)��
��������������������	��������
�8�
���� ����"���� ������� �	� ���� �

��� ��� ���� $������� ������ ?#�������
 ������"8� ���������%������������


��������	�������@��
�#��������		�
��� ���� >����� >��������� %1���������� ����� ��� ���� !��������
�*��
2����������%1���������������������
�������	� ������������ ��

����
��
��
��)� �
�����8� �����
������� ����!������3
����� ��*�
������ ��� ����
���
�8� �
� ��������� ��� ���� 
���� ����� ��� ����!��������
�*�� 2������
���� %1���������� ���������� ��
�� �
� ����� �	� ���� ����� ��� ��

� ���
��
��
���?�����������		������
����������"����*������	������

����������
����� �	� ��
��
��@8��������� �"� �� ���
�� ?����9�����������@� �

��� ���
����$������������)���

A��
��������
������*������������������������#�����

�� ���������	��� ���������
�������	�����������
����������������"8�������
�������������<������������#�������#���������
���������?���������
#������"��������
������*��@8�����

�� 	������� ������� ?��������� ��� ���� ���������� ���� 2�*�
������
2����������%1����������������������!��������
�*��2����������
%1�������������������@�

���� ����� ��������� ��� ����!��������
�*�� 2����������%1����������
���������� ��� ��
��
��� �
� ���� ���������� �"� 
������� ��� ������
�� ����
&������� ����� $������� ���� �
� ��������� ��� ��� �������� �
� �� ��������
�������)��7�����������������
�����������*��8����
��
���
���������	�
����&������������$������� ��� ����!�������4������
�4�
��*�� ��� ����
'�*������ ��� 4�
��*�
� ���������)� � 7����� ���� ������� ���� ���
�������������������
���

����
�������
��������"�������"������	�������
�
��� 	������ 	��������� "���
8� ���
� �
� ��
���� ���� �	� ���� &������� �����
$��������������=�	������!�������4������
�4�
��*���������'�*������
���4�
��*�
����������)� �7��������	������������
����������*��8�����
��������	�����������������������	���������
��
����	������

����
��
���
���#�������#�� ���� ���
��������)� �
�� ���
������8� ������	��������������
�������
���������
	�������������!�������4������
�4�
��*�)�

����#������9�		� *����� �	� ��
��
��
� �
� ���� �� ������������
��!�������
��18� �
� ���� ��
�� �	� ���9�������� �

��
� �
� 	���"� ���*����� 	��� ������

�������� �����������
� 	��� �������� 	��������)� � 
�����
� ����
�����	����������������� ��� ����!�������
�B�
������
�������	��������
&������������$��������������'�*���������4�
��*�
����������)�

;�����
���?������

7���������!������������
�����������������
���*������������"�������
����� �	� ������ ��� ���������8� ���� �

��� �
� ��������� ��� ���� $�������
�����)� � 4������ ������� �
� ��������� ��� ���� >����� >���������
%1���������� ����� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1����������
���������)��!�����
���������������
�������9�������
�
��*���������	���	�
�������
�8��*����	����
����
������������������������	���"����
�?���
�������
�������������������������������������	��������
�@)��2�������
������� ��
�
� ��������� ��� ������������ ���� ���������� ���� ���
�� ����
�����������������"������������	���������*�����

����������������
�
��� �1���
�� �*��� ���� ���
�� ����� ��� ���� 
���� ��
�
� �
� �������
������)�

4!��	����
���
��$$���
���!����



������
�
��	��*������
�����
�������
��*���
�������������������
��
����� ����	��� 	���� ���� 
����"� ��� 
��*���� ��� ����������� #���� ����
��
��������������
��	�����!2 �
�����
���������
�����������$����
���
&'(&)(9�/����;$0)� �������������
����������
����������������
��
���
<� ���� 	���� ��
�� �	� �*������
� ���� 
������� 
��*���
� ���� 
������
���#���� �
��
� ��� ����������� ��� ���� ����	��
� �����*��8� #���� ����
�1���������	��

�� !�������������=����������!����<���
�
�����������������!������3
�

����
��
��������9	���������8������������������
�����)�

�� 6��� =�
��������� !�
�
� <� ���� ��
�� �	� ��
���������"� ����	��
�
�#������ ��� �����"��
� ��������� ����"� ���� ����������� ��

�
�
��������������


��
������	�������)�

2
0
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,,� �����������	�
������
���������

���
���#����
�����������
�������	����������4!> ���������������
	��� �
� 
�������� �������
� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ����
%1�������������������8��
�������	�6���%1������������� ����!�
���	�
���*���
)�

���$���
(
�����
���
"?��$����





��
� ����� ��*�� ��"
����� 
��
������ ���� ���� ����� 	��� �
�� ��� ����
��������������
����"��	�����
����
��*���
8�	������������������
����	���
������
�������� �����
�
� ���� ����� ���� �1������� ��� ��� �
��� �������
����� ��������� 	���������"�����������

�	�����
� ������"8� ���������
%��������)���

4�����������

%1���������� ��� ���� �����
�����8� ��������� ��� ������������ �	�
 ������"8� ���������%����������
���������
����������������
���
�
8�
���*����� ����� ��� �
� ��������� ����� ���� 	������ ��������� ����	��
� ���

��*���� ���������� �

�������� #���� ���� ����� #���� 	��#� ��� ���� !�������
���� ���� ��
�� �	� ���� ����� ���� ������
����� �������")� � %1����������
�������������
� ���� ���
� ���� ���� ��� ��� �

��3
� ���������� ��� ����*���
	������ ��������� ����	��
� ��� 
��*���� ���������� ?��� ������
� ����
�����������@��
����������
�����1���
��#��������
���������)�

'��
��������




��
�������������"����
����������
�8�������
�����

�� ����������
��������

�� ��"� ��
�
� ������������� ��� ��������� ���� �

��� ��� ���� ��������� ����
���������� ����

��"� 	��� ��� ��� ��� �������� �	� ���������� ��� ����
�����������������"������������

�� ���� ���������
��������	�������
�
��	���
�����������������*��������
�����������
�����������
�������#���������
���������

���� !������� ���
� ���� ��������
�� �����#���� ��
�
� ��������� #���
��
�

��
��������������
��������)�

������
���	��

��
���������������� ������"�������
�� �
�����������
��� ��
� 	���� *����8�����

� ���������
���������
�������*�������������

��
������?��� ���#�������� ����� �����*��������� ���������
��	��#
��	� ����
!������@)� � 2�� ���� ������� ��
�8� #����� ��� �

��� �
� ��������� *��� ���
�1������8� ���� ��
�� �	� �����
������ �
� ���� ����"���� ������� �	� ����
�

�����*�������"�����!������)�

=��������

��
��������
�������������"����	����*����)��������		�������
���#���� 	���� *����� ���� ��"� ���
���������� ����� �
� ��������� ��� ����
��1����������6��9�����	���&�����2������������	�����!��������
�*��
2����������%1�������������������8�����

����������������
������
�����������������")��:��������������
�����
���
	���8�����������
���������
���� =������� 


��
� 
������)� � 7����� ����
� ���� ��������� ��� ����
!��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������8� ���"� ����
��*��
��� ���� �	� ���� &������� ����� $������� ��� ���� !�������

�B�
������
��������������'�*���������4�
��*�
����������)�




��
� ���� ����� �������� ��� ���� $������� ������ �
���� ���� 	����#����
���
����������
�
��

�� ��	��
��������� ���� �

��
� ������ ���
��������� <� ������������
��
����������
�)�

�� ���� ������ �

��
� <� 	���� *����8� ����������� �
� ���� ������� �����
#�������������	��������

��������
��1�
������
��?%:E@)�

7������������
�������+��9��
����*��������	�	����*����������
���	�
���� 
�������
�� ������� �	� ��� �

��8� ������������ ������������ ��
��
?=4!@��
��
����
�����
��������	�	����*�����

7����� ���9�������"� �

��
� ����� ��*�� 
����� �
�	��� ��*�
� ��� ��#�
*����
� ?��� ����@8� ������������ ��
�������� ��
�� ��
�
� �
� �
��� �
� ��
���1"�	���	����*����)�

2
0
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,-� �����������	�
������
���������




��
� ��������� ��� ���� $������� ������ ��� 	���� *����� ���� ��*������

�		�������"� ��������"� ��� ��
���� ����� ������ ����"���� ������� �
� ����
���������"� ��		������ 	���� ������ 	���� *����� ��� ���� "���9���8� ���� �
� ��
���������*��"�	����"���
)��2�����
�
����*��������
��������������"�
������
� ��� ����4�*���������4�
��*�� ��� �������
�� �������
��� ����
)��
%1����������"8�����
������������������� ��� ����������
����=�	��������
���� ��*�
���� �	� ���*���
�#����� ���"� ���
�� 	���� ���� ��*��
��� �	� ��
��

����*���
�"��������������
��*���)�

7�����������
�
����*���������������	���8����"���������������	����"��

�� #������������
������������	���*�������������
�	��������

����������
4�*���������4�
��*�8���������"������������	������

����
�#�������
��#�������
���������������?������������������	�����������������
����
@�

�� #����� ������ �
� ��� �������� ��� ���� 4�*��������� 4�
��*�� ���
��
�		��������������8� ��������"������������	� �����

��� �
�#�������
��#�������
�� ���� ����*����
��*���� ����?
@� ��� ����!��������
�*��
2����������%1���������������������

���� 4�*��������� 4�
��*�� �������
� ��*��������� ����
� �������
���

����� �� 
����� ���,� ���"8� ���� ����� �	� ��
� 	������ ��������������)��
&���
� ���
���� ��	���� ����� ����� ��*�� ����� ���
��������� ����� ����
!�������
�B�
������
������)�

�����������������
8�E�������"�
�����?E
@�����E�������"�!����������
?E!@� ������
� ���� ���� 
��#�� ��� ���� !������3
� $������� �����)��
������������
��	�����E
�����E!�
�����
�������
�
������#�����"�����
!������������
�
��#���������$������������)��

2����������




��
������

�

�����������"���9�����
� ���#������� ������ �
���"�
����������� ���������

�����"���� ��������)��7���������������
��1�
��
���� ��"� ��

����� ��		������
� ���� �
�������� ��� ��� ��������8� ����

����*������� ������� �	� ���� �

��� �
� �
�������� ���8� #����� ���
� �
�
��

� ����� ���� ����"������������	� �����

��8� ��� ����������� ��

� �
�
�������
���	�������
����	���)�

7������������������

�
�����������	���8����"���������������	����"��

�� #������������
������������	���*�������������
�	��������

����������
4�*���������4�
��*�8���������"������������	������

����
�#�������
��#�������
���������������?������������������	�����������������
����
@�

�� #����� ������ �
� ��� �������� ��� ���� 4�*��������� 4�
��*�� ��� ���
��
�		��������������8� ��������"������������	� �����

��� �
�#�������
��#�������
�� ���� ����*����
��*���� ����?
@� ��� ����!��������
�*��
2����������%1���������������������

7���������������������

��
���*��
���
��
�������"8�������*��
����
�
��������� ��� ���� ����*���� 
��*���� ����?
@� ��� ���� !��������
�*��
2������ ���� %1���������� ���������8� ��� ��� ���� ������� �	� ����
��������� ��

8� ��B�
���� 	��� ������������� ����� #����� ��*�� �����
���������	�������

���������������������
��)�

=�
��
��
�����!�������


��
������	��������

7�������������
�����������������������"������������	��

���#�������
����*���������������"�����������
��������
���������������������������
��
�������������
�8�����
������

�	�����
����


��������	�������)������
�

����
���*����������������"���	�������

�	�������������������������
���������#����	����
������������	����*�������

���
�
����
���)��7�����
������ �
���
��
�������������
�����	����*�������

���
�
����
���8�����
��

� �
� ��
���� ��� ���� >����� >��������� %1���������� ����� ��� ����
!��������
�*�� 2����������%1�������������������)� �&���
� ��� 	����
*����� ���� �������
��� ���"� ��� ��� ���� ������� �	� ��"� ���*���
�"�
�������
�����

�
��������������
����=�	�������� ��*�
�����	����*���
)��
=�������������
����������������


��
������	�������)�

2
0
5



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,0� �����������	�
������
���������

2	��

��
��������������������������������������

�	�����
�


��
������
	��� ����8� ���"� ���� �����

�	���� ���+� ��� ���9�������� �

��
� ����
*������ ��� ���� ��#��� �	� ������ ����"���� ������� ��	���� ���"� #����
���

�	�����
������	���
���H���B�
����	���������������8�������
���������
��*��������
� ����� #����� ��*�� ����� �������
��� ���� ���"� ���� �����
���

�	���� �
� ����� 	��� ����8� ���� ������ ����*������� ������� ��� ����
������	���������
�����������
���)�




��
� ����� ���� �������������������
���������������� �����

�	����
�
�


��
������	�������)�

7���� ��� �

��� �
� ��
��
��� �	� ��� �������

�����8� ���� ����"����
��������	������

����������$�������������?#������� ������"8� �����
����%������������


��
������ 	�������@� �
�#��������		� ��� ����>�����
>��������� %1���������� ����� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ����
%1���������� ���������� �
� ����� �	� ���� ����� ��� ��

� ��� ��
��
��)��
4������
�	������
��
��
�?�	���"@���������������������
����������������
!��������
�*��2����������%1����������������������
���
�������	�
��������������

������
��
���?�����������		������
����������"����*�����
�	� ���� �

��� ��� ���� ����� �	� ��
��
��@)� � 
�"� ��*��������� ����
�
������������ 	��� ���� �

��� ��� ���� 4�*��������� 4�
��*�� ����
����
	�������������!�������
�B�
������
������)���


�����
� �����*��� 	��� �� ��
��
��� ��� �1��

� �	� C��8���� ����
��������
����
����������������
)��
�������������	��������
�������������
���
���� ��
��
��
� ?,/G� 	��� �#������
8� /�G� 	��� ����� ���� ������
�

��
8� ���� �	� 
�������"� ���������
� ���� ����#����
@� �
� ��"����� ���
����&�*�������)���������������	��������
��
�������������������������
�������!�������4������
�4�
��*�8�����������������"�����
���	�����#�
�������� ��*�
������ ��� 
��� �
���� ��� ������� ����!������3
� ������"����
����� ��� �����#� ?���� �������� 	��������� �����������@)� � 4������
� ����
��������������������4�
��*��	��������&������������$��������������
'�*���������4�
��*�
����������)�

����#������9�		� *����� �	� ��
��
��
� �
� ���� �� ������������
��!�������
��18� �
� ���� ��
�� �	� ���9�������� �

��
� �
� 	���"� ���*����� 	��� ������

�������� �����������
� 	��� �������� 	��������)� � 
�����
� ����
������������� ��� ����!������� 
�B�
������ 
������� 	���� ����&�������
�����$��������������'�*���������4�
��*�
����������)�

=������������

=������������ �
� ���*����� 	��� ��� ����  ������"8� ����� ����%���������
�

��
� �"� ���� 
"
�������� ����������� �	� ������ ������������ ������
�
�*��� �������
�	��� ��*�
)� �
���1�������� �
������ 	����

��
�#���������
������������� 	������ �
�	��� ��	�� ?��� 	�������� ����� ���� ��������
!�������"�


��
@������

��
��������������"����*��������	����
��?���
�

��
����������
��������@)���

=�������������
�������������������	����#������
�
��

�� �#������
� ���� ������ ��������
� <� 
�������9����� ����������� �*��� ����
�
�	�����	���	������������"��
��
���������"�����*������

�� *������
8� ������ ���� ���������� <� �� ����������� �	� ���� *����� �	�
����� ���

� �	� �

��
� ��� ���� $������� �����8� �
� ��*�
��� �"� ��

������"������	�����		�����

�� ��	��
���������<�
�������9�����������������*���*�����
��

�����*�
�

7�������� ������	� ������"8� ���������%����������

�����
���B���
���������
�#��
����
���
�
����	���������������������������������
���	�
��������8��������������
�����������������
��������")���

4�*��������� ����
� ���� ��
�� �����������8� #���� ��� ������� ������ ���
���� ��		������� ���#���� �������� *����� ������������� �������� ���
�

��
� ���� ���� ������������� ����� #����� ��*�� ����� �����������
��
��������������
����������
������������
	�����������"����	��������
4�*���������4�
��*���������!�������
�B�
������
������)���

�

2
0
6



�

 ������������!��"�!������� -�� �����������	�
������
���������

����!������P
�����������������"�	��������������������	�
�����9��������
�

��
� ��	����
� ��������� �

���� �"� ���� 
����� !����

���)��
 ������"8� ������ ���� ���������� �

��
� ���� ����� ����� ����������
�
�������*�
�������������*������������
��	�����*������	��������������
*�������"������������������
�����
)�E����
�����������
�������������

���� �����
� ?������ ����� ����*������� ����� 	��� *�������"�
����������������� 
�����
@� ��*�� ���� ����� ������������� ����� ����
!������3
� $������� �����)� ���� !������� ����
	��
� ������"� 
������
�

��
��������/9"�������
����������������#����������������������
8�
�����
�
���� ���"�����
��B���� ��� ��

��� 	������� ���
���������
�?
���
���
�
������"@)�

���!���
0������
8�������!�
,�08-
���
�������
���������


 �2� ���� 
������� ��������
� ���� ���������
� ��� �����*�� 
��*���
8�
#�����������
���
������"�	�����+�����*�������������������"8�����������
���������� ������� ��� ���*���� ���� 
��*���
� ��

�
� ��� ����  �2�
����������)� �

� ����!������� �
� ������� ����������� ����
��*���
� �����
�������*����������� ��
� �2�
�����������
��#���
�����	��������"8�
������ ���� ���������� #���� ��

� ��� ���� !������� ��� ���� ���� �	� ����
��������� 	��� ��� ����������� ������8� ���� !������� ������
� ���� �

��
�
�
��������� ���������������� ��
�$��������������
�������	� ������"8�
 ���������%��������)�

��������������������������	����
���

��
����	����*�����?��
��������
��
��� ������
�� ���� �������"8� ������ ���� ���������@� #�
� ��������� �"�
�����������������	�����������"�	���������
������������
���������������
�����"�	�����������������*�
�����)���

6������������

��
� �������
������ ������������
��������� ��*������
�����������������������
����#�"��
� ������"8� ���������%���������
�#�����"�����!������)�

����������
���"����� ��� ���� �2���������������"������������"
���
�����	�����������
��

�� 	���� *������	� ���� 
��*���
� �����*���������� ����"����<��������� ���
���� ����*���� 
��*���� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ����
%1���������������������

�� 	������� ��
�� <� ��� ������
�� ������� ��� ���� ���
�������� $�������
������ ��������"8��������� ��� ������������������ 2�*�
������ 2������
���� %1���������� ����� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ����
%1���������������������

�� ����������� ����� <� ������
�
� ��� ���� ������� ��� ��� ����� 	��� ����
�������"����
�����������������������8������������������������������
2�*�
������ 2����������%1���������� ����� ��� ����!��������
�*��
2����������%1��������������������

�� ��"����� ��#���
� ��������"� <� �������� ��� #����� ��#�� ���� $�������
������ ��������"� ��#���
� ����  �2� ��������� ?���� ���	���� �	� #����9
��#�
� �
� ����������� �
���� ���� 
�������������
��
� 	��� �� 	�������
���
�@�

���!������(
����������
>����������
���
����������
������


 ��*�
���
�

 ��*�
���
����������#���������*������
���+����������������*�
�����
!������� �� ������ ��� ���
������*�� ����������� ����� �������"� �������
�

�����������"��� ����
	����	��������������	��
����
��*�������������8�
���� �� ��������� �
������� ���� ��� ����� �	� ���� ������� �	� ����
����������)� � ���� ��
�����8� ���� !������� ��"� ��� ��*��*��� ��� �� ������
��
�� ����� ������ �*�������"� ��
���� ��� ������+�����	� �� 
�������������
������"������	�������
�����)���

 ��*�
���
� ���� �������� �
� ��� �1���
�� ��� ���� ������������ 
��*����
����� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������� ���
����"�������������!�������������
��#�����	���������������8���������
���
����� ��� ���� ��
�� �
������� ��� ���� �������� 
����� ����� �	� ����

2
0
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� -�� �����������	�
������
���������

�1���������� ��������� ��� 
������ ���� ����������8� ��+���� ����� ��������
����*������
+
�����������������
)���

7���� ��"����
� ���� �*�������"� ����8� ���"� ���� �������� ��� ����
���*�
������������ �������$������������)��%
��������
���������
�����
��*��#���������������	������	���������"����<�#��������������
���

�
����� ��������� ����� �� ����
	��� �	� ��������� ����	��
� #���� ��#� ���
��������� ?��� �� ��#��� 
���������� ����� ������������ �
� ����@8� ����
���*�
�����
���*��
�������������������+������������*����
��*���)�

7�����
������������	� ������"�����������������
�����������*�
���� �
�
�1�����������������*�����	����������������"�?���	���������
�������
�����@8����
��
����"��������
����
��������	�����������*����
��*�����	����
�
�*�������"���������������������
������#������������*����	�����!�������

�����
���������������)�

A���	����
���#�����������
�

A���	���� ����#����
8� #������� ���������� �"� =%�4
� ��� ������
���
	���� ��������7�
���=�
��
��� 
�������"� ?7=
@� ���� �������
��� �
�
�������� �

��
� ���� ���� ��������"� ���
����� ��� 	���� *����)� � A���	����
����#����
� ���������� �"� =%�4
� ���� ���������� 	��� �
� ��
��*�������������)�


	���� �������� �����������8� ����#����
� ���� ���
����� ��� ���� ��#��� �	�
��
���������������
�����*����)�



� ����	���� �
��
��8��� ��������"���������1���
������ �������
��)�����
��������"� �
� ��
�������� ������� �"� 
������������ ����#����
� ��� �"�
��"������	�����
��������"� ���=%�4
�?����"��������������@)� �����
��������"��
����
��������������
���
��������	������1�������������������
�������� ��������������8��������"��������+����������	� ������������	�
����#����
� ��������� ��� ����� ���� ��������"� ��� ���� ���������� ����)��
��#�*��8� #����� 
���� �	� ���� ����������� #���� ��� ���� �"� ��"���� ��

��
��������"� ���=%�4
8� �����������	� ��
� ��������"� �
����
�������� ����
��
���	�����������")�

!����������A���������
�


� ����������� ��������"� ���
�
� #����� ��� �*���� ��
� ��+��� ������ �����
��*�
�����!�����������

����������������#��
���1�
������#�������"����
���	�������"������������������������#�
���	�����������	�������*���
�
���� #����"� #������ ���� �������� �	� ���� !������)� � !���������� ����������
�
��
�����
�� ���������
�����
�#����������*�
����#����������#�
�����
���������������� ��� �
�������������� �����������	��#��	� ��
�����
�#����
��� ��������� ��� ���� ������� �	� ���� ����������� ������� ������
�����
�������")�

!���������� ����������
� ���� ���� �������
��� ��� ����$������������� ����
��
���
���������������������������
)�

!����������


��
�


� ����������� �

��� ���
�
� #����� ��� �*���� ��
� ��+��� ������ �����
��*�
� ���� !������� �� ��

����� �

��� #��
�� �1�
������ #���� ���"� ���
���	�������"������������������������#�
���	�����������	�������*���
�
����#����"�#�������������������	�����!������)�

!���������� �

��
� ���� ���� �������
��� ��� ���� $������� ������ ����
��
���
��� ���������� ��� �����������
�#����� ��� �
���������� ����� ������
#������������	��#��	��������������	��
����
��*�������������)�

 ����!��


���� !������� 
��
� �
���� 
����	��� ������
� �
� ��
��*�
� 	��� 	������
�����"� �����
�
� ��� ��� ��*��� ������������
)� �4�
��*�
����� ��������
�"���������������������
������	� ����&������������$������� ��� ����
'�*������ ��� 4�
��*�
� ���������)� � 7���� �1���������� ��� ���
	��������	��������
��*���
���������8�����
����������������������������

��*���� ��� ����� "���� ��� 
����������
�� ����������
����=�	����� ��� ����
 ��*�
���� �	� ���*���
� ��� ���� !��������
�*�� 2������ ����

2
0
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� -�� �����������	�
������
���������

%1�������������������)��������
��*���
����������������������+������
����&������������$��������������'�*���������4�
��*�
�����������

�� ����� ������ �
� ��� ���� ������� �����
�� !������� ��1� 	��� ����
�1���������)���

!������� ��
��*�
� ���� +���� ��� ������� ���� ����������� �����

� 	���
���9���������

��
8�	�����������
�������
8���������������������"���
����	��
� ���� ��� ���� �����
���� �
����� ��
�����
� 	��� ����!������� <�
���
����
��*�
������1�������������������*�����������
)�

 �!����
 "#$��������
 0�����
 ����
 ��$����
 =����
 �������


, "0�=�-


������1��������������������

�	�����
���������	���	������������
�
�
#���� ��� ���
� ���� ��
���� ��� ���� �1���������� ������ �������� ��� ����
$������������� �
� �� ���9�������� �

��)� � ���� �����
�� �	� ���
� �
� ���
������� ��� ��� ��� 	������ 	���� �������� ��
�����
� ������� ����� ���
���������������&�������������������������������"���3
�����������1)��
���
�� ����
�������������"������
������1��������������������"�����
�#�����"�����!������)��7���������!���������
��������������������
���� ��
�� �	� ���
� �1���������� 	���� �1�
����� �������� ��
�����
� ��� �"�
�����#���8�������
	����������'�*���������4�
��*�
�����������	����
����&������������$��������������!�������
�B�
������
������������
��*��
�
���������������
���������
��������������
������������������
��*����	�����������1)�

�����
�����
��#
,���-


E
����"������
�����������
�����1���
�����"���������1��������������
�
���� ����*������� 	���� ���� '�B�
�"3
� 4�*����� ���� !�
���
�
?�'4!@)��E
�������*������
��1�������	����������)���
�

2
0
9



�

 ������������!��"�!������� -�� �����������	�
������
���������

&��

��"��

�

#�����	�� 9� ���� �������� ����� ��*����� ���� �������� ������� ����
�1���������������������
����
����"�����������������������8�����
�
�����"��
������*����������)������
������
�������������������
�������
� ��
�
� #���� ������� ���� �1���������� ���� �
� ��� ���
'�����������������������������
)�

#�����	��
��� ������������ #�������� #�=�������� #������� ��

�
���
� ���� ��		������
� ����� #����� �����#�
�� ���
�� ��� ����
&������� ����� $������� 	���� ��������� 	��� ������
�����
��
����
������������������+����������"���)�

#����
���
��������� ���������� ��� �����
�	������������ ��	���	��� �����
����� ����������� �

��8� #������� ���
���� 	���� ����� ���
��
���
�������������������������������������������
)�

#����	� 5���������� ���������� <� 2�����	��
� ���� 
"
���
� ����� ����
!���������
���������������
�����������
���
���

��
��������������
�����������#���� ���� ��#������������
�������
�����������������
����"��
�
�	��������)�

�����
	�<�
�
��������������	���DA�����!������3�<�
�������#)�

!�	����� ������ 9� ������������ ��� ���� �����
�������� �	� �� ������
!������3
� 	��������� ��
������ ��� ���� "���9���)� � 2�� 
��#
� ����
�������
� ���� ��
��*�
� ��� ���� !������3
� ��
��
��� ���� ��
� �����
����� ����������

8� ���� ���� ����� ��������� ���� �������� �

��
�
�����"��������
����������
)�

!�	������<��������9������+�����
��*�
��	��� ������!������8�#�����
���� ����� ��� �	� ���� ������������ 
�����
� �	� ������� �*���
�1���������)����
��
�+��#���
�����&������������$�������	�������
����������
��*���
����*������"�����!������)��
����������*�����

�������
� ���� ������� ��� ����� ���1������� �1���������� ��� ��

����	���� �	� ������)� � 
� ������ !������� ��"� ������� ��� �
�� ��
�
��*������������
�������������
���������������
���
�������������
!��������������)�

!������/ ��
���%�����
����
�	��������
�/ %��00�9�
�
����������	�
��!������P
�����
�	���������*������������������1�����������*���
��
����	������������	�����)�

���
��	�#�=��������#������������
���������#�
���������������������
������'��������,�������
�����������������#�
����������	�����
�����������������1���


���4�
���������
�������?�
4
@�����
����!�����������������
������)�

���
��	� ������
 9� 
� ������� ��� 
��*���� ��*����� �������
� ��� ��	�����
���� ��
�� �	� ���9�������� �

��
� �
��� ��� ���� ���*�
���� �	� ������

��*���
)�

���
��	� ������
����� 9� %1���������� ��� ���� �����
������ ���
��*����������	���B����

��
�#�����#��������	��
���������	������
��!�������������*��������
�
��*���
���"��������"�����	��������)�

���
��	� 5����� 9� 
� ������ �����*��� ��#���
� ���� �������� �1����������
�������������������������
��*����������B���)� �!������������
�����
�������� �"� �� !������8� 	��� �1�����8� ��� �����#���
� ��������
������
���	������*�������������
�
)�

���
��	� ����
���� �� ������
� 	���� ���� 
���� �	� ���9�������� �

��
8�
�)�)������������������
)�������������
���������
������	�������
��#� �������� �1���������� ��� ����"� ����)� � 2�� ������� ��� �
��� ���
	���������*������1���������)�

2
1
0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� -.� �����������	�
������
���������

��		���
��� ����� �� 
� 
�������"� 	���� ��� #����� �� !������� ������
�
����
������
� 	��� !������� ��18� 6�������� 6��9=���
���� 4���
�
������
������!�������"�!�����
)�

������
�
�#������9�


��
����������������!�������������
������������
���������"8��������*�������������������
�	��� ��	�8������������"�
��*�� ��
��������
� ��� ������ ��
��
��)� � %1�����
� �	� ��������"�
�

��
��������+
����������
����
)�

����������
��� �����������������
��������������� ��4�����
� ����
������� ���� �1���������� 	��� ���� ���� !������3
� 
��*���
� ����
�����
�����
� ��#� ����� ��
�� ��
� ����� 	�������� 	���� ��������
��*�������������
������������	������1��"��
)�

�����
	� <� '���
� D ������������ !��"� !������3� 
����	�����")� � ����
!������� �
� �� ������ !������� ���� ���
� ����� �
� �
��� ��� ���
��
��	�������
8�����������������������	�
������
38������	������"����
����!������
)��

����
���� 9� 
�� ������� �#��� �"� ���� !������� 	��� #��+� ����8� ����
�
�����*��� ��� 
��*���
� ��������� ��� ���� !������� #������ ����
����������������������	���#�������"�������
��������������)�

��������#�����9�
���

���#�������������1����������������
��������
�����
����������������1�������������������)�

��������?
��
	
�
�9�
���������#�����#�������������"�����������������
������� ���#������ ������1�������������������8��)�)���������8���
��
�*�����#�)�

:���� �������
��� 9� ���� ����"����� �	� ����
� ���
��� ��� 	�������
���������1���������)�

:������ 9�
����������#�������� ������!�������#������ ���������������
������8��������������*����������$�����������������)�

:��
�����������	��5�����/:�50���&����������*���	����=����������
	���%������������	����
�����
����������1���������)���

:�����������
��	� ����
������������ �� �����
� ���� ����
� �������
���
��� ���� ��
��
��� �	� ���9�������� �

��
� ���� 	��� #����� ��
��

������������
�"��������+�������)�

:�����
��
��� 9� ���� ���
���� �	� ���� #������� ���8� ���
�������� ���
������������������������
�	��������������	���	��������������

��8�
#������� ���
���� 	���� �
�8� ����� ��� ��
���
������ ��������
�����������������������������
)��

:�������
�
��� �� ���� ����� �
��� 	��� ���� ����*��� �	� ��� �

��� ���
��������"�	����������������
����)�

:
��������������
����
���/:��@
9�
���������������������	����������	�
���������1�����������"�����������������!��������
�*��2������
����%1�������������������)�����
���������
������
������������
������!������P
�����������������
�����
)�

������
��������������������������������	�������
�������#������
����������
�
�������� ��
�� 	��#
��*��� ���� ��	�� �	� �� 	��������� ��
�������� ���
��������������������������
�������������������
�������)�

�I�
�
��������������
����������������*������
�����
������������
�����
�����

��
��	���������"��	�������������������	���
�����������
�?�)�����
�����"�
����������������"@)�

��
��@�	���������������� 	���#���������

�������������1�������8�
��� �� ��������"�
������8����#����+��#���������8�#�������������
� ���
������
������������
������)�

�
����
�����������9�
������������
��������!��������
�*��2������
���� %1���������� ���������� �	� �� ������ !������� ��� ��*��� ����
������
�� ��8� ���� ����"����� �	8� ����
� ���
��� 	��� ��������
�1���������)�

�
������?����� 9�
����
�����������
	��
�
��
��������"������	�������
+
�
���� ��#���
��	� �#���
�����	� ����

��� ��� ���� ��

��)� ��������
����
	��� �	� ��
+
����� ��#���
���"�������
����� ��������� �	����

2
1
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� -/� �����������	�
������
���������

���� ���������� �	� ���� ���
�� ���� ���
���� *����� �	� ������������
���
�� ��"����
8� ���������� ��"� �������� ��"����8� ������
� ���

��
��������"������	�����	����*������	��������
����

���

�
����
�	�#�������
������� ��� 	�������������������	��
�������������"�
����!������)�%1�����
������������+�����
��
8���*�
�����
�����
����
������*����)�

�
����
�	� ����������� �� 
�"� ��������� ����� ��*�
� ��
�� ��� �� 	���������
�

����	����������"�������	��������� ��������"���������"���
��������
�	��������)�

�
����
�	� ����������� #�=�������� #������� <� ���
� �
� �� 
����	���
������������������
���
���������������� ������		����������
����
#����� ����
� ���� ��

�
� ?
���� �
� �������
� ��� ���� ����"�
����"����� �	� ����@� ���� �������
��� ������ ������� �����������
���������������������������"�
�����������������	��������&�������
����)��

�
����
�	� ?
��
	
�
� <� 
�� ����������� ��� ����
	��� ��������� ����	��
�
����������� �"� ���� !������)� %1�����
� �������� �����#���
8�
	������������������
�����������
��#��������������������
)�

?����%����#����
9�
���

���#�������
�*�������"��������	���������
"����

5�����	�����
9������������*��������������	���������!�������#�����

������
�
� ���� ��
�� �	� ���� 
��*���
� ���*����� �"� ���� !�������
#����� ���� ����� 	��� 	���� !������� ��18� ��*�������� ������ ����
������������)�

5���������� 5������ ���� ����
�
��� 9� &����
� ��#���
� ������� ����
��*���������������� ��
���	� ������!������� 
��*���
)� ����
����"�
���������������
������	������������
��*���
���������
�
8�?
����	���
����
�����������"������
@8������������	�������
��*���
���������"�
�)�)�4�*�������������&����)�

G��
�����#������<
�����������

���#������
�������8�����
���8�
������	��8�
�������������8� �����"
����� ��� ��*����������� ��������
� ����� �
�
����� ���� ����������� ����������"� 	��� ��
� ������������� ���
+��#�����������������)�

�#�� (+� 9� ���
� �
� ��� 2������������� 
���������� ��������� ?#�����
�������
� ���������� 4��������� ��������� �,@� ��#� ���*��
���"�
������������

�����
�����
�?��������������*���@�	������������
����
���� ���������� �	� ���
���� ��
�
� ��� ���������� 
������
)� � 2�� �
�
��
��� ��� ���� ���������� �	� �������
���� ���
���� ��
�
� ��� ����
	��������� "���� ����� ���"� ������� +��#�� ������� ����� ���� ��
��
����
	��
��������������"����<��
����"8����
�����
���������������
��
�����
�
)� ����
��?������@���
�
���������������������"�����"�

�������
� #��� 	�����
�� ������
� ��� 	������ ����������
� ���� ����
���	���������	� ���� ��
��������������������������"�����������

����	���)� � 2�� ������ ��*�������8� ��  ��
���� 4�
��*�� ��
� �����
����������������
�������
��������
�����������������������
�
�	����
���!���������1��"��
����������"������������"����)�

����
������ �� ���� ����� �
��� #����� ���� �
�������� ����*�������
�������	��������

����
���

����������������
�����
�����#�����
�����

����
������������������������������
����)�

��������������� #������ 9� 


��
� ����� ���� �����������8� �����"� ���� ���

���8� ����
	������ ��� �

������ ��� �������)� � ���
�� ��������
	��������
� ��������� ��� ������� ������ ��*��������
� ��� ��+��������
�)�)�����
�����
��������������)�

����������� $������
��� <� ���
�� ���������
� ����� ���� �
��� 
����"� ���
�����������
��������	�����������������������)�

?����� ;�������
��� 9� ���� ������ ������
� �����#��� 	���� �1�������
������
� 	��� �������� ���� ��������"� ��*����� �����
�
� ���� ����
��������������$�����������������)�

2
1
2



�

 ������������!��"�!������� -5� �����������	�
������
���������

?���	� �����
	� <� 
� ���������� ���"8� �
�����
���� �"� 
������8� ���
�������+��
����	��� ������ 	�������
)� �2�� �
���*�������"�'�����
�
?��
�� +��#�� �
� !���������
@� #��� ���� ������� �������� ���
���������)� � ������������!��"�!������� �
� �� D������!������3)� � 2��
���
�� ��	�������
8� ���� ����� D������ !������� �
� �
��� ��� ��
������
�����������!������
���������")����������
8����
��
�
������������
B�
��D!������3)��

 
�
���� ?����� $�
������ �� ���
�� ���
�� ��"����
� ����� ����
!��������
8����������8���������������+�)�

 
�
������������$���
�
���/ �$0�9����
��
��������������������
#����� ��
�� ��� �������� ��� �� ������ !������P
� !��������
�*��
2������ ���� %1���������� ���������� ���� 
��� �
���� ��� ����"�
����)��2���
�������������"����������.G�������������#��������������
�

�
�
����� ���,����� 	��� ��"���#�
��������������#���)� ����� ����

������������
��������������#���8�'4 ��
�����������������#����
������	���	������

���	���#��������������#����#�
��������+��)�

 �������� 
�� ��������� ���������� <� ���
� 
��������� 
��#
� ����
��*������ ��� ���� "���� ��� ���� ��		������ ��
��*�
� ����� �"� ����
!������8� ����"
��� ����� D�
����� ��
��*�
3� ?��� ���
�� ����� �������
�������� ��� 	���� �1���������� ��� ������� ������ ��1�����@� ����
���
�������
��*�
)�

"��
���	� "���:�����
�� ������ /"":�0� 9� ���
 ����
� ��"����� �"�
��
���

�
� ��� ������ ���������
� ���� ����������� �"� ����"���� ��
���������"� ����������� ����������� ��� ���� ��������� *����� �	� ����
�������")� ����
� �
������������"� ����������������
�����������������
&�*�������� #��� ����� ����
�������� ���� ����"� ��� ����������
�
��
��������
�����������������������)�

;�����
���?������9�A��
�
�������#����������#���
�����	������

���
������
�#����������

��)�

$��	
��� <
 ���� ����� �
��� 	��� ���� ������������ ���� ��"����� �	� ��
����������� �	� ���
���� �������� �������
� ����� �� ��������� ����� 	���
����
���������)�

$�������9��������������������!������8�#������������*"�������������1�
�������"� ��� ���� ������� ?��� ����� ����  ������ ����������
8�  ���
��
�������@8��������
�������������������������
������	)�

$���
�
���� 9
 4�������� 	��� ��"� ����������
� �	� ���������� ������� ���
������� ����� ��*�� ����� ��������)� �  ��*�
���
� ���� 
��� �
���� ���
���� �������
� ���� �������� ��� ����*������ 
��*���
)� � 7���� ����
����*���� �1���������� �����
8� ��� �
� �������� ������� ��� ����
 ��*�
���)�

���������.

�����
�
����
����	��������
�
�	����������
��������
������
��	���������	����*�
���
��������
��������
���
��*�
)� �4�
��*�
�
�������� ������+��� ��
��*�
� 
��� �
���� 	��� 
����	��� ���B���
� ���

��*��������
8�����1�������	����������������
)�

����	���
����������������
���������#�
� �������������
��������,�
���� ��
� �������� �����
���
� ���� ��*�������������
�������������

�������
��������,)�

�������� ������
����� 9� ���� ��"9��9��"� �������� ��
�
� �� ������
!������� �����
� ��� ���*������ 
��*���
� ?�
� ����
��� ��� ��������
�1���������@)�

�������� �������� 5����� /��50� 9� 
� �������� ������ ����� �"� ����
��*�������� ���� �������
��� ��� ���� &������� ����� ��� �����
	�������������!���������*������1���������)�

���������� !�����
��� �� ���� ������� �	� �����#���� �

����� �"�
&�*����������������������������	���������������"����)�

F���	�� ��������� �� � ���
�� ��
��*�
� ����� ���� ��� �������� ��� 	����
�1����������������������������1�����)�

2
1
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� -,� �����������	�
������
���������

F�����	�� ��������� �� ���
�� ��
��*�
� ����� ��
���� ���� �������
��		������
����
����	������		����������������������������
)��

F�����������)�$������
�	�������
���<�������������	������#����	���
#������������
�������������
���������
���*�����������)�

@#%����	���
<�����!������� ����
	������ ��
� ���
���� 
���+� ���!��

�
;�"�����
� ���>������� ���.)� ����
����


��������
� ���� ��� ��
��
��*���������������� ���A�����
���������
������
�����"�����
����������������*���E
������������1���������)������E
��
�������
����������������
� ����E
�������������#��+
� ������ ����������
���� ���� ����	��� 
����� ������"� ���#���� ���� !������� ���� !��

�
;�"
)� � ���
� ������� �
� ��������� #������ ���� !��������
�*��
2����������%1�������������������)�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

2
1
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� --� �����������	�
������
���������

2���1��	�6���
��������!�����������������������
�
�

%
��� ���������
	� ����� � %
��� ���������
	� �����

(� :��
�����������	��5���� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,(.�

&� $��	�������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,(-�

9� �������	�#��
������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,(-�

.�  �������#		�������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,(-�

-� %���
���
���!����
���������
��$��>���� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,(6�

6� $���
�����������#����������������:��
���������
���
���������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,(8�

8� :��
����!����
��$���
����������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,(8�

7� ;��
����E����������
�� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,&(�

+� ����������
��������������������
�����������������;�����;�����
���������
���� ,&9�

('� ����������
��������������������
������������������
����
������������������

�����������������
���� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,&9�

((� %���
���;�����
��� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,&9�

(&� ����������
��������������������
�����������������%����
�������"�������
�
��5�����

�������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,&.�

(9� 5�����������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,&.�

(.� ��	�����$���
�� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,&.�

(-� ���������
��������
��,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,&6�

(6� #�����������������������������#		����
���:��
�
��� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,&6�

(8�  ��������
�����������������������#�=�����������������#������
���!��
������

����
���!��
������������	��
��� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,9'�

(7�  ��������
�����������������������%������������)�/����0�������>�����������,,,,,,,,,98�

(+� $������
2�$	���������I�
����� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,97�

&'� �����������$������
��,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.'�

&(� ������
�	��#����� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.'�

&&� #������G�	��������	� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.&�

&9� ���
��	�����
������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.&�

&.� ����	���
���,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, .9�

&-� ����
������?����� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, .9�

&6� ���
��	�������
������������
��	��
����
�� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ..�

&8� $�
������
��������
�
��
����/$��0������
�
	������������ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, .6�

&7� �����
	�?���
���#����������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, .8�

&+� �
����
�	������������ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, .+�

9'� ��
��@�	������#����������?
��
	
�
�������
������#����
�������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, .+�

9(� "���������������������
�>��#�
�
���������
����
�	������������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -'�

9&� ��������
��,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -.�

99� :������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -.�

9.� ��������������
�	��#����� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, --�

9-� ����
����,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, --�

96� ���
��	�5����������
����
��#������ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, --�

98� $���
�
���,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -6�

97� ������	���������������;�����
���#��
�
�
��,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -8�

9+� ������	���������������������
���#��
�
�
�� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -8�

.'� ������	����������������
����
���#��
�
�
�� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -7�

.(� ������	������������������������������I�
��	����,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -7�

.&� %���������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -7�

.9� ����
������?
��
	
�
�� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -+�

..� ����
�����#����� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 6'�

.-� #������
��������������������������������������������"���J���!����#������ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 6'�

.6� ��
�
��	�K���������
��#��	

���#������
���$�	
�
�� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 6'�

.8� #������
������������������������������;����� �=�����������������
���
���F������
��
 6(�

.7� #�����
���
����������#������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 69�

.+� $�
���$��
���#�=�������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 69�

2
1
5



�

���

�

�
�
�
�

�


������&�*���������

����������<���������

2
1
6



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �� 
������&�*��������������������������


������&�*������������������
�

���$�
��
 ��$���������
�

 ������������ !��"� !������� �
� ��
���
����� 	��� ��
������ ����� ��
�
��
���

� �
� ���������� ��� ����������� #���� ���� ��#� ���� �������

�������
� ���� ����� ������� ����"� �
� 
�	��������� ���� �������"�
���������� 	��� ���� �
��� �����������"8� �		�������"� ���� �		����*��")�
����!��"�!���������
����
������"�����������A�����&�*��������
���
�000� �����+�������������
� ���
���������������
� �����*������ ���
���� #�"� ��� #����� ��
� 	�������
� ���� �1����
��8� ��*���� ������� ��� ��
�������������	�������"8��		������"������		����*���

)�

2�� ��
��������� ���
� �*������ ��
���
������"8� ���� !��"� !������� �
�
��
���
����� 	��� �������� ��� ������ ������� �����������
� 	��� ����
��*�������� �	� ��
� �		���
8� 	������������ ���� �		����*�� �1����
�� �	� ��
�
	�������
8�����#������������
������������
�	�������������������	�
��
+)�

 ������������!��"�!���������
������*�����������������A�����!����
�	�&�*�������8�#������
����
�
�����#�����������������
��	�����!2 �
�
��>A
!%� �����#��+� :�	
���
��� 5���� 5���������� 
�� ?���	�
5���������,� ���
� 
��������� �1�����
� ��#�  ������������ !��"�
!������� ��
� ��������� #���� ���� !���� ���� ��
�� ����
� ����
�����������
� �	� ���� 
������
� ���� 
����� ?%������@� 4���������
�
����� 4���������� .?�@� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ������������ �	� ��� 
������
&�*�����������������)�

�	�
���$���
��
�	�
/�!�������
0����1��<


���� ��*�������� 	����#��+� ������
�
� ���� 
"
���
8� �����

�
8�
�������� ���� *����
� �"� #����� ���� !��"� !������� �
� ��������� ����

����������� ���� ��
� ����*����
� ��������#����� ��� �������
� ��8� ������
�
#���8���������
���
�����������
)�2��������
�������������"������������
���������*�������	���
�
�����������B����*�
�����������
�����#�������
���
�� ��B����*�
� ��*�� ���� ��� ���� ����*��"� �	� ������������ 
��*���
�
����*�����	�������")�

����
"
�����	�������������������
���
����	������������	������	����#��+�
���� �
� ��
������ ��� ������� ��
+� ��� �� ���
������� ��*��)� 2�� �������
�������������� ��
+��	� 	������� ��������*���������
8����
�������B����*�
�
���� ���� �����	���� ���"� ���*���� ���
������� ���� ���� ��
������
�

��������	��		����*���

)�����
"
�����	�������������������
���
���
�������������������

���
��������� ������	"�������������
��������
+
�
��� ���� �����*������ �	�  ������������ !��"� !������3
� �������
8� ���
�
������B����*�
8�����*�������������+���������	�����������������������	�
���
�� ��
+
� ������ �����
��� ���� ��� ������� ����� �		�������"8�
�		����*��"����������������")�

7����*������������*��������	����#��+����������	������
���������8�
�������������������#�������*������������������	�
������
)�

�	�
/�!�������
0����1��<


���� !������� �
� �� ������1� ������
������ #���� ��� ������������"�
���������
�*�� ��*�������� 	����#��+)� ���� !������� #��+
� ��� ��
�"������ ��*��������� ���� +���
� ��
� �����

�
� ������ ���
�����
��*��#)�>�����*��������	����#��+�����*�
�	����
�1���������������
�
������	���� ��� ���� 2�����������!����

�������&����&�*�����������
 ������ ���*���
� ���.� ������������ ��������� %��� 5���� 5����������
��������� ���� $��	
�� ����
���)� ���
�� ���������
� #���� �������� 	���

2
1
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �� 
������&�*��������������������������

��������������� ����������������
����������
����������,)�����
�1������
���������
�
�����������������*������������
��

�� ����
����������������
���	�����
�������"���������������
�	���
����F��
�����
��*�����
��
H�

��  ��	��������		����*��"����������"���	�����	�������
���������
H�

��  ���������*����
�	�������#�����������
���������������
��������
�������*��������������������*����H�

�� ��+������	�����8�����
�����������
���
����������������
+H�

�� =�*�������������������"��������������"��	�������*����������"����
����		����*�H�����

�� %��������
��+�������
�������+�����������������"�����)��

���� 	����#���� ���������
� 
������
�� ���� !��"� !������3
�
&�*�������� �����#��+� #����� ��
� ����� ��� ������ 	��� ���� "����
������ ��


�
� '����� ����� ���� ��� ��� ���� ����� �	� �����*��� �	� ���
�

�����������������������������	�
������
)�

����+�"��������
��	�������	����
����������������
������
�	����#
���

 �����	���	
�'������	��	����(���
	��

&���� ��*�������� ����
� 	���
���� ��� ���� �����
�� �	� ���� !��"�
!������8� ��� �������
� 	��� ���� ��������"� ���� ��������� ����
���������������*�
����	�����������������)�����	����#������
��������#�
����!��"�!������������*�
����
��

�� '�����
8� #��+���� #���� �		����
8� ���� ��
� �������
8� ��*��
��*������� �� ������ *�
���� �	� ������ �����
�� ���� ���������
�������
� 	��� ����F��
� ���� 
��*���� �
��
)� ����  ������������
��
��������� !�������"� �������"� ���-� <� ����� 
��
� ���� ����
�*���������� *�
���� 	��� ���� !������� ?���� ��	��
���� ��� ����@� ���

��
���� ��� ��������
� ��� ��	����� ���� ����������
� ����
� ����
���������������
�����
)����
��������

�� #��
����������������$����������������������������
������
2�
���������������	
������
���	������	�����������������L�

�� ��������� ���� I��	
�
� ��� 	
��� ��� �		� 
��� ����	�� ����
������
�
��2� ���� ������� ����� �		� ������
�
��� �����
��
����������������������������
�
���
����
���M�

�� �������� �� ���	
� �����
���	�� $�����������2� ���� ������
������� ��� �� ���
�
��� �������
���	� ������
�
� ��� �
		�����
�������>��������2������	��
2�������������
�
����	�������
	
��2����>������
�
�2� ���������� �������
�����������
��	�
�������FN,�

�� 2�� ������ ��� �����*�� ���� *�
���8� 	���� ���������
� ��*�� �����
�
�����
�����������
�����������
�������������������=���*��"� ����
���������� �������������"� ���� ��
�����
� ����������
� ����

� ����
�������
���)�����	�������������
������

�� !��������>�����������
�9����+�����2����������
�

�� !���������������������������*��!���������
�

�� !������������:;P
�%�*���������!�������

�� =���*���������
����������������"���
���������&��#���

�� $"�
���*�����������*������
�����������
8������������
��1�������
�����

�� &��#��8� ������������� ���� ��������� ��*��������� �	� ����
���"� �����������#� ��*�
���������� B��
)�������������������
�����#��+������		�����	��
��
�*���������������"3
�������"�����
�������#����������	���������������������H�

2
1
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �� 
������&�*��������������������������

�� 2����*���� ������������ ����������� ���� 
+���
� 	��� ���� �	� ����
��������� ���� "����� ������� ����#���� ����� ��� 
��F�� ����
������������
� �		����� �"� ��#� B��
� ���� ���� ���*��
��"�
���*�
����������"�+������������������������
+���
�����������"H�

�� ��	�����������������������*���������������
H�

�� ���� %�*��������� !������� ������� ���������� ���
����� ��#�
������� 
�����
� 	���� 
����� �����"� ���� #���� 	����
��*��������
H�

�� �����������  �����������3
� !������� ���
�8� E�*����"8� ���
����������������*������
�����������������������")�

�� ;���������������������
�
�	����������
�*��

�� ���� E�
���� �
� ��*��#��� �������� �� *�����"� �	� ����
� ����������
�������� ����"
�
� �	� ���	�������� ��	��������H� �� ��*��#� �	�
��������� ���� ������ ���*��
� 	��� ������H� ���� ���
��������� #����

��+�������
8� ���������� ��
�����
8� ��
���

�
� ���� ��������
������
�����
)� 
�"� ������
������ ���� ��
������� �������� ����
������
������ ��� ��	���� ���� ������ ������������� ����*��"� ����
��
���

������������
)��

�� ����!������� ���������������������������
8����� ��������
���

8�
���������	���������������������E!���������
���*����*���������
A����� %�������
��  ������
���� ?A% @� ��� ���*���� 
���������
������
���� ���� B����� #��+���� ��� ����
� 
���� �
� ���
���8�
����
�������	��
��������8������"�����������������
�)�

�� 4������� ��*�
���
� ���� ����� ��� ���� !��
��������� ��� ��
����
����������� �����*������ ���� 
�����	�������8� #���
�� ������������
������������ ��*�������� ����+
)� ���� !������� ��������
� ���
��*����� ���� ��	���� 
"
���
� 	��� ������	"���� ���� �*��������� ����

����	��������
+
8�*�����
�!���������'���������������?!'�@)�

�� 7��������!�������#��+
�����������
���
8������
�������������"�
#�������
���
�������������
����������*�
���������������������
#��+� �	� ���� �������
���� ����� �
� �����
����� ���� ������� �"� ����
�������
)� ���
�� �������
���
� ������ 	���� 
��������� ���
�����������)� ���� �*���������� *�
���� 	��� �������
����#��+���� �
�

���������������!�)��

�� 
�'��������������������� ����?'�� @�����������������������
��
�������
�����
���� �����
���� ����� ��
�����
������������� ���
���������
� ���� #�
� �����*��� ��� �������"� ����)� ���� �������
�����

� �����������
� ���
���������� �	� ���� ����������� �	�
��
�����
� �����
�� ���������� ���
� ���� ����
� 	��� ��"� 	���������
��
+
)�����'�� �����#
��������
��������� ��*��#� ��� ���������1��
�	� ���	�������� �����
�� ���
� ���� 
��
� ������
� �	� �		������"�
�����*������ ��� �����
�� ��
�����
� 	��� �
�� ��
�#����)�
'���������� ������
� ���� 
��������� ��� !'�� ���� !������� ����
�

��
� ���� ��	������ ��� ������ �������"� !����

���
� ��
!��������
��
������������)���

�� E����� 	��� ����"� ��������
� ���� 
��������� ���������
)� ��������
��*��#
� �"� %1������� 
����8� �1������� �������
8� 2�������� 
����8�
���������� ��������� ��*��#� ����
8� ����!����������
�����"�
��+
�
#�"
��	���
��������������������8��		����*�������		��������
���	�
��
�����
8� ���� 	��� 
�������� ���������
� �����*������ ��� ����
#�"����#�����	�������
������1����
��)����

�� ���� !������� ��
� �� ���������
�*�� �������
8� ����������
�
���� ���������
� 
�����)� ���
� �
� �
��� ��� ������	"� ����
�#�����

��*����������"��
�����
���
	�����"����������+�����������������*�)�


� ��� ������
�����8� ���� !������� �
� ���������� ��� �������� ����

��*���� ����
� �	� �� *��"� ��*��
�� ��������"� ���� ����� ����
R�I��	
�
���������>�����?���	�5���������O,��

�

2
1
9



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� .� 
������&�*��������������������������

�
�����	
�����
	�����������
��!��������	
�����������

&������*������������
�������
������		����
�#��+����������������
�����*�� �� ������� �����
�� #���� ������"� ��	����� 	�������
� ����
����
)�����!����������
������
�����������������
�������
���
��������
�
	�����*��������������	�������������������
��������������������"�	���
����
���
����������������
����������)�

�� ����!������� �
� ��*�������"���!��
���������#�����
��
����� ����
����� �������� �������
�
� ���� �
�
� ���� !������� ������ 	���
����
���
)� ���
� �
� ����� ��� ��� '�����
�� 9� A�����8� =����"�
A�����8� ,�!�������'�����
� ���� ��!�������
�*�
��
�#�������
��
���
�����	��������
����������
������������
�������+����+�"�
����
���
� ��� ��������� ��� ������ *�����
� ����	����
)� !�������
��
���

� �
� ��*������ �"� #������� ���������
� ���� ���������
�
���������� ��� ���� %1�����*�� =���
���
� #������ ���� !��
��������)�
2���*������ !������� ������
� �����*�� �������� 	������+� 	����

������ �		����
� #������ ������ ����	����
� ��� ���� ������

� �	�
��B����*�
)� 2

��
� �	� 
��������� ���� ���������� ����������� ����
��	���������!������)�

�� 

�#�����
�!������8�������!��������
�������������������*�������
	�������
� �	� �������"8� 4��������"� ���� 6�������������
!��������
)�

�� �������"� <� ���
�� ���� ����� ���� !������� ��� �������� �"�
��*��#���� ����
���
8� �������+���� ��*��#
� �	� ����!������3
�
	�������
8��������
�������"�����*����������
��		������� ����
���"� ��� ��
� ��
�����
)� 
�������� ���"� ��*�� ��� ����
����
��+���� ��#��
8� ���� *�����
� !����

���
� �� !��������
�
���� ����� ��� R!���� 2�R� ���� ��*��#� �������� ����
���
� �	�
!������)�:�������������9��������

��
�������������������
����
���������������������)�

�� 4��������"� <� ���
�� ���
����� �� *�����"� �	� ���9�1�����*��
	�������
�#�����!������8��"� ��#8���������������+�������
�
����� ������� 
������ ���� ��� ���
������� �"� !������8� 	���
�1�����8�A����
���)����"������������

9����"�����#���� ����
�1�������� �	� 
����� !��������8� ���� �������� ��������
������
)�

�� 6������������� <� ���
�� #���� 
��� ��� ����

� ���� ���"� ���
����*��� �����*�����
� 	��� ���� ������ ����� �"� ������	"���8�
�*��
�����8� ����������� ���� ���*���� ������
� ��� 
������� ����
�

��
� ����*���� ��� ���� ����8� ���������� 
��*���� ����*��"8�

��*���� �����*�����
������������*��������
)�

�������	�
����'��������������"�����8����
��#�����������

�����)�

�� 
��
�����!������������*���
��

��������������!��������������
�		����*���

� �	� ���� ��*�������� �����������
8� ��
+�
����������� 	����#��+� ���� ��������� �������� ��*��������)� 2��
��
����#���*��
�'�������������)�

�� ���� !������3
� !��
��������� �������
� �� !���� �	� !������� 	���
!���������
8� ��������
� ��*�
���� ��� ���� !���� �	� !������� �	�
>		����
�������
����	���������������'��������>		�����4�������
)�
2�� ��
�� ������
� �����!��������
� ������ ����
� �	� ��	������� ����
#��+����������
����
�����������������
�������
���
��������
)��

�� 2�	��������� ��������
� ���� ����������� ��� ����������
� ��� ��������
��������*���������

��
����������������
�����������������	���
�
���� ���*����� ��� ������ ����)� 6�����
� �	� ���� +�"� ����
���
� ��� ���
��+������������
�����������!������3
����#���� ���)����
�����#
�

��+�������
� ��� ��� �#���� �	� ����
���
� ��� ��� ��+��� ����

������"� ��� #���� �����
��������
� ���� ��� ����)� 
�����
8�
������
����������
��������
���
������*���������������������
�����
�������������������*�������!������3
�#�������
)�

2
2
0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� /� 
������&�*��������������������������

�� !�����
� ��� 
��*���
� ���*����� ���� ��#� ������ ��*��������
����
������� ������� ���� "���� #�
� ����������� ����� ���� ��������
������������	�����!������)����
������������

�� >�����
����������������

9� 
������������!����?	����'���������@�

9�  �������������?
����#����	����>�����������@�

�� 6�#�����
������8�������������1���
��*����
�����������

9�  �����������	���������
��������

9�  ���������*���
�?�������E����@�
��������

9� 7��	����4�	����
��������

9� ������������������!����
��������

�� ����!���������
���
�������		����*������������������������
�
�������������������������	�����������
�����)�

�� ����!������
�!���	�%1�����*��?����������	� �������*���@�
����
�����!������P
��		����
�����!����
�!'�H�

�� ����%1�����*��=��������?����������4�
�����
@��
�����
)�/��
>		����� ���������� ������ ���� �0,�� A����� &�*�������� 
���
������
��*��������
���
������"�	�������	���������������
��������
�	�����!��"�!������)����"�������
����
���
�����	�����
������
����� ������ �
������������������		����*��
"
�����	� ���������
������ �	� ���� !������P
� ����������� ������
� ���� �	� ��
�

"
���
��	�����������������H�����

�� �������������� ��� ����!������8��
�'����������>		����8�������
�
�*������ ��
���
������"� 	��� ������ ����������� ���� ����
������������ �	� ����� 
�������
� �	� �������� �"� ���*������
��*��������
����������'�����
�����>		����
)�

�� 4������� !'�� �������
� ���� ����)� 2�� ��������8� %1�����*��
=�������
��������������
�����*��!�������'�����
��������������
��
�
)�
�����
��	����*����������
������
�����#��+��	�!'�����
�� ������� �	� �

��
)� 2�� ��������8� ������ ���� �� 
����
� �	� �		�����
#��+���� �����
� #��� ����� ��� ����� #���� �� ������ �	� 
����	���

��*�����
�#�����
����

����������

��
)�

�� 
��� 
��		8� ���������� 
������ ����������8� ��*�� ���������
� �	�
�����"���������B�����
��������
�#�����
�����������������
�����
��
���
��������
)� ����
� ���� ���������
� �	� �����"����� ���� ���
����� #���� ���� �������
������ ���������� ������������ ��� ���-8�
���� ���� ��������"� ��	��
���� ���� �������� 	����#����
���
��������� #���� :����
)� ���� ����
� ���� ���������
� �	�
������
� ���� 
��� ���� ��� ���� '�����
3� 
���#����
� �������
#������ ����!������3
�!��
��������)������������ �
������*����"�
!������� 	����#���� ������������ ���� ��*��#� �"� ��� ������������
 �����������
���������")��

�� ���� �������� ��������
� ��� ��B����*�� ���� ���	�

������
��������
����#�����1��������������
�����
�������"� ��
������
8��
�
�*���������"�����
������
�����A�����)�

���	
��
��
�� 
	
�����	
�)�����
����

&���� ��*�������� ����
� ���������� ������������ *����
� 	��� ����
!������� ���� �����
�������� ���� *����
� �	� ����� ��*�������� �"�
���������������
�������
��	�����������������*����)����� 	����#����
��
�����
���#�����!������������*�
����
��

�� ���� ���������� ��� ���� !������8� �	���� ���
��������� #���� ���� !���	�
%1�����*�� ���� %1�����*�� =�������� ?���������� 4�
�����
@� ����
������� ��� ����� !������� �	� ���"� ���
����� ����� ��"� �����
��8�
����
���� ��� ���

���� #����� ��*�� ��
�� ��� ����#	����

� ���
���������
�������)� ����� �� ������� #���� ��*�� ���� �		���� �	�

2
2
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� 5� 
������&�*��������������������������


�������� ���������
����������
���������� ������������������ ����
������� ��
� ����� ���
������� <� ����� #�
� ��������� ���
���������)�

�� ����!���������
�������������������	�����
�������������
������
��*���� ����� '������ ���� �		����� ����*����
� ��	������ ����

�������
��	�����*�����<�
�����
�'�����
�!�����	�!������H�
>		����
3�!�����	�!������H�'��������>		����� �������H� ��������
!���� �	� !������H� '������ �����������
� �	� ������
�H� &�	�
� ����
��
�������"�����&���*��������������
)�

�� ����!���������+�
�	����8�������������������������
��������*��"�

�����
�")�  ������
� #����� ���� ��� ���*���� ��� ����� #���� 
����
����������
� �������� ����
��������������!���������� ����"�����
������ 4�
���
��  ���H� !��	��������� 4��������� !����
?7��
������#����  ����"@H� ���� ������ 4�
�����
� �������
�
������������
��������"��	�
��		���*��*������
������������
)�

�� 7����*�����
�����!���������#����� 	����#
�!2 �
���������)�
2�
� �����
�� �
� ��� ���*���� ������������ �

������� �	� ����
�������"� �	� ���� ��������� �������� ��*��������� ���� ��� �*��
���
���� 	��������� ���������� �����

)� �����#���� 
������ !������� ��
�
�������
�������1������8�������
�������
����	����,����-8��
����
��
� ��+������ ������
���
������"� 	��� ����
�������
��������	����
������������
�!���������?#�������
��������
������@�
�������
�����
�����	�����������	���
���
��������
������
������	���*�������)�

�� !��������� !��������
� ���������
� ������
� ���� !������� ���
�����*�� ���� ��*�
������� ��"� ���������� ����� �����
�� ��8� ��
'�������������������	�
��		)�

�� ���� !������P
� 	��������� ����������� �
� ���������� ���
�����������#���� ���� 	��������� ����
�
������� ��� ����!��
��������8�
���� $������ �����#��+8� ���������� 4���������
8� !��������
4���������
����� ������������������")����
������
�
�����������

	����#��+� #������ #����� ���� !������� �������
� ��
� 	���������
�		���
�������
���
��������	��������������������
�������������)�
�����������8� ���� �����������
� ���	���� ��� ��*��������
�����������
� 
��� ���� ��� ����!2 �
� L������������� ������	�����
���� ��
��� �
����
�	�;��
���� 
�� ?���	�5���������� /&'('0M)� ����
!������� �
� �����"����#������������ �����������
��	� ����!����
�	� 4�����������  �������� 	��� A����� 
���������
� ��� �����
����
������"8� 
�����
���
���
����%1�����*��
������
�����C/���

������������
������
)�

�� ����� !������� �����*�
� �� ��������� ������� ��	���� ���� 
����� �	�
�����	���������"���)����
��������
�����'���8����������*��#��8�
������ #����� ��� ����
� ��
� 	������
8� ������� �		������"� 
�*���
�
���������������������������������1������������
��*�����������"����
�������� ������)�=������ ���� "���8� ������������������ ������
� ����
��+������'��������������
�����'�����
����������������
�
)�

������
	�!�*�	�$�������	���	
����*��

&���� ��*�������� ����
� ��+���� ��	������ ���� ����
�������
����
���
� ����� ���� �		����*��"� 
�������
��� ���� ��������� ��
+)� ����
	����#������
�����
���#�����!������������*�
����
��

�� ���� A������ ���� !������� ���� ��
���
����� 	��� ���� %1�����*��
=���
���
)� >����������� ������
� ���������� ����
���� ����
���������� ��� !������� >		����
� ������ ���� ������� �	�
=���������
)�

�� ������������+�"�����
���
��"�!������� ?��������������
���
��"�
����*������ !������� '�����
@8� ���� �����
���� ��� ���� !������P
�
���#����  ���� ��� 
�� 	��� �
� ���"� ���� ��� �����������)� ���
� �
�
��*��#�����������!�������'������)�

�� !������� ��
� ��#��� �����+�� ����
���
� ����� ���� ��������������
#���� ���� !������P
� �����"� 	����#��+� ���� �����*��� ������)�

2
2
2



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ,� 
������&�*��������������������������

=���
���
� ����� 	���� ���
���� ���� �����"� 	����#��+� ��� �����*���
���������
�������	������������������!������)�

�� !������� ��
� 
�*����� ���������
�#����� ����"����� ���������"����

������"� 	�������
� #����� ���������
� ���
������*�� ����������
���� �������
� ���� 
�������"3
� ���	�������� �*�����)� �������"�
!��������
���*����#��������*��#���������
���
��	�!�����������
!�������'�����
8� �������� ���� R����9��R� �����

8� ��� ����������
#�����������
���
���*��	����#�������������������

������������
�����������#���� ����!������P
������"� 	����#��+����������*���
������)��

�� ���� !������P
� 2�������� 
����� 
��*���� �������
� ��� ����� #����
������������ ����������
)� 4�
���
������"� 	��� 2�������� 
����� ��
�
�
#���� ���� !���	� 2�������� 
������� #��� 
������
� ���� 
�����
!��������� ���� ��*��#
� ��
� �		����*���

� �������")� ������ �
� ��
�������� ������ ��������� #����� ��
���
� ����� ������ �
� ��
������������ ��������� ���#���� 2�������� 
����� ���� %1�������

����� ����*�����������������	��		���)����� 2��������
���������
� �
�
��
������ �����������
+
����������#������ ������
+�����
���
)�����
!��
��������� ��+�
� ��� ������ ����� ����������� ��*�� ����
��
���
������"� 	���������������
�����
"
�����	� ����������������)�
2�������� 
����� �����������*��"� #��+
� #���� 
��*���
� ��� ��+��
��������������
� ������� �����*�����
� ��� ���� ��������
��*��������)� 4��������� ����
� ���� #������ ���� ����������
4�
�����
� =����������8� #���� ���������� ����
� ��� ���� ����� �	�

!��������� ���*���
(
%1�����*�� =�������� ?���������� 4�
�����
@�
�
� #���� �
� ����

� ��� ���� !���	� %1�����*�8� '���������� >		�����
����������
��
���������)� �4�����
8� ��������������

�

�����
�	� ���� �������"� �	� �������� ���� ������� ����
� ��� �����

�
#��+��

�
8� ���� 
��������� ��� '�����
� ?�������� ���� 
�����
!��������@8� ���� !���	� %1�����*�8� %1�����*�� =�������
� ����
������������
������������)�

�� ���� !������� ��������
� ����� ���������� ���� >����������� 4�
+�
4���
���
)�����!������� ��������+��� 	����������� ��*��#��	� ��
�
��
+������������ ��������8� ������������ ��� �� ��*�
��� 
������"�
������ �������� ��� 6�*������ ����� #����� ��
�� �����������
�
��
���

� ���������")� 4������� ������
� ���� ���*����� ��� 
�����
!��������������
�����*��")��

�����
��	�� ���������	
� ����������
��!��������	
����������

&������*������������
���*�������������������"��������������"��	�
������
������		����
��������		����*�)�����	����#������
�����
���#�
����!������������*�
����
��

�� ���� !������
� 
��������� ��*�
� ������ �������������"� 	��� ����
���	��������������������	�
��*���
8������#����������������
�
��������������")�

�� ���� !������� ���
� ��� ��
���� ����� '�����
� ���� �������
� �	�
����!���������*������
+���
8�+��#�����������������"����"������
�����
������� ��������
���
��������
������������
�
�*������	�#����
���������������������������������		����*��
��*��������*��")�����
�������� ��
� ����������� ��
� 2�*�
���
� ���  ������ �#���)� 2��
��*�������� '�����
3� 
+���
8� ���� !������� ��
� ��� �*������
��*���������
������"���������)�

�� �
�����!��������� 	���
� �
� ���+�"���*�������� �

��
�
�����
�
��
+� ����������� ���� ��������� �������8� ��������� #���� 
������"�
�����������
� 	��� ���� �������
)� 2���*������ ����	���
� ����
����������"����
�����!����������������+�#������
���*��#���
�������"� ��� ��
���� ��� �
� ��� ��� ����� ��������� #���� ������������
���������������
�
�	��������!2 �
�$������&�*�������������)�

�� ���� !������� ��
�� ���*���
� ���������� ���������
� ��������� ���
����*����������
�����������������
�	���������
������		����
����
������� ������ +��#������ ��� �� �������� ��
�
)� 
��� ��#� ����

2
2
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� -� 
������&�*��������������������������

����
	������� �����"��
� #���� �����*�� ��� ���������)� 2�� ��������8�
+�"���

���
�������*�����������
�����
�	��������	���	���������
���� ����� 
������"8� ������������ ���� 	��������� ����������
)� %9
��������� ����9+��
� ��*�� ����� 
��� ��� ��� �������� ��� ���� B���
��������)�

�� 
��� �		����
� ��*�� ���������
�*�� B��� ��
��������
� ���� ���
���

����	�������
���������!���������
��������

���������������*��#�
���	��������	�������
��		)�7��������������"��

��
�����������	���8�
�����������������

�
�������������������"������
��*�����
�)�

�� 

���������
��	�!������
����������������������
����������"�
	������ ��
�����
8� ���������*�� 
��*���� ����*��"� ������
� ��*��
����� �1������)� ���
� ��
� ����� ��� �� ������� �	� 
��*���
� ������
���*����� ��� �������
���� #���� ���� ���*���� 
�����)� 2�� ��������8�
��������
����������*����������	�
������
��*���������������
�
#�����������������
8�#���� �����������������������������������")�
���
�� �������� �����������
�#����4������� ?	��� A��������*���
�
���� �������� ��������
@� ���� !��������� !��"� ���� ������
!��������
�����?	���2��������
����@)�

�	����	�������+
������
�����	
����*��
�
����

&���� ��*�������� ����
� ��������� #���� ������ ������� ���� ������

��+�������
� ��� ��
���� ����
�� ������� �������������")� ���� 	����#����
��
�����
���#�����!������������*�
����
��

�� ���� !������P
� ��������� ���� ����
���� ��+���� �����

�
� ����
��
������ ��� �������� ���
��������� #���� 
��+�������
� ���� ����

����

�����	�������*��#
)�

�� %*��"� "���� #�� ����"� ���� ���"� ���
��������� �1����
�
)�

����������
� ���� ��� ������ ��� ������� ����������� #���� ����

������
��	�������������")����
�������������
��������
�������
��		������
������
��	�������������"���*����		���������������
�����

�
�����
�� �1������� �����

�
� 	��� �������� #���� ���
�� ����������
������
)����
����*�� ���������!���F��
� ����H�����
������
�
?	�������	����������9����@H�%����"���	����
���I��������
������*��
	����H� E�������"� ���� ��������"� 
������ ���#��+H� >��9�		�
���
��������� �*���
H� ���� �������������
)� E������ �������
� �	�
�������������������
����������������
������
��	�������������"�
���� ������ 
��+�������
)� !������������� �������
� ���������
��#
�����
8�
��*�"
8����

������
�
8���������8�����������
�����
����� ��� ���������� �������
8� ������� 
���+���� ��� ���������
�����������
8������	����
8��������
�������
����)�

�� ���� !������� ��
� �� ������� �	� 
����	������ �������
���
� ����
���
���������������
)����
�������

�� &�������  ������������  ������
���� <� ���� ������ 
���������
�������H�

��  ������������!�����������A��
�������
��?E�*����"@H�

�� >���������"� �����������H�

�� %�������
��9�
�����
��������������
����	����������*�
�����	�

������ 
����� ����*����
� ���*���
�"� �������+��� �"� !��"�
���*���
H�

�� �%4!>� <�  ��*�
���� �	� !������� ���+� �		���� 	��������
8�
������������*����
���������	��
�����2!��
��*���
H�����

�� ������� ����7���� $����� $����� 9� >*��
������ �1���������
�
���� 
��*���� ����*������
� 	����#���� ���� ����
	��� �	� *�����
�
����*����
�	�������� !�����+��������!������)�

 �!��1
��
"������!�����


����!���������*��#
������		����*���

��	���
���*��������	����#��+�
��������������
"
�����	�����������������)�������*��#��	��		����*���

�

2
2
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� 0� 
������&�*��������������������������

�
���	�������"��������
�#����������!�������#�����*����
���
������"�
	��� ���� ��*��������� ���� ������������ �	� ���� ��*��������
��*��������8� ���� #��+� �	� ���� ��������� �������
8� ���� ��
�� �"�
�������
� ����� �"� ���� �1������� �������
� ���� ������ ��
��������
�������
)�

$���� ���"��������"�������� ��*��#������

�
���*�� ��+��������)� 2��
"������*��#��������
�
����������

�� '������������������
���
������"��

�� !��������
���
���
�����	������
���������*������	�������������
���	�������� ����������� ���� �����*�
� ���������
�*��
������
��������������"���
�
)� 2�� �
���
�� ��
���
����� 	���+�"�
����
���
� ���� 	��� ����������� ��������*�� ������� ��� ��������� ���
��
+�����������������������

��
H�

�� ������ �
� �� 
������"� 	�������� #����� ����
� ���� !������� ���
�������8�#�����������������*��*��#��	�
��*��������	���������
���	�������8��		������"������		����*���

)�

�� 
����� !��������� ����� ����������� ���� "���� ��� ���*����
������������ �

������� ��� ���� !������� ��� ��������� ��� ����
�		����*���

��	� ���� ��
+������������ 	����#��+8� ���������
����������*������������������������
����������	��������
)�
2�� ��#� ��
� ���� ��������� ������ ��� �*��
��� '������
�������)�

�� 2�������� 
����� �
� ��� ������������ ���� ��B����*�� �

�������

��*���� ��� ���� ����������� �	� ���� !������� #��� ��������� ��
���������� �	� ��*��#
� ����������� ���� "���� ��� ���*���� ���
�������� �	� ���� ��������� �������8� ��
+� ����������� ����
��*�������������������
)�����#��+��������
��������"���*��#
�
�	� 	��������� �������8�������
���	� ��
+�����������8����������*���
���������*�������	�������
���������������
�������B����*�
8�����

�����������#������#
���������������
)��������������	�����������
��*��#
���������������������������������=�������8�����������
��	�
���������������
���#��������!���	�%1�����*�8�%1�����*��=��������
?4�
�����
@8� A������ �	� ���� !������� ���� ���� !����� �	� 
�����
!��������)� '���������� �	� ���� 2�������� 
����� 	��������
���	���
�����������������
��������������!2 �
3
�L�������������
���� ��	�� ��� ���� G���� ��� �������	� #��
�� 
�� ?���	� 5����������
/&'('0M� ���� ���� L$��	
�� ������� �������	� #��
�� ���������M�
�		����*��	������
���������)�

�� ����&�*�������������#������A���������=�������������*���
�
�������+�
� ��*�
��������
� ���� ���������� #��+� ��� ��������� ���
����	���	�������������������	����)�

�� 4�
+�������������
��������������������������	��������
�
)�
4�
+� �#���
� ���� ��� ������ 	��� ���� ���������� ��
+
)� ���� ��
+
�
��
����� ��#�� ��� ���� 
��*���
8�#���������� ���� ��
+
� *��� ����

��*���� ��������� �����

� ���� �������� ��*��#)� !��������� ��
+
�
���� ��*�
����� �������� !'�)� 4�
+
� ���� ���������� 	��� ��� ����
���B���� ��������8� ���� ��������� �	� ����'�������� ������!�������
���������
��
�������������������	�����������������)�

�� 7��+��������+����
������ �	� ��������������&�*��������$����)�
'���� ��� �	� 
������ �		����
� 	���� ����

� ���� !������� ����
������
8� ����$�������
�������
�����
����������
����8���*��#�
��������������������*�����
���������
����
��	�������*��������
	����#��+)�

�� 
� ��������	� ����
�#����� ������	���� ��� ���������������
������
&�*�������� ���������� ���� ��� ������� ��
� ����� ��������� ���
���� ������

� ��� �����*�� ��*�������� ���������� ���
�� �

��
)�



������� 	���� ���� 
����� !����

���8� ������ 2�
��������

������
� ���� %1������� 
����)� >�� ����������� �	� ������ #��+8� ��
I�����
��������� 2�
��������A������ �
� �

�����������!������)�����

2
2
5



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� 
������&�*��������������������������

��
��I�����
�����A������#�
� �

����	��� ���� 	���������"�����������
����8� ���� #�
� ��
��

��� ���� �����
��� ��� �������
� �	� ����
!�����������
�����!���������#��������������	������������������
�������	���������
��������
)��

���� "���� ���� ��*��#� �	� ���� ��*�������� �����������
� ���� ����
����������*�������������������

�� ����!���	�2��������
������
P�����������������������
����
��	�����
!������� ��� ����
� �	� ���� ��*�������� ���� �*������ �������
)� ����
���
�"���������
����*���������������	�����������)�

�� 


������� 	���� %1�����*�� =�������
� ���� ������ �����������
����
� ��� ���� +�"� �������
� �	� ���� �������� 	����#��+�#���� ���
������ ��� ������ ����������
)� ���� 
��������� ��
��	� ��
� �����
������������������=�������
�	������
���������������
�
����������"�
����� �
� ��� ��������� ��	�������� ��� ���� ��*��������
�����������
����������	�������"���)��

�����������
/�!�������
8�����


���� ��*��#� �����

� ��
� ������������ �� ������� �	� ��#� 
����	������
�

��
��	� �����		����*���

��	� ������*������������ ��������� ��������
��*��������)� ���� ����� �

��8� ��������� ������� ����
� ��*�� �����
����������8� �� ��
���
������		����� ������	���������� 
�����"��	� ����
+�"��������
����������������������������*�����	)�

�

2
2
6



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� 
������&�*��������������������������

�������
/�!�������
8�����7
��������
��
:���


8����
 ��������


8�$�����������
��?���������
��
��1
�����������
1��	


��!�������
 ��$���������(
 ���
 �#��$��(
 �	�
 >�������


���3


4���
�� �����������
� ���� ��������� ��� ��
���� ����� ����
!������� ���������
� ������������ �������
� ���� ���������
�
�������*�����#�����
������)�4�������1�����
�����������

�� ����$�����"�
���?	����I��"�����@)�!���������		����
�
�	� �		������ ��� �����*���� �����
8� ������"� �	� 	�������
��������		�����
������	�	�������������*������������������
�����������������
�����
������	)�

�� ����A�����
��
���?	����6�*����������@)�=�*��*����
�������� ��#��
� ��� ������ ����������
� �*��� ���
����
�����������������
���
8�����������4��������!���������
����4��������$���	����

��
)�

A����>		�����������������������!�������

!�����
� ��*�� ����� ����� ��� ���� !��
��������� <� #����� ��*�� ���� ����� 
��������� ���
!������� 	��� �����*��� <� ���� ��*�������� �����

�
� ��� ������������ �
����
� �	� ���� ��#�
����
���������*������������������)�

'�����
�����+������	��������������
��� ���"� ����"��������
���������������"�'������
$�������
)�

"�������	����
 ��
 �
 >����
 ��	���
 ��
 ����������


1������
$�
�����


E�����
� ������
� ���� �����
��� �������� ���� 7��	����
4�	���� $���� #����� #���� ������� ��� ��#� ���� !������� ��"
�
���� ����*��
� ��
� 
��*���
)� ���� !������� #���� ��*�� ���
�
�����
�� �� ������ 
������ ���� �*������� ���� ������� ���
��������
�������������
��*���
)�

A����>		������%1�����*��=���������	�����������4�
�����
�

2����
���������������4�*��#�����&�*��������������������������#�����������
��
�������
	���!���������1�	����
���������������������
�����������������1�����������"���G)�����
!������
�'���������*����"�!������� ����������"������#�
���
�������� ������
������
��������������������
���������������������������

������������������3
�������)������#����
���%������"�2������


�

�����������
�1�#��+�����������
���������!������������*�����
������ 
������ ����� �������� ����	��� �#���
� �"� ��G���� ��� I�����"� ����)� �����!�������
����������*��� ����
������������I�����"�����)�����
������#�
� �����������������

���������)�

 ������������ !�������"� 


�
������ ������� �
� ��� ������ ��� ��*��#� ���� ������� �	�
#��	���� ��	���� ���� �
� ������ 	������ ��*��#� ������ ���� ���� �	� I���� ����)� ������ �
� ��
7��	���� 4�	���� 
������ &����� ��� ������ ����� ��� �	� 
������ ����������� 	���� ����

2
2
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� 
������&�*��������������������������

�������
/�!�������
8�����7
��������
��
:���


8����
 ��������


!������8� E�������"� ������� ������
�����
� ���� ������ ������
���� ������
� ��� ��*��#� ����

��������������	"��
�����

��")�

���#��������
��	�7��	����4�	������������������8�
�������� ����������� ���� ������� #���� �����������)� ���
� �

��� #���� ����� 	��#���� �����
��������.)�

��������
��
�����
������
����



������������!�������*���
���*���������������������������"�
��*��������� 	�����������"�����)�7����� ��������
������
�����������
����������
	����	�����*����
���
��*���
��������
���
����� ��� ��*��#� ���� �����

�
� ���� ���������
� 
�� �����
�������
��		�������������������

A����>		������=���������	�
������������!����


������������!�����
��������������B�������
	����������������*������������
���������������
#���� �� ������ �������� 	���
��� ��������� ��� ���
�����
�����)� ���
� �������
�
����������������� ���������������	�����������
�������"�
������� ����������*��������
��	��������8����*������8�����������8�����
��������
�������������������
�������	��������
�
#����
��
�����������������������
)�

���
� �������
� �� ��#� ��������� ��� �

�

����� ���� ���������������� #����� �
� ������
��*��������� #���� ���� �������3
� 
��������� �������8� �����)� !������� 
��*���
� ���� ��� ����
�����

��	���������*��#���������9�����

���������������#��������*�
���)�

���
�#��������������������������.)�

������������


 ����

� ���� ����*��"� �����*�����
� ���� ���������
	����#���� ����� 
��*���� ��
�������
� #������ !�������3
�
���*���
)� =���*��"� �����
�� ��� ������� >���%=� 
������
 ���� �������
��		����*����������������� �����������������
��������

���"�
����	���
)�

A����>		������%1�����*��=���������	�!�������3
����*���
�

���� 2�������=���������	�!�������3
����*���
���
�
������������ ����
�����������������
�����������
� ��� !�������3
� ���*���
� #���� ���� �		���� �	� �� ����#��� 	���
� ��� 
��*����
�����*�����)������
����� ������������ ����
�� ��������� ������	�������������������
#�
�����������������*��������	�
����"������*�����������
��������
�#����������>	
����

������  ���� ���� ���� 2����*������  ���� ����� 	����#��� ���� 2����*������ 6������ #�
�
�*�����)� ���
�� �����*�����
� ��*�� ����� *��������� �"�������"� %1������� 2����*������
$����� ���� ����������� ��� �� ��
���*��>	
���� ��	���������� 2�
�������� ��� I�����"� �����
#���������*������B���������	�
��������#�
�
������)�

7����� ����A
�������
�
��B���� ��� �����*������8����	������������
������	� �����*������ �
�

���� ����� !!���
�#������� ��� ����!�������3
�'���
���� �����
����� ��������
�������������
��*��������	���������2����*������6�����)�
����������������������
���
���������"��#�����)�
2���
������
������������"���
��*�����
��������������	�����'���
����������+��"����������+������
�����

����	�
�
����������"���*���������
���"��	�����!��"�������
�������)�

2
2
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� 
������&�*��������������������������

�������
/�!�������
8�����7
��������
��
:���


8����
 ��������


"?��������
���
:�!�����



���� !������� ����
� ��� �����*�� ��� ��
� �����������
� ���
�������+�� %������"� 2������ 


�

����
� ?%2
@� ����
�����
����
��#��������
����*����=���*��"� ���
�

A����>		������%1�����*��=���������	�>��������
�

��������
�����������+��������*������������������������
�	���������������	�%2
�����
����������������!��������������
�#����������������)�

8����������
/�!�������


���� !������� ����
� ��� �����
������ ����� �����������
�
���� ��� ������ 	��� ���� 
������"� �	� ��	��������� #���� ��� �
�
��+��������	�����#��+�����8����������������������*���
����
#����� 
"
���
� ���� ����

��� �������"� *��� ������� ���
�������
���#��+����������������	���������

A����>		�����������������������!�������

2�	��������� &�*�������� ��
� �� ����� ���	���� ����

� ���� !������)� ���� !������� ��
�
�
�����
���� �� =����  ���������� 7��+���� &����� ��� �*��
��� ��
� ��*��������� ����
����������)�����������
�����������

�
��
�����
����	��������
���	�����
������"��	�����)�
2����
�
�������������������"�#����=������������ ����������������������������������
�	���
������������"��������
)�����!�������#��+
�����������
����#������
�2!�����*����8������8�
�����������������
���)�

���
�#��������������������������.)�

 ��<
2���������
���
%�������
���������



��������
������������
����������	���
+����������������
��
���

����������"�#����������!������)��������
�����������
��������
�� ���� �		����*���

� �	� ���� ��
+� �����������
�����

� ���� ��� ��	��
�� ��
���

� ���������"� ����
��������"� ��������� �����������
8� ����������
�������+���������+��1����
�)�

A����>		������%1�����*��=���������	�>��������
�


���*�
���4�
+�'��������������$�
���

�!��������"��������"�#�
������*����"�
�����
!��������� ��� 6�*������ ����)� ������ �
� �������� #��+� ��� ������ ��
+� �����������
����

� ���� !������� ���� �������� ������
� ���� 
��������� ���� ��
��

��� #���� =�������
)�
��������"8��������������
������
+�������	���������
�����!��������)�

7����������������
���

����������"8�����!���������
�������	�������
��+�"�
"
���
����������
��� ���� �������� ����*��"� �	� 
��*���
� 
������ ������ �"� ��� ��������"� ����� ����*����)�
��������#��+� �
� �����������

������ ���*���	"� �������������
������		����*������*�����
�
���+��1����
�
�#���������������	�����������.)����
���*���������

���#���������	��#���)�

�

2
2
9



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �.� 
������&�*��������������������������

����
�
����
/�!�������
8�����7


>���������*���������

��
�#�������*���������	��#���������

�� '�����������	�������������	�7��	����4�	���H�

�� 
������������!��������
	��������H��

�� 2�	���������&�*�������H�����

�� 4�
+������������������
���

����������"��

����	����#������#�����
���*�������������	���������������"����	�����
��*�����

9�1
/�!�������
8����


8����
 >���
4������


�	������
��
����



����������
� ���� �

�������� ������� ���

���
� ���� +�"� �

��
� 	������ ���� 
��*���)� ������ �
� �� ����� ��� �������� ����
�������
������#��+��
�������������
������
�	���������������������
)��

2���
���������"������
���������������*�����
���������
�	����������
��*���
����������������������
���������������������
���������������)����
� �
�����
�����	� ��
+
�������������� ������	�������� �����*����������������������
��#��������*���
�"�
��������"���*�����������	�)�7������������1��������*�������������	��������������"���
��
��������
�����������
��*��
�
�������������
����
������������
���		�������
�����������	������������������
��������������*������
�������		����*��"����������
��� ���*���� �������������� ���� ��
���� ��������� ������� �
� �����")� 
�"� ������
�� ��� ������
� �	� ���+��� �	���� ���������
�����
���
� ���������� ��������"� ���

���
� ��#�*��� ������ ��������������� ������
� ������ ���� ��� �����)� ���
�� 	���� ����
��
�
��	�����
������"��������������

��  ��*����������
������"������*�����������	����"�
�������������*�������������	�����������������������������

�� 4������������������	� ��������������
����� ���������"������"�������

�����	��������������������
8��������������
��������&�������
���������������
�

�� %�
���� ���������
������ �����
���� *����� 	�������"� �"� ������
���� ���� �
�� �	� ����� ������"� ������
�������
�
������������1���
���� �����
���	� 	����"����� 	�����
������
8� ������� ���� ������������ ������������
������ 	�
����
���������
8�����������������
���	���
�������������)�

�� %�
������
�����
������������������������������������	���������������
�F�
)�

4������������	������"�
��		�#��������������
������#��+��
�

%1�����*��=���������	�
!�������3
����*���
�

2
3
0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �/� 
������&�*��������������������������

9�1
/�!�������
8����


8����
 >���
4������


�������������
���
��������	�$�


!����

������� ���� �������
���
�#���� ������ ������ ����������
� ���� 
�����
� ���� �
��� �
� *������
� 	��� ����*������ �������

��*���
)� ���
�� ������� 
������� ���������
� 	��� ������ �������������"� ���� ����� ��*�������)�������� 
��*���
� ���#����
������
�����
�����������
��
������������	��
8�������������
��
�*���
�	�������������
���*��*��8�����������������
���������
������������
������ �

��
� 
�����������#����������
� �	� 
������������
�#����)������� �
�������� �����
���� �����������
��*���������
��
�����
���)�


!���	�%1�����*��

8����������
��
��1
���!����
��
�
������
��
�	�
@����	
���
������
����
���
����


 !!� ������������#��������������� 	�������
� 	����
���������)����*���
8�
��		�������������
� ����
	������ 	���� ����������
���������6��������
)� !!���
���������������
����#�	�������
���������
�����������������*��"���*��)�

7���������������������	���=���������	� ������������������
�����
�������	��������������7���������$����8���������������
�
������
���������	����#��������
	�������	�������
�������������������������������#���� !!3
���*����������������
���9
��+����	����#��+
)�

 �������������%1�����*��
=��������

 �����
 0��������
 �������

 ��
 ����1
 ���
 ��$���������
 �	�����
 �����1���
 �	�
 >����
 /�!�������
  ��������


 �!��1


>�������	������������

���
����������������	���"��������)��������
����������*��#
���������
���������		����������
���
�
������ ����� #����� #���� ����� ������������ ����"
�
� 	��� �		����*�� ����
���� ��+���� #���� ����
�� 	��������� �����������
�����������
���������)�2���������	�����������	���������	������������E
������1�������������7�
������8��������
��������
�����
����������������
���*��#��	�����L���
���M�����������
���

�����*����
)


%1�����*��=���������	�
����������4�
�����
�

"��������
���$�����
/�!�������


!������������� �	� ���������� ��*�������� ?��� +�"� �
����
� �	� ��@� ��� 
��		� ���� �����
� ��� ��
���� ��� �
� �����
����� ����
��������)�

�����������
������������
�������#������������
�
���������������������������
���	�������������������
��
���������������������*���������
��������	���	������	����
��������
�
���
������
��������������
��+�������
8�
��*����
���*����
�����
��		��������������)


�����������������!�������

2
3
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �5� 
������&�*��������������������������

�������������



� A������ ���� !���	� %1�����*�8� #�� ��*�� ����� ��*�
��� ��� ����
�����������
� �	� ���� ��
���
� �	� ���� ��*��#� �	� �		����*���

� �	� ����
!������P
� ��*�������� 	����#��+8� �"� ���� 
����� !��������� ����
!������)�

>����*�������

�

����� �
� ����� ����
������&�*������������������
�
��������������	���������	�������*����������*���������������������

��������� 	����#��+� �1�
�
� #������  ������������ !��"� !������� ���
��
�����		����*��������������������
�����������)�7��������
��
���
	����
�������������������������������
������������������

���"�
����	������
��*�������� �

��
� ���� #���� �������� ������ ��������������� ����
���������
��
�������	�������1�����������*��#)�
�



�

�������� � �������� �

&�������$��
��"8�!���	�%1�����*�� !����������'�����!���
��8�A�������	�����!�������

=����� � =����� �

2
3
2



 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 10 

23 SEPTEMBER 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 
 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Seaton, Resources Portfolio Holder 

Committee Member(s) responsible: Councillor Lamb, Chair of Audit Committee 

Contact Officer(s): Steve Crabtree, Chief Internal Auditor ( 384 557 

 

FEEDBACK REPORT 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 

 
 This is a standard report to Audit Committee which forms part of its agreed work 

programme. 
 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 

 
This standard report provides feedback on items considered or questions asked at 
previous meetings of the Committee. It also provides an update on any specific matters 
which are of interest to the Committee or where Committee have asked to be kept informed 
of progress. 

 
3. APPENDICES 

 

 Appendix 1 - Feedback Responses 
 

  
 
 
  

233



 

APPENDIX 1 
AUDIT COMMITTEE: RECORD OF ACTION TAKEN 

 
MUNICIPAL YEAR: MAY 2013 - APRIL 2014 

 

DATE ISSUE 

RAISED 

AGENDA ITEM / ACTION ARISING OFFICER RESPONSIBLE ACTION TAKEN SIGN OFF 

DATE 

24/6/13 To provide clarification over whether payments made 
via salary compromise agreements over and above 
£50k should be disclosed within the Statement of 
Accounts. 
 

Steven Pilsworth Information to follow  

24/6/13 To confirm when the valuation review for the 
Council’s agricultural estate had been conducted 
and when the next one was due. 
 

Steven Pilsworth Information to follow  

24/6/13 

 

To provide a report to Audit Committee over the 
Council’s authority to allocate an unspecified amount 
of money to projects such as the Invest to Save 
Scheme. 
 

Kim Sawyer Report to be presented to 
Audit Committee on 23 
September 2013 

 

2
3
4



 

224/6/13 
 

Provide details over which areas had been included 
within the cleansing contract provided by the 
Enterprise Contract for the Sainsburys Bretton to 
Thorpe Wood roundabout area.  The information 
was to detail the differences between what City 
Services had provided before it was taken over by 
Enterprise Peterborough. 
 

Councillor Seaton  

1. Copeland Centre - Cllr 
Elsey has arranged the 
cleaning here. It was not 
within the Enterprise contract. 
 
2. Sainsburys to Thorpe 
Wood -  the verges are cut 
every 2 weeks and the litter 
in the verges picked as part 
of this work schedule. The 
road sweeper is on an 8 
week cycle for road channels. 
Enterprise are to do an extra 
check of the central 
reservation and if required a 
team will do a litter pick this  
week. 
 
As I mentioned at Committee, 
the Enterprise contract is 
regularly reviewed by a 
separate Scrutiny function so 
if there are any questions 
these can be raised with 
group reps. 
 

 

 3 July 2013 

24/6/13 A report to be produced and provided to Audit 
Committee regarding the current levels of scrap 
waste stock held at Westcombes. 
 

Councillor Seaton/ Steve 
Crabtree 

Internal Audit have followed 
up the issues raised by Audit 
Committee and a separate 
update has been circulated to 
Members. 
 

 

 

2
3
5



236

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 11 

23 SEPTEMBER 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 
 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Seaton, Resources Portfolio Holder 

Committee Member(s) responsible: Councillor Lamb, Chair of Audit Committee 

Contact Officer(s): Steve Crabtree, Chief Internal Auditor 

Karen Dunleavy, Governance Officer  

( 384 557 

( 452 233 

 

WORK PROGRAMME 

 

1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 

1.1 This is a standard report to Audit Committee which forms part of its agreed work 
programme. This standard report provides details of the: 

 

• Work Programme for 2013 / 2014. 
 

2. UPDATE 

2.1 Work Programme 2013 / 2014 
 
The Work Programme is based on previous years agendas. The programme has been 
refreshed throughout the year in consultation with senior officers and the Committee 
membership to ensure that it remains relevant and up to date. In addition, any delays in 
reporting issues are recorded so that they do not drop off the committee agenda. 
 

3. APPENDICES 

3.1 Appendix A – Work Programme 2013/14 
 
 

237



238

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

 
Training for Members on specific aspects of the Audit Committee agenda items are available through the 
year and will be arranged on request and will take place on separate day to that of the Committee 
meeting. 
 
 
DATE: 6 JUNE 2013 

 

 Section / Lead Description 

Standard Apologies for Absence 
 

  

Standard Declarations of Interest and 
Whipping Declarations 
 

  

Standard Minutes of the Meeting Held 
on 27 March 2013 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

* NEW * Outcome of Standards 
Complaints under the 
previous regime (pre July 
2012) 
 

  

Standard Feedback Report  
 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

Standard Work Programme 2013 / 
2014 
 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

239



APPENDIX A 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

 
Training for Members on specific aspects of the Audit Committee agenda items are available through the 
year and will be arranged on request and will take place on separate day to that of the Committee 
meeting. 
 
 

DATE: 24 JUNE 2013 

 

 Section / Lead Description 

Standard Apologies for Absence 
 

  

Standard Declarations of Interest and 
Whipping Declarations 
 

  

Standard Minutes of the Meeting Held 
on 6 June 2013 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

 Internal Audit: HoIA Opinion 
2012 / 2013 
 

Internal Audit 
Steve Crabtree 

 

To receive, consider and endorse the 
annual report on Internal Audit activities 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 
 

 Internal Audit: Review of 
Effectiveness 
 

Internal Audit 
Steve Crabtree 

 

To receive, consider and endorse the 
annual review of the effectiveness of 
Internal Audit for the year ended 31 March 
2013 together with any associated action 
plan 
 

 Draft Annual Governance 
Statement 
 

Internal Audit 
Steve Crabtree 

 

To receive, consider and endorse the 
draft Annual Governance Statement for 
the year ended 31 March 2013 
 

 Budget Monitoring Report 
Final Outturn 2012 / 2013 
and the Draft Statement of 
Accounts 

Finance 
Steven Pilsworth 

To receive, consider and endorse the final 
outturn position for the year ended 31 
March 2013 and the draft Statement of 
Accounts 
 

* NEW * Invest To Save Update 
 

Finance 
Steven Pilsworth 

Following a Member request to External 
Audit to review the Invest to Save 
scheme, PwC will provide an update on 
their works 
 

 Other Governance Reports 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Subject to new policies needing approval 

 Member Reports 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Dependent on updates 

Standard Feedback Report  
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

Standard Work Programme 2013 / 
2014 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

240



APPENDIX A 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

 
Training for Members on specific aspects of the Audit Committee agenda items are available through the 
year and will be arranged on request and will take place on separate day to that of the Committee 
meeting. 
 
 

DATE: 23 SEPTEMBER 2013 

 

 Section / Lead Description 

Standard Apologies for Absence 
 

  

Standard Declarations of Interest and 
Whipping Declarations 
 

  

Standard Minutes of the Meeting Held 
on 24 June 2013 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 Risk Management: Strategic 
Risks 
 

Operations 
Kevin Dawson 

 

To receive an update on the strategic 
risks for the Council 
 

 Compliance Team Annual 
Report 2012 / 2013 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

To receive, consider and endorse the 
annual report on the investigation of fraud 
and irregularities for the year ended 31 
March 2013 
 

 Regulation of Investigatory 
Powers Act (2000): Quarterly 
Report 1 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

To receive an update of RIPA during the 3 
months to 30 June 2013 

 Audit of Statement of 
Accounts To Those Charged 
with Governance 

Finance 
Steven Pilsworth 

 

To receive the final Statement of 
Accounts for the year ended 31 March 
2013 and the annual report to those 
charged with governance following their 
scrutiny by External Audit  
 

 Other Governance Reports 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Subject to new policies needing approval 

 Member Reports 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Dependent on updates 

Standard Feedback Report  
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

Standard Work Programme 2013 / 
2014 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

 

241



APPENDIX A 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

 
Training for Members on specific aspects of the Audit Committee agenda items are available through the 
year and will be arranged on request and will take place on separate day to that of the Committee 
meeting. 
 
 

DATE: 4 NOVEMBER 2013 

 

 Section / Lead Description 

Standard Apologies for Absence 
 

  

Standard Declarations of Interest and 
Whipping Declarations 
 

  

Standard Minutes of the Meeting Held 
on 23 September 2013 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

 Internal Audit: Mid Year 
Progress Report 
 

Internal Audit 
Steve Crabtree 

 

To receive an update on progress against 
the Annual Audit Plan together with 
details of any concerns  
 

 Treasury Management 
 

Finance 
Steven Pilsworth 

 

To receive an update on the policy and 
effectiveness of treasury management   

 Use of Consultants  Finance 
Steven Pilsworth 

 

To receive an update on the Use of 
Consultants across the organisation 

 Regulation of Investigatory 
Powers Act (2000): Quarterly 
Report 2 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

To receive an update of RIPA during the 3 
months to 30 September 2013 

 Other Governance Reports 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Subject to new policies needing approval 

 Member Reports 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Dependent on updates 

* DATE 
CHANGE * 

Whistleblowing Policy 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Original policy scheduled for September 
2013. 

Standard Feedback Report  
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

Standard Work Programme 2013 / 
2014 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

 

242



APPENDIX A 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

 
Training for Members on specific aspects of the Audit Committee agenda items are available through the 
year and will be arranged on request and will take place on separate day to that of the Committee 
meeting. 
 
 

DATE: 3 FEBRUARY 2014 

 

 Section / Lead Description 

Standard Apologies for Absence 
 

  

Standard Declarations of Interest and 
Whipping Declarations 
 

  

Standard Minutes of the Meeting Held 
on 4 November 2013 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

 External Audit: Report to 
Management  
 

PwC To receive and approve the External Audit 
report in relation to issues identified as 
part of their audit works 
 

 External Audit: Annual Audit 
Letter 
 

PwC To receive and approve the External Audit 
report in relation to issues identified as 
part of their audit works 
 

 External Audit: Grant Claims 
Annual Certification 
 

PwC To receive and approve the External Audit 
report in relation to issues identified as 
part of their audit works 
 

 Other Governance Reports 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Subject to new policies needing approval 

 Member Reports 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Dependent on updates 

Standard Feedback Report  
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

Standard Work Programme 2013 / 
2014 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

 

243



APPENDIX A 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

 
Training for Members on specific aspects of the Audit Committee agenda items are available through the 
year and will be arranged on request and will take place on separate day to that of the Committee 
meeting. 
 
 

DATE: 24 MARCH 2014 

 

 Section / Lead Description 

Standard Apologies for Absence 
 

  

Standard Declarations of Interest and 
Whipping Declarations 
 

  

Standard Minutes of the Meeting Held 
on 3 February 2014 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

 Risk Management: Strategic 
Risks 
 

Operations 
Kevin Dawson 

 

To receive an update on the strategic 
risks for the Council 
 

 External Audit: Audit Plan  
 

PwC To receive and approve the External Audit 
Plan 

 Internal Audit: Draft Internal 
Audit Plan 2014 / 2015 
 

Internal Audit 
Steve Crabtree 

 

To receive and approve the Internal Audit 
Plan 2014 / 2015 

 Effectiveness of the Audit 
Committee  
 

Internal Audit 
Steve Crabtree 

 

To receive an update on the effectiveness 
of the Audit Committee together with an 
Action Plan to address any shortcomings 
 

 Draft Annual Audit 
Committee Report 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

To receive the Draft Annual Audit 
Committee Report prior to submission to 
Council 
 

 Regulation of Investigatory 
Powers Act (2000): Quarterly 
Report 3 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

To receive an update of RIPA during the 3 
months to 31 December 2013 

 Member Reports 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Subject to new policies needing approval 

Standard Feedback Report  
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

Dependent on updates 

Standard Work Programme 2013 / 
2014 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

 

244


	Agenda
	3a Minutes of the Meeting Held on 6 June 2013
	3b Minutes of the Meeting Held on 24 June 2013
	4 Risk Management: Strategic Risks
	Item 4 Risk Management Policy app 1

	5 The Invest to Save Scheme
	6 Revised Contract Regulations
	Item 6 Audit Committee Contract rules app1

	7 Compliance Team Annual Report 2012 / 2013
	Item 7 Compliance Team Report 12-13 app 1

	8 Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act (2000): Quarterly Report 1
	9 Audit of Statement of Accounts To Those Charged with Governance
	Item 9 app1  ISA260 12092013 FOR AC FINAL
	Item 9 app2  REPRESENTATION LETTTER FOR AC FINAL
	Item 9 app3 SOA 2012.13 for Sept AC

	10 Feedback Report
	11 Work Programme 2013-2014
	Item 11 2013 2014 Work Programme App 1


